# Guide to the Lewis Walpole Library Sales and Auction Catalog Collection

125 L979



by Eileen A. Horansky

2021

154 Main Street
P.O. Box 1408
Farmington, CT 06034-1408
860-677-2140
860-677-6369
walpole@yale.edu
https://walpole.library.yale.edu

# Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	9
Processing Information	
Scope and Contents	9
Arrangement	10
Collection Contents	11
Series I: Christie, Manson & Woods; London, England, 1900-2007	11
Series II: Sotheby's, 1901–2008	31
Sotheby Parke Bernet & Co.; New York, 1965–1984	31
Sotheby's; London, New York, 1901–2008	37
Series III: Other Catalogs, 1900–2018	
A. Dulau & Co.; London, England, 1938	
A.R. Heath; Downend, Bristol, England, 1978	
The Abbot's Bookshop, Ltd., 1957	
Abromson, Herman; Rockville Centre, NY, 1950–1970	
Adams, Davidson and Company; Washington, D.C., 1965–1967	
Alan Wofsy Fine Arts; San Francisco, CA, 1974	
Alexander Denham and Co.; London, England, 1902	
Alex and Emily Fotheringham; Hexham, Northumberland, England, 2008–2011	
Alister Mathews; Swanage, Dorset, England, 1958–1973	
Amanda Hall Rare Books; Teffont Evias, Wiltshire, England, 2003	
American Art Association; New York, NY, 1900–1928	
American Art Association, New York, N1, 1900–1928  American Art Association, Anderson Galleries; New York, NY, 1929–1938	
Anderson Auction Company; New York, NY, 1908–1915	
Anderson Galleries, Inc.; New York, NY, 1917–1929	
Anderson and Garland; Newcastle-upon-Tyne, England, 1932	
Andrew Edmunds Prints & Drawings; London, England, 2011	
Anthony d'Offay; London, England	
Anthony W. Laywood; Knipton, Grantham, Lincolnshire, 2010	
Arnold Muirhead; London, England, 1958–1961	
Argosy Book Stores; New York, NY	
Arthur Ackermann & Son; London, England, 1991	
Appelfeld Gallery; New York, NY, 1966–1979	
Asprey & Co.; London, England, 1979	
B. Weinreb Architectural Books Ltd.; London, England, 1961–1968	
B. F. Stevens & Brown, Ltd.; London, England, 1946–1959	
B. H. Blackwell Ltd.; Oxford, England, 1944–2002	
Baldwins' Book Barn; West Chester, Pennsylvania, 1979	
Bangs & Co.; New York, NY, 1901	
Beeleigh Abbey; Maldon, Essex, England, 1971–1974	
Bennett & Marshall; London, England, 1967–1973	
Bennett, Stuart; Mill Valley, CA, 1996-2012	
Berlin Photographic Company; Berlin, Germany, 1915	
Bernard Halliday; Leicester, England, 1959-1963	
Bernard J. Shapero Rare Books; London, England	
Bernard Quaritch; London, England, 1900-2014	
Bertram Rota, Ltd.; London, England, 1975-1976	116

Birrell & Garnett, Ltd.; London, England, 1927-1940	
Black, Robert K. (Robert Kerr); Upper Montclair, NJ	116
Black Sun Books; New York, NY, 1970-1978	117
Bloomsbury Book Auctions; London, England, 1987–2009	117
Book Press Ltd.; Williamsburg, VA, 2004–2015	
Bonhams; London, England, 2002–2007	
Bottega d'Erasmo; Torino, Italy, 1968	
Bow Windows Book Shop; Lewes, Sussex, England, 1963-1979	120
Brentano's; New York, NY, 1978-1979	
Brick Row Book Shop; New York, NY, 1930-1931	121
Bruce Gimelson; Fort Washington, Pennsylvania, 1971	121
C. A. Stonehill, Inc.; New Haven, CT, 1940	
C. F. Libbie & Co., Boston, MA, 1901	121
California Book Auction Galleries; San Francisco and Los Angeles, CA, 1978-1995	
Carnegie Book Shop; New York, NY, 1961-1976	
Charles B. Wood III, Inc.; South Woodstock, CT, 1967–2017	
Charles S. Boesen; New York, NY	
Charles Hamilton Auctions; New York, NY	
Charles W. Traylen; Guildford, Surrey, England, 1949–1979	
Chas. J. Sawyer, Ltd.; London, England, 1925–1970	
Cheffins; Cambridge, England, 2002	
Christopher Edwards; London, England, 1994–2013	
Christopher Mendez; London, England, 1995	
Colophon Book Shop; Exeter, New Hampshire, 1978–1985	
Colin and Charlotte Franklin; Oxford, England, 1971–1972	
Colin Richardson; Benington, Boston, Lincolnshire, England, 1958–1967	
Columbia University. Press, New York, NY, 1968	
The Current Company; Bristol, RI	
Currie, Kit; New York, NY, 1977–1978	
Daniell, Walter V. (Walter Vernon); London, England	
David J. Holmes Autographs; Philadelphia, PA, 1986	
David Magee; San Francisco, CA, 1960	
Davis & Harvey; Philadelphia, PA, 1902	
Davis & Orioli; Florence, Italy	
Dawson's of Pall Mall; Folkestone, Kent, England	
Dawson's of Pall Mall; London, England, 1958–1981	
Deighton, Bell, and Co.; Cambridge, England, 1965–1981	
Derrydale Press; New York, NY, 1937	
Deval & Muir; Takeley, Bishop's Stortford, Hertforshire, England, 1970	
Dobell's Antiquarian Bookstore; Kent, England, 1925–1949	
Dodd, Mead & Company; New York, 1903-1905	
Donald A. Berry; London, England, 1958–1970	
Dramatis Personae Ltd.; Sheffield, MA, 1995-2007	
Duttons Inc.; New York, NY, 1931	130
E. Mathews; London, England, 1925-1963	
E. Weyhe, Inc.; New York, NY, 1956–1977	
E. C. Lowe; Bath, England	132
E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield, 1963-1979	132
E. P. Goldschmidt & Co. Ltd.; London, 1940–1973	
Edgar H. Wells & Co.; New York, 1925	
Edward C. Fales; Salisbury, NH	133
Edward Eberstadt & Sons; New York, NY	133
Emily Driscoll; New York, NY, 1958	
The Export Book Co.; Preston, Lancashire, England, 1959–1977	
F. S. Read; London, England, 1960–1967	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	134

Feinberg, Lawrence I.; Brooklyn, NY, 1978-1979	
Fine Art Society; London, England, 1945	
Forest Books; San Francisco, CA, 2011	
Francis Edwards; London, England, 1913-1974	135
Frank Hammond; Sutton Coldfield, England, 1955–1968	
Frank Hollings; London, England, 1960–1972	
Frank T. Sabin; London, England, 1933	
Fredk. B. Daniell & Son; London, England, 1965	138
G. Michelmore & Co.; London, England, 1926	
G. F. Sims; Harrow, Middlesex, England, 1961-1975	
G. H. Last; Bromley, Kent, England, 1943–1944	139
G.W. Walford; London, England	139
Galerie Georges Petit; Paris, France, 1921–1925	139
Garland Publishing, Inc.; Hamden, CT, 1973-1974	
George's; Bristol, England, 1964-1979	140
George Bayntun; Bath, England	140
George D. Smith Book Co.; New York, NY, 1905	
George Harding's Bookshop; London, England, 1943-1960	140
George S. MacManus Co.; Bryn Mawr, PA, 1975–1990	
Glendining & Co.; London, England, 1957	
Glenn Books, Inc.; Kansas City, MO, 1977	
Goodspeed's Book Shop; Boston, MA, 1953–1976	
Grafton & Co.; London, England, 1949	
Gregg Press; Upper Saddle River, NJ, 1964–1968	
Grinke & Rodgers; London, England, 1969–1975	
Guernsey Books; St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands, 1972	
H. P. Kraus (Firm); New York, NY, 1945–1978	142
H. T. Jantzen; East Grinstead, Sussex, England, 1963	145
H. W. Edwards, Ltd.; Ashmore Green, England, 1951–1967	
Hacker Art Books; New York, NY, 1966	
Halewood & Son; Preston, England, 1959	
Hamish Riley-Smith; Norfolk, England, 1979	
Hanzel Galleries, Inc.; Chicago, IL, 1973	146
Harold Mortlake; London, England	
Hatchards; London, England	
Heartman, Charles F. (Charles Frederick); Hattiesburg, MS, 1926	
Hellmut Schumann; Zürich, Switzerland	
Henry Bristow; Bristol, England, 1974	
Henry Sotheran Ltd.; London, England, 1911–2015	
Henry Stevens, Son & Stiles; London, England, 1970	
Herbert Ford; Mevagissey, Cornwall, England, 1950	
Hermitage; Denver, CO	
Hesketh and Ward; London, England	
Hodgson and Co.; London, England, 1924–1960	
Hofmann & Freeman Antiquarian Booksellers; Sevenoaks, Kent, England, 1968–1975	
Holland Bros.; Birmingham, England, 1951–1970	
Holleyman Treacher Ltd.; Brighton, Sussex, England, 1970	
Horace G. Commin; Bournemouth, Dorset, England, 1956	
House of El Dieff, Inc.; New York, NY, 1975	
Howard S. Mott; New York, NY, 1974-1980	
Hugh Pagan Limited; Brockenhurst, Hampshire, England, 1993–2014	
Ian H. R. Cowley; Nottingham, England, 1969-1970	
Ian Jackson Books; Berkeley; CA	
Ian Marr Rare Books; Liskeard, England, 2010–2015	
Ifan Kyrle Fletcher; London, England, 1963-1964	151
Interlibrum Buchantiquariat: Vaduz, Liechtenstein, 1971–1976	152

J. & S. Rare Books and Graphics; Chicago, IL, 1975	
J. Hood, Booksellers, Inc.; Lawrence, KS, 1980	
J. Pearson & Co.; London, England	
J. Stephan Lawrence Rare Books; Chicago, IL, 1977-1978	
J. H. Dingwall; London, England, 1963	153
J. L. Beijers; Utrecht, the Netherlands, 1959–1967	
James Burmester; Bristol, England, 2001-2013	153
James Cummins Bookseller; New York, NY	154
James Tregaskis; London, England, 1925-1930	
Jarndyce Antiquarian Booksellers; London, England, 2006-2015	154
Jenkins, John Holmes; Austin, TX, 1976–1977	
Jeremy Norman & Co.; San Francisco, CA, 1971-1978	155
John Anderson, Jr.; New York, NY, 1903	
John Andrew Ltd.; Halesworth, Suffolk, England, 1985	155
John Drury (Rare Books) Ltd.; Manningtree, Essex, England, 2002-2018	
John F. Fleming, Incorporated; New York, NY, 1958-1962	
John Grant Booksellers; Edinburgh, Scotland, 1957	
John Hart; Binham, Norfolk, England, 2008-2012	
John Howell Books; San Francisco, CA, 1961–1974	
John Robertshaw; Huntingdon, England, 2016	
John Rothwell; London, England, 1958–1964	
John Scopazzi; San Francisco, CA, 1974	
John Turton; Crook, County Durham, England, 2010	
John W. McConnell; Berkeley, CA, 1948	
John Wilson; London, England, 1971	
Julian Browning Rare Books & Manuscripts; London, England, 1994	
Ken Spelman; York, England, 2001–2007	
Kennedy Galleries; New York, NY, 1967–1978	
Kenneth Nebenzahl, Inc.; Chicago, IL, 1959–1974	
Kew Books; Richmond, England	
Knight Frank & Rutley; London, England, 1915–1928	
Koch, Hans Horst; Berlin, Germany	
Krapp, Philip; Monee, IL	
Kraus Periodicals, Inc.; New York, NY	
Lamesa Booksellers; Lamesa, TX, 1970–1979	
Lathrop C. Harper; New York, NY, 1960–1979	
Laurence Witten; Southport, CT, 1962–1979	
Laurin, Guilloux, Buffetaud; Paris, France, 1976	
Leona Rostenberg; New York, NY, 1956–1979	
Lost Cause Press; Louisville, KY, 1970	
Low, David; London, England	
Lucien Goldschmidt, Inc.; New York, NY, 1975	
M & S Rare Books, Inc.; Weston, MA, 1975-1979	
Macedonia Book Company; London, England, 1979	
Maggs Bros.; London, England, 1903-2007	
Marlborough Rare Books; London, England, 1959-2010	
Martayan Lan; New York, NY, 2019	
Martin Breslauer, Inc.; Berlin, Germany, 1943-1976	172
Maxwell Galleries; San Francisco, CA, 1973	173
McLeish & Sons; London, England, 1945-1948	173
Meyer Boswell Books, Inc.; San Francisco, CA, 2000	
Michael Bennett, Carlisle, Cumbria, England, 1988-1989	
Michael S. Hollander Rare Books; San Rafael, CA, 1977	
Minet, Paul; London, England	
Morton-Smith, M.; Crediton, Devon, England, 1964–1967	
Myers & Rogers: London England 1949	174

North Bookshop; Edinburgh, Scotland	
Northeast Auctions; Portsmouth, NH, 2011	174
Old Print Shop; New York, NY	174
Out-of-Print Book Center; Houston, TX	175
P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.; London, England, 1970-1986	175
Parke-Bernet Galleries; New York, NY, 1939-1964	176
Patrick King; Stony Stratford, Buckinghamshire, England, 2007-2012	181
Pattenden, Conor; Berkhamsted, Hertfordshire, England, 2011	181
Paul Grinke; London, England, 1976-2007	181
Paul McCarron (Gallery); New York, NY	182
Pegasus Press; Paris, France, 1930	182
Perotti, R. F.; State College, PA	182
Peter Murray Hill; London, England, 1945–1979	182
Peter Tumarkin; Cambridge, MA, 1974	184
Phaidon Press; New York, NY, 1971-1977	
Phillip J. Pirages; McMinnville, OR, 1994–2003	
Phillips (Auctioneers); London, England, 2000–2001	184
Phillips Son & Neale; London, England, 1949–1959	
Pierre Berès; Paris, France, 1966–1977	
Pickering & Chatto; London, England, 1903–1998	
Print Room; London, England, 1990–1997	
R. D. Gurney Ltd.; London, England, 1969	188
R. M. Light & Co.; Montecito, CA, 1962	188
Rafael Valls (Art dealer); London, England, 1975	
Rains Galleries; New York, NY, 1935	189
Randall Windle; San Francisco, CA, 1977	
Randall House Publications; San Francisco, CA, 1979	
Rau, Arthur; Paris, France, 1938	
Ravenstree Company; Pasadena, CA, 1970–1985	
Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY, 1960–1961	
Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY	
Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France, 1968	
Richard Gilbertson; London, England, 1965–1966	
Richard S. Wormser; Bethel, CT, 1965	
Richard von Hünersdorff; London, England, 1970	
Richard W. Oliver Auction Gallery; Kennebunk, ME, 1990	
Robert D. Steedman; Newcastle-on-Tyne, England, 1963–1976	
Robert H. Rubin Books; Brookline, MA, 1979–2010	
Robert W. Skinner, Inc.; Bolton, MA, 1977	
Rodgers, J. F. T.; London, England	
Rogers, Arthur; Newcastle-On-Tyne, England, 1935–1968	
Rosenbach Company; Philadelphia, PA, 1931–1950	
Roy Davids Ltd.; London, England, 1999	
Samuel Gedge Ltd.; Norwich, England, 2011–2015	
Sanders of Oxford, Ltd.; Oxford, England, 1960–1961	
Savile Publishing Company; London, England, 1902	
Schatzki, Walter; New York, NY, 1961–1962	
Scheuer, Alwin J.; New York, NY, 1926	
Scribner Book Store; New York, NY, 1945–1958	
Seven Gables Bookshop; New York, NY, 1965–1978	
Simon Finch; London, England, 1987–1998	
Sloog, Maurice; New York, NY, 1944–1947	
Sokol, C. J.; Hove, Sussex, England, 1979	
Sokoi, C. J.; Hove, Sussex, England, 1979	
Steigerwald, Gary L., Los Angeles, CA, 1979	
Steuben Glass: Corning, NY, 1974–1975	
ULUUULI Uluu, Ullille, 111, 12/ T-12/ U	エフロ

	Suckling Co.; London, England, 1927-1956	. 193
	Surrey Bookshop; Woking, England, 1944	193
	Swann Galleries; New York, NY, 1950–1999	
	T. D. Webster; Kent, England, 1961	
	T. L. Hannas; Kent, England, 1968	
	Tamerlane Book Shop; Havertown, PA, 1979-1980	
	Thomas Agnew & Sons; London, England, 1975–2001	
	Thomas, Alan G.; London, England, 1958-1978	
	Thomas Crowe; Norfolk, England, 1964–1965	
	Thomas Thorp; Reading, England, 1939–1949	
	Thorn Books; Tucson, AZ, 1991–2000	
	Times Bookshop; London, England, 1963	
	Trebizond Rare Books; New York, NY, 1977-1983	
	Unsworth Booksellers; Folkestone, Kent, England, 2004	
	Ursus Rare Books, Ltd.; New York, NY, 1993-1995	
	W. & G. Foyle Ltd.; London, England, 1962	
	W. and V. Dailey; Los Angeles, CA, 1979	
	W. Heffer & Sons; Cambridge, England, 1958-1971	
	W. Thomas Taylor; Austin, TX, 1987	
	Wm. D. Morley, Inc.; Philadelphia, PA, 1941	
	Wm. Dawson & Sons; London, England, 1966-1977	
	Walpole Galleries; New York, NY, 1919–1928	
	Walter M. Hill; Chicago, IL, 1940	
	Waterfield's Antiquarian Booksellers; Oxford, England, 1994-1996	
	Western Hemisphere Inc.; Stoughton, MA, 1978	
	William H. Robinson, Ltd.; Newcastle-on-Tyne, England, 1926-1950	199
	William H. Schab Gallery; New York, NY, 1969	
	William P. Wolfe Inc.; Pointe Claire, Quebec, Canada, 1958	199
	William P. Wreden Books & Manuscripts; Palo Alto, CA, 1961-1977	199
	William Reese Company; New Haven, CT, 2010	200
	William Salloch; New York, NY, 1972-1979	200
	Young's Antiquarian Books; Linton, Cambridge, England, 1989-2002	201
	Ximenes: Rare Books; New York, NY, 1966–2006	
	Zeitlin & Ver Brugge; Los Angeles, CA, 1964–1985	
Sel	ected Search Terms	

## **Collection Overview**

**REPOSITORY:** Lewis Walpole Library

154 Main Street P.O. Box 1408

Farmington, CT 06034-1408

860-677-2140 860-677-6369 walpole@yale.edu

https://walpole.library.yale.edu

CALL NUMBER: 125 L979

**CREATOR:** Lewis Walpole Library

TITLE: Lewis Walpole Library Sales and Auction Catalog Collection

**DATES:** 1900-2018

**BULK DATES: 1950-1979** 

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 111 linear feet (276 boxes)

**LANGUAGE:** In English and French.

**SUMMARY:** The Lewis Walpole Library Sales and Auction Catalog Collection—comprised

of catalogs, lists, and pamphlets issued by a wide range of booksellers, art dealers, and major and minor auction houses—was largely assembled by author, editor, and collector Wilmarth S. Lewis (1895-1979). The collection spans the twentieth and twenty-first centuries and reflects Lewis's various scholarly interests, which were primarily centered on the life and work of English author and antiquarian Horace Walpole and his circle. In pursuit of his collecting goals, Lewis acquired print, manuscript, and graphic materials throughout his lifetime. The materials here provide rich documentation of how Lewis acquired and built the collection that would become the

foundation of Yale University's Lewis Walpole Library.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/lwl.125L979

#### **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/lwl.125L979">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/lwl.125L979</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

#### **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Bequest of Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis (Yale 1918), 1979.

#### **Conditions Governing Use**

The Lewis Walpole Library Sales and Auction Catalog Collection is the physical property of the Lewis Walpole Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the W. S. Lewis Librarian/Executive Director.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Lewis Walpole Library Sales and Auction Catalog Collection. The Lewis Walpole Library, Yale University.

### **Processing Information**

Firm corporate headings were based on authorized Library of Congress name authority headings. For those firms without an authorized form, the heading was based on dealer names found in the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library's collection of antiquarian bookseller catalogs (X346). For those headings in neither location, the names of individual dealers were inverted unless it was clear from the material that the individual operated as a corporate entity. Headings with two or more individuals were formatted in natural order as a corporate entity.

Within the box and folder list notes, Wilmarth Sheldon Lewis is abbreviated to "WSL." Manuscript is abbreviated to "ms." and refers to handwritten notes and annotations, regardless of who made the annotations.

Dates that display as "Dated" reflect a date that was written or stamped on the item itself because it doesn't bear a printed publication date. Dates noted as "Received" mean that a catalog was specifically marked with the date it arrived in Farmington. These dates were presumably added by either by Lewis or by library staff and serve as an approximation of publication date. A date given as "circa" indicates that dating was assigned when the collection was processed and is based on other related factors.

## **Scope and Contents**

The Lewis Walpole Library Sales and Auction Catalog Collection—comprised of catalogs, lists, and pamphlets issued by a wide range of booksellers, art dealers, and major and minor auction houses—was largely assembled by author, editor, and collector Wilmarth S. Lewis (1895-1979). The collection spans the twentieth and twenty-first centuries and reflects Lewis's various scholarly interests, which were primarily centered on the life and work of English author and antiquarian Horace Walpole and his circle. In pursuit of his collecting goals, Lewis acquired print, manuscript, and graphic materials throughout his lifetime.

The materials here provide rich documentation of how Lewis acquired and built the collection that would become the foundation of Yale University's Lewis Walpole Library. They include catalogs advertising items that Lewis purchased as well as documenting his unsuccessful acquisition attempts. Also represented are catalogs that Lewis kept simply because they contain significant items of Walpoliana or general eighteenth-century interest. Lewis obtained the catalogs in a variety of ways: He received many by subscription directly from dealers and auction houses and purchased others on the second-hand market. Catalogs also came in as gifts or bequests from colleagues such as his friend and fellow collector Elizabeth Hudson (1885-1973).

Beyond the immediate relevance to the history of the Lewis Walpole Library, this collection also provides a glimpse into the history of auctions and the book trade in the twentieth century. Publications are present from over 300 booksellers, galleries, and auction houses, the majority of whom were based in the United States and England; they are supplemented by listings from a few Canadian and European dealers. Sotheby's represents the largest single portion of the collection with over 800 volumes, while Christie's has over 300 entries. Beyond the major auction houses, Lewis's collection reads like a "who's-who" of the twentieth-century rare book trade. Notable dealers include the firms of Bernard Quaritch, Brentano's, Charles B. Wood III, Inc., Goodspeed's Book Shop, H.P. Kraus, Maggs Bros., Marlborough Rare Books, McLeish & Sons, Pickering & Chatto, and the Rosenbach Company, as well as the famed women book dealers Leona Rostenberg, Madeleine B. Stern and Kit Currie. Featured art dealers and smaller auction houses include the American Art Association, Anderson Galleries, Bloomsbury Book Auctions, Parke-Bernet Galleries, and P. & D. Colnaghi & Co. Many of the catalogs were extensively annotated by Lewis or by previous owners. Lewis added his own notes and research, and often laid in correspondence and notes from dealers, providing further insight into his relationships with the trade. Catalogs after 1979 are often annotated by library staff.

This collection is particularly strong in catalogs dated 1900-1979, with most concentrated between 1950-1979. Catalogs pre-dating 1900 are cataloged individually in Orbis, Yale University Library's online catalog, and can be searched by dealer or auction house. A smaller portion of the collection reflects acquisitions made by the Lewis Walpole Library between Lewis's death in 1979 and the early 2000s. The collection is not closed; the library will add catalogs if they offered material that was purchased for the library's book, print, or manuscript collections, though some twentieth-century catalogs with significant scholarly content have been cataloged individually in Orbis.

#### Arrangement

Organized into three series: I. Christie, Manson & Wood, 1901-2007. II. Sotheby's, 1901-2008. III. Other Catalogs, 1900-2018.

# **Collection Contents**

#### Series I: Christie, Manson & Woods; London, England, 1900-2007

11 linear feet (26 boxes)

Series I is arranged in chronological order.

b. 38, f. 11	Catalogue of pictures, drawings, engravings & sculpture, the property of Earl Waldegrave  Partial facsimile of the original catalog. With ms. notes. An ms. note also indicates that the original catalog is held by the National Portrait Gallery, London.	1900 February 10
b. 38, f. 12	Catalogue of the important collection of old mezzotint portraits formed by Henry Arthur Blyth, Esq	1901 March 11-13
b. 38, f. 13	Catalogue of the choice and valuable library of Sir Henry Hope Edwardes, Bart	1901 May 20-23
b. 38, f. 14	Catalogue of the second portion of the highly important collection of etchings and engravings formed by that well-known amateur H.S. Theobald, Esq., K.C	1910 April 25-30
b. 38, f. 15	Catalogue of family portraits, works by old masters, and modern pictures the property of the trustees ofthe late Duke of Hamilton	1919 November 6-7
b. 38, f. 16	Catalogue of pictures by old masters, the property of field-marshallLord Methuenthe property of the Earl Waldegrave	1920 May 14
b. 38, f. 17	Catalogue of the collection of ancient and modern pictures $\&$ drawings of the late Baroness Burdett-Coutts	1922 May 4-5
b. <b>39,</b> f. 1	Catalogue of the collection of fine English mezzotints the property of Fritz Reiss, Esq  Dated changed in ms. to Dec. 18-19.	1923 December 4-5
b. 39, f. 2	Catalogue of the renowned collection of silversmith's work formed byMontagu, first Lord Swaythling	1924 May 6-7
b. 39, f. 3	Catalogue of the choice collection of early English mezzotints of Henry MacGeorge, Esq	1924 July 8
b. 39, f. 4	Catalogue of the famous collection of miniatures of the British and foreign schools, the property of J. Pierpont Morgan, Esq	1935 June 24-27
b. 39, f. 5	Catalogue of the valuable library of books, manuscripts, drawings, and engravings, sold by the order of the executor of Viscount Feilding	1938 July 4-5
b. 39, f. 6	Catalogue of the final portion of the famous library of the late Sir Hugh Walpole, C.B.E	1946 July 23
b. 39, f. 7	Catalogue of miniatures, objects of vertu and bijouterie, the property of Mrs. Hamilton-Browne, Mrs. Nellie Stanfield, the late Andrew Aitken, Esqthe late Sir Wathen Arthur Waller, Bart	1947 December 8
b. <b>39</b> , f. 8	Catalogue of important autograph letters and manuscripts and printed books, the property of the late Sir Wathen Arthur Waller, Bartalso art reference books the property of A.L. Nicholson, Esq. and printed books and manuscripts, the property of a lady[Copy 1]	1947 December 15

b. 39, f. 9	Catalogue of important autograph letters and manuscripts and printed books, the property of the late Sir Wathen Arthur Waller, Bartalso art reference books the property of A.L. Nicholson, Esq. and printed books and manuscripts, the property of a lady[Copy 2]	1947 December 15
b. 39, f. 10	Catalogue of important autograph letters and manuscripts and printed books, the property of the late Sir Wathen Arthur Waller, Bartalso art reference books the property of A.L. Nicholson, Esq. and printed books and manuscripts, the property of a lady[Copy 3]  Bound with 2 other catalogues.	1947 December 15
b. 39, f. 10	Catalogue of pictures by Old Masters, the properties of the Rt. Hon. the Earl of Halifax, K.G., the Earl of Normanton, the late the Viscount Rothermere, the Earl of Winterton, M.P., the late Brigadier-General R.J. Cooper, C.B., C.V.O., the late Henry Erskine Gordon, Esq., Lady Vyvyan, the late Sir Wathen Arthur Waller, Bart., and others  Bound with 2 other catalogues.	1947 December 12
b. 39, f. 10	Porcelain and objects of art, English and French furniture, textiles, rugs and carpets, the properties of the Rt. Hon. the Earl of Halifax, K.G., Mrs. Warwick Bryant, Major Sir John Agnew, Bart., Major William H.B. Callander, D.L., the late Sir Wathen Arthur Waller, Bart., and from various sources  Bound with 2 other catalogues.	1947 December 11
b. 39, f. 11	Catalogue of pictures by old masters and historical portraits, the properties ofEarl FitzwilliamandViscount Harcourt	1948 June 11
b. 39, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the property of the trustees of the latethe XIth Marquess of Lothian	1951 November 12
b. 39, f. 13	Catalogue of objects of art and vertuthe property of K.E. Houston, Esq., H.R. Hands, Esq., Mrs. Emily Morres[Copy 1]	1953 June 29
b. 39, f. 14	Catalogue of objects of art and vertuthe property of K.E. Houston, Esq., H.R. Hands, Esq., Mrs. Emily Morres[Copy 2]	1953 June 29
b. 39, f. 15	Catalogue of ancient and modern pictures & drawings of the British and continental schools, the properties of the late Sir Felix CasselLtCol. Walter Bromley DavenportDr. John Ingles and Mrs. InglesLord RochdalePrince Frederick Duleep Singhand from other sources	1953 July 24
b. 39, f. 16	Catalogue of highly important printed books and manuscripts, autograph letters and some drawings and etchings by Old Masters, the property ofthe Earl of Derby, M.C. removed from Knowsley Hall, Cheshire[Copy 1, uncorrected proof] With mimeographed list of WSL's purchases at this sale.	1953 October 19-20
b. 39, f. 17	Catalogue of highly important printed books and manuscripts, autograph letters and some drawings and etchings by Old Masters, the property ofthe Earl of Derby, M.C. removed from Knowsley Hall, Lancashire[Copy 2]	1953 October 19-20
b. 39, f. 18	Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts and tracts, the property ofEarl of Derby, M.C. removed from Knowsley Hall, Lancashire	1953 December 17-18
b. 39, f. 19	Catalogue of important and valuable printed books and manuscripts, autograph letters and documents and some drawings, maps and engravings, the property ofthe Earl of Derby, M.C. removed from Knowsley Hall, Lancashire  With mimeographed list of WSL's purchases at this sale.	1954 March 23-24

b. 39, f. 20	Catalogue of valuable printed books, drawings and engravings, and some manuscripts and maps, the property ofthe Earl of Derby, M.C. removed from Knowsley Hall, Lancashire  With mimeographed list of WSL's purchases at this sale.	1954 May 3-4
b. 40, f. 1	Catalogue of engravings and drawings, the property ofthe Earl of Derby, M.C. also old picturesfrom other sources  With mimeographed list of WSL's purchases at this sale.	1954 July 2
b. 40, f. 2	Catalogue of ancient and modern pictures & drawings, the property ofthe Earl of DerbyL.C. Wallachand from other sources	1955 April 25
b. 40, f. 3	Catalogue of important old English silver, the property of Mrs. C.J. Conway, the late Frederick Howard Reed, Esqalso the Walpole salver, by Paul de Lamerie, 1728, the property of Mrs. Colin Davy	1955 December 7
b. 40, f. 4	Catalogue of old pictures, drawings and engravings from various sources.	1956 November 9
b. 40, f. 5	Catalogue of pictures and drawings, jewels and silver, furniture and porcelain, and works of art generously given in aid of the Save the Children Fund and Children and Youth Aliyah	1957 May 28
b. 40, f. 6	The property of Mrs. Colin Davy (née Miss Dorothy Walpole). [offprint]	dated 1957 December
b. 40, f. 7	Catalogue of important printed books and an illuminated manuscript, the property of the trustees of the late Sir John Stirling-Maxwell	1958 May 20-23
b. 40, f. 8	Catalogue of objects of art, clocks and Renaissance bronzesfrom the Chatsworth collection, the properties ofthe Earl Waldegravethe Lord Hotham, J. Ivan Yates, EsqH. James Yates, Esq., Bernard R. Jankoff, Esq., Sir John Agnew, Bart., deceased, Miss Elizabeth Reid Bramwell, deceased	1958 June 26
b. 40, f. 9	Catalogue of important early printed books from the Chatsworth collection.	1958 June 30
b. 40, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable print books from the libraries of Captain Bertram Currie, the late 2nd Baron Llangattockthe late Seamus O'Sullivan, and others	1958 December 8
b. 40, f. 11	Catalogue of a selected portion of valuable printed books and a few interesting manuscripts from the library at Sutton place, Guildford, Surrey, the property ofthe Duke of Sutherland	1959 November 23-24
b. 40, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & manuscripts, including important Americana, the properties of Sir Geoffrey PalmerMrs. William Fox, John S.L. Gilmourand others	1960 March 21
b. 40, f. 13	Catalogue of valuable books and manuscripts, pictures and drawingsincluding some highly important 20th century literary manuscripts, sold on behalf of the London Library.	1960 June 22
b. 40, f. 14	Catalogue of valuable printed books and maps from the libraries of Mrs. Neville Gladstone, J.W. Haig-Ferguson, Esq., also from the Dashwood collection and others. Important manuscripts, the properties of Mrs. C.H. Wickham, Major Cecil M. Wills and from the estates of the late Mrs. M.E. Sturgis, the late W.M. Meredith, Esq	1960 July 20-21

b. 41, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books mainly on art, autograph letters and documents, the property of the late C.H. Collins Baker, Esq	1960 October 4
b. 41, f. 2	Catalogue of important books and manuscripts from the libraries of Lieutenant-Colonel W.H. KingsmillComte Guy de Pelet, Commander P.A. HudsonMajor H.R.M. Porter, the late Sir Walter Fletcher, C.B.E., the late Mrs. Asher, and others [Copy 1]	1960 November 28
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Catalogue of important books and manuscripts from the libraries of Lieutenant-Colonel W.H. KingsmillComte Guy de Pelet, Commander P.A. HudsonMajor H.R.M. Porter, the late Sir Walter Fletcher, C.B.E., the late Mrs. Asher, and others [Copy 2]	1960 November 28
b. 41, f. 4	Christie's review of the year 1960.	1960
b. 41, f. 5	Christie's review of the year 1960-61.	1960-1961
b. 41, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books from the libraries ofthe Lord Ashburton, theViscountess Hardinge of Penshurst, Mrs. Talbot Ponsonby, S.E. Lucas, Esq., and others	1961 February 6
b. 41, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts from the libraries of theLord Forbes and others.	1961 June 28
b. 41, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts from various sources, also an important collection of broadside proclamations, the property of Sir Charles Ponsonby.	1961 July 19
b. 41, f. 9	Catalogue of the extensive library of books on silver and the Goldsmiths' art and general subjects formed by the late Dr. Norman Penzer	1961 October 9
b. 41, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the properties of Christopher R.P. Beauchamp, Esq., Major-General E.B. Hawkinsthe late Dowager Viscountess Harcourtthe late Charles Claye, Esq. and others.	1961 October 24
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts and drawings from the libraries of Christopher R.P. Beauchamp, Esq., Commander The Hon. A.B. CarnegieRobert Horst, Esq., Major N.D. Martin, Miss Elizabeth Dickson, Miss Ruth Evelyn Mitchell, and others.	1961 December 13
b. 41, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts and drawings, the property of Miss Elizabeth Dickson, Henry Vyner, Esq., and others.	1962 March 6
b. 41, f. 13	Catalogue of highly important printed books and manuscripts from the famous Shuckburgh Library, the property of Major N.D. Martin also from the libraries ofthe Viscount Boyne, the lateLady Shelley Rolls.	1962 April 4
b. <b>41</b> , f. 14	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts, the properties of Commander The Hon. A.B. CarnegieProfessor J. Bayley Butler, J. Fox Andrews, Esq., the Dunimarle Trust and others. Also aseries of plates from Audubon's Birds of America the property of Major the Lord St. Oswald.	1962 May 30
b. 41, f. 15	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts, the property of squadron leader Alan Dunning and others	1962 July 4-5
b. 42, f. 1	Catalogue of drawings and paintings from the studio of the late Augustus John.	1962 July 20
b. 42, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts, the properties of W.R. Price, Esq., Major A.J.A. Muirhead and others.	1962 August 1

b. 42, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the properties of the Lady Jean Fforde, the late Rev. J.L. Lopezand others, including a selection from a country house library.	1962 October 23
b. 42, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts, the properties of The Hon. Mrs. H.M. Llewellyn, L.G. Duke, EsqChristopher Kennington, Esq. and others, including a further selection from a country house library.	1962 November 21
b. 42, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, manuscripts, autograph letters and drawings, the properties of Sir Charles Ponsonbythe Rev. Hugh Cuthbertsonand others.	1962 December 13
b. 42, f. 6	Christie's review of the year 1962-63.	1962-1963
b. 42, f. 7	Catalogue of printed books, the property of Dr. H.P.R. Finberg, Mrs. H.L.C. Aked, and others. [Copy 1]  Date misprinted on cover.	1963 January 23
b. 42, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books, the property of Dr. H.P.R. Finberg, Mrs. H.L.C. Aked, and others. [Copy 2] With corrected date.	1963 January 23
b. 42, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts, the properties of Major David Gordon, Mrs. Colin Davy, the late Dr. Charles Sillery Vale, and others.	1963 February 12
b. 42, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts, the properties of The Rt. Hon. Lord HailesMrs. Anne Herbert, Raymond Savage, Esq. and others.	1963 March 27
b. 42, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, manuscripts and autograph letters including two magnificent illuminated manuscripts, the properties ofthe Lord Astor of Hever, Dr. Mario Belloso, Dr. Robert Mallory III, Major R.E. Pollock M'Call, the late James Watts, Esq., the Royal Horticultural Society, and others.	1963 June 25
b. 43, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts, the properties of Miss M.F. McHugh, Frank Bikerstaffe Drew, Esq., Christopher Kennington, Esq., Jonathan Wordsworth, Esq., the late Mrs. Boardman, the late Stanley John Huggett, Esq., the E.H. Kennington estate, and others. [Copy 1]	1963 December 19
b. 43, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts, the properties of Miss M.F. McHugh, Frank Bikerstaffe Drew, Esq., Christopher Kennington, Esq., Jonathan Wordsworth, Esq., the late Mrs. Boardman, the late Stanley John Huggett, Esq., the E.H. Kennington estate, and others. [Copy 2]	1963 December 19
b. 43, f. 3	Christie's review of the year 1963-64.	1963-1964
b. 43, f. 4	Catalogue of important printed books and engravings, the properties of Major the Lord St. OswaldF.M. North, Esq., the Housing the Homeless Central Fund, and others.	1964 February 18
b. 43, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscriptsthe properties of Major the Lord St. OswaldC.S. Warburg, Esq., and others.	1964 March 18
b. 43, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts, the properties of Aubrey Baring, Esqthe Misses C. and A. Hornby, the Lady Anne Cowdray, Brigadier R.G. LawrenceSir Alexander Cadoganthe late The Hon. Mrs. Guy Baring, the late Mrs. V.M.C. Heyworth, and others.	1964 June 17

b. 43, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autographs and manuscripts, the properties of Count Toerring-Gutenzell, J.S.L. Gilmour, Esq., Gavin Maxwell, Esq., and others.	1964 July 22
b. 43, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the properties of theColonel the Earl Cathcartthe Earl of CromartieMrs. R. Rawnsley, and others.	1964 October 21
b. 43, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books, musical and literary manuscripts and graphic arts sold on behalf of the Oxford Committee for Famine Relief.	1964 November 17
b. 43, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the properties of C.H.A. Butler, Esq., removed from Short Grove, Newport, Essex, and others.	1964 November 18
b. 43, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the properties of Rex Beaumont, Esq., J.C. Rowan-Robinson, Esq., and Major M. Rihal.	1964 December 2
b. 43, f. 12	Catalogue of important literary and illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and printed books, the property of C.H.A. Butler, Esq., Michael G. Macdonald, Esq., Mrs. A. de Vine Hunt, Nicholas Phipps, Esq., J.C. Rowan Robinson, Esq., R.J.M. Spranger, Esq., and others.	1964 December 18
b. 44, f. 1	Christie's review of the year 1964-65.	1964–1965
b. 44, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books including some important bindings, the property of J.R. Dickinson Byfield, Esq., J.C. Rowan-Robinson, Esq., and others.	1965 February 23
b. 44, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the property of the Lord Bruce, Major the Lord St. OswaldBrigadier C.H. VaughanDr. Antonio Cappelletto, and others.	1965 March 23
b. <b>44,</b> f. <b>4</b>	Catalogue of printed books, the property of Dr. Antonio Cappelletto, Hermes Cappaluppi, Esq., and others.	1965 April 29
b. 44, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed booksfrom the Northwick Park collection, the property of the late Captain E.G. Spencer-Churchill.	1965 May 26-27
b. 44, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books and Indian miniatures from the Northwick Park Collection, the property of the late Captain E.G. Spencer-Churchill.	1965 June 24-25
b. <b>44,</b> f. <b>7</b>	Catalogue of important books including colour plate books of birds and flowers, the property ofthe Earl of Harewood.	1965 July 1
b. 44, f. 8	Catalogue of fine miniatures, enamels and objects of art and vertu, the property ofthe Earl of Harewood, W.P. Barbour, Esq., Reginald Graham, Esq., Noel Huth, Esq., the late Captain E.G. Spencer-Churchilland others.	1965 July 6
b. 44, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the property of Gerard P. Bourke, Esq., Dr. Antonio Cappelletto, the Royal Horticultural Society and others, including a collection of Australiana formed by the late Captain Neil McEacharn.	1965 July 14
b. 44, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books and autograph letters from various sources.	1965 July 22
b. <b>45</b> , f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the property of Major Sir Charles Douglas Blackett, Bart., the Viscount Boyne, J.S.L. Gilmour, Esq., and others.	1965 October 20
b. 45, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, third portion, from the Northwick Park collection, the property of the late Captain E.G. Spencer-Churchill.	1965 October 27
b. <b>45</b> , f. 3	Catalogue of important pictures by old masters c. 1600-c. 1800 from the Northwick Park Collection, the property of the late Captain E.G. Spencer-Churchill. With ms. notes to Elizabeth Hudson laid in.	1965 October 29

b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Catalogue of important English pictures, the properties of Sir William Henry Dyke Acland, Bart., Mrs. G. BenskinSir Douglas Blackett, Bartthe late A.J.S. Cassavetti, EsqMiss I. CubbinRt. Hon. Hugh Fraserthe late Leslie Hand, EsqMiss W.L. Hill, G.S. Clark-Maxwell, Esq., Captain Rattray of Rattray, A.G. Smith, Esq., the trustees of the 5th Duke of Sutherland, H.F.J. Williamson, Esq. and others.  Inserted addenda: Important English pictures.	19
b. 45, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable and important manuscripts and autograph letters and documents, drawings and engravings, the property of Major the Lord St. OswaldM.C. Wordsworth, Esq., John Tiarks Ranke Graves, Esq., J.C. Rowan-Robinson, Esq., Mrs. W.E. Windsor Martin, and others.	1965 December 9
b. <b>45,</b> f. <b>6</b>	Valuable printed books, the property of Commander Clare Vyner removed from Studley Royal, Yorkshire, J. Shaw of Tordarroch, Younger, and others.	1966 March 9
b. <b>45</b> , f. 7	Catalogue of highly important old English silver, the properties ofthe Marquess of Tweeddale, Mrs. Ian Menzies, the Rector and Churchwardens of Gilston with Eastwick, Essex, Roy G. ColeAlbert P. Hinckley, JnrMajor R.H. Last, Mrs. P.M. Spence, Mrs. R.L. Kennedy, J.E. Todd, Esq. and others.	1966 March 23
b. 45, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books from various sources.	1966 April 21
b. <b>45</b> , f. 9	Catalogue of important books and manuscripts, the property of Dr. James Hasson, Somerset de Chair, Esq. LieutCol. G.H. Hay, S.P. St. Clere Raymond, Mrs. George Brodrick, J. Hope Hawkins, Esq. the late Mrs. Hermance Elewaut and others.	1966 April 28
b. 45, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the property of Commander Clare Vyner and others.	1966 June 8
b. 46, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable French and English books and a small collection of natural history books, the property of Mrs. Bertram Currie, Mrs. David Hargreaves, Aubrey Barin, Esq., and a lady resident in New York.	1966 June 15
b. 46, f. 2	Catalogue of an interesting collection of pamphlets, including a number of original folio pieces by Jonathan Swift from various sources.	1966 June 22
b. 46, f. 3	Catalogue of a selection of important books, the property ofthe Earl of Shaftesbury, removed from St. Giles, Wimborne, Dorset.	1966 November 2-4
b. <b>46</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books, the properties of Lieutenant Colonel G.H. Hayremoved from Dun's Castle, Berwickshire, Lady Kirkpatrick, removed from Donacomper, Celbridge, Co. Kildare, and others.	1966 November 9
b. 46, f. 5	Christie's bi-centenary review of the year.	1966
b. 46, f. 6	Christie's review of the year 1966-67.	1966-1967
b. <b>46</b> , f. 7	Catalogue of fine English and continental miniatures, gold boxes and objects of vertu, the property ofthe Earl of DerbyMrs. Humphrey Cook, Mrs. Grace Forster, Miss I.J. Hutchinson, David G. Arbuthnot, Esq., Lieutenant Commander Rupert CravenK.C. Slater, Esq., and others.	1967 March 14
b. <b>46</b> , f. 8	Catalogue of valuable books, Western and Oriental manuscripts and miniatures, autograph letters and drawings, the property of Mr. and Mrs. L. Alchevsky, Dr. James Hasson, Algernon Heber-Percy, Esq., J.H. Heroquelle d'Amiens, Esq., Colonel Vincent Paravicinithe Earl of Shaftesbury, the late Evelyn B. Baring, Esq., the late J.L. Mostyn, Esq., and others.	1967 April 5

b. 46, f. 9	Catalogue of a selection from the library removed from Knowsley Hall, Lancashire, the property ofthe Earl of Derby.	1967 May 3
b. 47, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable and interesting books removed from Cornbury Park, Oxfordshire, sold by order of the trustees and beneficiaries of the late O.V. Watney, Esq.	1967 June 7-8
b. 47, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable natural history books and miscellaneous books from various sources.	1967 June 28
b. 47, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books and a few manuscripts from the Virtue and Cahill Libraryand from other sources.	1967 November 8
b. 47, f. 4	Christie's review of the year 1967-68.	1967–1968
b. 47, f. 5	Catalogue of literature, mainly English, the property ofthe Lord NewboroughLieutColonel Sir Richard VerdinSir Harold WernherMrs. K. Lawrence and others.	1968 February 28
b. 47, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books, the property of Dennis Ward, Esq., Major-General Sir Harold Wernherand others.	1968 March 13
b. 47, f. 7	Catalogue of important miniatures, gold boxes, works by Carl Faberge and objects of vertu, the property of the Countess Adelheid Lanckoronska, Mrs. C.A. Bekhor, Mrs. Charles Roetter, Dennis Ward, Esq., Sir Charles McGrigor Bart., and others.	1968 April 2
b. 47, f. 8	Catalogue of natural history, topography and travel books, the property of Colonel Ian Anderson, Charles C. Morrison, Esq., Dennis Ward, Esq., Major-General Sir Harold Wernher, Bartand others.	1968 April 3
b. 47, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books including books on natural history and travel and a collection of cookery books and manuscripts, the property of Ronald Brooks, Esq., Mrs. Blake Ozias, and others.	1968 June 26
b. 47, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books, the properties ofthe Earl of Rossethe Countess of Rosse, Major Rennie MaudslayH. Hardy Wallis, Esq., and others.	1968 October 23
b. 48, f. 1	Catalogue of an important collection of English 18th century drawings and watercolours, prints and autograph letters, the property of Elizabeth Richardson Simmons of New York City.  With note from Dudley Massey laid in.	1968 November 12
b. 48, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books including travel and natural history, the property ofthe Earl of RosseMajor P. Hope-Johnstone, Mrs. L. Howarth and others.	1968 November 20
b. 48, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books, mainly literature, the property of Mrs. Alan Howard and others.	1968 December 12
b. 48, f. 4	Catalogue of important autograph letters, manuscripts and drawings, Oriental miniatures and manuscripts, the property of Graham Baron Ash, Esq., Mrs. Friday Bucky, Mrs. M.D. Carroll, Ian Colvin, Esq., Sri Ram Gopalthe Earl of HaddingtonLady Halsey, Sir Ralph Millais, Bt. and others.  With dealer descriptions laid in.	1968 December 18
b. 48, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books including private press books, the property of Mrs. S.J. Birkett, the late Sir Hewitt Skinner and others.	1969 January 20
b. 48, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books, the property of Richard Le Fleming, Esq. and others.	1969 April 3

b. 48, f. 7	Catalogue of miscellaneous printed books, the property of the Dunraven Limerick Estates Company, removed from Adare Manor, Co. Limerick, the late P.M. Thomas, Esq. and others.	1969 May 14
b. 48, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books, the property of the late Colonel John Alston and others.	1969 May 28
b. 48, f. 9	Catalogue of important books removed from the library at Warwick Castle and from other sources.	1969 July 2
b. 48, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable illuminated and other manuscripts, miniatures and autograph letters, the property ofGavin Astorthe Lord CheshamLady Halsey, Signor Fernando de Mattia, J. Richardson, Esq., Mrs. Elizabeth Maud Sackville Robertson, Nicholas Roth, Esq., and others.	1969 July 16
b. <b>48</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue of printed books and manuscripts, the property of Mr. Coburn Britton of New York, Sir John Gilmour, Btthe late Richard Tottie, British Rail (Bristol division) and others.	1969 July 30
b. 48, f. 12	Catalogue of printed books, art and art reference, the property of Sir Anthony BluntMrs. S.M. Liddall, Major F.C.F. Parker, H.A. Sutch, Esq., J. Ivan Yates, Esq. and others.	1969 October 15
b. 48, f. 13	Catalogue of printed books, manuscripts, and the celebrated Vignali collection of Napoleon relics removed from Saint Helena and other items of Napoleonic interest from various sources.	1969 October 29
b. <b>48,</b> f. <b>14</b>	Catalogue of printed books the property of Major F.C.F. Parker removed from Newbiggin Hall, Temple Sowerby, Westmorland.	1969 November 12
b. 49, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books including a number of atlases from various sources.	1970 February 18
b. 49, f. 1 b. 49, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books including a number of atlases from various sources.  Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts, the property of a lady of title.	
	Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts, the property of a lady	
b. 49, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts, the property of a lady of title.  Catalogue of valuable printed books, the property of their Royal Highnesses the Duke and Duchess of Gloucesterthe Viscount Bledisloe, Major Martin Gibbs,	1970 April 22 1970 May 20
b. 49, f. 2 b. 49, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts, the property of a lady of title.  Catalogue of valuable printed books, the property of their Royal Highnesses the Duke and Duchess of Gloucesterthe Viscount Bledisloe, Major Martin Gibbs, Stanley Bligh Monck, Esqthe Lord Shuttleworththe Lord Sinclair.  Catalogue of printed books and a few Hebrew manuscripts, the property of Major	1970 April 22 1970 May 20
b. 49, f. 2 b. 49, f. 3 b. 49, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts, the property of a lady of title.  Catalogue of valuable printed books, the property of their Royal Highnesses the Duke and Duchess of Gloucesterthe Viscount Bledisloe, Major Martin Gibbs, Stanley Bligh Monck, Esqthe Lord Shuttleworththe Lord Sinclair.  Catalogue of printed books and a few Hebrew manuscripts, the property of Major Martin Gibbs and others.  Catalogue of printed books sold by direction ofthe dowager Marchioness of Tweeddale and of the trustees of the late Marquess of Tweeddalethe Viscount	1970 April 22 1970 May 20 1970 May 27
b. 49, f. 2 b. 49, f. 3 b. 49, f. 4 b. 49, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts, the property of a lady of title.  Catalogue of valuable printed books, the property of their Royal Highnesses the Duke and Duchess of Gloucesterthe Viscount Bledisloe, Major Martin Gibbs, Stanley Bligh Monck, Esqthe Lord Shuttleworththe Lord Sinclair.  Catalogue of printed books and a few Hebrew manuscripts, the property of Major Martin Gibbs and others.  Catalogue of printed books sold by direction ofthe dowager Marchioness of Tweeddale and of the trustees of the late Marquess of Tweeddalethe Viscount Bledisloe, and others.  Catalogue of important autograph letters and manuscripts. Fine modern illustrated books. The property ofthe Countess of Rosebery, Colonel John	1970 April 22 1970 May 20 1970 May 27 1970 June 17

b. 49, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books, the property of the dowager Countess of Kintore and others.	1970 November 25
b. 49, f. 10	Catalogue of autograph letters, manuscripts, a few printed books and two death masks of Napoleon, the properties ofthe Duke of WellingtonDavid Tennant, Esq., the late Colonel H.C.L. Kingsford-Lethbridge and others	1970 December 2
b. 49, f. 11	Old master, English and modern prints, English drawings, the property of Maldwin Drummond, Esq., the late Simon Fleet, Esq., the late Commander F.S. Rogersthe late Miss Ethel Sands and from various other sources.	1970 December 15
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>1</b>	English drawings and watercolours, the property of the late Sir R.V. Sutton, Bt. and from various other sources.	1971 January 26
b. 50, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books, including art reference books, properties of Miss Mary Manson, R.J.M. Spranger, Esq., Captain Charles S. Warburg, the late Simon Fleet, Esq., and others.	1971 February 24
b. 50, f. 3	Fine English drawings and watercolours, the properties of David M. Beardsell, Esq., Mrs. Peter Burles, Lady Elderton, B.H.G. Halford, Esq., Ivor Hook, Esq., Mrs. E.A. Isaacs, H. Jefferson Barnes, Esq., Mrs. John Lucas, S.A.F. Pollitt, Esq., the latethe Earl Sondes, Mr. and Mrs. Richard Vincent,the Bishop of Whitby and from various sources.	1971 March 2
b. 50, f. 4	Old master, English and modern prints, the properties of the late Joan, Lady Bairdthe Countess Adelheid Lanckoronska, the late Sir R.V. Sutton, Bt., and from various sources.	1971 April 27
b. 50, f. 5	English drawings and watercolours from various sources.	1971 May 25
b. 50, f. 6	Important English and continental miniatures, the properties ofthe Earl of DerbyC.J.W. Blackett, Esq., Commander R.W.D. Bray, Mrs. P. Hay, Monsieur G. Littman, the late Herr Hans Eltzbacher and from various sources	1971 June 8
b. <b>50</b> , f. 7	Important English drawings and watercolours, the properties ofthe Earl of Antrim, O.A.G. Baring, Esq., M.D.E. Clayton-Stamm, EsqP. Dangar, Esq., A. Egerton Cooper, EsqSir John GeorgeGeorge A. Goyder, Esq., Sir William HayterMrs. E.A. Isaacs, S.L. Murray, Esq., Mrs. Joan Stanley-Smith, Tirana Proprietary Ltd., Paul Toller, Esq., Captain Kenneth R. Watt and from various sources.	1971 June 15
b. 50, f. 8	English drawings and watercolours from various sources.	1971 July 13
b. 50, f. 9	Printed books, manuscripts, including Hebrew, and autograph letters, the properties of L.R. Ashley, Esq., Mrs. J. Cope-Strachan, Signora Maria Luisa Mingoli, the late Mrs. Anna Thomson Dodge, removed from Rose Terrace, Grosse Pointe Farms, Michigan	1971 July 28-29
b. 50, f. 10	Price list: English drawings and watercolours.	1971 October 12
b. 50, f. 11	Important English and continental miniatures, the properties ofMrs. Cazalet, Dr. Maitland Farmer, Captain R. Wolrige Gordon, S.D. Hickman, Esq., Mrs. R. Polak, Captain Sir Everard Radcliffe, BtH.P. Rogers, Esq., Lady Whitmore and from various sources	1971 November 2
b. 50, f. 12	Printed books, the properties of Dame Mabel BrookesClare, Duchess of Sutherland, the trustees of the late Sir R.V. Sutton, Bt., and from various sources. With price list laid in.	1971 November 3

b. <b>51</b> , f. 1	Fine English drawings and watercolours, the properties ofthe Lord CamoysRobert Clive, Esqthe Lord Crawshaw, P. Dangar, Esq., Mrs. M.N. Improta-Angerstein, the late A.C. Kenrick, Esq., Gwen, Lady Melchett, Professor Mary Pickford, the late Capt. H.E. Rimington-Wilson, Mrs. James de Rothschild, Miss Dorothea Shortthe Lord Wraxallthe Lord Wharton, and from various sources.	1971 November 9
b. 51, f. 2	Printed books and a choice collection of playing cards, the properties of Miss Kathleen Carrol, Captain R. Wolrige Gordon, G.W. Gunter, Esqthe Lord Margadale of Islaythe late Capt. H.E. Rimington Wilson, and from various sources.  With note laid in.	1971 November 24
b. 51, f. 3	Price list: Printed books and a collection of playing cards.	1971 November 24
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Price list: Printed books, travel and literature, and a few illuminated manuscripts.	1971 December 8
b. <b>51,</b> f. <b>5</b>	Price list: Fine English watercolours.	1971 December 14
b. <b>51</b> , f. 6	Price list: Oriental manuscripts and miniatures.	1971 December 15
b. 51, f. 7	English drawings and watercolours, the properties ofthe Lord Joicey, Mrs. James de Rothschild, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 January 18
b. 51, f. 8	Printed books, the properties of Dr. Theodore BestermanGrace, Countess of Dudley, Capt. R. Wolrige Gordon, Capt. Sir Everard Radcliffe, BartMrs. Home Robertson of Paxton, Berwickshire, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 January 26-27
b. 51, f. 9	English drawings and watercolours from various sources. With price list laid in.	1972 February 15
b. 51, f. 10	Fine English drawings and watercolours, the properties of Patricia, Lady CooperLady Ford, the late Lord Glentanar, Mrs. Mary Ryde and Mrs. David YorkeMark Wyndham, and from various answers.  With price list laid in.	1972 March 7
b. <b>51</b> , f. 11	Printed books and manuscripts, the property of W.M. Perronet-Miller, Esq., and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 March 22
b. 51, f. 12	Natural history and travel books, including a fine collection of works by John Gould, the properties of John Balfour, Esqdirect descendants of Samuel and William Curtis, the Royal Institution of Great Britain, the late Sir G. Stanley White, Bt., and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 April 12
b. 51, f. 13	Old master, modern and English prints, the properties of the late Lord Glentanar, Mrs. James de Rothschild, the late Sir G. Stanley White, Bt., and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 April 18

b. <b>51</b> , f. 14	Printed books and manuscripts, the property of Lady Mary Lygon, the late Mrs. Doris Perry, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 May 3
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Important English drawings and watercolours, the properties of Rupert Croft-Cooke, Esq., the late Mrs. F.L. Evans, Prince Henry de Faucigny-Lucinge, George Goyder, Esq., Lt. Col. A.E. Jelf-Reveleythe late Lord Wharton, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 June 6
b. <b>52</b> , f. 1	Highly important French furniture, fine objects of art, tapestries, Eastern rugs and carpets, the properties of Mr. and Mrs. John Balfour, Monsieur Francois Brandt, Herr G.M. Gloor, the trustees of Lord Hillingdon, Dr. Hakan Ljunge, Mrs. James de RothschildLady Salmond, Mrs. Stewart Sargent, Señor Miguel Serrano, the Countess of Sutherland, Mrs. Ronald Tree, B.D.J. Walsh, Esq., and from various sources.	1972 June 29
b. 52, f. 2	Printed books, the properties of The Hon. Mrs. Rodney Elton, the Earl FortescueMrs. J. Gurney, the Lord Sherborne, and from various sources. With price list laid in.	1972 July 19
b. 52, f. 3	English drawings and watercolours, the property of Dr. B.E. Farnham and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 July 25
b. 52, f. 4	Printed books, the properties of E.T. Baker, Esq., P.B. Milne, Esq., Mrs. M. Zvegintzov, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 August 1
b. 52, f. 5	Printed books, English literature, topography and travel, the property of Sir Everard Radcliffe, Btremoved from Rudding Park, Yorkshire. With price list laid in.	1972 October 11
b. <b>52</b> , f. 6	Printed books, the properties of Seton Dearden, EsqGeoffrey Dutton, Esq., the United Oxford and Cambridge University Club, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 October 25
b. <b>52</b> , f. 7	English drawings and watercolours from various sources. With price list laid in.	1972 November 7
b. <b>52</b> , f. 8	Fine English drawings and watercolours, the properties of P.K. Collins, EsqGeoffrey Dutton, EsqR.J. Lloyd, Esq., Mrs. A. Lydall, the executors of the late Miss C.A. Moore, the Mount Trust, D.W. Nickson, Esq., Captain Sir Everard Radcliffe, Btand from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 November 14
b. <b>52</b> , f. 9	Valuable printed books, the properties of Lord Gawain Douglas, Geoffrey Dutton, Esq., Colonel Francis JayneMajor E.J. Millett, the late A.V. Nicolle, Esq., the Royal Institution of Great Britainthe late Sir Nicholas Throckmorton, Bt., and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1972 November 29
b. 52, f. 10	Printed books, the properties of the Viscount Bledisloe, Lady Maryoth Hay, Mimi, Marchioness of Queensberry, the United Oxford and Cambridge University Club, and from various sources.	1973 January 24

b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Printed books, the property of Geoffrey Dutton, Esq., and from other sources.	1973 February 21
b. 52, f. 12	Printed books, the property of Sir Neill Cooper-Key and from various sources.	1973 April 18
b. 52, f. 13	Printed books, the properties of Mr. and Mrs. John Balfour, the Viscount Bledisloe and other owners.	1973 June 6
b. 53, f. 1	Una raccolta di libri sulla Cìtta di Roma ed altri soggetti da una rinomata collezione privata.	1973 June 13
b. 53, f. 2	Fine miniatures, gold boxes and objects of Vertu, the properties of A. Phillips Hill, Esq., Mrs. David Meynell, Miss. D.S.B. Potter, Miss K.A. PotterMrs. Rosemary Terry, the late Cicely, Marchioness of Zetland, and from various sources.  With note from Hermione Waterfield laid in.	1973 June 19
b. 53, f. 3	Printed books, the properties of Capt. C. Sadler, Miss Margaret Tilley, and from other sources.	1973 July 25
b. 53, f. 4	Printed books, manuscripts and autograph letters, the properties of Brigadier F. P. BarclayLady Kelly, and from various sources.	1973 August 1
b. 53, f. 5	Nineteen printed books 1459-1501 and two illuminated manuscripts from the Chatsworth Library	1974 June 6
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Printed books and autograph letters, the properties of Sir Anthony Bluntthe Arts Club, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1974 June 12
b. <b>53</b> , f. 7	Valuable printed books, the properties of the Lord DigbyHenry Digby, the Lord Suffieldand from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1974 July 3
b. 53, f. 8	Printed books and autograph letters, the properties of Mr. and Mrs. A.F. Hughes- Gibb, the United Service Club, and from various sources. With price list laid in.	1974 July 31
b. 53, f. 9	The Mostyn Hall library, printed books and manuscripts. Part I: A-D. The property of the Lord Mostyn	1974 October 9-10
b. 53, f. 10	The Mostyn Hall library, printed books and manuscripts. Part II: E-O. The property of the Lord Mostyn  With price list and corrigendum laid in.	1974 October 16-17
b. 53, f. 11	Important gold boxes and objects of vertu, the properties of Dr. J.A. Buchanan, the Earl of Clanwilliam, LtCol. H.N. Crawford, Mrs. N. Crothers, the Duchess of Leeds, Laura, Duchess of Marlborough, the late Lady Patricia Ramsay, and from various sources.	1974 October 22
b. 53, f. 12	The Mostyn Hall library, printed books and manuscripts. Part III: P-Z. The property of the Lord Mostyn With price list laid in.	1974 October 23-24
b. 54, f. 1	Printed books, manuscript & autograph letters, the properties of the Lord Astor, Mrs. R. Milne Home, E. Samson, Esq., and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1974 November 13-14

b. 54, f. 2	Price list: A selection from the Scott library and other books of navigation and marine science.	1974 December 4-5
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Valuable printed books, the properties of Mrs. Josephine Kluckauf, Lady Norie-Miller, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1975 February 5
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Important autograph letters, the property of Mildmay-White Family Trust, the property of Lord Margadale of Islayand from various sources.  With price list and photocopy of a catalog listing laid in.	1975 April 2
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Valuable printed books, the properties of Brigadier F.P. Barclaythe Earl of Dundonald, Mrs. E. Grabhorn, Sir Berwick Lechmere, Sir George Taylor, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1975 April 30
b. <b>54</b> , f. 6	Valuable printed books, the properties of Brigadier F.P. Barclaythe Earl of Dundonald, Sir William Pennington-Ramsden, Bt., and from various sources.	1975 May 28
b. 54, f. 7	Price list: A fine modern art reference library and 20th century French and English literature.	1975 June 25-26
b. 54, f. 8	Important printed books, mediaeval manuscripts and music, the properties of the Earl Amherst, S.W. Clayton, Esq., the Earl Howethe Countess of Sutherland With price list laid in.	1975 July 2
b. 54, f. 9	Price list: Children's books.	1975 July 16
b. <b>54,</b> f. <b>10</b>	Miniatures and objects of vertu, the properties of Mrs. Dalton, the late Mrs. K.M. Seton Mure	1975 July 29
b. <b>54,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Printed books, the properties of the Earl Amherst, Sir Gilbert Inglefield, Bt., the Lord Margadale of Islay With advertisement and price list laid in.	1975 August 6
b. 54, f. 12	Printed books from various sources. With estimates and price list laid in.	1975 October 8
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Valuable printed books, including the S.V. Hoffman collection of books on the astrolabeand a collection of books printed by Richard Pynson  With price list laid in.	1975 November 12
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Fine miniatures, Stuart relics, gold boxes and objects of vertu, the properties of Roland Balay, Esq., the late Ruth K. Henschel, the trustees of the Swinton Settled Estates	1975 November 25
b. 54, f. 15	Printed books, manuscripts and autograph letters from various sources.  With estimates and price list laid in.	1975 November 26
b. 55, f. 1	Price list: Modern printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts (Browning).	1975 December 18
b. 55, f. 2	A collection of early European art reference books. With estimates and price list laid in.	1976 January 21
b. 55, f. 3	Printed books from various sources.	1976 March 17

b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Important English pictures, the properties of the Viscount Exmouth, Mrs. R. Fitzwilliams, the late Mrs. W.M. Gladstone, the Marquess of Hamilton, the late Fletcher Jones, the trustees of the late Earl of Listowel, Major R.E.B. Mortimer, the Earl of Portarlington, Commander R.B. RankinRose Talbot, the late Edward Saego, Esq., the late Lt. Col. L.S. Starket	1976 March 26
b. 55, f. 5	Printed books. With estimates and price list laid in.	1976 May 19
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Printed books, including a collection of travel books, the property of the Marquess of Hamilton	1976 June 2
b. 55, f. 7	Valuable printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts, the properties of Mrs. Robin Marx With estimates and price list laid in.	1976 June 23
b. 55, f. 8	Christie's review of the season 1977.	1977
b. <b>55</b> , f. 9	Valuable printed books, the properties of the Lord TweedsmuirMrs. Donough Macgillycuddy With estimates and price list laid in.	1977 February 2
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Important natural history books, travel and atlases, the properties of Mrs. Donough Macgillycuddy, Mrs. M.L. Dunston, Dumbarton Oaksthe Countess of Sutherland With estimates and price list laid in.	1977 February 23
b. <b>56</b> , f. 1	Printed books from various sources. With price list laid in.	1977 March 9
b. 56, f. 2	The Evelyn libraryPart I: A-C. With estimate list laid in.	1977 June 22-23
b. 56, f. 3	Miscellaneous printed books, autograph letters, and a few Hebrew manuscripts, the properties of the Earl of Derbythe late John Bryson	1977 July 20
b. 56, f. 4	The Evelyn family library With price list laid in.	1977 October 12
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Miscellaneous printed books, the properties of the trustees of the Chatsworth Settlement, the Lord and Lady Hylton With estimates and price list laid in.	1977 October 26
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Jewelry, silver, European and Oriental porcelain and works of artdonated for the benefit of the Abigail Adams Smith Museum and Auditorium owned and maintained by the Colonial Dames of America  With papers relating to the benefit auction laid in.	1977 November 3
b. <b>56</b> , f. 7	Printed books including the Leipzig collection of fine bindings and Audubon's Birds of America.  With price list laid in.	1977 November 18
b. 56, f. 8	The Evelyn libraryPart II: D-L. With estimates and price list laid in.	1977 November 30-December 1

b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Miscellaneous printed books including a silver collector's library, the property of Field-Marshall the Earl Haig of Bemersyde With estimates and price list laid in.	1977 December 21
b. <b>57,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Valuable printed books from various sources	1978 February 15
b. 57, f. 2	Highly important manuscripts, historical documents and autograph letters, the properties of the Earl Compton, Lord Willoughby de Brokethe trustees of the Hugo von Hofmannsthal Estate, the Royal Academy of Dramatic Art, Nigel Nicolson, Esq	1978 March 8
b. 57, f. 3	The Evelyn libraryPart III: M-S. With price list laid in.	1978 March 15-16
b. <b>57</b> , f. 4	The Gutenberg Bible, the property of the General Theological Seminary, New York City.	1978 April 7
b. 57, f. 5	Valuable printed books.	1978 June 14
b. 57, f. 6	Early printed books, atlases, natural history and manuscripts, the property of Lord Willoughby de Broke With price list laid in.	1978 June 21
b. <b>57</b> , f. 7	Fine miniatures, objects of vertu and gold boxes, the properties of Sir Rivers Carew, Bt., the late Sir William Feilden, Bt., J.W. Maxwell-Lyte, Esq., the trustees of the John Acland Troyte Settlement	1978 June 27
b. 57, f. 8	Important old master and modern prints, the properties of the estate of the late Hans Backstrom, Robin Duff of Meldrum, the late Gladys Marie, dowager Duchess of Marlborough, Walter Rawlings, Esq., the Earl of Scarborough, the late Austin Trevor, Esq  With ms. estimate list laid in.	1978 June 29
b. 57, f. 9	Important literary and musical manuscripts and autograph letters, the properties of the Marquess of Northamptonthe late Hannah Gluck, George Rolleston, Esq With price list laid in.	1978 July 5
b. 58, f. 1	The Evelyn libraryPart IV: T-Z. With price list laid in.	1978 July 12-13
b. 58, f. 2	Printed books and manuscripts including a collection of the Doves Press on vellum fine bindings; the property of the Pierpont Morgan LibraryMr. John A. Saks, the estate of Eric Sexton, F.S.A. and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1981 May 22
b. 58, f. 3	Printed books and manuscripts including illustrated books and bindings; the property of the late J. Marechal Brown, 3rd; the estate of Arthur Haddaway; the estate of Grace Phillips Johnson; the late Myles Standish Slocum.  With price list laid in.	1981 November 20-21
b. 58, f. 4	English and American literature, the collection of Dr. Gerald E. Slater, Deephaven, Minnesota.  With price list laid in.	1982 February 12

b. 58, f. 5	Valuable autograph letters, historical documents and music manuscripts from the estate of Baroness Thyra Klimckowstroem.  With price list laid in.	1982 May 5
b. 58, f. 6	Valuable autograph letters, historical documents and music manuscripts; the properties of the late Sir Clifford Curzonthe late Mrs. O.J. Fortescue; Mrs. Betty Williamson, and from various sources.  With price list and advertisements laid in.	1983 February 23
b. <b>58</b> , f. 7	Printed books, fine bindings and Western illuminated manuscripts including the John A. Saks collection of the Kelmscott Press printed on vellum; the property of the First Congregational Church of Coral RidgeJohn A. Saks, Mrs. Lindley W. Tiers, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1983 May 20
b. <b>58</b> , f. 8	Valuable autograph letters & historical documents; the properties of the late Mrs. Robert Tritton, Princess Woroniecki, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1983 July 20
b. <b>58</b> , f. 9	Valuable printed books including English literature and important modern first editions; the properties of P. Allen, Esq., David Ayerst, Esq., Sir Ivar Colquhoun of Luss, Br., Christopher Methuen-Campbell, Esq., and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1983 November 9
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Important books from the library of Sir Ivar Colquhoun of Luss, Btremoved from Rossdhu.  With price list laid in.	1984 March 22
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Valuable printed books and manuscriptsthe property of the Lord Brownlow, the Earl of Iveagh, Viscount Parker, the Roman Catholic Diocese of Southwark, Wellington College, and other owners.  With price list laid in.	1984 May 30
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1	Printed books and autograph letters and manuscripts, the properties of the Lord Brownlow, J.R. Preston, Esq., Whaddon Estates, Ltd., and from various sources, including books and manuscripts from the library of Richard Monckton Milnes With price list laid in.	1984 September 19
b. 59, f. 2	English and continental watercolours, drawings and prints.	1984 November 19
b. 59, f. 3	Fine English drawings and watercolours; the properties of the Lord Brownlow and the Trustees of the Brownlow Chattels Settlement, Sir Christopher Chancellorthe French hospital of La Providence, the Lord O'Hagan, John Street, Esq., and from various sources.	1985 March 19
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Important English drawings and watercolours; the properties of Mr. and Mrs. Eric Gross, the Harewood Charitable Trust, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1985 July 9
b. 59, f. 5	Important English drawings and watercolours I: From the estate of Ray Livingston Murphy of New York City.  With price list laid in.	1985 November 19

b. 59, f. 6	Printed books, English & foreign literature, illuminated manuscripts.  With price list laid in.	1985 November 27
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Printed books, incunabula and other early printed books, science, English literature including modern first editions and private presses, illustrated books, bibliography and art reference; the property of the Earl of Plymouth and from various sources. With price list laid in.	1986 May 30
b. 59, f. 8	Fine English drawings and watercolours; the properties of the Harewood Charitable TrustArthur Munro Ferguson, Esq., and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1986 November 25
b. 59, f. 9	Books from the library of Matthew Boulton and his family; the property of the late Major Eustace Robb With price list laid in.	1986 December 12
b. 59, f. 10	Valuable atlases, travel & natural history books With price list laid in.	1989 April 26
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Printed books, including English, continental and Russian literature, science and modern illustrated books; the property of Lucy, Helen and William Pease With price list laid in.	1989 May 24
b. 59, f. 12	Fine illuminated manuscripts, valuable printed books, autograph letters. With price list laid in.	1992 June 24
b. 60, f. 1	Fine Victorian pictures, drawings and watercolours, the property of Professor Horswell, the late Lord Moyne and othersthe late Lady RhylMrs. D. Trafford-Roberts, Mr. Neil Zand, and from various sources.  With price list laid in.	1994 March 25
b. 60, f. 2	Christie's International Magazine.	1994 November/ December
b. 60, f. 3	Printed books, autographs, maps and decorative graphics, including the Charles J. Liebman collection of books on Parisand a fine collection of sets & bindings. With price list laid in.	1995 February 22
b. 60, f. 4	The Philip M. Neufield collection: Printed books and manuscripts. Part II. With price list laid in.	1995 April 26
b. 60, f. 5	Important books in science, medicine and the history of ideas from a private collection.	1995 July 5
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Printed books, autographs, maps and decorative graphics; the properties of the collection of Mr. and Mrs. Ralph F. Colin; the estate of Cecil B. DeMille; Goodspeed's Bookshop, Inc.; the estate of Marc Haas; Hammond Museum, Gloucester, Massachusetts; the estate of Mildred S. Hilson; Miss Frances Hunter Jonesthe estate of Carrie Duffy Ward; a New York collector; a New York estate; a private collector, and from various sources.  With price list and notes laid in.	1995 September 27
b. 60, f. 7	Decorative, sporting, topographical and modern prints.	1995 October 11

b. 60, f. 8	British and continental watercolours, drawings and prints, including a collection of Aubusson design.	1995 December 20
b. 60, f. 9	British and continental watercolours and drawings.	1996 March 6
b. 60, f. 10	British and continental watercolours, drawings and prints.	1996 June 5
b. 60, f. 11	British and continental watercolours, drawings and prints.	1996 December 18
b. 60, f. 12	Decorative, sporting, topographical and modern prints.	1998 January 28
b. 60, f. 13	British and continental watercolours and drawings.	1998 January 29
b. 60, f. 14	Printed books, including maps; the properties of the estate of Hugh Bullock, a California charitable institution; the estate of Jane Edwards Champlin; an East Coast collection; the estate of George Goodspeed; the collection of Walter J. Johnson, Inc.; the family of Herman A. Metz; the estate of Stamo Papadaki. With price list laid in.	1998 February 25
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Decorative, sporting, and topographical prints.	1998 April 15
b. 61, f. 2	Christie's Magazine.	1998 May
b. 61, f. 3	Napoleonica sold to benefit the Western Reserve Historical Society. With price list laid in.	1998 May 19
b. <b>61</b> , f. 4	Pictures, watercolours and drawings from the 18th to 20th century from Spink. With dealer description laid in.	1998 June 21
b. <b>61</b> , f. 5	Decorative, sporting and topographical prints. With fax from Andrew Edmunds laid in.	1998 August 6
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Decorative, sporting and topographical prints.	1999 February 11
b. <b>61</b> , f. 7	British and continental watercolours and drawings. With correspondence with Sotheby's laid in.	1999 May 20
b. 61, f. 8	Printed books and manuscripts.	1999 June 9
b. 61, f. 9	Printed books including English caricature and modern literature; the properties of Mr. and Mrs. A.G. Burkhart, Jr.; the estate of a private collector; an East Coast estate; Walter J. Johnson. Inc.; Dr. and Mrs. Robert Moore; a West Coast collector; and various other properties.	1999 June 17
b. 61, f. 10	Printed books: The properties of an East Coast estate; Mr. and Mrs. Lansdell Christie; the estate of Henry B. Hyde; the estate of Gregory Light; a Philadelphia estate; the estate of Harold and Lisbeth Weill; and various other properties.	1999 November 17
	estate, the estate of Flaroid and Eisbeth vvein, and various other properties.	
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Christie's Magazine.	2000 March/ April
b. 61, f. 11 b. 61, f. 12		•

b. 62, f. 2	British and continental watercolours and drawings.	2000 September 14
b. 62, f. 3	British and Victorian paintings including Scottish pictures.	2001 March 8
b. 62, f. 4	The property of the late N. Sinclair, Esq.	2001 May 10
b. 62, f. 5	Printed books and manuscripts from Beriah Botfield's library at Longleat	2002 June 13
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Property from the estate of His Royal Highness the Prince Henry, Duke of Gloucester	2006 January 26-27
b. 63, f. 1	The Frank S. Streeter library: Important navigation, Pacific voyages, cartography, science. Volume I: A-J.	2007 April 16-17
b. 63, f. 2	The Frank S. Streeter library: Important navigation, Pacific voyages, cartography, science. Volume II: K-Z.	2007 April 16-17

#### Series II: Sotheby's, 1901-2008

36 linear feet (89 boxes)

Established in London in 1744 by Samuel Baker, Sotheby's endured several changes in ownership and corporate name over the course of three centuries. The company operated as Sotheby, Wilkinson & Hodge from 1864 until 1924, when its name was changed to Sotheby & Co. In 1964, Sotheby & Co. expanded its reach in the American market by purchasing New York's Parke-Bernet Galleries, and began operating as Sotheby Parke Bernet & Co. In 1983, Sotheby Parke Bernet & Co. was privatized by the American real-estate developer Alfred Taubman, who shortened the company's name to Sotheby's. For the purposes of this finding aid, Sotheby Parke Bernet & Co. was included in Series II to reflect its association with the Sotheby's firm, while catalogs issued by Parke-Bernet Galleries prior to 1964 are listed separately in Series III.

Series II: Sotheby's holds catalogs by Sotheby, Wilkinson & Hodge, Sotheby's (both London and New York offices), and Sotheby Parke Bernet & Co.

Series II is arranged in two subseries: Sotheby Parke Bernet & Co.; and Sotheby's. Catalogs are filed in chronological order within the subseries.

	Sotheby Parke Bernet & Co.; New York	1965-1984
	Organized in chronological order.	
b. 164, f. 5	Sale 2325: Books & manuscripts, English first editions.	1965 January 26
b. 164, f. 6	Sale 2341: English literature mainly in the nineteenth and twentieth centuries from the collection of Miss Elizabeth Hudson. [Copy 1]	1965 April 13
b. 164, f. 7	Sale 2341: English literature mainly in the nineteenth and twentieth centuries from the collection of Miss Elizabeth Hudson. [Copy 2]	1965 April 13
b. 164, f. 8	Sale 2346: Medical books, duplicates from the Boston medical library & alchemy, early printing literature from various sources.	1965 April 27
b. 164, f. 9	Sale 2357: Fine bindings, illustrated books, sets, first editions, art reference.	1965 May 18
b. 164, f. 10	Sale 2363: American and European autographs belonging to Maximilian Safron III, another New York private collector, and other owners. [Copy 1]	1965 September 29
b. 164, f. 11	Sale 2363: American and European autographs belonging to Maximilian Safron III, another New York private collector, and other owners. [Copy 2]	1965 September 29
b. 164, f. 12	Sale 2365: English & American first editions, pictorial material books on costume belonging to Leon Messenger, Madame Ganna Walska, and other owners.	1965 October 5
b. 164, f. 13	Sale 2374: European & American books: The library of Dr. Joseph M. Weidberg, Miami Beach.	1965 October 26
b. 164, f. 14	Sale 2381: Press books and works of reference collected by the late Louis H. Silver.	1965 November 16
b. 164, f. 15	Sale 2390: Rare books & manuscripts property of the estate of the late Edward M. Crane and from other owners.	1965 December 7
b. 164, f. 16	Sale 2393: Rare books & manuscripts; flower paintings by Pancrace Bessa, property of Mrs. Verree Teasdale Menjou and other owners.	1965 December 14
b. 164, f. 17	Sale 2413: Rare Americana, duplicates from the John Carter Brown library, Brown University, Providence.	1966 March 2

b. 165, f. 1	Sale 2419: Important manuscripts. American, English, European, near Eastern. Various owners, including The Valentine Museum (Part II)Mark Lansburgh	1966 March 22
b. 165, f. 2	Sale 2435: Americana duplicates from the distinguished collections of the Newberry Library.	1966 May 4-5
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Sale 2436: The earliest pictorial survey of the Rockies: A series of watercolour drawings by Alfred Jacob Miller, of Baltimorethe property of Major G.H. Power of Great Yarmouth, England.	1966 May 6
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Sale 2447: Rare books & manuscripts, maps, art reference, the elephant folio of Audubon's Birds of America, the American Academy of Arts and Letters and other owners.	1966 May 24-25
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Modern paintings, sculpture, furniture, objets d'art, jewelry. 13th annual art auction of the United Jewish Appeal of Greater New York.	1966 June 14
b. 165, f. 6	Celebrated collection of Americana formed by the late Thomas Winthrop Streeter, Morristown, New Jersey. To be dispersed in a series of seven auctions in 22 sessions [1966-69]. Advance program of sales.	circa 1966
b. <b>165</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Sale 2474: Manuscripts & autographs. The Art Institute of Chicago and other owners.	1966 November 9
b. 165, f. 8	Sale 2484: Art reference books. Property of the estate of the late Gideon T. Stanton, New Orleans and other owners.	1966 November 9
b. 165, f. 9	Sale 2496: Rare books. The Telfair Academy of Arts and Sciences, Savannah, Georgia and other owners.	1966 December 13
b. 165, f. 10	Sale 2501: Literature: English, American, Continental. Estate of the late John D. Ellis, Washington University Libraries, St. Louis and other owners.	1967 January 10
b. 166, f. 1	Sale 2507: Art reference, Limited Editions Club.	1967 January 24
b. 166, f. 2	Sale 2516: Fine books. Estate of the late Arthur A. Chalmers, Broadalbin, New York and other owners.	1967 February 14
b. 166, f. 3	Sale 2527: Manuscripts, miniatures, drawings. Estate of the late Arthur A. Chalmers, Broadalbin, New York and other owners.	1967 March 7
b. <b>166</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Sale 2569: Signers of the Declaration of Independence, letters and documents.	1967 May 16
b. <b>166</b> , f. 5	Modern paintings, sculpture, furniture, objets d'art, jewelry. 14th annual art auction of the United Jewish Appeal of Greater New York.	1967 June 12
b. 166, f. 6	Sale 2587: Books, art reference, automotive literature, theatre, general literature. Various owners.	1967 June 21
b. 166, f. 7	Sale 2627: The Charles E. Feinberg collection of valuable Judaica.	1967 November 29-30
b. 166, f. 8	Sale 2639: Rare books and important atlases. Various owners.	1968 January 10
b. 166, f. 9	Sale 2661: Manuscripts and rare books. From the collection of Edward Lamb.	1968 March 6
b. 166, f. 10	Sale 2674: The important library of the late Dr. Enrique Garcia Merou, Buenos Aires.	1968 March 26-27

b. 166, f. 11	Sale 2676: The library of Charles E. Feinberg, Detroit. Part I: Autographs and manuscripts.	1968 April 2-3
b. 166, f. 12	Sale 2682: American historical manuscripts from the stock of Edward Eberstadt & Sons.	1968 April 9
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Sale 2685: Rare books. Property of Cornell University Libraries and other owners.	1968 April 16
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>2</b>	Sale 2701: Rare books and manuscripts from the library of Edward Newman Horn, New York.	1968 May 14-15
b. 167, f. 3	Sale 2707: The library of Charles E. Feinberg, Detroit. Part II: Printed books.	1968 May 21-23
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Sale 2715: Reference works, art reference, books about books, bibliographies, bookplates. Property of Charles E. Feinberg and other owners.	1968 May 28
b. 167, f. 5	Sale 2720: Art reference, European literature, manuscripts. Property of Dr. Fred Olsen and other owners.	1968 June 11
b. 167, f. 6	Sale 2723: The library of Charles E. Feinberg, Detroit. Part III: Books, autographs, and manuscripts.	1968 June 18
b. 167, f. 7	Sale 2763: An important gathering of autographs & manuscripts American and European. Various owners.	1968 November 13
b. 167, f. 8	Sale 2766: The first portion of the important art reference library formerly in the inventory of French & Company, sold by order of the present owner.	1968 November 19
b. <b>167</b> , f. 9	Sale 2769: American, English & Continental books collected by Edward P. Rich, D.D.S. and property from other owners.	1968 November 26
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Sale 2773: Fine books. Various owners including Mrs. George W. Parks.	1968 December 3
b. 167, f. 10 b. 167, f. 11	Sale 2773: Fine books. Various owners including Mrs. George W. Parks.  Sale 2806: An extensive offering of fine press books collected by the late Dr. Lynval E. Davidson, Prairie Village, Kansas sold by order of Mrs. Lynval E. Davidson. Part I.	
	Sale 2806: An extensive offering of fine press books collected by the late Dr. Lynval E. Davidson, Prairie Village, Kansas sold by order of Mrs. Lynval E.	3
b. <b>167</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Sale 2806: An extensive offering of fine press books collected by the late Dr. Lynval E. Davidson, Prairie Village, Kansas sold by order of Mrs. Lynval E. Davidson. Part I.  Sale 2818: Rare bird books, natural history, the dance from the distinguished collection of Edward L. Chalif and a selection of fine books part two from the	3 1969 February 18
b. 167, f. 11 b. 167, f. 12	Sale 2806: An extensive offering of fine press books collected by the late Dr. Lynval E. Davidson, Prairie Village, Kansas sold by order of Mrs. Lynval E. Davidson. Part I.  Sale 2818: Rare bird books, natural history, the dance from the distinguished collection of Edward L. Chalif and a selection of fine books part two from the estate of the late Dr. Lynval E. Davidson.  Sale 2859: Early printed books & manuscripts, miniature books, illustrated	3 1969 February 18 1969 March 11 1969 May 13 1969 September
b. 167, f. 11 b. 167, f. 12 b. 167, f. 13	Sale 2806: An extensive offering of fine press books collected by the late Dr. Lynval E. Davidson, Prairie Village, Kansas sold by order of Mrs. Lynval E. Davidson. Part I.  Sale 2818: Rare bird books, natural history, the dance from the distinguished collection of Edward L. Chalif and a selection of fine books part two from the estate of the late Dr. Lynval E. Davidson.  Sale 2859: Early printed books & manuscripts, miniature books, illustrated works. Various owners.  Sale 2885: Art reference books: A group of French illustrated works. Property of the E. & A. Silberman galleries, sold following the death of Mr. E. Silberman	3 1969 February 18 1969 March 11 1969 May 13 1969 September
b. 167, f. 11 b. 167, f. 12 b. 167, f. 13 b. 167, f. 14	Sale 2806: An extensive offering of fine press books collected by the late Dr. Lynval E. Davidson, Prairie Village, Kansas sold by order of Mrs. Lynval E. Davidson. Part I.  Sale 2818: Rare bird books, natural history, the dance from the distinguished collection of Edward L. Chalif and a selection of fine books part two from the estate of the late Dr. Lynval E. Davidson.  Sale 2859: Early printed books & manuscripts, miniature books, illustrated works. Various owners.  Sale 2885: Art reference books: A group of French illustrated works. Property of the E. & A. Silberman galleries, sold following the death of Mr. E. Silberman and property from other sources.  Sale 2888: Furniture, porcelain, silver, & other works of art at Chateau-sur-Mer, Newport residence of the late Edith M.K. Wetmore & Maude A.K.	3 1969 February 18 1969 March 11 1969 May 13 1969 September 9

b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Bibliotheca Phillippica. New series: Fifth part. Americana.	1969 October 28-29
b. 168, f. 5	Sale 2920A: The Dillard final draft on the constitutionality of the bill for establishing a national bank. The property of John R. Dillard.	1969 October 29
b. 168, f. 6	Sale 2934: Americana books & maps. Selections from the stock of Peter Decker. Printed insert.	1969 November 18-19
b. 168, f. 7	Sale 2960: Modern first editions and other books. Literary material from modern authors. Sold for the benefit of the Center for Editions of American Authors.	1969 December 16
b. 168, f. 8	Sale 2967: Fine books.	1970 January 13
b. 168, f. 9	Sale 2972: The American Revolution: Books & pamphlets, broadsides, maps, newspapers. From the collections of The Library Company of Philadelphia and The Historical Society of Pennsylvania.	1970 January 20
b. <b>168</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Sale 2976: Important Hebrew books, incunabula & illuminated and other manuscripts from the collection of the late Michael Zagayski.	1970 January 27-28
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Sale 68: Rare photographic images, apparatus, & literature. The collection of Sidney Strober, New York City and other owners.	1970 February 7
b. 169, f. 2	Sale 2988: American statesmen: Autograph letters & historical documents.	1970 February 17
b. 169, f. 3	Sale 3011: Autograph letters, literary, scientific, & musical manuscripts, printed booksVarious owners.	1970 March 24
b. <b>169</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Sale 3019: Americana including selections from the papers of Gouverneur Morris, books & manuscripts relating to Texas and Mexico, etc.	1970 April 7
b. 169, f. 5	Sale 3056: The important collection of twenty-one portraits of North American Indians by Charles Bird King. Property of the Redwood Library and Athenaeum, Newport, Rhode Island, sold by order of the Board of Directors. [Copy 1]  With article laid in.	1970 May 21
b. 169, f. 6	Sale 3056: The important collection of twenty-one portraits of North American Indians by Charles Bird King. Property of the Redwood Library and Athenaeum, Newport, Rhode Island, sold by order of the Board of Directors. [Copy 2]	1970 May 21
b. 169, f. 7	Sale 3082: Modern books illustrated with original graphic work, a selection of art reference works. Property of various owners.	1970 September 29
b. 169, f. 8	Sale 3088: Fine books and manuscripts. Property of various owners.	1970 October 13
b. 169, f. 9	Sale 3094: Select Americana including the Declaration of Independence, the Articles of Confederation, the first draft of the Constitution, maps, autographs, books. Property of various owners.	1970 October 20
b. 169, f. 10	Sale 111: Fine books, sets of standard authors in full and half leather, press books, bindings with inset miniatures, sporting books, illustrated and extraillustrated works, double and single fore-edge paintings. Various owners.	1970 October 23

b. 169, f. 11	Sale 3103: The autograph collection of the late Rev. Cornelius Greenway.	1970 October 29
b. 169, f. 12	Sale 119: Photographs including works by Atkins, Cameron, Hill, Jackson, Muybridge, Soule, Talbot, Westonphotographic literature & periodicals. The property of various owners.	1970 November 21
b. 170, f. 1	Sale 3130: English and American first editionsthe property of various owners including Mrs. Francis P. (Mabel B.) Garvan, William H. Coburn. The fine collection of first editions of Anthony Trollope formed by William W. Yardley, D.D.	1970 December 8
b. 170, f. 2	Sale 3151: Autographs historical, literary, scientific, artistic, musicalthe property of various owners including Charles N. Owen.	1971 February 2-3
b. 170, f. 3	Sale 3161: Art reference works including monographs on the decorative arts, painters and the fine artsthe property of various owners.	1971 February 23
b. 170, f. 4	Sale 3173: Fine books and manuscriptsproperty of the estates of the late James B. Donovan, Michael Zagayski, and other owners.	1971 March 13
b. 170, f. 5	Sale 3189: Photographs and photographic literature. Selections from the collection of Ralph Greenhill, the collection of David Hoffman and property of other owners.	1971 April 20
b. 170, f. 6	Sale 3194: An extensive collection of libertine literature. Property of a European princely house and other owners.	1971 April 20
b. 170, f. 7	Sale 3201: The Cornelius Greenway historical collection of inscribed photographs. Part Two: The XXth century & autographs, the property of various owners.	1971 May 4
b. 170, f. 8	Sale 3205: Fine booksa selection of Indian miniaturesmodern illustrated booksproperty of various owners.	1971 May 11
b. 170, f. 9	Sale 3209: English & American first editionsproperty of various owners including William W. Yardley, D.D., estate of the late James B. Donovan, collection of the late Ailsa Mellon Bruce.	1971 May 18
b. 170, f. 10	Sale 3216: Americana, voyages, maps, and aeronautica. Property of various owners.	1971 May 25
b. 170, f. 11	Sale 3225: Hebrew and Jewish books from the estate of the late Michael Zagayski, Palm Beach, Florida and other owners.	1971 June 8
b. 171, f. 1	Sale 3246: Fine books, modern illustrated booksOriental miniaturesilluminated manuscript leaves	1971 October 19
b. 171, f. 2	Sale 3251: Property of the estate of the late Martha Baird RockefellerPart II Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson, May 1973.	1971 October 23
b. 171, f. 3	Sale 3252: Americana discovery and exploration including an unpublished account of La Salle's voyage down the Mississippifrom the library of the late Robert L. Knight, Jr. andvarious owners	1971 October 26
b. 171, f. 4	Sale 3254: Western Americanapaintings, prints, sculpture, drawingsthe property of Dr. Lester E. Bauer, Detroit, Michigan	1971 October 27
b. 171, f. 5	Sale 3265: 17th, 18th and 19th century furniture from Boston, Newport, Connecticut, New York, Philadelphia and other cabinet making centers	1971 November 12-13

b. <b>171</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Sale 3272: French, Italian and continental furniture and decorations tapestries, rugs and carpetsproperty of the estate of the late Reba H. Rubin, New Yorkthe estate of the late Josephine Bieber, New York and various owners.	1971 November 20
b. 171, f. 7	Sale 3266: Autographs with some photographs and drawingsthe property of various owners	1971 November 23
b. 171, f. 8	Sale 3297: Fine books, modern illustrated booksart nouveau books, books on the dancesporting books the property of several owners.	1972 January 18
b. 171, f. 9	Sale 3309: Price list.	1972 February 1
b. 171, f. 10	Sale 3315: Fine books, art reference booksbibliography, reference works on travelpress bookscolor plate booksthe property of several owners	1972 February 15
b. 172, f. 1	Autographs, travel and Americana, Oriental manuscripts, modern illustrated books, natural history books from the collection of Louise C. Morgan, fine books.  Price list laid in.	1974 May 21
b. 172, f. 2	Sale 3649: Furniture, decorations, porcelain, silver, Chinese works of art, prints, rugs, carpets and other decorate objects at SalutationWest Island, Glen Cove, New York.  Price list laid in.	1974 May 29- June 1
b. 172, f. 3	Sale 3660: Fine English, continental and American silver, vertu. Various owners including collection of the late Mrs. Arthur I. Harris  Price list laid in.	1974 June 18-19
b. 172, f. 4	Sale 3694: The William E. Stockhausen collection of English & American literature. Part I.  Price list laid in.	1974 November 19-20
b. 172, f. 5	Sale 3713: Autographs, literature, fine books. Price list laid in.	1975 January 21
b. 172, f. 6	Sale 3733: A distinguished collection of botanical books, fine books. [Copy 1]	1975 March 5
b. 172, f. 7	Sale 3733: A distinguished collection of botanical books, fine books. [Copy 2]	1975 March 5
b. 172, f. 8	Important gold boxes and objects of vertu.	1975 November 29
b. 172, f. 9	Sale 3856: Fine English literature, incunables and manuscripts from the collection of Allan Bluestein.	1976 April 7
b. 172, f. 10	Sale 3918: Important 19th and 20th century photographs. Property of various owners	1976 November 9
b. 172, f. 11	Mentmore volume five: Catalogue of the general contents of the house sold on behalf of the executors of the 6th Earl of Roseberry and his family  Price list laid in.	1977 May 21, 26-27
b. 172, f. 12	Sale 4056: Fine English literature with a supplement of color-plate books, incunables and private press books. The library of David Borowitz, of Chicago. Part I.	1977 November 15

## Sotheby Parke Bernet & Co.; New York (continued)

b. 173, f. 1	Sale 4109A: English literature, color-plate & illustrated books, continental books, extra-illustrated works, miscellanea. The library of David Horowitz, of Chicago. Part III.	1978 April 12
b. 173, f. 2	Sale 4114: Highly important American historical documents, autograph letters and manuscripts. The property of the Elsie O. and Philip D. Sang Foundation. Part One.  Price list laid in.	1978 April 26
b. 173, f. 3	Sale 4128: Fine books & autograph letters, illustrated books of all centuries, early printing, bindings & European literature arranged by century  Price list laid in.	1978 May 23
b. 173, f. 4	Sale 4184: Printed books & autograph letters	1978 November 28-29
b. 173, f. 5	Sale 4254: Printed books & autograph letters Price list laid in.	1979 May 23
b. 173, f. 6	Sale 4314: Fine books & autograph letters Price list laid in.	1979 November 27
b. 173, f. 7	Collection of price lists of Sotheby Parke Bernet & Co. auctions. 1977-1979.	1977–1979
b. 173, f. 8	Sale 4689E: European and American books and sets property of the estate of the late Harry Himes and property of other owners.	1981 September 22
b. 173, f. 9	Sale 4740Y: Important European works of art. Volume 1.	1981 November 27
b. 173, f. 10	Sale 5021: Printed books and manuscripts. Price list laid in.	1983 April 6
b. 173, f. 11	Sale 5128A: Printed books and manuscripts.  Price list laid in.	1983 December 13
b. 173, f. 12	Sale 5184: Fine books and manuscripts including American and English literature.  Price list laid in.	1984 May 16-17
	Sotheby's; London, New York Organized in chronological order.	1901–2008
b. 174, f. 1		1901–2008 1901 April 22-30
b. 174, f. 1 b. 174, f. 1	Organized in chronological order.  Catalogue of the extensive and valuable library of Sir William Augustus Fraser, Bart	

b. 174, f. 2	Catalogue of the extensive and valuable library of Sir William Augustus Fraser, Bart. [Copy 1] Bookplate of Biblotheca Lindesiana.	1901 April 22-30
b. <b>174</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Catalogue of the extensive and valuable library of Sir William Augustus Fraser, Bart. [Copy 2] Ruled in red and priced in ms.	1901 April 22-30
b. 174, f. 4	Catalogue of the valuable library of the late Lt-Col. Edward George Hibbert	1902 April 9-12
b. 174, f. 5	Catalogue of the valuable and extensive library of printed books and illuminated & other important manuscripts of the late Henry White, Esq Ruled in red and priced in ms.	1902 April 21- May 2
b. <b>175</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue of a selected portion of the valuable library of J.W. Ford, Esq. of Winchmore Hill, comprising rare Americana Ruled in red and priced in ms.	1902 May 12-14
b. 175, f. 2	Catalogue of a selected portion of the library of valuable and choice illuminated and other manuscripts and rare early printed books, the property of the late Rev. Walter Sneyd	1903 December 16-19
b. 175, f. 3	Catalogue of a valuable collection of books by or relating to Shakespeare, his works, times, and influence on subsequent writers	1905 May 25-27
b. 175, f. 4	Trentham Hall Library: Catalogue of the library of printed books & manuscripts, the property of His Grace the Duke of Sutherland.	1906 November 19-24
b. 175, f. 5	Catalogue of books and manuscripts comprising the library of the late Albert Way, Esq	1907 January 29-31
b. 175, f. 6	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of a further portion of the classical, historical, topographical, genealogical and other manuscripts & autograph letters of the late Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bart	1911 April 24-28
b. <b>175</b> , f. 7	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters and historical documents including letters from George Washington, Edmund Burke, and David Garrick, the property of Paul Schoedlin, Esq  Annotated in ms.	1911 December 7-8
b. 175, f. 8	Catalogue of the famous library of printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and engravings collected by Henry Huth, and since maintained and augmented by his son Alfred H. Huth, Fosbury Manor, Wiltshire. The autograph letters. [Copy 1] Ruled in red and priced in ms.	1911 June 12-13
b. 175, f. 9	Catalogue of the famous library of printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and engravings collected by Henry Huth, and since maintained and augmented by his son Alfred H. Huth, Fosbury Manor, Wiltshire. The autograph letters. [Copy 2] Annotated in ms.	1911 June 12-13
b. 176, f. 1	Catalogue of the valuable collection of autograph letters and historical documents, the property of C.J. Toovey, Esq	1912 April 25

b. 176, f. 2	Catalogue of the famous library of printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and engravings collected by Henry Huth, and since maintained and augmented by his son Alfred H. Huth. The printed books and illuminated manuscripts. First portion.  Bound with second portion.	1911 November 15-17, 20-24
b. 176, f. 2	Catalogue of the famous library of printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and engravings collected by Henry Huth, and since maintained and augmented by his son Alfred H. Huth. The printed books and illuminated manuscripts. Second portion.  Bound with first portion.	1912 June 5-7, 10-14
b. 176, f. 3	Catalogue of the famous library of printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and engravings collected by Henry Huth, and since maintained and augmented by his son Alfred H. Huth. The printed books and illuminated manuscripts. Third portion.  Bound with fourth portion	1913 June 2-6, 9-12
b. 176, f. 3	Catalogue of the famous library of printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and engravings collected by Henry Huth, and since maintained and augmented by his son Alfred H. Huth. The printed books and illuminated manuscripts. Fourth portion.  Bound with third portion.	1914 July 7-10
b. 177, f. 1	Catalogue of the valuable & extensive library formed by George Dunn, EsqThe first portion	1913 February 11-14
b. 177, f. 2	Catalogue of the valuable & extensive library formed by George Dunn, EsqThe second portion	1914 February 2-6
b. 177, f. 3	The J.E. Hodgkin collections. Catalogue of the valuable library formed by the late John Eliot Hodgkin	1914 May 12-15, 18-19
b. 177, f. 4	Catalogue of the famous library of printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and engravings collected by Henry Huth, and since maintained and augmented by his son Alfred H. Huth. The printed books and illuminated manuscripts. Fifth portion.  Bound with sixth portion	1916 July 4-7
b. 177, f. 4	Catalogue of the famous library of printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and engravings collected by Henry Huth, and since maintained and augmented by his son Alfred H. Huth. The printed books and illuminated manuscripts. Sixth portion.  Bound with fifth portion.	1917 July 11-13, 16-18
b. 177, f. 5	Catalogue of the very interesting & extensive library of the late Col. W.F. Prideaux. The first portion.  Bound with second portion.	1916 October 26-27, October 30-November 2
b. 177, f. 5	Catalogue of the very interesting & extensive library of the late Col. W.F. Prideaux. The second portion.  Bound with first portion.	1917 February 14-16, 20-21
b. <b>178</b> , f. 1	Catalogue of the valuable and interesting library formed during the past 40 years by Mr. John PearsonThe third portion	1916 November 7-8

b. 178, f. 2	Catalogue of the valuable & extensive library formed by George Dunn, Esqthe third and final portion	1917 November 22-23, 26-29
b. 178, f. 3	Catalogue of the renowned collection of autograph letters and historical manuscripts formed by the late Alfred Morrison, Esqthe first portion	1917 December 10-14
b. 178, f. 4	Catalogue of fine books and manuscripts comprising the second portion of valuable books selected from the library of the late Rt. Hon. The Earl of Mexborough	1917 December 17-20
b. 178, f. 5	Catalogue of a superb collection of autograph letters and historical manuscriptsthe property of Mrs. Colmanthe property of Mrs. Warre Cornishthe property of Mrs. Cameron	1918 January 30- February 1
b. 178, f. 6	Catalogue of the magnificent library formed by the late H.B. Wheatley, Esq [Copy 1]	1918 April 8-12
b. 178, f. 7	Catalogue of the magnificent library formed by the late H.B. Wheatley, Esq [Copy 2] Imperfect copy.	1918 April 8-12
b. 178, f. 8	Catalogue of the magnificent library formed by the late H.B. Wheatley, Esq [Copy 3]	1918 April 8-12
b. 179, f. 1	Catalogue of the renowned collection of autograph letters and historical manuscripts formed by the late Alfred Morrison, Esqthe second portion Priced in ms.	1918 April 15-19
b. 179, f. 2	Catalogue of the first portion of the famous stock of the late Mr. W.J. Leighton (who traded as Messrs. J. & J. Leighton) Priced in ms.	1918 November 14-15, 18-19
b. 179, f. 3	Catalogue of the renowned collection of autograph letters and historical manuscripts formed by the late Alfred Morrison, Esqthird portion Ruled in red and priced in ms.	1918 December 9-13
b. 179, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts and autograph letters Annotated in ms.	1919 April 8-11
b. 179, f. 5	Catalogue of the renowned collection of autograph letters and historical manuscripts formed by the late Alfred Morrison, Esqthe fourth and final portion	1919 May 5-7
b. 179, f. 6	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of a further portion of the classical, historical, topographical, genealogical and other manuscripts & autograph letters of the late Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bart	1919 June 24-27
b. 179, f. 7	Catalogue of exceedingly choice, rare and valuable books from the renowned library at Britwell Court, Burnham, Bucks. The property of S.R. Christie-Miller, Esq.	
b. 179, f. 8	Catalogue of important illuminated & other manuscripts and valuable printed books comprising a portion of the library of the late P.M. Pittar, Esq	1919 December 17-19

b. 179, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters and historical documents including the stock of Mr. W.V. Daniell  2 copies; imperfect photoduplicated copies.	1920 March 10-12
b. 179, f. 10	Catalogue of a remarkable collection of early English tales, novels and romances from the renowned library formerly at Britwell Court, Burnham, Bucks. The property of S.R. Christie Miller, Esq.	1920 June 14-15
b. 180, f. 1	Catalogue of the well-known and valuable collection of plumbago, pen and ink, and coloured pencil drawings and miniaturesthe property of Francis Wellesley, Esq.	1920 June 28- July 2
b. 180, f. 2	Lord Taunton heirlooms. Catalogue of valuable books selected from the library at Quantock Lodge, Bridgwater, the property of E.A.V. Stanley, Esq [Copy 1]	1920 December 2-3
b. 180, f. 3	Lord Taunton heirlooms. Catalogue of valuable books selected from the library at Quantock Lodge, Bridgwater, the property of E.A.V. Stanley, Esq. [Copy 2]  Newspaper articles laid in. Bound with 4 other catalogues.	1920 December 2-3
b. 180, f. 3	Catalogue of a selected portion of the valuable library from Powis Castle, Welshpool, the property of The Right Hon. The Earl of Powis.  Newspaper articles laid in. Bound with 4 other catalogues.	1923 March 20-22
b. 180, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, sold by order of the President and Council of the Royal Society.  Bound with 4 other catalogues.	1925 May 4
b. 180, f. 3	Catalogue of the very choice and valuable library, principally of important books in English and French literature and of fine illuminated manuscripts, the property of J.T. Adams, Esq  Newspaper articles laid in. Bound with 4 other catalogues.	1931 December 7-8
b. 180, f. 3	The Burdett Coutts library. Catalogue of the valuable library the property of the late Baroness Burdett Coutts  Bound with 4 other catalogues.	1922 May 15-17
b. 180, f. 4	Catalogue of the valuable and extensive library of the late Sir John Arthur Brooke, Bt  Newspaper articles laid in. Bound with 4 other catalogues.	1921 May 25-27, May 30-June 3
b. 180, f. 4	Description of an extraordinary volume of Shakespeariana the property of Richard Francis Burton, Esq  Newspaper articles laid in. Bound with 4 other catalogues.	1920 March 23
b. 180, f. 4	Catalogue of a most important & interesting collection of early English plays, the property of the Lord Mostyn  Annotated in ms. Bound with 4 other catalogues.	1919 March 20-21
b. 180, f. 4	Catalogue of a selected portion of the renowned library at Wilton House, Salisbury, the property of The Right Hon. The Earl of Pembroke  Newspaper articles laid in. Annotated in ms. Bound with 4 other catalogues.	1914 June 25-26

b. 180, f. 4	Catalogue of nineteen books of the highest importance from the library of the late Earl of Carysfort  Bound with 4 other catalogues.	1923 July 2
b. 181, f. 1	The H.W. Bruton collection. Catalogue of the very choice collection of printed books, autograph letters and book illustrations; also drawings by Thomas Rowlandson, the property of the late Henry William Bruton, Esq	1921 June 9-10
b. 181, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters and historical documents	1921 July 11-12
b. 181, f. 3	Catalogue of very important autograph letters and historical documents comprising a most remarkable collection of letters and manuscripts by or relating to Horace Walpole, fourth Earl of Orford[Copy 1]	1921 December 5-6
b. 181, f. 4	Catalogue of very important autograph letters and historical documents comprising a most remarkable collection of letters and manuscripts by or relating to Horace Walpole, fourth Earl of Orford[Copy 2]  With newspaper article pinned in.	1921 December 5-6
b. 181, f. 5	Catalogue of the extensive & valuable library the property of the late Michael Tomkinson, Esq. The first portion.	1922 April 3-6
b. 181, f. 6	Catalogue of the extensive & valuable library the property of the late Michael Tomkinson, Esq. The second and final portion.	1922 July 3-7
b. 181, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable books and manuscripts also autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of the late W. Crambe Reid, Esqthe late Horace W. Sandars, Esqthe Countess of Ancasterthe Viscount GageSir Graham Balfoura noblemanSir Henry Paston Redingfieldthe Lady Strachie	1922 July 24-26
b. 181, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable books, chiefly of the nineteenth century, comprising the property of J.H. Graham, Esqthe property of the late Sir William Garth  Annotated with some listings cut out and laid in on a separate sheet.	1923 May 28-31
b. 181, f. 9	Catalogue of a further selection of extremely rare & valuable works in early English poetry and other literature, from the renowned library formerly at Britwell Courtthe property of S.R. Christie-Miller, Esq.	1924 March 31- April 4
b. 181, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters, and historical documentsthe property of the late Samuel Causley, Esqhis grace the Duke of DevonshireMr. James Guthrie Orchar's Art Gallery TrustT. Simpson, Esq	1924 April 10-11
b. 182, f. 1	Catalogue of the valuable stock of autograph letters, historical documents etc. the property of Messrs. J. Pearson & Co. (C.E. Shepeard & F.A. Wheeler)	1924 June 23-26
b. 182, f. 2	Catalogue of the well-known and valuable library of the late Bernard Buchanan MacGeorge, Esq	1924 July 1-9
b. 182, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters, and historical documentsthe property of the late Col. H.H. MullinerRobert E. Graves, EsqMajor Evelyn Shirleythe late Professor John ChieneS.A. Grundy-Newman, Esq	1924 July 14-16

b. 182, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents, etc. comprising selections from the librariesthe property of The Rt. Honble., the Earl AmherstCecil Berens, Esqthe Lord Dorchesterthe Lady LucasMiss G.M. ClementsMiss G.G. WheelerMrs. M.A. RibingtonMrs. Alfred MorrisonMrs. L.M. WilliamsR.D. Murray, Esq [Copy 1]	1926 May 17-20
b. 182, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents, etc. comprising selections from the librariesthe property of The Rt. Honble., the Earl AmherstCecil Berens, Esqthe Lord Dorchesterthe Lady LucasMiss G.M. ClementsMiss G.G. WheelerMrs. M.A. RibingtonMrs. Alfred MorrisonMrs. L.M. WilliamsR.D. Murray, Esq [Copy 2]	1926 May 17-20
b. 182, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts and miniatures, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of a gentlemanLady FosterBrigadier-Gen. R. TempestMiss F.M. SterlingMiss B.M. OrfordHarold Locke, Esqthe late Sir George Grove	1926 June 14-16
b. 182, f. 7	Catalogue of the valuable library (including part of the collection of fine engravings), formed at the end of the eighteenth century by Richard Bull, Esq. now removed from Northcourt, Isle of Wight, and sold by order of the owner, The Right Hon. Lord Burgh[Copy 1]	1926 June 28-29
b. 182, f. 8	Catalogue of the valuable library (including part of the collection of fine engravings), formed at the end of the eighteenth century by Richard Bull, Esq. now removed from Northcourt, Isle of Wight, and sold by order of the owner, The Right Hon. Lord Burgh[Copy 2]	1926 June 28-29
b. 182, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated & other manuscripts, early maps and atlases, Oriental manuscripts & miniatures, autograph letters and historical documents, etcthe property of R.C. Warner, Esqthe property of a noblemanW.G. Clifford, Esq[text wanting]Gustav Koos, EsqF.P. Osmaston, Esq	1926 July 26-28
b. 183, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books & manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, Oriental manuscripts & miniatures, &cthe property of Mrs. P.G. HansonMrs. M.L. DowlandGerald H. Villiers, EsqSir Malcolm MacGregor	1926 November 15-18
b. 183, f. 2	Catalogue of the selected portions of the libraries at Kings Bromley Manor, Lichfield, the property of T.J.H.V. Lane, Esqat Northrepps Hall, Norwich, the property of the late Mrs. Richard Gurneyand at the manor house, Lynmouth, the property of Mrs. Frank W. Tonge  Articles and letter from Francis Needham to Dr. Paget Toynbee laid in.	1926 November 22-23
b. 183, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine bindings, illuminated and other manuscripts, autograph letters & historical documents, etcthe property of Sir Edward SullivanArthur H. Frere	1926 December 13-15
b. 183, f. 4	Catalogue of very valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of The Rt. Honble the Earl of CarlisleMrs. Walker HeneageLtCol. W.F. ChallinorErnest Marchetti, Esq  Newspaper article laid in.	1927 April 11-13

b. 183, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, European & Oriental miniatures & manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of a gentlemanMiss Lavinia HalswellSamuel Holliday, EsqLtCol The Honble. George de GreyMrs. C.F. Young	1927 April 27-29
b. <b>183</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents, early maps and atlases, &cthe property of the late Conrad W. Cooke, EsqW.T. Scott-Elliot, EsqW.R. Jaye, EsqF.H. Purchase	1927 May 30- June 2
b. <b>183</b> , f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated and other manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of The Rt. Honble. Lord Leighproperty of a gentlemanLtCol. G.G. Troyte-BullockMajor G.W. Macdonald	1927 June 27-29
b. 183, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, comprising a further portion of the library of G.R. Redgrave, Esqa selection from the library at Chilton Cantelo, Yeovil, the property of Major J.W. Goodford	1927 July 4-5
b. 183, f. 9	Catalogue of a selected portion of the library at Keele Hall, Newcastle, Staffordshire, the property of Colonel Ralph Sneyd	1927 November 28-December 1
b. 184, f. 1	Catalogue of very fine illuminated manuscripts comprising the property of Miss Algerina PeckoberSir Hubert M. Medlycott, BtM. Jean Bloch	1927 December 12-15
b. 184, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documents, and a few illuminated manuscriptsthe property of the late G.H. van Ingen, EsqSir Hubert Medlycott, BtMarquess of TweeddaleLtCol. Sir Charles Miles, Bt	1928 February 13-15
b. 184, f. 3	The Wolford library. Part III. Catalogue of choice, rare & valuable booksthe property of LtCol. Sir George Holford	1928 March 26-30
b. 184, f. 4	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of a further portion of the printed books from the library of the late Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bt	1928 July 9-10
b. 184, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books & manuscripts, autograph letters & historical documents, &cthe property of The Rt. Honble. Lord Vernon The Rt. Honble. Lord DelamereSir Walter Halsey, Bt	1928 July 16-19
b. <b>184</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books, and a few manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents comprising the extensive and valuable library, the property of Sir Hercules Readthe Misses ParrishR.O. Leycester, Esq	1928 November 12-14
b. 184, f. 7	The Gosse Library. Part II. Catalogue of a further selection from the library of the late Sir Edmund Gosse	1928 December 3-6
b. 184, f. 8	Catalogue of important autograph letters, literary, historical & mediaeval manuscripts, valuable printed books, drawings by William Blake, &c	1928 December 17-21
b. <b>185</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue of an extensive collection of books of Shakespearean interest, Tudor and Stuart literature, &c. the property of a collector	1929 March 4-5
b. 185, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books & manuscripts, fine bindings, autograph letters and historical documents, &c[various collectors]	1929 June 3-7
b. <b>185</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated & other manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, &cthe property of Major J.W. Burns	1929 July 22-24

b. 185, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters & manuscripts, printed books, &c. from the collection of the late John Gough Nichols, Esq., F.S.A., of Holmwood Park, Surrey[Copy 1]	1929 November 18
b. 185, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters & manuscripts, printed books, &c. from the collection of the late John Gough Nichols, Esq., F.S.A., of Holmwood Park, Surrey[Copy 2]  Newspaper article laid in.	1929 November 18
b. 185, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters & manuscripts, printed books, &c. from the collection of the late John Gough Nichols, Esq., F.S.A., of Holmwood Park, Surrey[Copy 3]	1929 November 18
b. 185, f. 7	Catalogue of the choice English library, principally of nineteenth century authors, the property of Lionel Upton, Esqand of a selected portion of the valuable library and collection of autograph letters, the property of The Right Honble., the Earl of Northbrook	1929 November 25-27
b. 185, f. 8	Catalogue of the very extensive and valuable library, the property of the late Robert W. Dundas, Esq	1929 December 2-6
b. 185, f. 9	Catalogue of fine illuminated & other manuscripts, early classical texts, valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe library of the late Sir F.S. Powell, BtMarquess of CholmondeleyEarl Ferrers	1929 December 16-20
b. 185, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents, literary manuscripts, &cthe property of The Rt. Honble. Viscount RidleyH.W.S. Francis, EsqMiss TalbotSir John Gatti  Typed press releases laid in.	1930 February 17-19
b. <b>186</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, &c. comprising a further selection from the library the property of the Marquess of Cholmondeleythe Rev. Prebendary W.G. Clark-Maxwell	
b. 186, f. 2	Catalogue of a selection from the libraries at Goodwood and at Gordon Castle, sold by order of his grace the Duke of Richmond and Gordon[Copy 1]	1930 March 24
b. 186, f. 3	Catalogue of a selection from the libraries at Goodwood and at Gordon Castle, sold by order of his grace the Duke of Richmond and Gordon[Copy 2]	1930 March 24
b. 186, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, literary & mediaeval manuscripts, autograph letters, etcthe property of Sir Francis Astley Corbett, Esqthe late Bickford Coham Fleming, EsqLtCol. R.I. Roddam	1930 April 14-17
b. 186, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts, autograph letters & historical documents, etcthe property of Edward Gordon Collingwood, Esqthe property of a gentlemanMrs. Sibbald Currie	1930 May 5-7
b. 186, f. 6	Catalogue of a selected portion of the extensive and valuable library the property of Arthur Ray, Esq	1930 May 26-29
b. 186, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated and other manuscripts, autograph letters & historical documents, etcthe property of Mrs. W.F. Carterthe Vicomte de NoaillesDr. Philip Nelson	1930 June 30- July 2

b. 186, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts, autograph letters & historical documents, etcthe property of The Honble. Geoffrey HowardA.G.Y. Trestrail, EsqMrs. Violet Vanbrugh Bourchier	1930 July 28-30
b. 186, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of G.W. Fitzwilliam, EsqC. Leicester Warren, EsqLady Russell	1930 November 10-14
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue of important literary manuscripts and autograph letters, valuable printed books, &cthe property of Coningsby Disraeli, EsqT.L. Gilmour, Esqthe late Professor J.O. Westwood[Copy 1]	1930 December 15-17
b. <b>187</b> , f. 2	Catalogue of important literary manuscripts and autograph letters, valuable printed books, &cthe property of Coningsby Disraeli, EsqT.L. Gilmour, Esqthe late Professor J.O. Westwood[Copy 2]	1930 December 15-17
b. 187, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documents, etc. comprising rare early bibles and liturgical books of English use, from the collection of the late Francis James Fry, Esq. and of the late Prebendary John Stuart Hippisley HornerW. Sanders Fiske, EsqLord Algernon PerryA.J. Carver, Esq  Price list laid in.	1931 March 30- April 1
b. 187, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated & other manuscripts, autograph letters & historical documents, etcthe property of Charles J.G. Paterson, Esqthe property of a noblemanthe property of a gentleman	1931 April 27-28
b. 187, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documents, Oriental drawings and manuscripts, etcthe property of the late Sir George Alexanderthe late Patrick Allan Fraser, Esqthe property of a gentlemanthe Revd. The Rt. Honble., Lord Byron  Price list laid in.	1931 June 8-10
b. 187, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, a very fine illuminated manuscript, autograph letters and historical documents, etcthe property of G.W. Hope Johnstone, EsqLady ForsterMajor T.B. PritchettSydney Loder, Esq Price list laid in.	1931 July 6-7
b. 187, f. 7	Catalogue of the very extensive and well-known library of English poetry, drama and other literatureformed by the late George Thorn-Drury, Esqthe third portion.	1931 November 23-25
b. 187, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters and historical documents, rare printed books, Western and Oriental manuscripts and miniatures, &cthe property of G.A. Greswell, EsqSeymour Boothby, EsqWilfred White Kershaw, EsqHon. Mrs. Pleydell-Bouverie	1932 February 15-17
b. 187, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books, autograph letters, literary manuscripts, oil paintings, drawings and engravings, works of art, china, furniture, &c. formerly the property of Thomas Carlyle, 1795-1881, and now sold by order of the executors of his nephew, Alexander Carlyle.	1932 June 13-14
b. <b>187</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine bindings, autograph letters & historical documents, etcthe property of a gentlemanthe Earl of HarewoodM. André L. Simon	1932 July 4-6

b. 187, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books comprising Latin, English and Italian literature of the XVI centurythe property of Captain Richard WyndhamA. Joel, EsqSir Mark Masterman Sykes, M.P	1932 July 11-12
b. 187, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts, autograph letters & historical documents, &c. comprising autograph manuscripts of C.L. Dodgson ("Lewis Carroll")the property of his sister, the late Miss Louisa F. Dodgsonthe property of Mrs. Shawyerthe late Mrs. St. Leger Harrison	1932 November 14-15
b. 188, f. 1	Catalogue of the well-known and very valuable library formed at the Durdans, Epsom, by the late Rt. Honble. The Earl of Roseberythe first and second portions. [Copy 1]  Price list and newspaper article laid in.	1933 June 26-30
b. 188, f. 2	Catalogue of the well-known and very valuable library formed at the Durdans, Epsom, by the late Rt. Honble. The Earl of Roseberythe first and second portions. [Copy 2]	1933 June 26-30
b. 188, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books and a few manuscriptsthe property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Aldenhamthe late Roland Howell Ley, EsqThe Rt. Hon. Lady Mount Stephen	1933 July 27-28
b. 188, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated & other manuscripts, autograph letters & historical documents, etcthe property of Aubrey Wykeham, EsqMrs. LiddellMajor G. Harcourt Vernon  Price list laid in.	1933 November 13-14
b. 188, f. 5	Catalogue of the very extensive and important library of early books and manuscripts relating to alchemy & the occult & physical sciences the property of M. Lionel Hauserand of four important mediaeval manuscripts the property of a gentleman.	1934 April 16-18
b. 188, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters, historical documents, printed books, &cthe property of a deceased collectorthe property of a gentlemanClarence H. Clark, Esq	1934 April 23-25
b. 188, f. 7	Catalogue of fine autograph letters and literary manuscripts, valuable printed books, &cthe property of The Rt. Honble. The Earl of Cromera selection from an old country house libraryD.F.B. Stucley, Esq	1934 June 18-19
b. 188, f. 8	Catalogue of the library of Edward Gibbon author of The decline and fall of the Roman Empire left by him at Lausanne.	1934 December 20
b. 188, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine buildings, autograph letters and historical documents, &cthe property of M.D. CaclamanosW.M. de Zoete, Esqa collector resident abroadC.R. Boxer, Esq  Price list laid in.	1935 April 8-9
b. 189, f. 1	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of a further portion of the printed books from the library of the late Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bt	1935 June 17-18
b. 189, f. 2	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of a further portion of the printed books from the library of the late Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bt Letter from Maggs Bros. to W.S. Lewis laid in.	1935 June 24-25

b. 189, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters, and historical documents, &cthe property of Sir George J. Thursby, BtMrs. E.B. NoelW.H. Wykeham Musgrave, Esq Price list laid in.	1935 July 1-3
b. 189, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable books, manuscripts, autograph letters, etcthe property of a gentlemanfrom a royal library on the continentVictor Maude, EsqMrs. PearceThe Lewis Carroll and Kate Greenaway collections  Price list laid in.	1935 December 9-11
b. <b>189</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books, important autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical documents, etcthe property of John Stackhouse Pendarves, Esqthe property of a gentleman  Price list laid in.	1936 May 4-6
b. 189, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated and other manuscripts, autograph letters, Persian and Indian miniatures, etcthe property of the late Charles Carmichael Lacaita, EsqMrs. Aylmer Digby	1936 July 20-22
b. 189, f. 7	Catalogue of the very well-known and valuable library the property of LtCol. W.G. Moss of the Manor House, Sonning-on-Thames, Berks., who is changing his residence	1937 March 2-9
b. 189, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents, Persian and Indian manuscripts and miniatures, etcthe property of the late Canon Edwin Brook-JacksonThe Rt. Hon. Lady Ashbrook  Price list laid in.	1937 March 15-17
b. 189, f. 9	The Aldenham library. Catalogue of the famous library the property of The Rt. Honourable Lord Aldenham. The first portion.	1937 March 22-24
b. 190, f. 1	Catalogue of fine illuminated manuscripts, valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documents, etcthe property of M. Arnold Mettler, Senrhis Imperial and Royal Highness the late Prince Napoleon  Order form laid in.	1937 April 26-29
b. 190, f. 2	The Aldenham library. Catalogue of the famous library the property of The Rt. Honourable Lord Aldenham. The second and final portion.  Price list laid in.	1937 May 3-5
b. 190, f. 3	Catalogue of a selected portion of the valuable library at Newhailes, Musselburgh the property of Sir Mark Dalrymple, Bt. Price list laid in.	1937 May 24-25
b. 190, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters & historical documents, &cthe property of a noblemanProfessor R.A. SampsonJohn Phillimore, EsqMiss R. Anderson	1937 June 14-16
b. <b>190</b> , f. 5	Catalogue of a selected portion of the valuable library at Lowther Castle, Penrith sold by order of The Rt. Honourable Hugh Cecil, Earl of Lonsdale [Copy 1]	1937 July 12-14

b. 190, f. 6	Catalogue of a selected portion of the valuable library at Lowther Castle, Penrith sold by order of The Rt. Honourable Hugh Cecil, Earl of Lonsdale [Copy 2]	1937 July 12-14
b. 190, f. 7	Catalogue of the valuable library formed by the late Sir Herbert Leon, Bt	1937 July 19-21
b. 190, f. 8	The Clumber library. Catalogue of the magnificent library the property of the late seventh Duke of Newcastleand sold by order of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Lincoln. The second portion[Copy 1]	
b. 190, f. 9	The Clumber library. Catalogue of the magnificent library the property of the late seventh Duke of Newcastleand sold by order of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Lincoln. The second portion[Copy 2]	
b. 190, f. 10	The Clumber library. Catalogue of the magnificent library the property of the late seventh Duke of Newcastleand sold by order of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Lincoln. The fourth and final portion	
b. <b>191</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue of a selected portion of the famous library principally of fine bindings, rare engravings, illustrated books and French literature formed by the late Mortimer L. Schiff, Esq. and now sold by order of John Mortimer Schiff, Esq. of New York City.  Newspaper articles and price list laid in.	1938 March 23-25
b. 191, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books and a few manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, Oriental manuscripts & miniatures comprising a selection from the library at Hartwell House, near Aylesburythe property of the trustees of Mrs. Benedict Eyrethe property of a lady	1938 April 4-5
b. 191, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated and other manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents &cthe property of a gentleman, deceasedMrs. Robert Mayer  Price list laid in.	1938 June 29- July 1
b. 191, f. 4	Catalogue of the second portion of the famous library principally of fine bindings, rare engravings, illustrated books and French literature formed by the late Mortimer L. Schiff, Esq. and now sold by order of John Mortimer Schiff, Esq. of New York City.  Price list laid in.	1938 July 5-7
b. 191, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, &cthe property of the late Sir George Douglas, Btthe late J.E. Compton Bracebridge, Esq	1938 July 25-27
b. 191, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books and a few illuminated and other manuscripts; autograph letters, etcthe property of the late Mrs. C.H. OatesThe Rt. Hon. The Earl of BradfordSir Barrett Lennard, Bt	1938 November 7-8
b. <b>191</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters & historical documents &cthe property of Ex Libris, Ltd. (sold under an order of the Chancery division of the High Court of Justice)Frances, Lady Ashburton	1938 November 28-December 1

b. 191, f. 8	Catalogue of the third and final portion of the famous library principally of fine bindings, rare engravings, illustrated books and French literature formed by the late Mortimer L. Schiff, Esq. and now sold by order of John Mortimer Schiff, Esq. of New York City.  Price list laid in.	1938 December 6-9
b. 192, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters, and historical documentsthe property of George W. Macfarlane, EsqT.G. Jardine Binnie, EsqThe Rt. Hon. The Earl of Radnor  Price list laid in.	1938 December 19-20
b. 192, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters, historical documents, Oriental miniatures, etcthe property of Dr. Frederick A. WoodsMrs. F. Phelps PenryLady RennieMrs. Benedict Eyre	1939 March 6-8
b. 192, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books and a few manuscriptsthe property of the late E.V. Lucas, EsqThe Hon. Mrs. John BensonMiss Ruth Wilkinsonand other properties.	1939 March 20-21
b. 192, f. 4	The Harmsworth Trust Library. Catalogue of the collection of rare and valuable books in English literature, 1641-1785 forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworththe first portion[Copy 1] Price list laid in.	1939 March 27-29
b. 192, f. 5	The Harmsworth Trust Library. Catalogue of the collection of rare and valuable books in English literature, 1641-1785 forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworththe first portion[Copy 2]	1939 March 27-29
b. <b>192</b> , f. <b>6</b>	The Harmsworth Trust Library. Catalogue of the collection of rare and valuable books in English literature, 1641-1785 forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworththe second portion[Copy 1] Price list laid in.	1939 May 8-10
b. 192, f. 7	The Harmsworth Trust Library. Catalogue of the collection of rare and valuable books in English literature, 1641-1785 forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworththe second portion[Copy 2]	1939 May 8-10
b. <b>192</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documents, etcthe property of The Rt. Honble. Lord StrachieThomas Hatton, Esqthe late Walter Theodore Watts-Dunton, Esq Price list laid in.	1939 July 24-25
b. 192, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books, autograph letters, etc. comprising the property of Mrs. W.A.S. Bensonalso the property of the late W. Roberts, Esq  Price list laid in.	1940 July 22-23
b. 192, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books, manuscripts & autograph lettersthe property of Mrs. W.A.S. Bensonthe late W. Roberts, Esq Price list laid in.	1940 July 29-30
b. 192, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable illuminated manuscriptsthe property of the Lady Ludlowthe late E. Wilding, Esqand other properties.  Price list and newspaper article laid in.	1940 December 16-17

b. 192, f. 12	Catalogue of the remaining portion of the renowned library of the late Henry Yates Thompson, Esq  Price list laid in.	1941 August 18-19
b. 193, f. 1	Description of an illuminated manuscript in a gold and jewelled Renaissance binding the property of the late Viscount Rothermere sold by order of the executors. [Copy 1]	1942 March 26
b. 193, f. 2	Description of an illuminated manuscript in a gold and jewelled Renaissance binding the property of the late Viscount Rothermere sold by order of the executors. [Copy 2]	1942 March 26
b. 193, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable books, manuscripts, autograph letters, etcthe property of the late H.C.L. Morris, EsqMrs. Sybil Clarkethe late J. Ravenshaw, EsqJ.P. Lockhart-Mummery, Esq Price list laid in.	1942 May 4-5
b. 193, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable illuminated manuscripts, printed books, autograph letters, etcthe property of the late Mrs. RadfordMrs. Leybourne PophamVictor West  Price list laid in.	1943 November 16-17
b. 193, f. 5	Harmsworth Trust Library. The sixth portion. Catalogue of the important illuminated manuscripts, rare English and other mediaeval texts, fine bindings, autograph letters, etc. forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth	1945 October 15-16
b. 193, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising heirlooms removed from Blithfield Hall, forming a selected part of the settled estate of The Rt. Honble. Lord Bagot[and other owners]	1945 November 26-27
b. 193, f. 7	Catalogue of miniatures, boxes, watches, ivories, objects of vertu, etcthe property of Mrs. J.C. WrightMrs. R.A. YerburghBeatrice, Lady Lennard	1945 December 4
b. 193, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated and other manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of J. Spedan Lewis, EsqEdward Heawood, EsqThe Rt. Hon. Lord Vernon	1945 December 17-19
b. 193, f. 9	The Harmsworth Trust Library. The seventh portion. Catalogue of the unrivalled collection of English prayer books and of psalters forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir. R. Leicester Harmsworth	1946 January 28
b. 193, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated and other manuscripts, autograph letters, historical documents, etcthe property of Wallace E. Heaton, EsqMrs. F. Meade-KingDr. Emerson Arnoldprivate collectors	1946 February 25-27
b. 193, f. 11	Catalogue of the extremely important and valuable library the property of The Rt. Honble. Lord Cunliffe. The first portion. English books published before 1640.	1946 May 13-15
b. 193, f. 12	Catalogue of the extremely important and valuable library the property of The Rt. Honble. Lord Cunliffe. The second and final portion.  Price list laid in.	1946 May 27-28
b. 193, f. 13	Catalogue of fine illuminated manuscripts, valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of The Honble. Mrs. Bertram BellBrigadier H.A. TylerMajor J.H.S. Borthwick[Copy 1]	1946 June 3-4

b. 193, f. 14	Catalogue of fine illuminated manuscripts, valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of The Honble. Mrs. Bertram BellBrigadier H.A. TylerMajor J.H.S. Borthwick [Copy 2] Price list laid in.	1946 June 3-4
b. 193, f. 15	Catalogue of the very extensive and well-known library of English literature from the XVIII century to the present day formed by The Rt. Honourable Viscount Esher, M.B.E., at Watlington Park, Oxon, and now sold by his order. The third and final portion M-Z (with addenda and bibliography). Price list laid in.	1946 November 18-20
b. 194, f. 1	The Harmsworth Trust Library. The eighth portion. Catalogue of the most extensive and valuable collection of English and foreign bibles and new testaments	1946 July 8
b. 194, f. 2	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of a further portion of the printed books from the renowned library of the late Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bt	1946 November 25
b. 194, f. 3	Harmsworth Trust Library. The ninth portion. Catalogue of the unrivalled collection of the works of John Bunyan forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1947 January 27
b. <b>194</b> , f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated and other manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, etc. comprising the library of French illustrated and other booksformed by the late Sir Frank A. Swettenhamthe property of Walter Saul, Esq.; of H. Parry Wingfield, Esq.; and of other owners[Copy 1]	1947 February 17-19
b. <b>194</b> , f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated and other manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, etc. comprising the library of French illustrated and other booksformed by the late Sir Frank A. Swettenhamthe property of Walter Saul, Esq.; of H. Parry Wingfield, Esq.; and of other owners [Copy 2]	1947 February 17-19
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Harmsworth Trust Library. The tenth portion. Catalogue of the collection of the writings of The Revd. C.L. Dodgson ("Lewis Carroll') forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir. R. Leicester Harmsworth	1947 March 26
b. 194, f. 7	Catalogue of a selection from the valuable library, removed from Atington Park, Stratford-on-Avon, the property of LtCol. Evelyn Shirley. [Copy 1]	1947 April 28-29
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Catalogue of a selection from the valuable library, removed from Atington Park, Stratford-on-Avon, the property of LtCol. Evelyn Shirley. [Copy 2] Price list laid in.	1947 April 28-29
b. 194, f. 9	Catalogue of a selection from the valuable library removed from Ettington Park, Stratford-on-Avon the property of LtCol. Evelyn Shirley. The second and final portion. English books before 1700.	1947 May 12
b. <b>194</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Harmsworth Trust Library. The eleventh portion. Catalogue of books printed on the continent of Europe. First section: A-D, forming part of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1947 July 7-8

b. 194, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents, etcthe property of Col. H.F. SmithMiss M.T. TalbotMajor E. Lloyd HollandMrs. Elizabeth Bruce[Copy 1] Price list and newspaper article laid in.	1947 July 28-29
b. 194, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents, etcthe property of Col. H.F. SmithMiss M.T. TalbotMajor E. Lloyd HollandMrs. Elizabeth Bruce [Copy 2]	1947 July 28-29
b. 194, f. 13	Harmsworth Trust Library. The twelfth portion. Catalogue of bibliographical reference books forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1947 October 20
b. 194, f. 14	Catalogue of printed booksthe property of Mrs. TobiasRichard Hancock, EsqR.W. St. Hill, Esqand other properties.	1947 November 3-5
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue of printed books. The extensive & valuable library the property of C. Bertrand Thompson, Esq. The first portion. Books printed after 1700, many at modern private presses.  Price list laid in.	
b. 195, f. 2	Harmsworth Trust Library. The thirteenth portion. Catalogue of books printed on the continent of Europe. Second section: E-L. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1947 December 15-16
b. 195, f. 3	Catalogue of fine bindings, valuable printed books, mediaeval manuscripts, autograph letters, historical documents, etc[Copy 1]  Price list laid in.	1948 February 9-10
b. 195, f. 4	Catalogue of fine bindings, valuable printed books, mediaeval manuscripts, autograph letters, historical documents, etc[Copy 2]	1948 February 9-10
b. <b>195</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Harmsworth Trust Library. The fourteenth portion. Catalogue of books printed on the continent of Europe. Third section: M-Z and addenda. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1948 March 15-17
b. 195, f. 6	Harmsworth Trust Library. The fifteenth portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. First sectionmanuscripts (with a few engravings). Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1948 May 24-25
b. 195, f. 7	Harmsworth Trust Library. The sixteenth portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Second sectionmaps, bibliography and printed booksA. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1948 November 29-30
b. 195, f. 8	Catalogue of a selected portion of the valuable library at Nuneham Park, Oxford sold by order of The Rt. Honble. Viscount Harcourt, O.B.E. [Copy 1]	1948 December 13-14

b. 195, f. 9	Catalogue of a selected portion of the valuable library at Nuneham Park, Oxford sold by order of The Rt. Honble. Viscount Harcourt, O.B.E. [Copy 2] Price list laid in.	1948 December 13-14
b. 195, f. 10	Catalogue of a selected portion of the valuable library at Nuneham Park, Oxford sold by order of The Rt. Honble. Viscount Harcourt, O.B.E. [Copy 3] Price list laid in.	1948 December 13-14
b. 195, f. 11	Catalogue of important historical, medieval and literary mss., valuable printed books, Oriental miniatures, mss. and printed booksthe property of the Most Honble., the Marquess of CholmondeleyMajor M.E. BarclaySt. Augustine's College, Canterbury[Copy 1]  Newspaper article laid in.	1948 December 20-21
b. 195, f. 12	Catalogue of important historical, medieval and literary mss., valuable printed books, Oriental miniatures, mss. and printed booksthe property of the Most Honble., the Marquess of CholmondeleyMajor M.E. BarclaySt. Augustine's College, Canterbury [Copy 2]	1948 December 20-21
b. 196, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books, manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, etcthe property of Guy Payen-Payne, Esqthe late Sir Bernard Eckstein, BtMiss Frances MaskellThe Rt. Honble. The Earl of Leven and Melville[Copy 1]	1949 January 24-25
b. 196, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, etcthe property of Guy Payen-Payne, Esqthe late Sir Bernard Eckstein, BtMiss Frances MaskellThe Rt. Honble. The Earl of Leven and Melville[Copy 2]  Price list laid in.	1949 January 24-25
b. 196, f. 3	Harmsworth Trust Library. The seventeenth portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Third sectionB-Canada with a few additional maps. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth[Copy 1]	1949 February 21-22
b. 196, f. 4	Harmsworth Trust Library. The seventeenth portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Third sectionB-Canada with a few additional maps. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth[Copy 2]  Price list laid in.	1949 February 21-22
b. 196, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, etcthe property of L.C. Hansen, EsqCommander A.S. O'Brien, R.NCol. Lionel Hanbury	1949 February 28-March 1
b. 196, f. 6	Bibliotheca Phillippica. The twenty-seventh portion. Catalogue of a further portion (section VII) of the printed books from the renowned library of the late Sir Thomas Phillippscomprising the important collection of bibliography, early library and sale catalogues, etc.	1949 March 21
b. 196, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, important Western and Byzantine manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, etcthe property of The Rt. Honble. Viscount TrafalgarMaurice Yorke, EsqMrs. M.C. HeathMiss Mary Landon Baker[Copy 1]	1949 April 4

b. 196, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, important Western and Byzantine manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents, etcthe property of The Rt. Honble. Viscount TrafalgarMaurice Yorke, EsqMrs. M.C. HeathMiss Mary Landon Baker[Copy 2]  Price list and newspaper article laid in.	1949 April 4
b. 196, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books, Oriental miniatures and manuscriptsthe property of Lady Gordon Cumming of AltyreDr. Betty KurthMrs. Webster-Graingeproperty of a lady	1949 April 11-13
b. 196, f. 10	Catalogue of a selected portion of the library removed from Lilford Hall, Northamptonshire, the property of The Rt. Honble. Lord LilfordThe first portion.	1949 June 13
b. 196, f. 11	Catalogue of a selected portion of the extensive and valuable library the property of Derek Spence, Esq., Halsall House, Ormskirk, Lancs.  Price list laid in.	1949 June 27-29
b. 196, f. 12	Harmsworth Trust Library. The eighteenth portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Fourth sectionCA-CZ. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1949 July 11-12
b. 196, f. 13	Harmsworth Trust Library. The nineteenth portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Fifth sectionD-E. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth	1949 December 5
b. 197, f. 1	Catalogue of fine English portraits of the 16th and 17th centuries removed from Melton Constable, Norfolk, the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Hastings [and other owners].	1950 February 1
b. 197, f. 2	Harmsworth Trust Library. The twentieth portion. Catalogue of a further section of English literature partly of a theological character forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1950 March 20-21
b. 197, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books comprising the collection of English literature and Johnsoniana of the late A.B. Burney, Esq. of Tunbridge Wells[and other owners].	1950 April 24-26
b. 197, f. 4	Harmsworth Trust Library. The twenty-first portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Sixth section: F-G. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1950 May 1-2
b. 197, f. 5	Catalogue of fine English and German porcelain, fine English furniture, tapestries, rugs and works of artthe property of the late W.H. House, Esqthe late W.H.V. Bythway, EsqMrs. Maitland Dougall	1950 May 19
b. 197, f. 6	Bibliotheca Phillippica. The twenty-ninth portion. Catalogue of a further portion (section IX) of the printed books together with drawingsfrom the renowned library formed by the late Sir Thomas Phillipps	1950 June 12

b. <b>197</b> , f. 7	Harmsworth Trust Library. The twenty-second portion. Highly important collection of Americana. Seventh section: Books in the Hawaiian, Maori, and other Polynesian languages, or relating to Hawaii, New Zealand and Polynesia, generally. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth	1950 June 13
b. 197, f. 8	Catalogue of very fine and important English silverthe property of the Baroness NairneC.F. Meade EsqN.E. Toke, Esq	1950 November 2
b. 197, f. 9	Harmsworth Trust Library. The twenty-third portion. Catalogue of English pamphlet literature of the 17th, 18th & 19th centuries. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth	1950 November 13
b. 197, f. 10	Harmsworth Trust Library. The twenty-fourth portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Eighth sectionH. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1950 November 20
b. 197, f. 11	Catalogue of Old English furniture, clocks, mirrors, musical instruments, etc., fine Flemish tapestry, Carolean sporting painted friezes, large English Savonnerie carpets, works of artthe property of The Rt. Hon. Lord ClintonThe Rt. Hon. Lord CunliffeSir Harry MethuenArthur J. Davis, Esq	1950 December 8
b. 197, f. 12	,	1950 December 13-14
b. 197, f. 13	Catalogue of printed books, Oriental manuscripts and miniatures comprising a selection from the library at Thirlestane Castle, Berwickshire the property of The Rt. Honble. The Earl of Lauderdale[and other owners]	1950 December 18-20
b. 197, f. 14	Harmsworth Trust Library. The twenty-fifth portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Ninth sectionI-K. Forming part of the	1951 February 5
	renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	
b. <b>197</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Price list laid in.	1951 March 7
b. 197, f. 15 b. 197, f. 16	Price list laid in.  Harmsworth Trust Library. The twenty-sixth portion. Catalogue of bound volumes of pamphlet literature of the 17th and 18th centuries together with a collection of Jacobite tracts. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.	1951 March 7 1951 April 10-11
	Price list laid in.  Harmsworth Trust Library. The twenty-sixth portion. Catalogue of bound volumes of pamphlet literature of the 17th and 18th centuries together with a collection of Jacobite tracts. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  Price list laid in.  Catalogue of fine engravings and etchings comprising Vandyck's iconography including his original etchings the property of the late Baron Horace de Landau[and other owners].	

b. 198, f. 4 Catalogue of valuable printed books, important literary letters and manuscripts, etcthe property of Mrs. F.E. PowellMrs. R.W. Robertson-Glasgowthe late Sir Algernon Tudor Craigthe late Lord Peckover of Wisbech  5. 198, f. 5 Catalogue of the important and valuable library formed by the late E.J. 17-19  6. 198, f. 6 Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters, historical documents, etcthe property of D.L. Alvear, Esq 17-19  6. 198, f. 6 Catalogue of Old Master paintings including the Bramshill collection of historical portraits the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Brocketand Italian and Dutch paintings the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Brocketand Italian and Dutch paintings the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Brocketand Italian and Dutch paintings the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Brocketand Italian and Dutch paintings the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Brocket	b. 198, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books with a few autograph letters and manuscripts comprising a large selection of varied and highly interesting books from an old country house librarythe property of F. Wyndham Goldie, EsqLady CahnHenry Jacob, EsqS.G. Davis, Esq	1951 October 15-17
Bullrich, Esq., and now the property of D.L. Alvear, Esq	b. 198, f. 4	manuscripts, etcthe property of Mrs. F.E. PowellMrs. R.W. Robertson-Glasgowthe late Sir Algernon Tudor Craigthe late Lord Peckover of	
documents, etcthe property of Dr. H. KoefmanMajGen. C. BullardMrs. N.G. MaunsellMessrs. Elles, Reeve & CoMrs. E. DeverellCapt. Frank Fattorini  b. 198, f. 7 Catalogue of Old Master paintings including the Bramshill collection of historical portraits the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Brocketand Italian and Dutch paintings the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Carew.  b. 198, f. 8 Catalogue of printed books with a few manuscriptsthe property of J. Holyrod Reece, Esqa gentlemanthe late Ernest Marchetti, Esqthe late G.T. Bagguley, EsqA.S. Fordham, EsqMisses ChamberlayneMrs. F.R. Wynne  b. 198, f. 9 Harmsworth Trust Library. The thirty-third portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Sixteenth section: S. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  b. 198, f. 10 Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of a gentlemanthe late Miss E.C.A. DibdinC. Birch Crisp, Esq.  b. 198, f. 11 Catalogue of eighteenth century and modern paintings and drawingsthe property of Alfred Jowett, EsqAlbert Hamilton, EsqBaroness Lucas and DingwallRt. Hon. The Earl of Rossmore.  b. 198, f. 12 Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters, literary manuscripts, and historical documentsthe property of Sydney A. Spence, Esqthe late Paul Hirsch, Esq  b. 198, f. 13 Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters, and important literary manuscripts comprising a selected portion of the library at Belmont Abbey, Herefordfrom the collections of Miss Julia Swinburne and Lady Jane Ashburnhamthe property of Miss Erica Marx  b. 199, f. 1 Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 1] February 2 Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt.	b. 198, f. 5		
historical portraits the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Brocketand Italian and Dutch paintings the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Carew.  b. 198, f. 8  Catalogue of printed books with a few manuscriptsthe property of J. Holyrod Reece, Esqa gentlemanthe late Ernest Marchetti, Esqthe late G.T. Bagguley, EsqA.S. Fordham, EsqMisses ChamberlayneMrs. F.R. Wynne  b. 198, f. 9  Harmsworth Trust Library. The thirty-third portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Sixteenth section: S. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  b. 198, f. 10  Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of a gentlemanthe late Miss E.C.A. DibdinC. Birch Crisp, Esq.  b. 198, f. 11  Catalogue of eighteenth century and modern paintings and drawingsthe property of Alfred Jowett, EsqAlbert Hamilton, EsqBaroness Lucas and DingwallRt. Hon. The Earl of Rossmore.  b. 198, f. 12  Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters, literary manuscripts, and historical documentsthe property of Sydney A. Spence, Esqthe late Paul Hirsch, Esq  b. 198, f. 13  Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters, and important literary manuscripts comprising a selected portion of the library at Belmont Abbey, Herefordfrom the collections of Miss Julia Swinburne and Lady Jane Ashburnhamthe property of Miss Erica Marx  b. 199, f. 1  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 1]  February 2  b. 199, f. 2  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 2 illustrated]	b. 198, f. 6	documents, etcthe property of Dr. H. KoefmanMajGen. C. BullardMrs. N.G. MaunsellMessrs. Elles, Reeve & CoMrs. E. DeverellCapt. Frank	1952 May 19-20
Holyrod Reece, Esqa gentlemanthe late Ernest Marchetti, Esqthe late G.T. Bagguley, EsqA.S. Fordham, EsqMisses ChamberlayneMrs. F.R. Wynne  b. 198, f. 9 Harmsworth Trust Library. The thirty-third portion. Catalogue of the highly important collection of Americana. Sixteenth section: S. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  b. 198, f. 10 Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of a gentlemanthe late Miss E.C.A. DibdinC. Birch Crisp, Esq.  b. 198, f. 11 Catalogue of eighteenth century and modern paintings and drawingsthe property of Alfred Jowett, EsqAlbert Hamilton, EsqBaroness Lucas and DingwallRt. Hon. The Earl of Rossmore.  b. 198, f. 12 Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters, literary manuscripts, and historical documentsthe property of Sydney A. Spence, Esqthe late Paul Hirsch, Esq  b. 198, f. 13 Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters, and important literary manuscripts comprising a selected portion of the library at Belmont Abbey, Herefordfrom the collections of Miss Julia Swinburne and Lady Jane Ashburnhamthe property of Miss Erica Marx  b. 199, f. 1 Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 1] February 2  b. 199, f. 2 Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 2] illustrated]  b. 199, f. 3 Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H.	b. 198, f. 7	historical portraits the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Brocketand Italian and	1952 July 16-19
important collection of Americana. Sixteenth section: S. Forming part of the renowned library of the late Sir R. Leicester Harmsworth  b. 198, f. 10  Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of a gentlemanthe late Miss E.C.A. DibdinC. Birch Crisp, Esq.  b. 198, f. 11  Catalogue of eighteenth century and modern paintings and drawingsthe property of Alfred Jowett, EsqAlbert Hamilton, EsqBaroness Lucas and DingwallRt. Hon. The Earl of Rossmore.  b. 198, f. 12  Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters, literary manuscripts, and historical documentsthe property of Sydney A. Spence, Esqthe late Paul Hirsch, Esq  b. 198, f. 13  Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters, and important literary manuscripts comprising a selected portion of the library at Belmont Abbey, Herefordfrom the collections of Miss Julia Swinburne and Lady Jane Ashburnhamthe property of Miss Erica Marx  b. 199, f. 1  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 1]  b. 199, f. 2  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 2 illustrated]  b. 199, f. 3  Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H.	b. 198, f. 8	Holyrod Reece, Esqa gentlemanthe late Ernest Marchetti, Esqthe late G.T. Bagguley, EsqA.S. Fordham, EsqMisses ChamberlayneMrs. F.R.	
documentsthe property of a gentlemanthe late Miss E.C.A. DibdinC. Birch Crisp, Esq.  b. 198, f. 11  Catalogue of eighteenth century and modern paintings and drawingsthe property of Alfred Jowett, EsqAlbert Hamilton, EsqBaroness Lucas and DingwallRt. Hon. The Earl of Rossmore.  b. 198, f. 12  Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters, literary manuscripts, and historical documentsthe property of Sydney A. Spence, Esqthe late Paul Hirsch, Esq  b. 198, f. 13  Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters, and important literary manuscripts comprising a selected portion of the library at Belmont Abbey, Herefordfrom the collections of Miss Julia Swinburne and Lady Jane Ashburnhamthe property of Miss Erica Marx  b. 199, f. 1  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 1]  b. 199, f. 2  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 2 illustrated]  b. 199, f. 3  Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H.	b. 198, f. 9	important collection of Americana. Sixteenth section: S. Forming part of the	
property of Alfred Jowett, EsqAlbert Hamilton, EsqBaroness Lucas and DingwallRt. Hon. The Earl of Rossmore.  b. 198, f. 12  Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters, literary manuscripts, and historical documentsthe property of Sydney A. Spence, Esqthe late Paul Hirsch, Esq  b. 198, f. 13  Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters, and important literary manuscripts comprising a selected portion of the library at Belmont Abbey, Herefordfrom the collections of Miss Julia Swinburne and Lady Jane Ashburnhamthe property of Miss Erica Marx  b. 199, f. 1  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 1]  b. 199, f. 2  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 2 illustrated]  b. 199, f. 3  Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H.	b. 198, f. 10	documentsthe property of a gentlemanthe late Miss E.C.A. DibdinC.	
b. 198, f. 13  Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters, and important literary manuscripts comprising a selected portion of the library at Belmont Abbey, Herefordfrom the collections of Miss Julia Swinburne and Lady Jane Ashburnhamthe property of Miss Erica Marx  b. 199, f. 1  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 1]  b. 199, f. 2  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, February 2  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 2 illustrated]  b. 199, f. 3  Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H.	b. 198, f. 11	property of Alfred Jowett, EsqAlbert Hamilton, EsqBaroness Lucas and	1954 May 19
letters, and important literary manuscripts comprising a selected portion of the library at Belmont Abbey, Herefordfrom the collections of Miss Julia Swinburne and Lady Jane Ashburnhamthe property of Miss Erica Marx  b. 199, f. 1 Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 1] February 2  b. 199, f. 2 Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 2 illustrated]  b. 199, f. 3 Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H.	b. 198, f. 12	manuscripts, and historical documentsthe property of Sydney A. Spence,	1954 May 24-25
b. 199, f. 2  Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 1]  b. 199, f. 3  Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H.	b. 198, f. 13	letters, and important literary manuscripts comprising a selected portion of the library at Belmont Abbey, Herefordfrom the collections of Miss Julia	1954 July 19-20
Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 2 illustrated]  b. 199, f. 3  Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H.	b. 199, f. 1		-
documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H.	b. 199, f. 2	Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis[Copy 2	-
	b. 199, f. 3	documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H.	1955 April 4-6

b. 199, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documentsthe property of the late W.A.H. Harding, EsqColonel T.A.H. ColtmanE.V.D. Wight, Jr[Copy 2]	1955 April 4-6
b. <b>199</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue of printed books and manuscripts comprising the property of the late Sir Robert Hyde GregThe Rt. Hon. Lord Kindersleythe late Francis Howard, EsqT.M. Ramsay, Esq	1955 June 6-8
b. <b>199</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documents, comprisingthe property of The Rt. Honble. Lord Whartonthe late W.A.H. Harding, EsqMrs. Frank Waters	1955 June 20-22
b. <b>199</b> , f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, manuscripts, autograph letters, and historical documents, comprisingthe property of Francis Portal, EsqLtCol. J.G. BirchMiss E.G. MurraySir Alfred Beit, Bt	1955 July 18-19
b. 199, f. 8	The Sotheby Heirlooms (Part II). Catalogue of Old Master paintings and family portraitsthe property of the late Major-General Frederick Edward Sotheby	1955 October 12
b. 199, f. 9	Catalogue of eighteenth century and modern drawings and paintingsthe property of Miles Thompson, Esqthe property of a gentlemanCaptain A.W. FullerMrs. F. BrandtLady Theresa Herbert	1955 November 9
b. 199, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, literary manuscripts and autograph lettersthe property of Dennis Haworth, EsqProfessor C.R. Boxerthe Marquess of Cholmondeley	1955 December 5-7
b. 199, f. 11	Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Powis Castle, Co. Montgomery the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Powis	1956 January 16-18
b. 199, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books, literary manuscripts, autograph letters, etcthe property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Radcliffethe property of a gentlemanMiss V.M.E. BirrellM.F. Kahn, Esqthe joint property of Lady Cynthia Asquith and Peter Davies, Esq	1956 January 30-31
b. 199, f. 13	Catalogue of a selected portion of the celebrated library from Brogyntyn Oswestry, Salop the property of The Rt. Honble. Lord Harlechthe property of Major T.E. Dimsdale	1956 February 27-28
b. 200, f. 1	Catalogue of the celebrated library of valuable printed books, fine bindings and manuscripts the property of the late J.W. Hely-Hutchinson, Esq., Chippenham Lodge, Ely[Copy 1]	1956 March 12-14
b. 200, f. 2	Catalogue of the celebrated library of valuable printed books, fine bindings and manuscripts the property of the late J.W. Hely-Hutchinson, Esq., Chippenham Lodge, Ely[Copy 2 illustrated]	1956 March 12-14
b. 200, f. 3	Catalogue of the celebrated library of valuable printed books, fine bindings and manuscripts the property of the late J.W. Hely-Hutchinson, Esq., Chippenham Lodge, Ely[Copy 3 illustrated]	1956 March 12-14
b. 200, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books with a few manuscripts comprising the property of Mrs. K.V. Fuller-MaitlandMiss M.N. BrodhurstDr. R.L. Langdon-DownRichard Maddocks, EsqRevd. F.M. Etherington and other properties[Copy 1]	1956 April 9-11

b. 200, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books with a few manuscripts comprising the property of Mrs. K.V. Fuller-MaitlandMiss M.N. BrodhurstDr. R.L. Langdon-DownRichard Maddocks, EsqRevd. F.M. Etherington and other properties[Copy 2]	1956 April 9-11
b. 200, f. 6	The Andre de Coppet Collections Part VI. Catalogue of the highly important collection of autograph letters, literary manuscripts, and historical documentsthe property of the late Andre de Coppet of New York	1956 May 28-29
b. 200, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, fine bindings, autograph letters and historical documents comprising the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Haddingtonand other properties[Copy 1]	1956 October 22-23
b. 200, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, illuminated manuscripts, fine bindings, autograph letters and historical documents comprising the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Haddingtonand other properties[Copy 2]	1956 October 22-23
b. 200, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books from various sources	1956 November 26-27
b. 200, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters, water-colour drawings and maps	1956 December 17-18
b. 201, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising sporting books, ornithology, colour plate books and general literature the property of Mrs. D. Seymour HitchJ.H. Mockford, EsqCaptain H.M. RaleighMiss E. Willansand other properties	1957 November 11-13
b. 201, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, botanical books and drawings, fine bindings, music, autograph letters, etcthe property of LtCol. Sir Richard Cotterell, BtMiss Edna H. Bahr[Copy 1]	1957 December 9-11
b. 201, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, botanical books and drawings, fine bindings, music, autograph letters, etcthe property of LtCol. Sir Richard Cotterell, BtMiss Edna H. Bahr[Copy 2 illustrated]  Note from Maggs Bros. laid in.	1957 December 9-11
b. 201, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of Peter Smithers, EsqMrs. H.V. HarropMrs. E.D. Shorland	1958 March 3-4
b. 201, f. 5	Catalogue of Old Master paintings and drawings including the property of Mrs. J. Sutcliffe-PymanAntoon van Welie, EsqMichael Lorimer, EsqMrs. Hugh McCorquodaleThe Hon. Mrs. John GrimstonThe Rt. Hon. The Viscountess Ashbrook	1958 March 5
b. 201, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books comprising bibliography and books on illuminated manuscripts the property of F. Mc.D. Hall, Esq. and R. Hall, EsqNorman Fowler, EsqSir Geoffrey Tomkinson also a portion of the library at Glyndebourne, Sussex the property of John Christie, Esq	1958 May 5-7
b. 201, f. 7	Catalogue of the celebrated collection of books illuminated & illustrated by William Blake the property of the late Mrs. William Emerson of Cambridge, Massachusettsthe property of a ladyEustace Bishop, Esq	1958 May 19
b. 201, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters, etcthe property of Dr. M. King-MartinJ.K. Neale, Esqthe Viscountess AshbrookMrs. David Cuthbert	1958 June 16-17

b. 201, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable English, French and Italian printed books, autograph letters, historical documents, etcthe property of The Rt. Hon. Lord VernonMajor Humphrey Fitzroy-Newdegatethe Dean and Chapter of Riponthe late Paul May, Esq., of Amsterdam	1958 June 23-24
b. 201, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising books from the Bremer, Kelmscott, and other private pressesfrom the library of the late Paul May, Esqthe late Dr. Maurice MitmanMrs. P. BusbyDr. G. Mackanessthe very Revd. E.G. Selwyn, D.DDr. Gabriel T. Pap	1958 July 14-16
b. 201, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, Oriental manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of Reginald R. Francis, EsqCol. C.H. WilkinsonSir W.W. GregHis Grace the Duke of WellingtonThe Rt. Hon. Lord Elphinstone	1958 July 21-23
b. 201, f. 12	Catalogue of first editions in English literature, private press books and bibliography the property of the late Michael Sadleir, Esq	1958 November 17-18
b. 202, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising the property of P.T.R. Gillette, EsqM.J.K. Smith-Carington, EsqHugh W. Flanagin, EsqKing Arthur's Hall, Tintagel, Cornwalland other properties	1959 February 9-11
b. 202, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, medieval manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of LtCol. C.G. DarleyGeorge Brudenell, EsqOtis T. Bradley, EsqRichard Gatty, Esq	1959 February 23-24
b. 202, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents the property of J.W. Colville, Btthe late Sir Charles L. Chute, BtMrs. E. Barrington Haynes	1959 April 13-14
b. 202, f. 4	Catalogue of printed booksthe property of Mrs. N. BallardFrederick G. Willis, Esqthe late A.D. Passmore, Esqthe late Princess L. MalcomA.E. Bryant, Esq	1959 May 25-27
b. 202, f. 5	Catalogue of important old master engravings and etchings, American and Italian views, sporting and costume prints, etcthe property of the late C.W. Dyson Perrins, EsqHis Grace the Duke of Wellingtonthe Society of Writers to Her Majesty's SignetThe Rt. Hon. Sir David EcclesLtCol. P.R. Davies-CookeMrs. Hubert Chanler	1959 June 11
b. 202, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe late R.W. Symonds, EsqF. McD. Hall, Esq., and R.C. Hall, EsqThe Hon. Irwin Laughlin	1959 July 6-8
b. 202, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documents includingthe property of the late Eric C. Gregory, EsqG.J. Leon, EsqF. McD. Hall, Esq. and R.C. Hall, Esqthe property of the Society of Jesus  Newspaper article laid in.	1959 October 26-27
b. 202, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed booksthe property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of DevonDouglas Davidson, EsqThe Rt. Hon. Lord CottesloeThe Rt. Hon. Sir Percy Loraine	
b. 202, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of Lady GregMrs. Warde NorburySt. Dominic's PriorySir Augustus Wollaston Franks	1960 March 28-29

b. 202, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of the trustees of the will of Major and Mrs. Gibson Fleming's marriage settlementthe property of Professor Charles Singer	
b. 202, f. 11	Catalogue of highly important printed books & manuscripts comprisingthe property of M. Antoine Polthe Most Hon. The Marquess of LansdowneRipon Cathedral LibraryCount Andreas von MaltzanMrs. C.W. Dyson Perrins	-
b. 203, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprisingthe property of the late Dr. Archibald GilpinMichael Hornby, Esqthe late Sir Eldred HitchcockMr. and Mrs. O.G. BowlbyMiss Sonia Carrthe Royal Scottish Geographical Society	1960 June 13-14
b. 203, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books and manuscripts presented for sale on behalf of the Friends of the National Libraries	1960 June 15
b. 203, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine bindings, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of Hugh C. Brooks, EsqMrs. Robert D. ChellisMrs. John Raymond	1960 June 20-21
b. 203, f. 4	Catalogue of printed booksthe property of Anthony Murray, EsqDr. A.C. Hudsonvarious owners	1960 July 4-5
b. 203, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of the late Lord Egerton of TattonJames Ford Bell, EsqCol. Sir Ian Walker-Okeover, Bt	1960 July 18-19
b. 203, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising the property of Mrs. Cecil PageLady SouthboroughMrs. D. SkinnerRt. Hon Lord Cottesloeand other properties	1960 July 25-26
b. 203, f. 7	Catalogue of the valuable and extensive library the property of the late Sir Robert Leightonthe second portion: fine bindings, early printed books, and a few manuscripts	1960 October 17-18
b. 203, f. 8	Catalogue of the distinguished library of English literature, history and criticism the property of the late Colonel C.H. Wilkinsonthe first portion	1960 October 24-25
b. 203, f. 9	The Signet Library. Part 6. Catalogue of a selection from the Signet Librarythe property of the Society of Writers to Her Majesty's Signet. The sixth portion	1960 October 31-November 1
b. 203, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising the property of the late Charles Russell, EsqLady ElliottCount F. van der HeuvelMiss M.A.E. Crofton	1960 November 14-15
b. 203, f. 11	Catalogue of the valuable library the property of the estate of the late Harry T. Peters, Esqthe first portion	1960 December 5-6
b. 203, f. 12	Catalogue of printed books comprisingthe property of R.A. Morritt, EsqCaptain David Fairliethe directors of Walsingham College (Yorkshire Properties) Ltd	1961 February 13-15
b. 203, f. 13	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documents comprising the property of the late J.N. West, EsqBryan L. Hunter, Esqthe late Col. N.E.P. SuttonE.W. Keese, Esqother properties	1961 March 13-14

b. 204, f. 1	Catalogue of the distinguished library of English literature, history and criticism the property of the late Colonel C.H. Wilkinsonthe second portion	1961 March 27-29
b. 204, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising the property of the most Hon. The Marquess of Baththe late C.E. Kingthe late Lady MacleaySir Thomas BarlowEssex Archaeological Society	1961 May 8-9
b. 204, f. 3	Catalogue of English and continental silver and plate including the property of Mrs. H. WakeThomas Scholes, EsqMrs. Ada Polleythe late Mrs. H. Sandhurst	1961 May 11
b. 204, f. 4	Catalogue of the valuable collection of illuminated manuscripts, printed books and Americana formed by the late Apsley Cherry-Garrard, Esq. the property of Mrs. Gordon Mathias	1961 June 5
b. 204, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord ElphinstoneMrs. Olive M. Blyththe late Col. C.D. WilkinsonDr. Octavia WilberforceCol. E.N. WillyamsC.W.B. Urmston, Esq	1961 June 26-27
b. 204, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books with a few manuscripts comprising the property of Sir Thomas BarlowA. Spencerthe late Sir Geoffrey JeffersonYale University Library	1961 July 17-18
b. 204, f. 7	Catalogue of medical and other valuable printed books, music, autograph letters and historical documentsthe property of the late Sir Geoffrey JeffersonSir Eardley HollandHis Grace the Duke of LeedsCol. C.T. Mitford-SladeDennis Arundell, Esq	1961 July 24-25
b. 204, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books comprising the property of Austin D. Smith, EsqRev. Canon W.E. DanielsHenry Martin, EsqMrs. U.P.J. GibsonMrs. Hervey-Bathurstand other properties	1961 July 31- August 1
b. 204, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts including the property of Lady Anne LyttonSir Geoffrey TompkinsonDr. P.A. BrowneDr. Edward F. Baines	1961 October 31- November 1
b. 205, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine bindings, autograph letters and historical documents comprising the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of PembrokeBristol Baptist CollegeMrs. Gordon MathiasMajor W.H. StephensonMrs. Edward Barrington Haynes	1961 November 27-28
b. 205, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books the property of the late Dr. T. RobertsonAlec Mango, EsqJames Hardman, EsqP. Dunne-Cullinan, EsqCaptain C.E. HarvardDr. E.G. Grevillethe Rev. W.H.S. WebbSir Percival David, Bt., and Lady David	1961 December 18-20
b. 205, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books comprising the property of the late Air Commodore C.E. BensonA. Miller-Stirling, EsqG.T. Smith, Esq. and other properties	1962 February 5-6
b. 205, f. 4	Catalogue of travel, navigation and other valuable printed books, autograph letters & historical documentsthe property of a gentleman resident in BarcelonaSir Percival David, Bt., and Lady DavidBaron Cliffordthe late H.J.L. Wright, EsqDr. H.D. LivingstoneThe Rt. Hon. Lord Stanley of Aderley	1962 February 26-27

b. 205, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscriptsincluding the property of A.N.L. Munby, EsqWilliam P. Norris, EsqHis Grace the Duke of Fife.	1962 March 12-13
b. 205, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books comprising the property of Sir Francis Knowles, BtMrs. G.E. FenwickBristol Baptist Collegethe late Theodor Ehrlich, Esq	1962 March 26-27
b. 205, f. 7	Catalogue of music, valuable printed books and autograph letters comprising the property of the late Richard George Borden, EsqHis Grace the Duke of Fifethe Countess of IddesleighRichard Neville, Esq	1962 April 9-10
b. 205, f. 8	Catalogue of a selected portion of the library at Melbury House, Dorset the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Ilchester	1962 May 14-16
b. 205, f. 9	Catalogue of the valuable library the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Nathan of Churtthe first portion	1962 June 4-5
b. 205, f. 10	Catalogue of portrait miniatures and objects of vertu comprising 17th and 18th century watches and scientific instruments	1962 June 18
b. 205, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books comprising the property of the late Professor Thomas Bodkinthe late Arthur Jeffress, Esqthe late G.A. Marshall, EsqClaude Steen, Esqand other properties	1962 June 25-26
b. 205, f. 12	Catalogue of printed books comprising the property of the Lady DaltonMrs. Bellamy Gardnerthe late Miss J.A. McQuadeMrs. E.C. BlakeClaude Steen, Esq	1962 July 16-18
b. 206, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsincluding the property of the Royal College of PhysiciansWilliam P. Norris, EsqLord Nathan of Churt[Copy 1]	1962 July 23
b. 206, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documentsincluding the property of the Royal College of PhysiciansWilliam P. Norris, EsqLord Nathan of Churt[Copy 2]	1962 July 23
b. 206, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising the property of the Royal College of Physiciansthe Artists' SocietyThe Rt. Hon. Viscount EmlynH.S. Hodson, EsqMajor S.N.C. WebbDr. S.E.L. Morristhe late C.K. Ogden	1962 July 30-31
b. 206, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Nathan of ChurtClaude Steen, EsqProfessor Edward RobertsonMrs. N. Griggs and Miss Winifred Hooper Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.	
b. 206, f. 5	Catalogue of rare books, autograph letters and manuscriptsthe property of the late Gustav PabstLtCol. T.A.W. BollandJ.P. Bradshaw, EsqJohn Challinor, Esqand other owners	1962 October 29-30
b. 206, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising the property of Charles Hasler, EsqSir Edward EllingtonMrs. E.E. JamesR.W. Fielding, EsqP.H. Loyd, Esq	1962 November 19-20
b. <b>206</b> , f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine bindings, music, autograph letters and historical documents	1962 December 17-19

b. 206, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books comprising the property of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Pembroke and Montgomerythe late Mrs. D. IbbersonProfessor W.J. Hempthe late I.C. Morrison, EsqE.S. Quayle, EsqMrs. D. Dixon and other properties	1963 February 4-6
b. 206, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising travel and atlases	1963 February 18-19
b. 206, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Nathan of Churtthe late Miss Maud Maxwell Withamthe late Arthur Knight, EsqMrs. E. St. J. Hendersonthe Athenaeum, Liverpoolthe Bristol Baptist College and other properties	1963 March 18-19
b. 206, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine bindings, autograph letters and historical documents	1963 April 8-9
b. 207, f. 1	Catalogue of important old master drawings Letter from Thomas Agnew & Sons laid in.	1963 May 21
b. 207, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprisingthe property of Sir Francis Meynellthe late Cyprian Blagden, Esqthe late E.G. Raynes, Esq	1963 June 17-18
b. 207, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents	1963 July 1-2
b. 207, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature, books from the Golden Cockerel, Nonesuch and other private pressesand continental books, including Italian and Greek literature, notably the Corpus Scriptorum Historiae Byzantinae	1963 July 15-16
b. 207, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents	1963 July 29-31
b. 207, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine bindings, autograph letters and documentsfrom the collection of Sr. Teodoro BecuPer Jacobsen, EsqA.N.L. Munby, EsqMessrs. Morgan, Grenfell & Co., Ltd.	1963 October 14-15
b. 207, f. 7	Catalogue of printed books comprising a collection of books on angling, and others on travel and sportand works on costume, architecture, furniture, Oriental ceramics, etc.	1963 December 10-11
b. 207, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine bindings, music, autograph letters and historical documents	1963 December 16-17
b. 207, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books comprising the art reference library of the Matthiesen Gallerybooks from the Essex House, Daniel, Doves and Kelmscott PressesEnglish and continental books of the 15th-18th centurya collection of books on angling	1964 January 27-29
b. 207, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, natural history, fine bindings, autograph letters and historical documents[Copy 1]	1964 February 10-11
b. 207, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, natural history, fine bindings, autograph letters and historical documents[Copy 2]	1964 February 10-11
b. 207, f. 12	Catalogue of printed books comprising an extensive collection of books, including many on sport and travel, in good condition and handsomely boundbooks relating to painting, drawing, architecture, costume, the theatre, crime and motoring, and fine works on Chinese porcelain.	1964 February 24-26

b. 208, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 17th century; a series of first editions of Sir Richard Burton; science	1964 March 16
b. 208, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprising S.T.C. and Wing books, and English books of the 18th century; books printed on the continent	1964 April 27-28
b. 208, f. 3	Catalogue of English literature, science and medicine, and other valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising Spenser's The Faerie Queene, 1590-96 and Burton's Anatomie of Melancholy, 1621	1964 May 25-27
b. 208, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising a good copy of St. Jerome, Epistolae, Venice, Miscomini, 1476 and a collection of books from the Aldine press, German literature and books from modern German private presses	1964 June 8-9
b. 208, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books removed from Woburn Abbey the property of His Grace the Duke of Bedford and of the trustees of the Bedford settled estates	1964 June 15-16
b. 208, f. 6	Catalogue of duplicate printed books from the Folger Shakespeare Library, Washington, D.C. The first portion	1964 June 22-23
b. 208, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters and historical documents comprising books printed on the continentnatural history and sciencecolour-plate booksmusic and books on music and musicians	1964 June 29-30
b. 208, f. 8	Catalogue of Old Master engravings, etchings and woodcuts, coloured prints and drawings	1964 July 6-7
b. 208, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and architecturebibliography, and books on manuscripts and illuminationtravel and topography	1964 July 13-14
b. 208, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising the collection formed by the late Sir Ambrose Heal, including almost complete sets of books from the Ashendene, Doves, Kelmscott and Vale pressesthe well-known collection of miniature books formed by the late Dr. Percy Edwin Spielmann, and partly described in his Catalogue of the library of miniature books, 1961	1964 July 20-21
b. 208, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents	1964 July 27-29
b. 209, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and architecture, furniture, carpets, costume, arms and armourEnglish literature; continental books of the 16th to 19th century.	1964 October 5-7
b. 209, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable English printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising Magna Carta, Richard Pynson, 1514books formerly the property of Lady Mountcashella manuscript commonplace book of John Evelyn.	1964 November 9-10
b. 209, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books comprising Levaillant's Oiseaux d'Afrique, and other books on natural history, science, travel and topography; mapscontinental books of the 16th to 19th century.	1964 November 16-17
b. 209, f. 4	Catalogue of duplicate printed books from the Folger Shakespeare Library, Washington, D.C. The second portion	1964 November 23-24

b. 209, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and architecture; engravings, glass, furniture and firearms; English and Oriental porcelain and works of artbibliography; books on illuminated manuscripts and palaeography, library catalogues.	1965 February 1-3
b. 209, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising natural history, including Levaillant's Perroquets, 1801continental books of the 15th to 19th century, including Orosius's Histoires, 1491English literature, Victorian illustrated books, topography and travel, including Blaeu's Atlas Major, 1662	1965 March 1-3
b. 209, f. 7	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and architecture, including architectural drawingsbibliography and books on illustrated manuscripts and book bindings; publications of the Roxburghe Club, a collection of books on the railway.	1965 March 15-16
b. 209, f. 8	Catalogue of the valuable collection of English literature and colour plate books formed by the late J.W. Harrison, EsqLtCol. E.J. Nixon	1965 March 29- April 1
b. 209, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th century, including the first Greek edition of Plato in a contemporary Venetian binding, the Fabricius copynatural history including works of Gould, Buch'hoz and Brookshaw	1965 April 12
b. 209, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising travel and topography, including a collection of books on the Near and Middle Eastcontinental books of the 15th-19th century	1965 April 27-28
b. 209, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising incunabula, including the Legenda Aureamedicine and scienceEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th centurynatural history	1965 May 24
b. 210, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and architecture, arms and armour, glass, silver, furniture, tapestry, and costumeEnglish literaturecontinental books of the 15th-19th centurythe Haggadah, 1939	1965 May 31- June 1
b. 210, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books and fine bindings from the celebrated collection the property of Major J.R. Abbey.	1965 June 21-23
b. 210, f. 3	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of the celebrated collection of manuscripts formed by Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bt. (1792-1872). New series: first part	1965 June 28-29
b. 210, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters and historical documents comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th centuryEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th centurynatural historymusic and books on music and musiciansletters of Pepys, Marlborough, Nelson and Talleyrand	1965 July 19-21
b. <b>210</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue of printed books comprising a collection of alchemical booksEnglish literaturearchitectural books of the 16th-18th centurytravel and topographybooks from the Doves, Golden Cockerel, Scholartis and Vale presses.	1965 July 26-27
b. <b>210</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue of printed books comprising continental books of the 15th-19th century, including the Ibarra Don Quixote, 1780science and technologyAmericana, travel and topographyart and architecture, sculpture, porcelain, glass, silverbibliography.	1965 July 28-29

b. 210, f. 7	Catalogue of duplicate printed books from the Folger Shakespeare Library, Washington, D.C  Price list laid in.	1965 October 11
b. 210, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books English, continental and Oriental including the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord DynevorT. Pickard, Esqthe late Mrs. A.F. CarpenterLady Rawlinson.  Price list laid in.	1965 October 11-13
b. 210, f. 9	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintings including drawings by Burne-Jones, Callow, Downman, Gainsborough, Rowlandson, Stark, and Varleythe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1965 October 13
b. 211, f. 1	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawings Price list laid in.	1965 October 27
b. 211, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books and autograph letters comprising rare books on natural historyearly printing, English & continental literature, autograph letters & documents.  Price list laid in.	1965 November 1-2
b. 211, f. 3	Catalogue of rare first editions of English literature of the 16th to the 20th century, blockbooks, incunabula and early continental printing, important scientific books, autograph letters of the Renaissance and literary manuscripts, the majority derived from the celebrated collection of the late Louis H. Silverthe property of the Newberry Library, Chicago  Price list laid in.	1965 November 8-9
b. 211, f. 4	Catalogue of the collection of English books of the seventeenth century, the property of the late Professor F.H. Garner  Price list laid in.	1965 November 22-23
b. 211, f. 5	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintings Price list laid in.	1965 November 24
b. 211, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th century and English literature of the 16th to 19th century  Price list laid in.	1965 December 7-8
b. 211, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, science and medicine, autograph letters and historical documents  Price list laid in.	1965 December 20-21
b. 211, f. 8	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1965 December 22
b. 211, f. 9	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 January 12

b. 211, f. 10	Catalogue of sporting prints, naval and military subjects, miscellaneous prints and viewsmiscellaneous subjectsviews of London, Paris, Venice, Naples and the Rhinelandand a collection of prints of gastronomic interest  Price list laid in.	1966 January 20
b. <b>211</b> , f. 11	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century and modern drawings, paintings and sculpturethe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 January 26
b. 212, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising a collection of English books of the 17th century and English literature of the 16th to 19th centurycolour-plate books, costume and sportnatural history  Price list laid in.	1966 January 31- February 2
b. 212, f. 2	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe property of Dennis Marks, Esq. and other owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 February 2
b. 212, f. 3	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 February 16
b. 212, f. 4	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 March 2
b. 212, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books comprising a collection of 16th and 17th century books relating to the Reformationbibliography and books on typography and manuscripts; sale catalogues.  Price list laid in.	1966 March 7-8
b. 212, f. 6	Catalogue of the collection of English and French literature of the sixteenth to nineteenth century the property of the late John Hayward, Esq  Price list laid in.	1966 March 14-15
b. 212, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable English books, autograph letters and historical documents including Christine of PisanWilliam Caxtonletters of Pepys, Swift, Johnson Price list laid in.	1966 March 21
b. 212, f. 8	Catalogue of fine English eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintings  Price list laid in.	1966 March 23
b. 212, f. 9	Catalogue of bibliography and books of reference including works on illuminated manuscripts, autograph letters, incunabulapublications of the Bibliographical Society; facsimile reprints and periodicals.  Price list laid in.	1966 April 18-20
b. <b>212</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Catalogue of printed books comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th century including the Nuremberg Chronicle and the Piazetta Tasso  Price list laid in.	1966 April 25-26

b. 212, f. 11	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century and modern paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 April 27
b. 213, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 19th centuryletters and manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1966 May 2
b. 213, f. 2	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 May 11
b. 213, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycostumecontinental books of the 15th to 19th centurymaps and railways.  Price list laid in.	1966 May 16-17
b. 213, f. 4	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 May 25
b. 213, f. 5	Catalogue of the celebrated collection the property of C.E. Kenney, EsqThe fourth portion. Manuscripts, autograph letters, historical documents and printed books  Price list laid in.	1966 June 6
b. 213, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters and historical documents comprising autograph music of Sir Arthur Sullivanan unpublished letter of BeethovenEnglish literature of the 17th to 19th century  Price list laid in.	1966 June 13
b. 213, f. 7	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 June 15
b. 213, f. 8	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of the celebrated collection of manuscripts formed by Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bt. (1792-1872). New series: second part Price list laid in.	1966 June 27-28
b. 213, f. 9	Catalogue of a selected portion of the well-known library from Killadoon, Co. Kildare formed by the late H.J.B. Clements, Esq. the property of Col. H.T.W. Clements. The first part  Price list laid in.	1966 July 4-6
b. 213, f. 10	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe property of the late Sarah Mellon Scaife and other owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 July 13
b. <b>213,</b> f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 July 13

b. 213, f. 12	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawings Price list laid in.	1966 July 20
b. 214, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centurybooks on art and architecturenatural history, botany and ornithology  Price list laid in.	1966 July 25-26
b. 214, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th of 20th centurynatural history, sport and costumetravel and topography  Price list laid in.	1966 July 27-28
b. 214, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books including works on the fine arts and connoisseurship, books of the Golden Cockerel Press and other esteemed private presses, English and continental literature and the David Symberlist collection of first editions of detective fiction.	1966 October 10-12
b. 214, f. 4	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 October 12
b. 214, f. 5	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 October 26
b. 214, f. 6	Catalogue of a selected portion of the well-known library from Killadoon, Co. Kildare formed by the late H.J.B. Clements, Esq. the property of Col. H.T.W. Clements. The second part. Printed books and manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1966 October 31- November 1
b. 214, f. 7	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 November 2
b. 214, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising an important collection of the books and letters of Stendhalcontinental books of the 15th to 19th centurynatural history and colour-plate booksletters and manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1966 November 7-8
b. 214, f. 9	Catalogue of the celebrated library the property of Major J.R. Abbey. Part II Price list laid in.	1966 November 14-16
b. 214, f. 10	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintings including drawings by Brabazon, Cosway, Hollandpaintings by Armfield, Barenger, Kauffman  Price list laid in.	1966 November 16
b. 215, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature and continental books of the 16th to 20th centurybooks on art and artistbooks from the Asphodel, Auchinleck, CaradocRampant Lions and Vale presses  Price list laid in.	1966 November 21-23

b. 215, f. 2	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings including The Drover's Cart  Price list laid in.	1966 November 23
b. 215, f. 3	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings including The Villa Lante  Price list laid in.	1966 November 23
b. 215, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, Americana, autograph letters and historical documents  Price list laid in.	1966 November 28
b. 215, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books including the library of books removed from Craigo House, East Forfashiregenealogy, English literature and books printed on the continent.  Price list laid in.	1966 December 5
b. 215, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books including English literature and continental books of the 16th to 19th centuryVenturi's Storia dell'arte Italiana, 1901-39, and other books on art  Price list laid in.	1966 December 13-14
b. 215, f. 7	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1966 December 21
b. 215, f. 8	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings including works by Beechey, Brandeis, ChatelainThors and Vickers.  Price list laid in.	1966 January 11
b. 215, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centurybooks from the Golden Cockerel pressbooks on art  Price list laid in.	1967 January 23-24
b. 215, f. 10	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1967 January 25
b. 215, f. 11	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings, drawings and sculpturethe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1967 February 8
b. 215, f. 12	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe properties of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1967 February 15
b. 216, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 15th to 19th centurynatural history and colour-plate bookslettersEnglish political, historical and genealogical manuscripts of the 16th and 17th centuries	1967 February 20
b. 216, f. 2	Catalogue of children's books and juvenilia Price list laid in.	1967 February 27

b. 216, f. 3	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1967 March 8
b. 216, f. 4	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe property of Mrs. Viva King and other owners.  Price list laid in.	1967 March 15
b. 216, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books including books from the libraries of Edward, first Lord Herbert of Cherburyand of Robert, Lord Clive of PasseyEnglish literaturetravel and topographynatural history and colourplate books  Price list laid in.	1967 March 20-21
b. 216, f. 6	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1967 March 22
b. <b>216</b> , f. 7	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature and continental books of the 16th to 20th centurytravel and topographybooks on archaeology  Price list laid in.	1967 April 3-4
b. 216, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, science, autograph letters and historical documents comprising an important collection of sporting and illustrated booksnatural history and colour-plate booksShakespeare's worksscience and medicine	1967 April 10-11
b. 216, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 17th to 20th centurybooks on archaeology, Egyptology, porcelain, ironwork  Price list laid in.	1967 April 17-18
b. 216, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurybooks on art and artists  Price list laid in.	1967 April 24-25
b. <b>216</b> , f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters and historical documents comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th centuryEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th centurya highly important autograph manuscript of Samuel Taylor Coleridgeletters, and a shopping list, of Beethoven  Price list laid in.	1967 May 15-16
b. 216, f. 12	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawings Price list laid in.	1967 May 17
b. 217, f. 1	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1967 May 31
b. 217, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprising the Kelmscott Chaucer, the Doves Press bible and books from the Ashendenecontinental books of the 15th to 19th century  Price list laid in.	1967 June 12-13

b. 217, f. 3	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and paintingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1967 June 14
b. 217, f. 4	Catalogue of the celebrated library the property of Major J.R. Abbey. Part III. Price list laid in.	1967 June 19-21
b. 217, f. 5	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century drawingsPart I: Paintings.  Price list laid in.	1967 July 12
b. 217, f. 6	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century drawingsPart II: Drawings.  Price list laid in.	1967 July 12
b. <b>217</b> , f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th centuryscience and medicineEnglish literatureletters  Price list laid in.	1967 July 17-18
b. 217, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books comprising continental and English books of the 16th to 20th centuryscience, medicine and natural history  Price list laid in.	1967 July 24-26
b. 217, f. 9	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and modern British paintings, drawings and sculpturethe property of various owners. Price list laid in.	1967 July 26
b. 217, f. 10	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings and drawingsthe property of various owners.  Price list laid in.	1967 August 2
b. 217, f. 11	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century paintings and drawings  Price list laid in.	1967 August 31
b. 218, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising English and continental books from the 16th to 20th century, Aldine and Bodoni press books	1967 October 9-11
b. 218, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, fine bindings, autograph letters and historical documents comprising herbals and botanical bookscontinental books of the 15th to 19th centuryEnglish booksletters  Price list laid in.	1967 October 23-24
b. 218, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books, maps, hydrographical charts and atlases comprising a collection of maps and atlasesEnglish and continental literature of the 16th to 20th century	1967 October 30
b. 218, f. 4	Catalogue of the celebrated library the property of Major J.R. Abbey. The fourth and final portion	1967 November 6
b. 218, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books the property of S. Eckman Jr., Esq	1967 November 21-23

b. 218, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising incunabula and continental booksEnglish booksatlasesnatural history	1967 November 27
b. 218, f. 7	Catalogue of the celebrated collection of Wiseiana formed by Sir Maurice Pariser together with the properties of John Cartier, EsqGraham Pollard, Esq. and Mrs. R.W. Chapman	1967 December 4-5
b. 218, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 19th centuryletters and documents  With correspondence laid in.	1967 December 11-12
b. 218, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 16th to 19th centuryCreswell's Early Muslim architecture	1967 December 18-19
b. 218, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 19th century	1968 January 22-23
b. 219, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books the property of S. Eckman Jr., Esq	1968 January 29-30
b. 219, f. 2	Catalogue of children's books and juvenilia comprising children's books of the 18th and 19th centuriesdrawings by Kate Greenaway and E.H. Shepard	1968 February 5
b. 219, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising an important collection of books on navigation and astronomyEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 20th century	1968 February 19-20
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Catalogue of the important collection of books by Defoe and Swift and of books relating to the city of London, trade and economics, the property of the late H.C. Drayton, Esq.	1968 March 18-19
b. <b>219</b> , f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centurya distinguished collection of letters and manuscripts	1968 April 8-9
b. <b>219</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 16th to 19th centurybooks on medicine, natural history, botany	1968 April 22-23
b. <b>219</b> , f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising natural history and colour plate booksEnglish literaturecontinental books of the 15th to 19th century	1968 April 29-30
b. 219, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books comprising the property of the trustees of the late Viscount Astor's books settlement, the property of Veronica, Lady PiercyC.E. Harvard, Esqand other properties	1968 May 13-14
b. 219, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising colour plate booksletters and manuscripts	1968 May 20-21
b. 219, f. 10	Catalogue of three extensive collections of books on glass, ceramics and painting	1968 May 27-28
b. 219, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books including a collection of sporting bookscontinental books of the 16th to 19th century	1968 June 10

b. 219, f. 12	Catalogue of the highly important collection of eighteenth century editions of Voltaire and a few letters and manuscripts the property of Dr. Desmond Flower.	1968 June 11
b. 220, f. 1	Catalogue of a distinguished collection of autograph letters and manuscripts of Voltaire and his circle the property of a continental collector.	1968 June 11
b. 220, f. 2	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of the celebrated collection of manuscripts formed by Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bt. (1792-1872). New series: fourth part	1968 June 25
b. 220, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books including Americana, travel & atlases, autograph letters and historical documents	1968 July 1-2
b. 220, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 19th century	1968 July 29-31
b. 220, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th century, a collection of English Catholic books of the 17th century printed abroadbooks on art.	1968 October 7-9
b. 220, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising two collections of books on angling and a collection of English literature	1968 October 14-15
b. 220, f. 7	Catalogue of printed books comprising archaeologyart17th and 18th century continental and English publications; autograph letters	1968 October 17-18
b. 220, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising continental booksbooks on science and medicineearly English booksbooks with coloured platesletters and manuscripts	1968 October 28-29
b. 220, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurybibliographybooks on art and artists, architecture, furniture, clocksnatural history and sport	1968 November 18-19
b. 220, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising artbibliographywater-colour drawings, engravings, scrapbooks, etc.	1968 November 21
b. 220, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 19th century	1968 December 16-17
b. 220, f. 12	Catalogue of an important and extensive collection of bibliographical works	1969 January 23-24
b. 220, f. 13	Catalogue of printed books comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th century English literature of the 17th to 20th century	1969 January 27-28
b. 221, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centurycolour-plate and illustrated booksnatural history	1969 February 3
b. 221, f. 2	Catalogue of an important collection of medical books the property of the Royal Medical Society, Edinburgh. First portion A to F	1969 February 10-11
b. 221, f. 3	Catalogue of children's books and juvenilia comprising children's books of the 18th to 20th centurydrawings by E.H. Shepardminiature books	1969 February 24
b. 221, f. 4	Catalogue of a collection of English books of the seventeenth to nineteenth century the property of Mrs. Brodie of Lethen (removed from Lethen House, Nairn).	1969 February 25

b. 221, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 16th to 19th centurybooks on science, natural history, and sport	1969 March 10-11
b. <b>221,</b> f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue of the valuable contents of Dropmore, Burnham, Buckinghamshire, including fine Agra carpets, important 18th century English furniture, Chinese hardstone carvingsworks of art and bronzes and the extensive library.	1969 March 18-20
b. 221, f. 7	Catalogue of printed books comprisingcollections of books on art, archaeology, architecture, economicsEuropean history and literature.	1969 March 27
b. 221, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 16th to 19th century	1969 April 14-15
b. 221, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable English books comprising books, mainly of the 16th and 17th centuries	1969 April 21-22
b. 221, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters and historical documents comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th centurynatural history and colour-plate booksmusic and books on musicletters and manuscripts	1969 April 28-29
b. 221, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books comprising publications of the Middle Hill Press from the celebrated collection formed by Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bart. (1792-1872)	1969 May 15-16
b. 222, f. 1	Catalogue of voyages and travel, Americana, atlases and maps, autograph letters and historical documents	1969 May 19-20
b. 222, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 17th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 16th to 19th centurybooks on art, artists, prints  With pamphlet laid in.	1969 June 2-3
b. 222, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 16th to 19th century	1969 June 9
b. 222, f. 4	Catalogue of fine portrait miniaturesvery fine gold boxesRussian works of artsobjects of vertu	1969 June 9
b. 222, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books, drawings, printed ephemera, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centuryletters  With advertisement laid in	1969 June 16-17
b. 222, f. 6	The library of Thomas Percy 1729-1811, Bishop of Dromore, editor of the Reliques of ancient English poetry, removed to Caledon House, Co. Tyrone, in 1812  With errata slip laid in.	1969 June 23
b. 222, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising colour plate booksEnglish literaturecontinental booksletters and manuscripts	1969 June 23
b. 222, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 17th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 16th to 19th century	1969 July 15

b. 222, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents including a collection of English literature of the 16th to 18th centurynatural history and colour-plate booksautograph manuscript	1969 July 21-22
b. 222, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books including science and medicine comprising science and medicinecontinental booksnatural history and colour plate booksEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th century	1969 July 22-23
b. 222, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books comprising continental books of the 16th to 19th centuryEnglish literature of the 16th to 20th century	1969 July 28-29
b. 222, f. 12	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 17th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 19th century	1969 July 30-31
b. 223, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising XVIth-XVIIIth century booksmodern press books	1969 October 9
b. 223, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 18th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 16th to 19th century and a very fine collection of bookplates.	1969 October 13-14
b. 223, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centuryletters and documents of Louis XIV and Napoleonthe manuscript of Robert Brady's History of England	1969 November 3-4
b. 223, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising XVIIth-XVIIIth century booksprivate pressesrailways, steam engines, etc	1969 November 13-14
b. 223, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical	1969 November
	documents comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th centuryscientific and medical bookscolour-plate booksautograph letters and historical documents	24
b. 223, f. 6	centuryscientific and medical bookscolour-plate booksautograph letters	24 1969 November 24
b. 223, f. 6 b. 223, f. 7	centuryscientific and medical bookscolour-plate booksautograph letters and historical documents  The celebrated collection of books and pamphlets printed in the reign of	1969 November
	centuryscientific and medical bookscolour-plate booksautograph letters and historical documents  The celebrated collection of books and pamphlets printed in the reign of Queen Anne (1702-1714) the property of Peter Smithers, Esq  Catalogue of printed books comprising XVIth-XVIIIth century	1969 November 24 1969 December 11
b. 223, f. 7	centuryscientific and medical bookscolour-plate booksautograph letters and historical documents  The celebrated collection of books and pamphlets printed in the reign of Queen Anne (1702-1714) the property of Peter Smithers, Esq  Catalogue of printed books comprising XVIth-XVIIIth century booksatlases  Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centuryscience and natural historya collection of books on heraldry and	1969 November 24 1969 December 11 1969 December
b. 223, f. 7 b. 223, f. 8	centuryscientific and medical bookscolour-plate booksautograph letters and historical documents  The celebrated collection of books and pamphlets printed in the reign of Queen Anne (1702-1714) the property of Peter Smithers, Esq  Catalogue of printed books comprising XVIth-XVIIIth century booksatlases  Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centuryscience and natural historya collection of books on heraldry and genealogy.  Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 17th to 20th	1969 November 24 1969 December 11 1969 December 15-16
b. 223, f. 7 b. 223, f. 8 b. 223, f. 9	centuryscientific and medical bookscolour-plate booksautograph letters and historical documents  The celebrated collection of books and pamphlets printed in the reign of Queen Anne (1702-1714) the property of Peter Smithers, Esq  Catalogue of printed books comprising XVIth-XVIIIth century booksatlases  Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centuryscience and natural historya collection of books on heraldry and genealogy.  Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 17th to 20th centurybooks on watches and clocks  Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 17th to 19th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 19th centurynatural history and	1969 November 24 1969 December 11 1969 December 15-16 1970 January 26-27 1970 February

b. 223, f. 12	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th century, including Chaucer's Works, 1598, and Rabisha's Whole Body of Cookerytravel and topographyfield sports and games; the Navy and naval history	1970 March 2-3
b. 224, f. 1	Catalogue of children's books, drawings and juvenilia comprising children's books of the 17th to 20th centurydrawings and watercolourshornbooks, miniature books, silhouettes, toys, changing pictures	1970 March 16
b. 224, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising the remaining portion of the library of Maurice Johnson (1688-1755)English literature of the 16th to 19th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 18th centurya fine autograph letter of Aretino	1970 March 23-24
b. 224, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 19th centuryletters, documents and manuscripts	1970 April 6-7
b. 224, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and architecturetravelprivate pressescollections of books	1970 April 9
b. 224, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th century; collected editions; collections of the publications of the Left Book Club and the Right Book Clubcontinental booksglass, furniture and costume.	1970 April 14
b. 224, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 17th to 20th century; books from the Ashendene, Kelmscott and Nonesuch pressescontinental books of the 15th to 19th centurytravel and topographythe Renée Mayer archive.	1970 April 21
b. 224, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centurymusic and books on music  With item descriptions laid in.	1970 May 11-12
b. 224, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th century; collected editions; books from the Daniel, Golden Cockerel, Kelmscott, Gregynog and Nonesuch presses; continental books of the 16th to 19th century; books on trade and economics, natural history and science, travel and topography; books on art, artists, architecture, porcelain and furniture.	1970 May 18
b. 224, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books, &c. comprising private pressesEuropean and Oriental art, ceramics, etcXVIIth-XVIIIth century bookstravel and Antarctic explorationatlases and mapscollections of books on art, bibliography, economics, military history	1970 May 28
b. 224, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 17th to 20th century; books illustrated by Cruikshank, Arthur Rackham, Dulac, Kate Greenaway and Stephen Goodenartists and heraldry; travel and topography; science and natural history.	1970 June 1

b. 224, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents including natural history and colour-plate booksthe autograph manuscript of an English poem by John Donne, an unrecorded 17th century manuscript of poems by George Daniel; letters and manuscripts of Sir George Buc, Edmund Ludlow, John Locke, Charlotte Brontë, Dickens, Lewis Carroll, Gordon and Stanley	1970 June 22-23
b. 225, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th centurybooks on bibliography and the history of printing; medicine, science and technology	1970 June 29
b. 225, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th centuryscience, medicine and natural historyimportant letters of Tobias Smollett and Anne Brontë	1970 July 20-21
b. 225, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books including continental books of the 15th to 19th century, including a collection of Russian books and periodicalsatlases, maps, travel and topography; books on science, medicine and natural history  With commission price update sheet laid in.	1970 July 27-29
b. 225, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books, &c. comprising architecture; art; atlases and mapsbindings and fore-edge paintings; collected editionscollections of books on aeronautics, archaeology, architecture, art, bibliography, cricket, English literature, folklore, history, hunting, voyages and travels, etc. also eighteenth and nineteenth century Chinese drawings.  Commission price update sheet laid in.	1970 July 30-31
b. 225, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books including English books from the 16th to 20th century, a collection of drawings for illustrations of various 19th and 20th century English books, books relating to Queen Victoria, circus posters, continental books (mainly of the 16th century); science and natural history; mountaineering; atlases and maps.	1970 October 5-6
b. 225, f. 6	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings including works by Sir L. Alma-Tadema, J. Boultbee, A. Devis, W. Dommersen, M. Fisher, J. Holland, E.A. Hornell, T. Luny, M. Menpes, W.J. Müller, J. Rathbone, S. Solomon, A.H. Vickers, F.J. Voltz, J. Webb and A.J. Woolmer.	1970 October 7
b. 225, f. 7	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and watercolours including examples by H.B. Brabazon, W. Callow, D. CoxSir W. Russell Flint, T. Sunderland, A. Thorburn and J. Varley.	
b. 225, f. 8	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century paintings including works by P. Annigoni, J. Atkinson Grimshaw, T. Baker, W. Barraud, J. Callow, A. CooperJ. Wainwright, J. Ward, J. Webb, and other artists.  Price list laid in.	1970 October 15
b. 225, f. 9	Catalogue of the celebrated library, the property of the late Major J.R. Abbey sold by order of the executors. The sixth portion	1970 October 19
b. 225, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books including English books from the 17th to the 20th century, English literature, a series of works by Charles Dickens in parts, colour plate books, amps, medicine and science including a collection of anatomical atlases.	1970 October 20

b. 225, f. 11	Catalogue of fine English drawings and watercolours the property of L.G. Duke, Esq. C.B.E. Part IV  Price list laid in.	1970 October 22
b. 225, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 20th centurya document signed by Montaigne and a very fine letter of Napoleon  Price list laid in.	1970 October 26-27
b. 225, f. 13	Catalogue of printed books comprising Bateman's Monograph of Odontoglossum, 1874, The Holkham Bible Picture Bookand works on natural history, topography, especially Devonshire, etc.  Price list laid in.	1970 October 29-30
b. <b>226</b> , f. 1	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century drawings including works by P. Annigoni, H.B. Brabazon, T. Churchyard, J.J. CotmanJ. Varley, J. Ward, and others.  Price list laid in.	1970 November 5
b. 226, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books including continental books of the 16th to 20th century; English literature of the 16th to 20th century; books from the Ashendene and Golden Cockerel pressesnatural history and science; travel, topography, atlases and maps.	1970 November 9
b. 226, f. 3	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century paintings including works by H. Bright, J.W. Carmichael, E. Elmer, J.F. Herring, T. LunyA. Vickers, J. Weaver, J.A. Wheeler, A. Van Worrell, and other artists. Price list laid in.	1970 November 11
b. 226, f. 4	Catalogue of important eighteenth and nineteenth century pictures Price list laid in.	1970 November 18
b. 226, f. 5	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings Price list laid in.	1970 November 19
b. <b>226</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue of printed books comprising English, Italian and French literature, mostly of the eighteenth century	1970 November 19-20
b. 226, f. 7	Catalogue of the collection of printed books mainly of the 17th and 18th centuries the property of Brent Gration-Maxfield, Esq	1970 November 23-24
b. 226, f. 8	The celebrated De La Rue collection of playing cards, the property of the De La Rue Company Ltd.	1970 November 30
b. 226, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents[Copy 1]	1970 November 30
b. 226, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents[Copy 2]	1970 November 30
b. 226, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books comprising architectureseventeenth and eighteenth century booksmodern press books	1970 December 10

b. 226, f. 12	Catalogue of old master and 18th and 19th century paintings including the property of John Cator, EsqLord VivianMrs. J.M.F. ThesigerDame Marie RambertE.C.P. LascellesMiss A. Lascelles and other owners.  Price list laid in.	1970 December 16
b. 226, f. 13	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century drawings and sculpture including works of H. Alken, Lady Diana Beauclerk, M. Birket FosterSir W. Russell Flint, A. Thorburn, J. Varley and J. Ward.	1970 December 17
b. 227, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th century; books and drawings of Abel Chapman; fore-edge paintingsbooks on glass, architecture, furniture, porcelain and pottery, Oriental works of art, and costume.	1970 December 21-22
b. 227, f. 2	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century paintings including works by B. Barker, D. Bates, F.M. BennettJ. Thomson, W. Thornley and J. Webb.	1971 January 13-14
b. 227, f. 3	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century paintings including works by Sir L. Alma Tadema, S. Bough, H. DawsonA.H. Vickers, J. Webb, and other artists.  Price list laid in.	1971 January 27
b. 227, f. 4	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century drawings including works by J.W. Abbott, M. Birket Foster, H. BrightT. Sandby, A. Thorburn, J. Varley, A. Zorn and others.  Price list laid in.	1971 January 28
b. 227, f. 5	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century drawings and watercolours the property of L.G. Duke, Esq. C.B.E. Part VI	1971 February 11
b. 227, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books and manuscripts comprising private press booksart reference books and reproductions of manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1971 February 11-12
b. 227, f. 7	Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 16th to 20th centuryart and artists, costume and Oriental works of art; continental books of the 15th to 19th century; books on natural history and science, travel and topography.	1971 February 15-16
b. 227, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th century; 17th century pamphlets; collected editionscontinental books of the 15th to 20th century.	1971 March 2
b. 227, f. 9	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings including works by T.S. Cooper, M. Dawson, T. Faed, W. Hunt, B.W. Leader, T. Luny, C. Pettitt, J.N. Sartorius, W.J. Shayer, J. Thors, C. Towne, E. Verboeckhoven, A.H. Vickers, and other artists.  Price list laid in.	1971 March 3
b. 227, f. 10	Catalogue of a collection of English books of the eighteenth century the property of William Rees-Mogg, Esq	1971 March 8-9
b. 227, f. 11	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century drawings including works by J. Absolon, W. Callow, Sir G. Clausen, D. CoxT. Rowlandson, Sir W. Russell-Flint, J. Stark, J. Varley, P. de Wint and others. Price list laid in.	1971 March 11

b. 227, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books, music, autograph letters and historical documents including English books of the 16th to 19th centuryand other Russian books  Price list laid in.	1971 March 15-16
b. 227, f. 13	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings Price list laid in.	1971 March 17
b. 228, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books the property of His Grace the Duke of Buccleuch and Queensberry	1971 March 17-19
b. 228, f. 2	Catalogue of important eighteenth and nineteenth century English drawings and watercolours including important groups of views  Price list laid in.	1971 March 18
b. 228, f. 3	Catalogue of old master drawings With note laid in.	1971 March 23
b. 228, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books and a few manuscripts from the renowned library formerly at Britwell Court, Burnham, Bucks the property of the trustees of the late S.R. Christie-Miller, Esq.	1971 March 29-30
b. 228, f. 5	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century and old master paintings including the property of the late R.H. Burgess…and other owners.	1971 March 31
b. 228, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 17th to 20th century; a collection of Welsh books and books on Walestheatre programmes and scrapbooks.  With sale advertisement sheet laid in.	1971 April 5
b. 228, f. 7	Catalogue of children's books, drawings and juvenilia	1971 April 19-20
b. 228, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature and historyscience and medicinetravel and topography	1971 April 22-23
b. 228, f. 9	Catalogue of important seventeenth, eighteenth and nineteenth century English drawings and watercolours the property of L.G. Duke, Esq. C.B.E. Part VII	1971 April 29
b. 228, f. 10	Catalogue of eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings including works by J. BrettJ. Thors, A.H. Vickers, J.J. Wilson	1971 May 5
b. 228, f. 11	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century drawings and watercolours including works by T. Baker, H.B. Brabazon, H. Bright, W. CruikshankH.S. Tuke, K. Vaughan, F. Wheatley and Sir D. Wilkie.	1971 May 6
b. 228, f. 12	Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 16th to 20th century including an interesting collection of 19th century playscontinental books of the 15th to 19th centurytravel, topography and atlases.	1971 May 17-18
b. 228, f. 13	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature and history, sets of standard authors, limited and well-bound editionstravel and topographysciencefishing and angling	1971 May 20-21
b. 229, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books the property of the late Hans Hammelmann, Esq	1971 May 24-25

b. 229, f. 2	Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century paintings including works by J. Brett, T.S. Cooper, W. Etty, W. Huggins, E. HuntG. Vicat Cole and J. Ward.  With sale announcement laid in.	1971 June 9
b. 229, f. 3	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of the celebrated collection of manuscripts formed by Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bt. (1792-1872) New Series: Seventh part With publication order form laid in.	1971 June 14-15
b. 229, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising modern press booksfirst editionsXVIIth & XVIIIth century books	1971 June 17
b. 229, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books including natural history, medicine and sciencecontinental books, and books on heraldry and genealogy, architecture, works of art and bibliography.	1971 June 21
b. 229, f. 6	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century paintings  Price list laid in.	1971 June 23
b. 229, f. 7	Catalogue of fine eighteenth and nineteenth century English drawings and watercolours  Price list laid in.	1971 June 24
b. 229, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising continental books of the 15th to 19th centurynatural history and colour-plate booksletters and manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1971 June 28-29
b. 229, f. 9	Catalogue of XVIth-XVIIIth century books, English and foreign literature	1971 July 7
b. 229, f. 9 b. 229, f. 10	Catalogue of XVIth-XVIIIth century books, English and foreign literature  Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents including continental books of the 15th to 19th centuryscience and medicineEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th century  Price list laid in.	1971 July 7 1971 July 19-20
	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents including continental books of the 15th to 19th centuryscience and medicineEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th century	-
b. 229, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents including continental books of the 15th to 19th centuryscience and medicineEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th century  Price list laid in.  Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature and history of the 17th to 19th century including private press books, limited editions and bound sets, bibliography and art reference books, atlases and maps, travel	1971 July 19-20
b. 229, f. 10 b. 229, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents including continental books of the 15th to 19th centuryscience and medicineEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th century  Price list laid in.  Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature and history of the 17th to 19th century including private press books, limited editions and bound sets, bibliography and art reference books, atlases and maps, travel and topography, botany, natural history and science, books on sports.  Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 16th to 20th	1971 July 19-20
b. 229, f. 10 b. 229, f. 11 b. 229, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents including continental books of the 15th to 19th centuryscience and medicineEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th century  Price list laid in.  Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature and history of the 17th to 19th century including private press books, limited editions and bound sets, bibliography and art reference books, atlases and maps, travel and topography, botany, natural history and science, books on sports.  Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books of the 16th to 19th century  Catalogue of eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth century paintings including works by T. Barker, D. Bates, R. AnningJ. Stark, L. Verboeckhoven, and other artists.	1971 July 19-20 1971 July 22 1971 July 26-27

b. 230, f. 4	Catalogue of silver, firearms, swords and modern sporting guns, Tassie medallions, bronzes, old and modern paintings and drawings  Price list laid in.	1971 August 26-27
b. 230, f. 5	The Willis King III Library. The first portion. Catalogue of valuable printed books of the 15th to 20th century the property of a gentleman  With Fourth Annual International Antiquarian Book Fair program laid in.	1971 October 4-5
b. 230, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books from the Senhouse Collection including science and natural historyan extensive collection of Romantic poetrya fine series of association copies	1971 October 18-20
b. 230, f. 7	The Willis King III Library. The third portion. Catalogue of valuable printed books of the 16th to 20th century the property of a gentleman	1971 October 21-22
b. 230, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, Hebrew manuscripts, autograph letters and historical documents comprising scientific books of the 15th to 20th centuryEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th centuryletters and manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1971 October 25-26
b. 230, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 16th to 20th century; continental books; books on science, medicine and natural historybooks on prints and engravings, art and artists, Western and Oriental works of art.	1971 November 1
b. 230, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature and history of the 17th to 19th century, illustrated books, topography, books on art, travel, natural history, cookery, etc.	1971 November 4-5
b. 230, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books the property of The Rt. Hon. Lord Brownlow (removed from Belton House)	1971 November 8
b. 230, f. 12	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature and history of the 17th to 19th century, bound and standard setsbooks on Freemasonry and railways.	1971 November 25-26
b. 230, f. 13	Catalogue of printed books comprising English and continental literature and historytravel, atlases and mapsbooks on natural history and science	1971 December 9
b. 231, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books including English and continental literature and history of the 17th and 18th centuriesnatural history and field sportstravel and topographylaw books	1971 December 16
b. 231, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 16th to 19th century	1972 January 13-14
b. 231, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books including bibliography and art reference books and books on pottery and porcelaintopography and travelnatural history and books on birds	1972 February 3-4
b. 231, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurysports, book-collecting, bibliography and manuscripts.	1972 February 14-15

b. 231, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centurybooks on natural history and scienceletters and manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1972 February 21-22
b. 231, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books including science and natural historyperiodicalsreference books, art reference books, bibliography and typographyEnglish and continental literature and historytravel and topography  Price list laid in.	1972 February 24-25
b. 231, f. 7	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurybooks on antiquities, art, artists, prints, Western and Oriental works of art, and the cinema.	1972 March 6-7
b. 231, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books including English and continental literature and historyincunabulascience and medicinetopography	1972 March 9-10
b. 231, f. 9	Catalogue of children's books, drawings and juvenilia comprising the property of the Most Noble the Marquess of BathLady BignoldMrs. Elizabeth Knowles	1972 March 13-14
b. 231, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books formerly in the library at Coole the property of the Lady Gregory estate	1972 March 20-21
b. 231, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts including topographyEnglish and continental literature and historynatural history, ornithology and geology	1972 March 23-24
b. 231, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising continental books of the 15th to 18th centuryEnglish literature of the 15th to 18th centurycolour-plate and natural history books	1972 March 27-28
b. 232, f. 1	English & American literature 16th to 19th centuries including a selection of children's books, manuscripts and drawings	1972 April 11
b. 232, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurybooks on art, artists, architecture, works of art and costume.	1972 April 17-18
b. 232, f. 3	Catalogue of music, printed books, theatrical posters, musical instruments, continental autograph letters and historical documents	1972 May 8-9
b. 232, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising English and continental literature and history of the 17th to the 19th centuryart and architecturebibliography  With appeal for the London Library flyer laid in.	1972 May 11-12
b. 232, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising books on architecturecontinental books	1972 May 15-16
b. 232, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books including English and continental literature and history of the sixteenth to the twentieth centurydancingscience, medicine and natural historybibliography and books on art	1972 May 25-26

b. 232, f. 7	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centuryscience and natural history; bibliography and art reference books, including publications of the Chester Beatty Library.	1972 June 5-6
b. 232, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books comprising English and continental literature and history of the XVth to the XXth centurytypography and travel, field sports, natural history, science and medicine.	1972 June 8-9
b. 232, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurycontinental books and books in Russian.	1972 June 13
b. 232, f. 10	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents	1972 June 26-27
b. 232, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books and manuscripts comprising private press booksbibliographyEnglish and continental literature of the sixteenth to the twentieth centurytopography and travelart and architecture	1972 June 29-30
b. 232, f. 12	Bibliotheca Phillippica. Catalogue of Italian and Greek manuscripts and English chartersalso the important collection of chronicles of Venice, Brescia, Padua, Treviso and Vicenza.	1972 July 4
b. 232, f. 13	Catalogue of printed books comprising books on art, architecture, furniture, glass, porcelain, etccookery books; scientific books.	1972 July 20-21
b. 232, f. 14	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents including English literature of the 16th to 19th century	1972 July 24-25
b. 233, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th century; including books on cookery and library setsballet and costume; valentine and greeting cards.	1972 July 31- August 1
b. 233, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 16th to 19th century	1973 October 1-2
b. 233, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents including fine early English booksincunabula and continental books of the 16th centuryscientific and medical booksletters and documents	1973 October 8-9
b. 233, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising books on art, pottery, etc., bibliography and referencetravel and topography and books on WalesEnglish and continental literature and history of the sixteenth to the twentieth century	1973 October 11-12
b. 233, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 16th to 19th century; private press booksart, artists and fine arts; travel and topography.	1973 November 5-6
b. 233, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books comprising Judaica and HebraicaEnglish and continental literature, history and topography of the sixteenth to the nineteenth century	1973 November 8-9
b. 233, f. 7	Catalogue of children's books, drawings and juveniliadrawings and paintings by Cecil Aldin, Walt Disney, Kate Greenaway, Beatrix Potter and Arthur Rackham.	1973 November 12-13
b. 233, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centurycontinental books of the 15th to 19th centurycolour-plate and natural history books	1973 November 19

b. 233, f. 9	Bibliotheca Phillippica. New series: tenth part. Catalogue of books printed in England and of English books printed abroad before 1641. First portion: A-F	1973 November 26-27
b. 233, f. 10	Catalogue of theatrical books, autograph letters and prints comprising an important collection of books on the theatre from the seventeenth to the nineteenth century	1973 November 29-30
b. 233, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books comprising topography and travelbibliography, art and art historyEnglish and continental literature and history of the seventeenth to the twentieth century	1973 December 13-14
b. 233, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents including continental books of the 15th to 18th centurycolour-plate booksEnglish literature	1973 December 7
b. 234, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books and prints comprising English and continental literature, history and topography of the sixteenth to the twentieth century, coloured plate books and well-bound sets	1974 January 17-18
b. 234, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprising art, art reference and architectural books, and bibliographyEnglish and continental literature and history of the sixteenth to the twentieth century and private press books	1974 February 7-8
b. 234, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books including an important and very extensive collection of books and pamphlets relating to Brazilnatural history and science, including a small collection of books on central heating.	1974 February 11-12
b. 234, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising English and continental literature and history of the sixteenth to the twentieth centuryart and art reference bookstopography and travel	1974 March 7-8
b. 234, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to 19th centuryscience and medicine	1974 March 23
b. 234, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th century, including a collection of the works of Anthony Trollopetravel and topography; science and medicine.	1974 April 1
b. 234, f. 7	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and art reference bookstopography; books on Ireland, and a collection of Italian guide booksEnglish and continental literature and history of the 17th to the 20th century	1974 April 4-5
b. 234, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books including an extensive collection of the publications of the Kelmscott Press and books from the Caradoc, Doves, Eragny, Essex House, Golden Cockerel, Nonesuch, Shakespeare Head and Vale pressestopography and travelscience and medicine	1974 May 6-7
b. 234, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books, including important atlases, also autograph letters and historical documentsnatural history and colour-plate booksletters and documents  With sale announcement laid in.	1974 May 13
b. 234, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and art reference books, English and continental literature and history of the seventeenth to the twentieth century, topography and archaeology, science.	1974 June 6-7

b. 234, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books comprising topography and travel, English and continental literature and history of the 17th to the 20th centurybibliography	1974 June 20-21
b. 234, f. 12	Bibliotheca Phillippica. New series: Eleventh part. Catalogue of books printed in England and of English books printed abroad before 1641. Second portion: G-Q.	1974 June 24-25
b. 234, f. 13	Bibliotheca Phillippica. New series: Twelfth part. Catalogue of English manuscripts, autograph letters and charters	1974 June 26
b. 235, f. 1	Catalogue of a highly important collection of children's books. Part I: A-Col	1974 July 1-2
b. 235, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprising private press bookstheatrical books, programmes, etc., topography	1974 July 4
b. 235, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents	1974 July 22-23
b. 235, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising art, bibliography and reference bookstopography and travel	1974 July 25
b. 235, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 15th to 20th century; library setsscience and medicine; natural history; topography and travel.	1974 July 29-31
b. 235, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising recusant and other English religious books formerly belonging to the Eyres of Hassop, mostly of the 17th centurycontinental and English scholarly and school books of the 16th and 17th centuryEnglish literature from the 17th to the 19th century	1974 October 7-8
b. 235, f. 7	Catalogue of a highly important collection of children's books. Part II: Com F	1974 October 21-22
b. 235, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books. The second part, comprising books printed before 1850, English and continental literature and history, topography, bibliography	1974 October 31
b. 235, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurynatural history, botany and scienceatlases and topographical books	1974 November 4-5
b. 235, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and art reference, architecturenatural historybibliography and reference booksEnglish and continental literature and history	1974 November 14-15
b. 235, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books including fine natural history books, autograph letters and literary and historical manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1974 November 18-19
b. 235, f. 12	Bibliotheca Phillippica. New series: Thirteenth part. Catalogue of books printed in England and of English books printed abroad before 1641. Third portion: R-Z and addenda	1974 November 25-26
b. 236, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books comprising art booksEnglish and continental literature and history of the sixteenth to the twentieth centuryscience, medicine and natural history	1974 November 28-29
b. 236, f. 2	Catalogue of autograph letters and historical documents	1974 December 3

b. 236, f. 3	Catalogue of printed books comprising law booksa complete collection of the books printed at the Kelmscott PressEnglish and continental literature and history of the eighteenth to the twentieth centurytopography, travel and maps	1974 December 12
b. 236, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising travel and topography, a collection of books relating to the American Civil War, books relating to GlasgowEnglish and continental literature  Price list laid in.	
b. 236, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books comprising books on art, architecture, porcelain, antiquities, bibliography, natural history and agriculture, travel and topography, English and continental literature and history of the fifteenth to the twentieth century.  Price list laid in.	1975 January 30-31
b. 236, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the sixteenth to twentieth century, modern first editions, library sets, bibliography and private press bookstopography, including a small collection of books on Ireland.	1975 February 3-4
b. 236, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising continental and Hebrew books of the 15th to 19th centuryEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th centurynatural history and colour-plate booksletters and manuscripts	1975 February 17-18
b. 236, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books. The second part comprising bibliography and typographyart and photographytheatre and danceliterature of the eighteenth to the twentieth century	1975 February 27
b. 236, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to 20th centurytopography and travel, including a small collection of books on Turkey.	1975 March 3-4
b. 236, f. 10	Catalogue of printed books comprising 15th-17th century works  Price list laid in.	1975 March 13-14
b. 236, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 16th to 20th century; books from the Arcadiascience and natural history; travel and topography.	1975 March 17-18
b. 236, f. 12	Valuable printed books comprising English literature of the seventeenth to the twentieth centuryprivate press booksart and architecturetravel and topography  Price list laid in.	1975 April 10-11
b. 236, f. 13	Catalogue of printed books including law booksbibliography, art and architecturenatural history and books on flowers and fruitEnglish and continental literature and history of the fifteenth to the twentieth century  Price list laid in.	1975 May 1-2
b. 236, f. 14	Catalogue of printed books including English literature of the 16th to 20th centurya collection of books on exploration and the Navy.	1975 May 5-6
b. 237, f. 1	Catalogue of Italian printed books with sections on political economy and science. The second and final portion	1975 May 12-13

b. 237, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprising coloured plate booksbibliography; art	1975 May 15
b. 237, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising natural history and colour-plate booksEnglish literature of the 16th to 19th centuryletters and documents	1975 May 19-20
b. 237, f. 4	Children's books, drawings and juvenilia. Part A	1975 June 2-3
b. 237, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books including topographical books comprising topography, principally of the county of Lancashire and of Londonbibliography, art and art reference books	1975 June 5-6
b. 237, f. 6	Children's books, drawings and juvenilia. Part B	1975 June 9-10
b. 237, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters, historical documents and a Russian manuscript comprising continental books of the 15th to the 19th centuryscientific bookEnglish literature	1975 June 23-24
b. 237, f. 8	Catalogue of printed books	1975 June 30
b. 237, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and art reference bookstravel and topography	1975 July 3-4
b. 237, f. 10	Catalogue of autograph letters and literary manuscripts of the nineteenth and twentieth centuries including autograph manuscripts	1975 July 15
b. 237, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to the 19th centurycontinental books of the 16th to the 19th centurynatural history and colour-plate books	1975 July 21-22
b. 237, f. 12	Catalogue of printed books comprising English and continental literature and history of the XVIth to the XIXth century	1975 July 28-29
b. 237, f. 13	Catalogue of printed books comprising art and art reference books, and bibliography, travel and topography, modern first editions and private press books, English and continental literature and history of the 17th to the 19th century	1975 July 31- August 1
b. 238, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books formerly in the library of William Beckford of Fonthill  With price lists and newspaper article laid in.	1975 October 27-28
b. 238, f. 2	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical	1975 October 29
S. 233) 2	documents  Price list laid in.	1,7,5 GGGGGG 27
b. 238, f. 3	Bibliotheca Phillippica. New series: Fifteenth part. Catalogue of books printed in England and English books printed abroad 1641-1700 comprising literaturetravel and navigationmiscellaneous subjects  Price list laid in.	1975 November 24-25
b. 238, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literaturenatural history and colour-plate booksletters and manuscripts  With price list and order form laid in.	1976 February 23-24

b. 238, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books also atlases and maps comprising English and continental books of the 16th to the 19th century  Price list laid in.	1976 May 3
b. 238, f. 6	Catalogue of valuable printed books, continental and Russian autograph letters and historical documents comprising English literature of the 16th to the 19th centurycontinental books of the 15th to the 18th centuryletters or manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1976 May 24-25
b. 238, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical documents  With price list and photocopy of auction catalog description laid in.	1976 June 22
b. 238, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising incunabula and early printed booksnatural historyEnglish literature  Price list laid in.	1976 July 19-20
b. 238, f. 9	Catalogue of printed books, autograph letters & historical documents comprising English and continental literaturebooks on Scotland, travel and topographycoloured plate booksletters and manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1976 October 11-12
b. 238, f. 10	Catalogue of printed & manuscript music, autograph letters of musicians & books on music, the theatre and dance and continental and Russian autograph letters and documents  Price list laid in.	1976 November 8-9
b. 238, f. 11	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical documents  Price list laid in.	1976 December 14
b. 238, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books, autograph letters and historical documents comprising English and continental literature, history, travel and science of the fifteenth to the nineteenth centuryletters and manuscripts Price list laid in.	1976 April 4
b. 239, f. 1	The Beckford papers sold by order of His Grace the Duke of Hamilton and Brandon. Lot 272 in the sale of valuable autograph letters & manuscripts.	1977 July 6
b. 239, f. 2	Catalogue of the Lyttleton papers the property of the Viscount Cobham. Price list laid in.	1978 December 12
b. 239, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books including books and manuscripts in Hebrew Price list laid in.	1979 January 29-30
b. 239, f. 4	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to the 19th centurybooks on science and natural history  Price list laid in.	1979 February 5

b. 239, f. 5	Catalogue of valuable printed books, atlases and maps comprising English literature of the 16th to the 19th centurya collection of books relating to furniture and design  Price list laid in.	1979 February 19
b. 239, f. 6	Britwell House. The contents of the house sold by direction of Mr David and the Lady Pamela Hicks.  Price list laid in.	1979 March 20-22
b. 239, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable printed books, atlases and maps including important manuscript maps  Price list laid in.	1979 March 26-27
b. 239, f. 8	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising books of Welsh interestEnglish literature of the 16th to the 19th centurycontinental books of the 15th to the 19th century  Price list laid in.	1979 April 3
b. 239, f. 9	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising continental books of the 15th to the 19th centuryEnglish books of the 16th to the 19th centurycolour-plate books  Price list laid in.	1979 May 14
b. 239, f. 10	Catalogue of printed and manuscript music, autograph letters of musicians, and books on music and the theatre, playbills, photographs  Price list laid in.	1979 May 15
b. 239, f. 11	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to the 19th century Price list laid in.	1979 May 21-22
b. 239, f. 12	Catalogue of autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical documents.  Price list laid in.	1979 June 18, 20
b. 240, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical documents including the autograph manuscript of the celebrated diary of Vaslav Nijinsky  Price list laid in.	1979 July 23-24
b. 240, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books including Hebrew books comprising English and continental literature and history of the 16th to the 20th centurytopography and travelscience and natural history Price list laid in.	1979 July 30-31
b. 240, f. 3	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising continental literature and history of the XVth to the XVIIIth centuryEnglish literature and history of the XVIth to the XIXth centuryscience and medicine  Price list laid in.	1979 October 1

b. 240, f. 4	Catalogue of printed books comprising English literature of the 16th to the 19th century; books on travel and topography; continental books of the 16th to the 19th century; books on science, medicine, natural history, works of art and painting.  Price list laid in.	1979 October 22-23
b. 240, f. 5	Catalogue of printed books comprising continental books of the fifteenth to the nineteenth century  Price list laid in.	1980 February 25
b. 240, f. 6	Catalogue of printed books including a collection of books and pamphlets by Jonathan Swift and his contemporaries  Price list laid in.	1980 May 19-20
b. 240, f. 7	Catalogue of valuable autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical documents including the most complete autograph manuscript of "In Memoriam" with other letters and poetical manuscripts by Alfred Lord Tennyson  Price list laid in.	1980 July 21-22
b. 240, f. 8	Printed books comprising English and continental literature of the 18th and 19th centurytravel and topography; sport; the fine arts; science and natural history With price list, auction program, and corrigenda laid in.	1980 July 22-23
b. 240, f. 9	Catalogue of autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical documents  Price list laid in.	1980 October 27-28
b. 241, f. 1	Catalogue of valuable printed books comprising books from the library formed by Sir Charles Tennant (1823-1906)English and continental books of the 15th to 18th century  Price list laid in.	1980 November 24-25
b. 241, f. 2	Catalogue of printed books comprising sporting books, including a collection on chess travel, architecture and atlases.  Price list laid in.	1980 December 8-9
b. 241, f. 3	Catalogue of autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical documents.  Price list laid in.	1980 March 23-24
b. 241, f. 4	Printed books including books relating to medicine and science comprising the second and final portion of the extensive library illustrating the history of medicine collected by the late Dr. E. Ashworth Underwood  Price list laid in.	1980 April 6-7
b. 241, f. 5	Western illuminated manuscripts the property of the John Carter Brown Library, Providence, Rhode Island and comprising the bequests of John Nicholas Brown and Louisa Dexter Sharpe Metcalf  Price list laid in.	1981 May 18

b. 241, f. 6	Valuable printed books including important collections of art, architecture, Chinese rice paper drawings, history, literature, medicine and travel.  Price list laid in.	1981 June 22-23
b. 241, f. 7	Printed books. Price list laid in.	1981 June 25
b. 241, f. 8	Valuable autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical documents Price list laid in.	1981 July 20-21
b. 241, f. 9	Printed books. Price list laid in.	1981 July 23
b. 241, f. 10	Printed books. Price list laid in.	1981 October 15
b. <b>241</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue of autograph letters, literary manuscripts and historical documents.  Price list laid in.	1981 October 27-28
b. 241, f. 12	Catalogue of valuable printed books including a collection of books on bookbinding  Price list laid in.	1981 November 16-17
b. 242, f. 1	Catalogue of printed books including books relating to bibliography and the fine arts including continental books of the 16th to the 19th century  Price list laid in.	1982 February 22
b. 242, f. 2	Valuable historical manuscripts including science and printed books With price list and auction advertisements laid in.	1983 March 28
b. 242, f. 3	Atlases, maps and printed books relating to voyages, travel and British topography Price list laid in.	1983 April 21
b. 242, f. 4	Children's books and juvenilia, an important collection of Russian children's books, modern continental and English illustrated books, private press books, related drawings and paintings.  Price list laid in.	1983 May 23-24
b. 242, f. 5	English literature comprising printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1983 July 21-22
b. 242, f. 6	Printed books including a collection relating to remarkable peopleconjuring and allied artscookery, sporting books, manuscripts, and others.  Price list laid in.	1983 July 27, 29, August 1
b. 242, f. 7	Printed books including a collection of books on angling, the property of the late George Scott Atkinson, a collection of Cosway bindings and other properties.  With price list and financial appeal flyer laid in.	1983 October 4, 11

b. 242, f. 8	Printed books including atlases, maps, travel, natural history and science, autograph letters and manuscripts, and art reference.  Price list laid in.	1983 November 1, 8
b. 242, f. 9	Sixteenth, seventeenth, eighteenth and nineteenth century British paintings. With price list and advertisement laid in.	1983 November 16
b. 242, f. 10	Continental illustrated books including an important Russian futurist collection, English illustrated and private press books, children's books, juvenilia and related drawings.  Price list laid in.	1983 November 21-22
b. 242, f. 11	English literature and English history comprising printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1983 December 8
b. 243, f. 1	Printed books including atlases, maps, travel and topography, natural historyarts, ephemera, and others.  Price list laid in.	1983 December 13, 20
b. 243, f. 2	Printed books including atlases, maps, travel and topography, natural history, science and medicine, literature, history and continental works.  Price list laid in.	1984 April 9-10
b. 243, f. 3	Printed books and manuscripts including atlases, maps, travel and topography, military and naval history, English literature, natural history and sciencemanuscripts and greeting cards.  Price list laid in.	1984 October 23, November 6
b. 243, f. 4	Continental books, manuscripts and music Price list laid in.	1984 November 22-23
b. 243, f. 5	English literature and English history comprising printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts Price list laid in.	1984 December 6-7
b. 243, f. 6	Livres anciens et modernes Price list laid in.	1984 December 12
b. <b>243</b> , f. 7	Printed books, maps and atlases including travel and topography, Russian avant-garde literature, English literature Price list laid in.	1985 February 5, 19
b. 243, f. 8	Printed books comprising books from the collection of the late Irving Davisnatural historyscience and medicine With price list, bid sheet, and advertisement laid in.	1985 April 2-3
b. 243, f. 9	The library of Paul Francis Webster. With price list and advertisement laid in.	1985 April 24
b. 244, f. 1	Atlases, maps, topographical prints and travel books Price list laid in.	1985 May 2-3

b. 244, f. 2	Printed books, manuscripts and music including atlases, maps, travel and topography, bibliography and art reference.  Price list laid in.	1985 May 14, 28
b. 244, f. 3	Fine books and manuscripts, sporting books from the collection of the late Lindley Eberstadt, booksfrom the collection of the late Rodney Wilcox JonesWalter and Johanna SlezakAlice Winthrop StuartPierre MonteuxMr. and Mrs. Edwin H. Herzog, property of various owners. Price list laid in.	1985 May 22
b. 244, f. 4	Continental illustrated books, English illustrated and private press books, circus and conjuring, children's and juvenilia related drawings.  Price list laid in.	1985 June 20-21
b. 244, f. 5	English literature and history comprising printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts Price list laid in.	1985 July 22-23
b. 244, f. 6	Printed books including atlases, maps, travel and topography, natural historyearly printed and continental books.  Price list laid in.	1985 September 24, October 8
b. 244, f. 7	Printed books and manuscripts including atlases, maps, travel and topography, military and naval history, English literature, natural history, science and medicine, early printed and continental books, literature, and music.  Price list laid in.	1985 November 12-13, 19
b. 244, f. 8	Pierre-Joseph Redouté's Les Liliacées. The Empress Josephine's copy with the original drawings and the text on vellum Price list laid in.	1985 November 20
b. 245, f. 1	The contents of Littlecote, Hungerford, Wiltshire. Volume II the Littlecote Academy and the library.  Price list laid in.	1985 November 22
b. 245, f. 2	Fine books and manuscripts property of Valentine MillerWilliam E. HanzelMrs. Philip D. Sangvarious owners.	1986 February 14
b. 245, f. 3	Printed books, manuscripts and music including manuscripts and music sold partly for the benefit of the Manuscript Society, English and continental literature, early printed books, books on the theatre, and bibliography.  Price list laid in.	1985 May 27, June 10
b. 245, f. 4	The collection of the late Lionel Robinson, Esq Price list laid in.	1986 June 26-27
b. 245, f. 5	English literary and history comprising printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts.  Price list laid in.	1986 July 10-11

b. 245, f. 6	Printed books including early printed and continental books, English literature, English and continental illustrated books, children's books, juvenilia and drawings.  Price list laid in.	1986 September 22-23, October 6-7
b. 245, f. 7	Printed books, atlases, maps and ephemera including bibliography, art reference, conjuring and circus, natural history, science and medicine, sport, travel and topography.	1986 November 10-11, 17-18
b. 245, f. 8	Illustrated and private press books, conjuring and circus, children's books and juvenilia, related drawings.  Price list laid in.	1986 December 4-5
b. 245, f. 9	Printed books and maps. Price list laid in.	1987 February 23-24, March 9-10
b. 246, f. 1	Biblothèque Marcel Jeanson, première partie chasse	1987 February 28-March 1
b. 246, f. 2	Printed books, maps and ephemera Price list laid in.	1987 May 6-7, 28-29
b. 246, f. 3	Fine books and manuscripts including Kafka's letters to Felice property of Schocken Books, IncCol. Richard Gimbel familyestate of Scofield ThayerFlora Whitney Millera Mexican gentlemanMrs. Ruth Rosenblattestate of Giorgio Uziellivarious owners.  Price list laid in.	1987 June 18
b. 246, f. 4	English literature and history comprising printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts	1987 July 23-24
b. 246, f. 5	Printed books, manuscripts and music Price list laid in.	1987 September 21-22, October 12-13
b. 246, f. 6	Printed books and maps Price list laid in.	1987 November 9-10, 16-17
b. 246, f. 7	The collection of the late H.W. Pratley, Esq., of Tunbridge Wells, Kent Price list laid in.	1988 January 13-15
b. 247, f. 1	Printed books, atlases and maps including a collection of Canadiana.  Price list laid in.	1988 January 25-26, February 1-2
b. 247, f. 2	Maps, manuscripts, music and printed books including economics, and the library of the Cavalry and Guards Club.  Price list laid in.	1988 May 12-13, 25-26
b. 247, f. 3	The library of Philip Robinson. Part I. Price list laid in.	1988 June 23
b. 247, f. 4	English literature and history comprising printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts  Price list laid in.	1988 July 21-22

b. 248, f. 1	Valuable printed books and manuscripts sold on behalf of the British Rail Pension Fund Price list laid in.	1988 September 27
b. 248, f. 2	English literature and history comprising printed books, autograph letters and manuscripts including the Herrick papers with autograph letters and signed by Robert Herrick  Price list laid in.	1988 December 15
b. 248, f. 3	English literature and history Price list laid in.	1994 December 13
b. 248, f. 4	Drawings from Britain and the Continent sale LN5410.  Price list laid in.	1995 July 10
b. 249, f. 1	Collection of Otto Schäfer. Part III: Illustrated books and historical bindings	1995 November 1
b. 249, f. 2	Collection of Otto Schäfer. Part IV: The Hans Fürstenburg collection of eighteenth-century French books Addenda laid in.	1995 December 7-8
b. 249, f. 3	The library of Horace N. Pym (1844-1896) Price list laid in.	1996 April 23
b. 250, f. 1	The library of a gentleman. Travel and natural history books many relating to the Near and Middle East.	1997 May 19
b. 250, f. 2	Derwydd Mansion, Llandeilo, Carmarthenshire.	1998 September 15
b. 250, f. 2 b. 250, f. 3	Derwydd Mansion, Llandeilo, Carmarthenshire.  Noseley Hall, Billesdon, Leicestershire.	•
		15 1998 September
b. 250, f. 3	Noseley Hall, Billesdon, Leicestershire.  Prior Park, Ralph Allen Drive, Bath, the property of the Lord Rees-Mogg, the trustees of the late Lady Edina Strickland-Constable, The Rt. Hon. The Earl of	15 1998 September 28-29
b. 250, f. 3 b. 250, f. 4	Noseley Hall, Billesdon, Leicestershire.  Prior Park, Ralph Allen Drive, Bath, the property of the Lord Rees-Mogg, the trustees of the late Lady Edina Strickland-Constable, The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Kimberley, Mr. Jack Abrahams.	15 1998 September 28-29 1998 October 29 1999 December
b. 250, f. 3 b. 250, f. 4 b. 250, f. 5	Noseley Hall, Billesdon, Leicestershire.  Prior Park, Ralph Allen Drive, Bath, the property of the Lord Rees-Mogg, the trustees of the late Lady Edina Strickland-Constable, The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Kimberley, Mr. Jack Abrahams.  Books and manuscripts from the Fermor-Hesketh Library at Easton Neston.	15 1998 September 28-29 1998 October 29 1999 December 15
b. 250, f. 3 b. 250, f. 4 b. 250, f. 5 b. 251, f. 1	Noseley Hall, Billesdon, Leicestershire.  Prior Park, Ralph Allen Drive, Bath, the property of the Lord Rees-Mogg, the trustees of the late Lady Edina Strickland-Constable, The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Kimberley, Mr. Jack Abrahams.  Books and manuscripts from the Fermor-Hesketh Library at Easton Neston.  The library of a gentleman: Early trade and exploration in the east.	15 1998 September 28-29 1998 October 29 1999 December 15 2000 June 6 2000 November
b. 250, f. 3 b. 250, f. 4 b. 250, f. 5 b. 251, f. 1 b. 251, f. 2	Noseley Hall, Billesdon, Leicestershire.  Prior Park, Ralph Allen Drive, Bath, the property of the Lord Rees-Mogg, the trustees of the late Lady Edina Strickland-Constable, The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Kimberley, Mr. Jack Abrahams.  Books and manuscripts from the Fermor-Hesketh Library at Easton Neston.  The library of a gentleman: Early trade and exploration in the east.  Watercolours and drawings from the Michael Appleby Collection.  The Dutton family by John Zoffany. Lot 16 in the sale of important British pictures. Sale L01182A.	15 1998 September 28-29 1998 October 29 1999 December 15 2000 June 6 2000 November 29 2001 June 14

b. 252, f. 2	The James Watt Sale. Art & science the property of the late Lord Gibson-Watt, members of the Gibson-Watt family.	2003 March 20
b. 252, f. 3	The library of the Earls of Macclesfield removed from Shirburn Castle. Part nine: Voyages, travel and atlases.	2007 March 15
b. 252, f. 4	The library of the Earls of Macclesfield removed from Shirburn Castle. Part ten: Applied arts and sciences, including military and naval books.	2007 October 30
b. 252, f. 5	The library of the Earls of Macclesfield removed from Shirburn Castle. Part eleven: English books and manuscripts.	2008 March 13
b. 253, f. 1	The library of the Earls of Macclesfield removed from Shirburn Castle. Part twelve: Continental books and manuscripts.	2008 October 2

# Series III: Other Catalogs, 1900–2018

64 linear feet (161 boxes)

Series III is arranged alphabetically by dealer or house name; thereunder, catalogs are filed chronologically.

	A. Dulau & Co.; London, England	1938
b. 1, f. 1	Catalogue 274: Books including a complete set of the Kelmscott Press publications, and books from other well-known pressesilluminated manuscriptsautograph letters, oil-paintings, flower drawings, prints, old maps, &c.	1938
	A.R. Heath; Downend, Bristol, England	1978
b. 1, f. 2	Catalogue 16: English books of the eighteenth century (1701-1800).	1978
	The Abbot's Bookshop, Ltd.	1957
b. 1, f. 3	Catalogue No. P/8: Catalogue of books and a few autograph letters and documents.	1957
	Abromson, Herman; Rockville Centre, NY	1950-1970
b. 1, f. 4	A collector's list no. 4.	circa 1950-1970
	Adams, Davidson and Company; Washington, D.C.	1965–1967
b. 1, f. 5	Adams, Davidson & Company, Inc. announces the opening of its new galleryand presents the following catalogue of paintings, sculpture and noteworthy examples of fine craftmanship.	circa 1965
b. 1, f. 6	1967 Catalogue.	1967
	Alan Wofsy Fine Arts; San Francisco, CA	1974
b. <b>1</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Catalogue 1: Prints and illustrated books from six centuries.	1974
	Alexander Denham and Co.; London, England	1902
b. 1, f. 8	Catalogue of books, manuscripts, autographs and drawings.	1902
	Alex and Emily Fotheringham; Hexham, Northumberland, England	2008-2011
b. 1, f. 9	Catalogue 71.	dated 2008
b. 1, f. 10	Catalogue 72.	dated 2009
b. 1, f. 11	Catalogue 74.	dated 2009
b. 1, f. 12	Catalogue 74. [Advance copy]	dated 2009
b. 1, f. 13	Catalogue 77.	dated 2010
b. 1, f. 14	Occasional list no. 55.	dated 2010
b. 1, f. 15	Catalogue 78.	circa 2011
b. 1, f. 16	Occasional list no. 56.	dated 2011
	Alister Mathews; Swanage, Dorset, England	1958-1973

## Alister Mathews; Swanage, Dorset, England (continued)

b. 2, f. 2 Catalogue 60: Books and drawings. With note laid in. b. 2, f. 3 Catalogue 63: Books and drawings. b. 2, f. 4 Catalogue 78: Drawings & watercolours. b. 2, f. 5 Catalogue 82: Drawings & watercolours.  Amanda Hall Rare Books; Teffont Evias, Wiltshire, England catalogue 4.  American Art Association; New York, NY b. 2, f. 6 Catalogue 4.  Catalogue 61: Row Agustin Daly. Part II. Books. b. 2, f. 7 Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin Daly. Part III. Books. catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin Daly. Part III. Autographs, manuscripts, prints, play bills, photographs. circa 1900 circa	b. 2, f. 1	Catalogue 53: Books and drawings.	1958 Autumn
b. 2, f. 4 Catalogue 78: Drawings & watercolours. 1971 Autumn b. 2, f. 5 Catalogue 82: Drawings & watercolours. 1973 Autumn Amanda Hall Rare Books; Teffont Evias, Wiltshire, England 2003 b. 2, f. 6 Catalogue 4. 2003 American Art Association; New York, NY 1900 March 19-27 Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart II. Books. 19-27 b. 2, f. 8 Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late 19-27 b. 2, f. 8 Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart III. Autographs, manuscripts, prints, play bills, photographs. b. 2, f. 9 Price list of the Daly library. 28-29 circa 1900 b. 2, f. 10 Illustrated catalogue of the library formed by the late M.C.D. Borden, Esq 1913 February [Part II K-Z]. b. 2, f. 11 Catalogue of the masterpieces of engraving and etching collected by the late General Brayton Ives b. 2, f. 12 Illustrated catalogue of English lyric and dramatic literature: the library of the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City b. 3, f. 1 Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items b. 3, f. 2 Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden b. 3, f. 8 The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey 1920 March 22-25 b. 3, f. 4 Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, Ph b. 3, f. 5 Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative 1923 April 16-18	b. 2, f. 2	-	1962 Spring
December 2015   Catalogue 82: Drawings & watercolours.   1973 Autumn	b. 2, f. 3	Catalogue 63: Books and drawings.	1963 Autumn
Amanda Hall Rare Books; Teffont Evias, Wiltshire, England  b. 2, f. 6  Catalogue 4.  American Art Association; New York, NY  1900–1928  b. 2, f. 7  Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart II. Books.  b. 2, f. 8  Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart III. Autographs, manuscripts, prints, play bills, photographs.  b. 2, f. 9  Price list of the Daly library.  circa 1900  b. 2, f. 10  Illustrated catalogue of the library formed by the late M.C.D. Borden, Esq [Part II K-Z].  b. 2, f. 11  Catalogue of the masterpieces of engraving and etching collected by the late General Brayton Ives  b. 2, f. 12  Illustrated catalogue of English lyric and dramatic literature: the library of the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City  b. 3, f. 1  Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Crukshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items  b. 3, f. 2  Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 3  Catalogue of the private library of the late Robinson Locke, Esquire  1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 3  Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5  Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative  1923 April 16-18	b. 2, f. 4	Catalogue 78: Drawings & watercolours.	1971 Autumn
b. 2, f. 6  Catalogue 4.  American Art Association; New York, NY  1900–1928  b. 2, f. 7  Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart III. Books.  Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart III. Autographs, manuscripts, prints, play bills, photographs.  b. 2, f. 9  Price list of the Daly library.  circa 1900  b. 2, f. 10  Illustrated catalogue of the library formed by the late M.C.D. Borden, Esq [Part II K-Z].  b. 2, f. 11  Catalogue of the master pieces of engraving and etching collected by the late General Brayton Ives  b. 2, f. 12  Illustrated catalogue of English lyric and dramatic literature: the library of the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City  b. 3, f. 1  Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items  b. 3, f. 2  Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 8  The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey  1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 4  Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5  Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative  1923 April 16-18	b. 2, f. 5	Catalogue 82: Drawings & watercolours.	1973 Autumn
American Art Association; New York, NY  1900–1928  b. 2, f. 7  Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart II. Books.  Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart III. Autographs, manuscripts, prints, play bills, photographs.  b. 2, f. 9  Price list of the Daly library.  circa 1900  b. 2, f. 10  Illustrated catalogue of the library formed by the late M.C.D. Borden, Esq [Part II K-Z].  b. 2, f. 11  Catalogue of the masterpieces of engraving and etching collected by the late General Brayton lives  b. 2, f. 12  Illustrated catalogue of English lyric and dramatic literature: the library of the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City  b. 3, f. 1  Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items  b. 3, f. 2  Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 8  The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey  1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 3  Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5  Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative  1923 April 16-18	Am	nanda Hall Rare Books; Teffont Evias, Wiltshire, England	2003
b. 2, f. 7  Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart II. Books.  b. 2, f. 8  Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart III. Autographs, manuscripts, prints, play bills, photographs.  b. 2, f. 9  Price list of the Daly library.  circa 1900  b. 2, f. 10  Illustrated catalogue of the library formed by the late M.C.D. Borden, Esq [Part II K-Z].  b. 2, f. 11  Catalogue of the masterpieces of engraving and etching collected by the late General Brayton Ives  b. 2, f. 12  Illustrated catalogue of English lyric and dramatic literature: the library of the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City  b. 3, f. 1  Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items  b. 3, f. 2  Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 8  The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey  1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 3  Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5  Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative  1923 April 16-18	b. 2, f. 6	Catalogue 4.	2003
Augustin DalyPart II. Books. 19-27  b. 2, f. 8 Catalogue of the valuable literary and art property gathered by the late Augustin DalyPart III. Autographs, manuscripts, prints, play bills, photographs. circa 1900  b. 2, f. 9 Price list of the Daly library. circa 1900  b. 2, f. 10 Illustrated catalogue of the library formed by the late M.C.D. Borden, Esq 1913 February [Part II K-Z].  b. 2, f. 11 Catalogue of the masterpieces of engraving and etching collected by the late General Brayton Ives  b. 2, f. 12 Illustrated catalogue of English lyric and dramatic literature: the library of the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City  b. 3, f. 1 Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items  b. 3, f. 2 Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 8 The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey 1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 3 Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Poliadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5 Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative 1923 April 16-18	Am	nerican Art Association; New York, NY	1900-1928
late Augustin DalyPart III. Autographs, manuscripts, prints, play bills, photographs.  b. 2, f. 9 Price list of the Daly library. circa 1900  b. 2, f. 10 Illustrated catalogue of the library formed by the late M.C.D. Borden, Esq [Part II K-Z].  b. 2, f. 11 Catalogue of the masterpieces of engraving and etching collected by the late General Brayton Ives  b. 2, f. 12 Illustrated catalogue of English lyric and dramatic literature: the library of the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City  b. 3, f. 1 Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items  b. 3, f. 2 Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 8 The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey 1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 3 Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5 Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative 1923 April 16-18	b. 2, f. 7		
b. 2, f. 10  Illustrated catalogue of the library formed by the late M.C.D. Borden, Esq  b. 2, f. 11  Catalogue of the masterpieces of engraving and etching collected by the late General Brayton Ives  b. 2, f. 12  Illustrated catalogue of English lyric and dramatic literature: the library of the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City  b. 3, f. 1  Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items  b. 3, f. 2  Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 8  The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey  1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 3  Catalogue of the private library of the late Robinson Locke, Esquire  1921 November 9-10  b. 3, f. 4  Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5  Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative  1923 April 16-18	b. 2, f. 8	late Augustin DalyPart III. Autographs, manuscripts, prints, play bills,	
[Part II K-Z].  b. 2, f. 11 Catalogue of the masterpieces of engraving and etching collected by the late General Brayton Ives  b. 2, f. 12 Illustrated catalogue of English lyric and dramatic literature: the library of the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City  b. 3, f. 1 Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items  b. 3, f. 2 Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 8 The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey 1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 3 Catalogue of the private library of the late Robinson Locke, Esquire 1921 November 9-10  b. 3, f. 4 Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5 Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative 1923 April 16-18	b. 2, f. 9	Price list of the Daly library.	circa 1900
b. 2, f. 12 Illustrated catalogue of English lyric and dramatic literature: the library of the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City b. 3, f. 1 Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items b. 3, f. 2 Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden b. 3, f. 8 The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey 1920 March 22-25 b. 3, f. 3 Catalogue of the private library of the late Robinson Locke, Esquire 1921 November 9-10 b. 3, f. 4 Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA b. 3, f. 5 Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative 1923 April 16-18	b. 2, f. 10	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1913 February
the late J. Harsen Purdy, of New York City  b. 3, f. 1 Illustrated catalogue of the important library of the late Samuel H. Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items  b. 3, f. 2 Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 8 The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey  1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 3 Catalogue of the private library of the late Robinson Locke, Esquire  1921 November 9-10  b. 3, f. 4 Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5 Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative  1923 April 16-18	b. 2, f. 11		1915 April 12-14
Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable Cruikshankiana, famous Dickens and Thackeray items  b. 3, f. 2 Illustrated catalogue of early English and later literature mainly in first editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 8 The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey 1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 3 Catalogue of the private library of the late Robinson Locke, Esquire 1921 November 9-10  b. 3, f. 4 Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5 Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative 1923 April 16-18	b. 2, f. 12		1917 April 10-12
editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by famous masters: the splendid library of the late Edwin B. Holden  b. 3, f. 8  The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey  1920 March 22-25  b. 3, f. 3  Catalogue of the private library of the late Robinson Locke, Esquire  1921 November 9-10  b. 3, f. 4  Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5  Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative  1923 April 16-18	b. 3, f. 1	Austin, of Philadelphia: books, manuscripts, drawings, unique and notable	1917 April 23-24
b. 3, f. 3  Catalogue of the private library of the late Robinson Locke, Esquire  D. 3, f. 4  Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  D. 3, f. 5  Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative  22-25  1921 November 9-10  1923 February 28-March 2	b. 3, f. 2	editions, Americana and French illustrated books, beautiful bindings by	•
b. 3, f. 4 Catalogue of rare and valuable books, original drawings, mezzotints and engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5 Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative 1923 April 16-18	b. 3, f. 8	The library of Walter Thomas Wallace of South Orange, New Jersey	
engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of Philadelphia, PA  b. 3, f. 5 Illustrated catalogue of books, manuscripts, drawings of superlative 1923 April 16-18	b. 3, f. 3	Catalogue of the private library of the late Robinson Locke, Esquire	
	b. 3, f. 4	engravings from the private library of the late Clarence S. Bement of	
	b. 3, f. 5		1923 April 16-18

## American Art Association; New York, NY (continued)

b. 3, f. 6	Catalogue of rare and valuable books from the libraries of the late Judge Martin A. KnappNathan GallizierCharles F. Kennedyan English nobleman and others together with the celebrated Edouard Dujardin collection of autograph letters by George Moore in two parts	1923 May 14-16
b. 3, f. 7	The renowned collection of the late William F. Gable of Altoona, Pennsylvania: first editions, autograph manuscripts and letters of English and American authors. Part One.	1923 November 5-6
b. 4, f. 1	The renowned collection of the late William F. Gable of Altoona, Pennsylvania: English & American writers, rare historical Americana. Part Five.	1924 November 24-25
b. 4, f. 2	XVIII-XIX century paintings: including examples by Reynolds, Gainsborough, Knellerthe collection of the late Arthur Tooth	1925 February 19
b. 4, f. 3	The renowned collection of the late William F. Gable of Altoona, Pennsylvania: American, English rare first editions and inscribed volumes, original manuscripts and autographs of famous authors and statesmenPart Seven.	1925 March 3-4
b. 4, f. 4	The splendid collection of historical and literary manuscripts formed by the late Oliver Kingsley Brooks, of Clevelandand the remaining portion of the library of the late George Manierre, of Chicago	1925 March 18-19
b. 4, f. 5	American and English authors: first editions, many in original partsfrom the private library of Alexander W. Hannah of Chicago, Illinoisalso a remarkable collection of holograph letters by Bret Harte	
b. 4, f. 6	Library sets of standard authors, extra-illustrated works, XVIth to XIXth century first editions, medieval and modern illuminated manuscriptsincluding the private library of the late Mrs. Hannah M. Standish of Pittsburgh, PA	1926 March 3-4
b. 4, f. 7	Autograph letters and documents: presidents of the United States, American and English statesmenincluding important portions of the collections of Alexander W. Hannah of Pasadena, California, formerly of Chicago, Ill. and Joseph Husband of Nantucket, Massachusetts, formerly of Chicago, Ill.	1926 December 2-3
b. 4, f. 8	Important collection of autograph letters and documents by the signers of the Declaration of Independence, presidents of the United Statesformed by the late John H. Gundlach of St. Louis, Mo.	1927 January 1-5
b. 5, f. 1	Library sets and fine bindings: the works of standard authors in limited de luxe editionsincluding the library of the late Charles L. Bailey of Harrisburg, Penna.	1927 March 1-2
b. 5, f. 2	First editions of Cabell, Clemens, Dickens, Eliot, Galsworthy, Roosevelt & books designed by Bruce Rogers, a series of books by Mrs. Mary Baker Eddyincluding the libraries of the late William F. Poole of Canton, Massachusetts and Russell A. Bowen of Brooklyn, N.Y.	1927 May 5-6
b. 5, f. 3	First editions and autographs of Clemens, Dickens, Galsworthy, Harte, Hawthorne, Hearn, Kipling, Longfellow, S.W. Porter & others, books designed by Bruce Rogers, portion of original manuscript by Washington Irving, Thomas Hardy's "Dynasts" with the 1903 title, Shakespeariana.	1928 March 13-14
	American Art Association, Anderson Galleries; New York, NY	1929-1938

## American Art Association, Anderson Galleries; New York, NY (continued)

b. 5, f. 4	Sale 3781: American autographs from the collection of Gertrude Emerson, New York City, American & foreign autographs from the collection of John M. Geddes, Williamsport, PA	1929 October 30
b. 5, f. 5	Sale 3786: The library of the late John C. Williams, Morristown, N.JPart II: English literature	1929 November 6-8
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Sale 3871: A Charles Dickens collection of superlative merit and equally fine first editions of American and English authors, the library of the honorable Frederick W. Lehmann, St. Louis, MO	1930 December 2-3
b. 5, f. 7	Sale 4041: The renowned library of LtCol. Ralph H. Isham, C.B.E.; first editions of Boswell, Johnson, Goldsmith, & Piozzi, with co-related booksand other rarities	1933 May 4
b. 5, f. 8	Sale 4073: Rare books, autographs, manuscripts, drawings, the original manuscript of the Star-Spangled Banner& other valuable properties	1934 January 4-5
b. 5, f. 9	Sale 4107: The library of the late Rev. Dr. Roderick Terry of Newport, Rhode Island. Part One.	1934 May 2-3
b. 5, f. 10	Sale 4121: The library of the late Thomas Hughes Kelly, New York, including his renowned collection of books about Ireland, together with some prints including mezzotints by S. Arlent Edwards	1934 October 24-25
b. 6, f. 1	Sale 4125: The library of the late Rev. Dr. Roderick Terry of Newport, Rhode Island. Part Two.	1934 November 7-8
b. 6, f. 2	Sale 4140: The library of the late Ogden Goelet of New York. Part One.	1935 January 3-4
b. 6, f. 3	Sale 4148: The library of the late Ogden Goelet of New York. Part Two.	1935 January 24-25
b. 6, f. 4	Sale 4154. The library of the late Rev. Dr. Roderick Terry of Newport, Rhode Island. Part Three.	1935 February 14-15
b. 6, f. 5	Sale 4227: Paintings by Del Sarto, Maes, Mor, De Vosand others, property of the estates of the late Edward G. O'ReillyMary Ogden Adams, Washington, and South Lincoln, Mass., G.H. and C.W. Schumannwith additions including property of a number of private collectors	1936 January 23
b. 6, f. 6	Sale 4240: The library of the late Marsden J. Perry, Providence, Rhode Islandtogether with "Alice in Wonderland", autographs and drawings by Carrolland other important items, the property of a Lady; and extra-illustrated copy of Dumas' "The Three Musketeers"a leaf from the Gutenberg bible and other important items, the property of a New York collector, and other properties	1936 March 11-12
b. 7, f. 1	Sale 4279: First editions, incunabula, press books, autograph letters and manuscripts, standard sets in fine bindings, colored plate books. The splendid library formed by Mrs. Milton E. Getz, Beverly Hills, California. Part II, Langland-Z	1936 November 24-25
b. 7, f. 2	Sale 4323: The library of the late George Allison Armour, Princeton, N.J	1937 April 22-23
b. 7, f. 3	Sale 4348: First editions, autographs, manuscripts, fine library sets, Kelmscott Press, Bruce Rogers, and other press publications, Nuremberg Chronicle, 1493the splendid library of the late Parke E. Simmons, Evanston, Illinois	1937 November 17-18

## American Art Association, Anderson Galleries; New York, NY (continued)

b. 7, f. 4	Sale 4385: The Cortlandt F. Bishop Library. Part One A-H	1938 April 5-8
b. 7, f. 5	Sale 4391: The Cortlandt F. Bishop Library. Part Two I-Q	1938 April 25-27
b. 7, f. 6	Sale 4414: The Cortlandt F. Bishop Library. Part Three R-Z	1938 November 14-15
	Anderson Auction Company; New York, NY	1908-1915
b. 8, f. 1	No. 703: Catalogue of the library of Henry W. Poor. Part I. Masterpieces of printing; illuminated and other manuscriptsautographs and private bookclub publications.	1908 November 17-19
b. 8, f. 2	No. 708: Catalogue of the library of Henry W. Poor. Part II. Masterpieces of printing; illuminated and other manuscriptsautographs and private bookclub publications.	1908 December 7-9
b. 8, f. 3	No. 715: Catalogue of the library of Henry W. Poor. Part III. Masterpieces of printing; illuminated and other manuscriptsautographs and private bookclub publications.	1909 January 12-14
b. 8, f. 4	No. 728: Catalogue of the library of Henry W. Poor. Part IV. Masterpieces of printing; illuminated and other manuscriptsautographs and private bookclub publications.	1909 February 23-25
b. 8, f. 5	No. 745: Catalogue of the library of Henry W. Poor. Part V. Masterpieces of printing; illuminated and other manuscriptsautographs and private bookclub publications.	1909 April 5-7
b. 8, f. 6	No. 779: Rare books including Walpoliana and books printed at the Strawberry Hill Press collected by Lewis Buddy 3d of New York	1909 November 9
b. 8, f. 7	The library of Louis J. Haber of New York City: a remarkable collection made during the past twenty-five years, covering the whole period of English literature from the authors of the sixteenth century to the present dayPart I.	1909 December 1-2
b. 9, f. 1	No. 905: Catalogue of the library of Robert Hoe of New York: illuminated manuscripts, incunabula, historical bindingsmanuscripts, etc. Part I: A to K.	1911 April 24
b. 9, f. 2	No. 906: Catalogue of the library of Robert Hoe of New York: illuminated manuscripts, incunabula, historical bindingsmanuscripts, etc. Part I: L to Z.	1911 May 1
b. 9, f. 3	Catalogue of the library of Robert Hoe of New York: illuminated manuscripts, incunabula, historical bindingsmanuscripts, etc. Part II: A to K.	1912 January 8
b. 9, f. 4	Catalogue of the library of Robert Hoe of New York: illuminated manuscripts, incunabula, historical bindingsmanuscripts, etc. Part II: L to Z.	1912 January 15
b. 9, f. 5	Library of Mr. William W. Allis of Milwaukee: an extraordinary collection of first editions of English authors, including Shakespeare, Miltonand the Brownings	1912 March 25-26
b. 9, f. 6	Catalogue of the library of Robert Hoe of New York: Illuminated manuscripts, incunabula, historical bindingsmanuscripts, etc. Part III: A to K.	. 1912 April 15
b. 9, f. 7	Catalogue of the library of Robert Hoe of New York: Illuminated manuscripts, incunabula, historical bindingsmanuscripts, etc. Part III: L to Z.	. 1912 April 22

## Anderson Auction Company; New York, NY (continued)

b. 10, f. 1	Catalogue of the library of Robert Hoe of New York: Illuminated manuscripts, incunabula, historical bindingsmanuscripts, etc. Part IV: A to K.	1912 November 11
b. 10, f. 2	Catalogue of the library of Robert Hoe of New York: Illuminated manuscripts, incunabula, historical bindingsmanuscripts, etc. Part IV: L to Z.	1912 November 18
b. 10, f. 3	Price lists and ephemera for Robert Hoe sale Parts I-IV.	1911 April–1912 November
b. 10, f. 4	Library of the late Adrian H. Joline of New York City. Part VI. Autograph letters, documents, and manuscripts	1915 May 17-18
And	erson Galleries, Inc.; New York, NY	1917–1929
b. 10, f. 5	No. 1290: Selections of rare autographs from the collections of Mr. J.L. Clawson of Buffalo, N.Y.; Mrs. B.A. Brown of New York City; and from other consignors	1917 March 26
b. 10, f. 6	No. 1297: Catalogue of the famous library of the late J.B. Learmont of Montreal, Canada. Part II. Remarkable collection of early bibles, Americana and other valuable books	1917 April 16-19
b. 10, f. 7	Sale number 1365: English literature from the library of Henry E. Huntington. Part Nine	1918 November 6-7
b. 10, f. 8	Sale number 1442: Rare and valuable books and bindings collected by the late Samuel P. Avery of New York	1919 November 10-12
b. 10, f. 9	Sale number 1462: English, French and American literature in original manuscripts, first editions, handsome bindings and standard sets. From the libraries of Mr. Roland R. Conklin of Huntington, Long Island; Mrs. Mary E. Plummer of New York; the late Hon. Henry H. Peck of Waterbury, Conn. and other owners and estates	1920 February 9-11
b. 11, f. 1	Sale number 1514: The library of a Boston gentleman for many years resident in Europe	1920 June 10-11
b. 11, f. 2	Sale number 1537: Later English literature from the library of John L. Clawson of Buffalo, New York	1920 November 29-30
b. 11, f. 3	Sale number 1565: Autographs, manuscripts and broadsides from the stock of the late George D. Smith. Part Five.	1921 March 14-15
b. 11, f. 4	Sale number 1614: The library of William M. MacBean of Yonkers, N.Y. Books on Scotland, ballads, etc. and the splendid collection of costume and colored plate books gathered by Madame Bertha S. Fiero of New York City to be sold by order of her estate with other consignments of interest and importance	1921 December 13-14
b. 11, f. 5	Sale number 1658: The splendid library of the late Theodore N. Vail of New York comprising a large variety of the choicest colored plate books by Alken, Cruikshank, and Rowlandsonthe four folios of Shakespeare; and rare Americana	1922 May 2-6
b. 11, f. 6	Sale number 1659: The fine private library of The Hon. John M. Patterson of Philadelphia consisting of association books of the most personal and interesting natureand other rarities of uncommon interest and importance	1922 May 15

## Anderson Galleries, Inc.; New York, NY (continued)

b. 11, f. 7	Sale number 1690: The library of the late Henry Cady Sturges of New York City. Part Two: English literature	1922 December 11-13
b. 11, f. 8	Sale number 1699: The later library of Herschel V. Jones, Minneapolis, Minn	1923 January 23
b. 11, f. 9	Sale number 1704: The fine and extensive library of Mrs. John B. Stanchfield of Islip, Long Island	1923 January 24-26
b. 11, f. 10	Sale number 1705: The Henry Symons collections	1923 January 27- February 3
b. 11, f. 11	Sale number 1709: Choice books from the library of David G. Joyce of Chicago, Ill. Autographs and original manuscripts of Queen Elizabethfirst editions of Oscar Wilde, with presentation copies by him; sumptuous bindings, etc. etc	1923 February 13-14
b. 12, f. 1	Sale number 1717: Books, autographs and manuscripts of extreme rarity from the library of Mrs. Luther S. Livingston of Cambridge, Mass. With a view important books from the library of the late Commodore E.C. Benedict of Greenwich, Conn. And other collections	1923 March 5-6
b. 12, f. 2	Sale number 1721: The American library of the late William H. Winters formerly librarian of the New York Law Institute. A remarkable collection of early acts, journals, laws, etc	1923 March 8-9
b. 12, f. 3	Sale number 1722: Autographs, documents, etc. from the collection of James S. McIver of Chappaqua, N.Y. the collection of the late Harrie Hough of Baltimore, MD. And important letters from the estate of the late Grace Wilkes of New York City. With additions	1923 March 14-15
b. 12, f. 4	Sale number 1732: The library of Mr. A.J. Morin of Chicago, Ill. Consisting of modern first editions of English and American authors, original manuscripts, and inscribed and presentation copies.	1923 April 8-9
b. 12, f. 5	Sale number 1768: The library of John Quinn. Part One A-C.	1923 November 12-14
b. 12, f. 6	Sale number 1783: The library of John Quinn. Part Two D-H.	1923 December 10-12
b. 12, f. 7	Sale number 1794: The library of John Quinn. Part Three I-Morley.	1924 January 14-16
b. 12, f. 8	Sale number 1806: The library of John Quinn. Part Four Morris-Sterne.	1924 February 11-13
b. 12, f. 9	Sale number 1815: Autographs of American & foreign historical & literary celebrities.	1924 March 3
b. 13, f. 1	Sale number 1820: The library of John Quinn. Part Five Stevenson-Zola.	1924 March 17-20
b. 13, f. 2	Catalogue of the William Harris Arnold collection of manuscripts, books & autograph letters	1924 November 10-11
b. 13, f. 3	Sale number 1890: The library of the late Beverly Chew. Part One: English literature before 1800, manuscript Horae, printed Horae	1924 December 8-9

## Anderson Galleries, Inc.; New York, NY (continued)

b. 13, f. 4	Sale number 1897: The library of the late Beverly Chew. Part Two: English literature after 1800, presentation copies, bibliography	1925 January 5-7
b. 13, f. 5	Sale number 2029: The autograph collection formed by the late Col. James H. Manning, Albany, N.YPart Two. American, English & continental autographs literary & historical including royalty & the World War	
b. 13, f. 6	Sale number 2032: English literature from the library of Mr. R.B. Adam, Buffalo, N.Y.	1926 February 15-16
b. 13, f. 7	Sale number 2065: Autographs, broadsides & association books of great historical interest & value. The collection of Isidore Braggiotti, Brookline, Massfrom the library of Emanuel Hertz, New York Cityfrom the collection of the late Col. James H. Manning, Albany, N.Ythe property of Witter Bynner, New York City & other important properties sold by order of the owners	1926 April 26
b. 13, f. 8	Sale number 2068: Books from the library of the late Richard Mansfield, New York	1926 April 28-29
b. 13, f. 9	Sale number 2126: Important letters and documents, the collection of the late Tristram Coffin, New York City	1927 January 17
b. 13, f. 10	Sale number 2130: The American & English autograph collection of Mr. A.C. Goodyear, Buffalo, N.Y.	1927 February 1-2
b. <b>14</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Sale number 2276: Books & prints sold by order of the George D. Smith Book Company, Inc. in liquidation. Part Four.	1928 May 21-23
b. 14, f. 2	Sale number 2307: The library of Jerome Kern, New York City. Part One A-J.	1929 January 7-10
b. 14, f. 3	Sale number 2311: The library of Jerome Kern, New York City. Part Two J-Z.	1929 January 21-25
	Anderson and Garland; Newcastle-upon-Tyne, England	1932
b. 14, f. 4	Sale reference no. 2440: By direction of The Right Hon. The Earl of Durham. Catalogue of the collection of valuable pictures and water colour drawings	1932 April 18
	Andrew Edmunds Prints & Drawings; London, England	2011
b. 14, f. 5	James Gillray.	2011 April
	Anthony d'Offay; London, England	
b. 14, f. 6	Art and literature 1870-1920: a catalogue of drawings and manuscripts. With price list and correspondence card laid in.	undated
	Anthony W. Laywood; Knipton, Grantham, Lincolnshire	2010
b. 14, f. 7	Catalogue 180.	2010
b. 14, f. 8	Catalogue 181.	2010
	Arnold Muirhead; London, England	1958-1961
b. 14, f. 9	The lime tree miscellany number twenty-one.	1958 Autumn

## Arnold Muirhead; London, England (continued)

b. 14, f. 10	The lime tree miscellany number twenty-four.	1960 Summer
b. 15, f. 1	The lime tree miscellany number twenty-five.	1960 Winter
b. 15, f. 2	The lime tree miscellany number twenty-six.	1961 Summer
	Argosy Book Stores; New York, NY	
b. 15, f. 3	Catalogue 617: Old and rare books.	undated
	Arthur Ackermann & Son; London, England	1991
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Annual exhibition of sporting paintings, watercolours, bronzes and engravings.  With advertisement and photocopy of magazine article laid in.	1991 November 30
	Appelfeld Gallery; New York, NY	1966-1979
b. 15, f. 5	Catalogue no. 14: Books old, rare and unusual.	1966
b. 15, f. 6	Catalogue number 27: Books of every description.	1979 Winter
b. 15, f. 7	Catalogue number 28: Books of every description.	1979 Summer
	Asprey & Co.; London, England	1979
b. 15, f. 8	Book catalogue 1979: A selection of finely bound books by Asprey.	1979
	B. Weinreb Architectural Books Ltd.; London, England	1961–1968
b. 15, f. 9	Catalogue 1: Architecture books & drawings.	1961
b. 15, f. 10	Catalogue 2: Books and drawings before 1800.	1963
b. 15, f. 11	Catalogue 13: Dictionaries and encyclopedias.	1965 Winter
b. 15, f. 12	Furniture.	1965
b. 15, f. 13	Catalogue 21: Engraved ornament.	1967 Spring
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Catalogue 25: The Society of Dilettanti, neo-classical taste and Greek Revival architecture.	1968
	B. F. Stevens & Brown, Ltd.; London, England	1946-1959
b. 15, f. 15	Number 6: An illustrated catalogue of rare and interesting books	1946
b. 15, f. 16	Number 23: Catalogue of books: a miscellany of rare and interesting items	1959
	B. H. Blackwell Ltd.; Oxford, England	1944-2002
b. 16, f. 1	Catalogue 501: Blackwell's spring miscellany of antiquarian & modern secondhand books.	1944
b. 16, f. 2	Catalogue 675: Bibliography and palaeography.	1958
b. 16, f. 3	Catalogue 695: Rare books.	1959
b. 16, f. 4	Catalogue 718: Bibliography and palaeography.	1960

## B. H. Blackwell Ltd.; Oxford, England (continued)

b. 16, f. 5	Catalogue A1077: Antiquarian & collectors' books on art, architecture & bibliography with a selection of books on the performing arts.	1977
b. 16, f. 6	Catalogue A1093: History.	1977
b. 16, f. 7	Catalogue 1097: Antiquarian children's books.	1977
b. 16, f. 8	Books new and forthcoming.	1978 Autumn
b. 16, f. 9	Catalogue A1121: Rare and interesting books. [Copy 1]	1979
b. 16, f. 10	Catalogue A1121: Rare and interesting books. [Copy 2]	1979
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue A1122: Rare modern books.	1979
b. 16, f. 12	Catalogue A1123: Natural history.	1979
b. 16, f. 13	Catalogue A1124: Antiquarian books on travel & topography.	1979
b. 16, f. 14	Catalogue A1125: Antiquarian science and medicine.	1979
b. 16, f. 15	Catalogue 1127: 20th century English literature.	1979
b. 16, f. 16	Catalogue A1128: Antiquarian English literature.	1979
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Catalogue A1131: Bibliography and allied subjects, including books from the library of Graham Pollard.	1979
b. 16, f. 18	Catalogue A1133: Antiquarian English literature.	1979
b. 16, f. 19	Blackwell's centennial antiquarian catalogue.	1979
b. 16, f. 20	Catalogue A1134: History.	1979
b. 16, f. 21	Catalogue A1136: Catalogue of books from the library of Dennis Wheatley.	1979
b. 16, f. 22	Catalogue A1137: Rare and interesting books.	1979
b. 16, f. 23	Catalogue A1138: Performing arts.	1979
b. 16, f. 24	Catalogue 1980(6): English literature to 1900.	1980
b. 17, f. 1	Catalogue A90: English literature and related subjects.	1988
b. 17, f. 2	Travel and topography.	1991 April
b. 17, f. 3	Antiquarian literature.	1993 October
b. 17, f. 4	Catalogue B113: Antiquarian & modern books.	circa 2000
b. 17, f. 5	Catalogue B115: Antiquarian & modern books.	circa 2002
b. 17, f. 6	Catalogue B117: Antiquarian & modern books.	circa 2002
b. 17, f. 7	Catalogue B119: Antiquarian & modern books.	circa 2002
b. 17, f. 8	Catalogue B120: Antiquarian & modern books.	circa 2002
	Baldwins' Book Barn; West Chester, Pennsylvania	1979

## Baldwins' Book Barn; West Chester, Pennsylvania (continued)

b. 17, f. 9	Catalogue 52: Mostly Americana.	1979 Midwinter
	Bangs & Co.; New York, NY	1901
b. 17, f. 10	Books and letters collected by William Harris Arnold of New York.	1901 May 7-1901 May 8
	Beeleigh Abbey; Maldon, Essex, England	1971–1974
b. 17, f. 11	BA/8: English literature and translations printed after 1700.	circa 1971
b. 17, f. 12	BA/10: Antiquarian and rare books.	circa 1971
b. 17, f. 13	BA/18: Topography of the British Isles.	circa 1974
	Bennett & Marshall; London, England	1967–1973
b. 17, f. 14	Catalogue 4: Books on the Western hemisphere printed prior to 1801.	1967
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Catalogue 11: First and other important editions including a selection of interesting press books.	circa 1971
b. 17, f. 16	Catalogue 17: Library of literature of the XIXth and XXth centuries.	circa 1973
b. 17, f. 17	Catalogue 19: Fine books from many fields.	circa 1973
	Bennett, Stuart; Mill Valley, CA	1996-2012
b. 18, f. 1	Catalogue 23: Catalogue of English, eccentric, low-life & libertine literature from the reign of King Charles I to the accession of Queen Victoria.	received 1996 February
b. 18, f. 2	Catalogue 25: A modest Mill Valley miscellany	received 1996
b. 18, f. 3	Catalogue 26: Catalogue of books for and about (and with a few by) children	circa 1996
b. 18, f. 4	Catalogue 58: A bagatelle from Belmont: A catalogue of rarities, oddities,	circa 2014
	social history, children's books & a little mainstream literature.	CII Ca 2014
b. 18, f. 5	social history, children's books & a little mainstream literature.  A tenth Mill Valley miscellany mostly of English books 1628-1902	received 2007
b. 18, f. 5 b. 18, f. 6	<u> </u>	
	A tenth Mill Valley miscellany mostly of English books 1628-1902  Women writers of the British Isles: A catalogue of books printed between	received 2007
	A tenth Mill Valley miscellany mostly of English books 1628-1902  Women writers of the British Isles: A catalogue of books printed between 1698 and 1864	received 2007 received 2012
b. 18, f. 6	A tenth Mill Valley miscellany mostly of English books 1628-1902  Women writers of the British Isles: A catalogue of books printed between 1698 and 1864  Berlin Photographic Company; Berlin, Germany  Original graphic art.	received 2007 received 2012 1915
b. 18, f. 6	A tenth Mill Valley miscellany mostly of English books 1628-1902  Women writers of the British Isles: A catalogue of books printed between 1698 and 1864  Berlin Photographic Company; Berlin, Germany  Original graphic art.  Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.	received 2007 received 2012 1915 1915
b. 18, f. 6 b. 18, f. 7	A tenth Mill Valley miscellany mostly of English books 1628-1902  Women writers of the British Isles: A catalogue of books printed between 1698 and 1864  Berlin Photographic Company; Berlin, Germany  Original graphic art. Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.  Bernard Halliday; Leicester, England	received 2007 received 2012 1915 1915 1959–1963
b. 18, f. 6 b. 18, f. 7 b. 18, f. 8	A tenth Mill Valley miscellany mostly of English books 1628-1902  Women writers of the British Isles: A catalogue of books printed between 1698 and 1864  Berlin Photographic Company; Berlin, Germany  Original graphic art.  Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.  Bernard Halliday; Leicester, England  No. 277: Catalogue of old & modern books.	received 2007 received 2012 1915 1915 1959–1963 1959
b. 18, f. 6 b. 18, f. 7 b. 18, f. 8	A tenth Mill Valley miscellany mostly of English books 1628-1902  Women writers of the British Isles: A catalogue of books printed between 1698 and 1864  Berlin Photographic Company; Berlin, Germany  Original graphic art.  Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.  Bernard Halliday; Leicester, England  No. 277: Catalogue of old & modern books.  No. 282: Catalogue of old & modern books.	received 2007 received 2012 1915 1915 1959–1963 1959

## Bernard J. Shapero Rare Books; London, England (continued)

b. 18, f. 11	Short title catalogue no. 2 With letter laid in.	undated
b. 18, f. 12	A selection of books from the 16th century to the 20th century.  With letter and order form laid in.	undated
Berr	nard Quaritch; London, England	1900-2014
b. 18, f. 13	No. 197: Catalogue of the literature and history of the British Islands. Part V.	1900 March
b. 19, f. 1	No. 199: Catalogue of the literature and history of the British Islands. Part VII.	1900 June
b. 19, f. 2	No. 203: Catalogue of choice and valuable books comprising works on the fine arts, numismata, transactions of learned societies and miscellaneous recent purchases.	1900 December
b. 19, f. 3	No. 204: Catalogue of choice and valuable books: topography, genealogy, heraldryincluding the library of the late Colonel Newsome and important purchases from the Ashburton, Peel, and Sykes collections.	1901 February
b. 19, f. 4	No. 213: Catalogue of rare and valuable books comprising works on the fine arts, bibliographyand a great variety of recent purchases.	1902 March
b. 19, f. 5	No. 217: Catalogue of rare and valuable books comprising manuscripts, books printed on vellumand miscellaneous recent purchases	1902 July
b. 19, f. 6	No. 218: Catalogue of rare and valuable books comprising works on Africa, America, the fine artsthe collection of the late Joseph Jackson Howard, Esq	1902 November
b. 19, f. 7	No. 222: Catalogue of rare and valuable books comprising works on Africa, America, Australasia	1903 June
b. 19, f. 8	No. 226: Catalogue of rare and valuable books comprising works on America, bibles, bibliographyand a selection of important new books.	1903 November
b. 19, f. 9	No. 228: Catalogue of rare and valuable works on the fine arts including an important collection of early books illustrated with woodcuts. Part I.	1904 March
b. 19, f. 10	No. 231: Catalogue of rare and valuable works on the fine arts including an important collection of early books illustrated with woodcuts. Part III.	1904 June
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>11</b>	No. 242: Catalogue of rare and valuable books relating to genealogy, heraldry, topographical history and antiquities.	1905 July
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>12</b>	No. 247: Catalogue of rare and valuable books comprising works on America, Australiaand a selection of important new books.	1906 March
b. 19, f. 13	No. 251: Catalogue of rare and valuable books comprising works on America, Australasiaand a selection of important new books.	1906 July
b. 20, f. 1	No. 252: Catalogue of rare and valuable books comprising works on Africa, America, Australasiaand a choice collection of prints and engravings with a selection of important new books.	1906 October
b. 20, f. 2	Catalogue of selected editions of works in English literatureincluding a large number of well-bound books suitable for presentation	1908

### 12

b. 20, f. 3	No. 267: Catalogue of rare and valuable books on Africa, America, Australasiawith a selection of important recent publications.	1908 July
b. 20, f. 4	No. 269: Catalogue of rare and valuable books including works on America, Australasia, Bibliographywith a selection of recent publications.	1908 October
b. 20, f. 5	No. 274: Catalogue of rare and valuable books including works on Africa, America, Australasiawith a selection of important recent publications.	1909 April
b. 20, f. 6	No. 278: Catalogue of rare and valuable books on the fine arts. Part III	1909 June
b. 20, f. 7	No. 279: Catalogue of rare and valuable books on the fine arts. Part IV	1909 July
b. 20, f. 8	No. 281: Catalogue of rare and valuable books including works on America, association books, autograph letters	1909 October
b. 20, f. 9	No. 282: Catalogue of rare and valuable books including works on bibles and theology, bibliography	1909 October
b. 20, f. 10	No. 286: Catalogue of rare and valuable books and autograph documents and letters offered at special terms	1910 March
b. <b>20</b> , f. <b>11</b>	No. 295: Catalogue of rare and valuable books and autograph documents and letters	1910 July
b. 20, f. 12	No. 306: Catalogue of rare and valuable books including works on America, bibliographyoccult sciences, periodicals and transactions of learned societies	1911 June
b. 20, f. 13	No. 316: Catalogue of rare and valuable books including works on Africa, America	1912 July
b. 20, f. 14	No. 321: Catalogue of rare and valuable books	1912 December
b. 21, f. 1	No. 322: Catalogue of books in English literature and history. Part II Dickens- Lindsay.	1912 December
b. 21, f. 2	No. 323: Catalogue of rare and valuable books including Arundel Society's chromolithographsbooks from the library of Andrew Lang	1913 January
b. 21, f. 3	No. 328: Catalogue of rare and valuable books	1914 January
b. 21, f. 4	No. 329: Catalogue of books in English literature and history. Part IV Skelton-	1914 March
	Z.	
b. 21, f. 5		1914 April
b. 21, f. 5 b. 21, f. 6	No. 330: Catalogue of valuable books and mss. includingthe library of	1914 April 1915 December
	No. 330: Catalogue of valuable books and mss. includingthe library of ornithological works formed by the late Dr. Philip Lutley Sclater	
b. 21, f. 6	No. 330: Catalogue of valuable books and mss. includingthe library of ornithological works formed by the late Dr. Philip Lutley Sclater  No. 340: Catalogue of books on natural history. Part II.  No. 344: Catalogue of English manuscripts, historical documentsforming the second supplement to A catalogue of books in English literature and history.	1915 December

and pastimes.		1921 October
b. 21, f. 11 No. 366: Catalogue of rare and valuable books		1922 January
b. 21, f. 12 No. 368: Catalogue of rare and valuable books		1922 March
b. 21, f. 13 No. 371: Catalogue of rare and valuable books		1922 June
b. 22, f. 1 No. 372: Catalogue of rare and valuable books		1922 October
b. 22, f. 2 No. 381: Catalogue of rare and valuable books		1924 January
b. 22, f. 3 No. 384: Catalogue of rare and valuable booksa fine sel and seventeenth century English literature	lection of sixteenth	1924 April
b. 22, f. 4 No. 391: Catalogue of rare and valuable books including Oriental history and literature	occult sciences,	1925 April
b. 22, f. 5 No. 395: Catalogue of rare and valuable books		1925 October
b. 22, f. 6 No. 405 Part II: Catalogue of standard English books (incomprinted since the beginning of the eighteenth century. P		1927 January
b. 22, f. 7 No. 410: Catalogue of rare and valuable books		1927 September
b. 22, f. 8 No. 415: Catalogue of rare and valuable booksincluding library of the late R.H. Rimington-Wilson, Esq.	g a selection from the	1928 April
b. 22, f. 9 No. 419: Catalogue of rare and valuable books including. selection of works issues by well-known printing presse		1928 September
b. 22, f. 10 No. 421: Catalogue of rare & valuable books		1928 November
b. 22, f. 11 No. 427: Catalogue of rare & valuable books[Copy 1]		1929
b. 22, f. 12 No. 427: Catalogue of rare & valuable books[Copy 2]		1929
b. 22, f. 13 No. 429: Catalogue of autograph letters & manuscripts a documents	and signed	1929
b. 23, f. 1 No. 432: Catalogue of first editions of English books prir eighteenth & nineteenth centuries.	nted during the	1930
b. 23, f. 2 No. 434: Catalogue of important and rare books on the f	fine arts	1930
b. 23, f. 3 No. 435: Catalogue of rare & valuable books including as	ssociation books	1930
b. 23, f. 4 No. 459: Catalogue of books on America including the A regions.	arctic & Antarctic	1932
b. 23, f. 5 No. 460: Catalogue of books on genealogy, heraldry and	l topography.	1932
b. 23, f. 6 No. 465: Catalogue of books including publications of the	ne Aldine Press	1932
b. 23, f. 7 No. 474: Catalogue of books comprising bibles, liturgies, collection of proclamations and broadsides.	, theology, etcand a	1933

b. 23, f. 8	No. 496: Catalogue of books including bibliography & palaeographyand a very large selection of works relating to Scotland	1934
b. 23, f. 9	No. 507: Catalogue of books in English literature and historytogether with books from modern presses	1935
b. 23, f. 10	No. 517: Annals of English literature 1483-1925: A selection of books	1936
b. 23, f. 11	No. 530: Catalogue of books in English literature and historytogether witha remarkable Horace Walpole collection[Copy 1]	1937
b. 23, f. 12	No. 530: Catalogue of books in English literature and historytogether witha remarkable Horace Walpole collection[Copy 2]	1937
b. 24, f. 1	No. 541: Catalogue of books and manuscripts	1937
b. 24, f. 2	No. 553: Catalogue of miscellaneous books specially selected for the beauty of their coloured plates.	1938
b. 24, f. 3	No. 566: Catalogue of books selected from the stock of Bernard Quaritch Ltd.	1939
b. 24, f. 4	No. 618: Catalogue of important books mainly on the decorative crafts.	1944
b. 24, f. 5	Catalogue of books and manuscripts issues to commemorate the one hundredth anniversary of the firm Bernard Quaritch 1847-1947	1947
b. 24, f. 6	No. 652: Catalogue of books comprising bibliography, catalogues, facsimiles, typography	1948
b. 24, f. 7	No. 686: Catalogue of books comprising bibliography, catalogues, facsimiles, typography	1951
b. 24, f. 8	No. 778: Catalogue of books of English literature and history.	1958
b. 24, f. 9	No. 821: Catalogue of books on palaeography.	1961
b. 24, f. 10	No. 832: English literature and history	1962
b. 24, f. 11	John Masefield list.	1969 Fall
b. 24, f. 12	No. 900: English literature (printed after 1800)	1970
b. 24, f. 13	No. 904: Private press books, standard sets of English literature and fine bindings.	1970
b. 24, f. 14	No. 908: Books about books.	1971
b. 24, f. 15	No. 910: English literature and history (including translations) with some eighteenth century literature.	1971
b. 24, f. 16	No. 912: Catalogue of illustrated books.	1971
b. 24, f. 17	No. 919: Modern first editions including a section of Bloomsburiana.	1972
b. 24, f. 18	No. 926: Buxton Forman.	1973
b. 25, f. 1	No. 931: Autographs & manuscripts.	1973
b. 25, f. 2	No. 935: Bibliography and associated subjects.	1973

b. 25, f. 3	No. 936: English literature and history printed in the eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth centuries. $$	1974
b. 25, f. 4	No. 938: Autographs, manuscripts & proofs with a preliminary section of poetry in English.	1974
b. 25, f. 5	No. 948: Bibliography & palaeography.	1975
b. 25, f. 6	No. 955: English literature and historywith some autograph letters and manuscripts.	1975
b. 25, f. 7	No. 956: Bibliography.	received 1976 March 8
b. 25, f. 8	No. 960: Press books and modern first editions.	1976
b. 25, f. 9	No. 967: English literature from 1700 including some autograph letters and music.	1976
b. 25, f. 10	No. 968: Bibliography and palaeography.	1977
b. 25, f. 11	No. 973: Bibliography, palaeography, and ancillary subjects.	1977
b. 25, f. 12	No. 979: English literature printed after 1700 and associated items.	1977
b. 25, f. 13	No. 984: A catalogue of books on bibliography & palaeography.	1978
b. 25, f. 14	No. 992: English literature from 1800 including some autograph letters.	1978
b. 25, f. 15	No. 997: Press books, limited editions and illustrated books.	1979
b. 25, f. 16	No. 998: Bibliography & palaeography.	1979
b. 25, f. 17	No. 1008: Eighteenth century English literature.	1980
b. 25, f. 18	New series bulletin 23: Eighteenth century English verse.	1984
b. 26, f. 1	No. 1043: Four centuries of English books.	received 1984 December
b. 26, f. 2	New series bulletin 39: Eighteenth century English verse: A new stocklist.	1986
b. 26, f. 3	No. 1066: English literature.	dated 1986 Winter
b. 26, f. 4	No. 1075: English books before 1701: A stocklist.	dated 1987
b. 26, f. 5	New series bulletin 47: English literature miscellany eleven: Recent acquisitions.	1987 Autumn
b. 26, f. 6	New series bulletin 49: English literature miscellany twelve.	1988 Summer
b. 26, f. 7	No. 1103: English literature in manuscript: Fifty texts, letters, proofs and annotated books	between 1993 and 1994
b. 26, f. 8	No. 1181: English books and manuscripts 1528-1922.	between 1993 and 2000

b. 26, f. 9	No. 1188: English books before 1800.	between 1993 and 2000
b. 26, f. 10	No. 1208: English books: Eighteenth and nineteenth century.	between 1993 and 2000
b. 26, f. 11	Books by and about women.	received 1994 November
b. 27, f. 1	Politics and literature in Britain, c. 1690-1835.	1995 November
b. 27, f. 2	Eighteenth century English verse.	1996 May-June
b. 27, f. 3	No. 1244: The Gothic novel.	1997
b. 27, f. 4	No. 1318: Archaeology.	2004
b. 27, f. 5	List 2005/15: An English miscellany: Poetry, fiction, history, politics, low life, religion, London.	2005 Winter
b. 27, f. 6	No. 1346: Art & architecture.	2007
b. 27, f. 7	Early books $\&$ manuscripts: With Pizarro in the Andes…collection of Spanish street ballads.	2008 August
b. 27, f. 8	List 2008/12: English books: The eighteenth century, cookery, gardening, collection, Jacobites and Jacobeans, Voltaire, Scotland, historiography, politics.	2008
b. 27, f. 9	List 2008/12: English books: The eighteenth century, cookery, gardening, collection, Jacobites and Jacobeans, Voltaire, Scotland, historiography, politics. [Proof copy]	2008
b. 27, f. 10	No. 1399: Art & architecture.	2010
b. 27, f. 11	List 2010/1: Theatre 1500-1960.	2010
b. 27, f. 12	List 2011/1: Collecting private and public, curiosities, pictures, sculpture, books, coins, prints	2011
b. 28, f. 1	List 2011/8: English books: new acquisitions, Germany, radicals, womenDefoe, Donne, Gibbon, Tennyson, British travel, art, private printing.	2011
b. 28, f. 2	No. 1430: Philosophy, politics, economics.	2014
	Bertram Rota, Ltd.; London, England	1975–1976
b. 28, f. 3	Catalogue 200: Two hundred rare and interesting books.	1975-1976 Winter
	Birrell & Garnett, Ltd.; London, England	1927-1940
b. 28, f. 4	Catalogue no. 16: Collection of books illustrating the literary history of Great Britain during the last fifty years of the eighteenth century.	1927
b. 28, f. 5	Catalogue no. 44: Early newspapers.  Note sheet laid in.	between 1927 and 1940

Black, Robert K. (Robert Kerr); Upper Montclair, NJ

b. 28, f. 6	Catalog 5: Rare books, first editions, autographs and manuscripts. The fifth co-operative catalog of members of the middle Atlantic states chapter of the Antiquarian Booksellers Association of America, Inc.	undated
В	lack Sun Books; New York, NY	1970-1978
b. 28, f. 7	Catalogue 36: First editions, books about books.	undated
b. 28, f. 8	Catalogue 44: Rare books, first editions.	undated
В	loomsbury Book Auctions; London, England	1987-2009
b. 28, f. 9	Sale 85: Catalogue of printed books including books from the libraries of Peter Collinson (1694-1768) and John Cator (c.1730-1810).  With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1987 October 22
b. 28, f. 10	Sale 87: Catalogue of printed books With price list, bidding slip, and advertisements laid in.	1987 November 19
b. 28, f. 11	Sale 88: Catalogue of printed books With price list and notes laid in.	1987 December 17
b. 28, f. 12	Sale 89: Catalogue of printed books With price list laid in.	1988 January 14
b. 28, f. 13	Sale 90: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1988 February 4
b. 28, f. 14	Sale 91: Catalogue of printed books, manuscripts and maps With bidding slip laid in.	1988 February 18
b. <b>29</b> , f. 1	Sale 93: Catalogue of printed books and atlases	1988 March 17
b. 29, f. 2	Sale 95: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1988 April 21
b. 29, f. 3	Sale 96: Catalogue of printed books	1988 May 12
b. 29, f. 4	Sale 101: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1988 August 18
b. 29, f. 5	Sale 102: Catalogue of printed books including the property of Lord and Lady Taylor of Harlow; the property of Dorset County Library; and the property of the Royal Institute of British architects  With price list and bidding slip laid in.	
b. 29, f. 6	Sale 103: Catalogue of printed books With bidding slip laid in.	1988 September 22
b. <b>29</b> , f. 7	Sale 104: Catalogue of private press books and bibliography, including the reference library of the Loughborough School of Library and Information Science  With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1988 October 6

## Bloomsbury Book Auctions; London, England (continued)

b. 29, f. 8	Sale 111: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1989 January 12
b. 29, f. 9	Sale 114: Catalogue of printed books With price list laid in.	1989 March 15-16
b. 29, f. 10	Sale 116: Catalogue of printed books and atlases With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1989 April 27
b. 29, f. 11	Sale 117: Catalogue of printed books	1989 May 11
b. 29, f. 12	Sale 118: Catalogue of drawings, prints and illustrated books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1989 May 25
b. 29, f. 13	Sale 120: Catalogue of printed books and manuscripts With bidding slip laid in.	1989 June 22
b. 29, f. 14	Sale 121: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1989 July 13
b. 29, f. 15	Sale 122: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1989 July 27
b. 30, f. 1	Sale 123: Catalogue of printed books With bidding slip laid in.	1989 August 17
b. 30, f. 2	Sale 124: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1989 September 7
b. 30, f. 3	Sale 125: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1989 September 28
b. 30, f. 4	Sale 126: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1989 October 12
b. 30, f. 5	Sale 127: Catalogue of printed books With bidding slip laid in.	1989 October 26
b. 30, f. 6	Sale 128: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1989 November 23
b. 30, f. 7	Sale 129: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1989 December 14
b. 30, f. 8	Sale 130: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1990 January 11
b. 30, f. 9	Sale 131: Catalogue of printed books, letters and manuscripts With bidding slip laid in.	1990 January 25
b. 30, f. 10	Sale 132: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1990 February 8

## Bloomsbury Book Auctions; London, England (continued)

b. 30, f. 11	Sale 133: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1990 February 22
b. 30, f. 12	Sale 134: Catalogue of printed books With price list, bidding slip, and note laid in.	1990 March 8
b. 30, f. 13	Sale 135: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1990 March 22
b. 30, f. 14	Sale 136: Catalogue of Old Master, decorative and modern prints and drawings and illustrated books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1990 April 6
b. 31, f. 1	Sale 137: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1990 April 26
b. 31, f. 2	Sale 143: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1990 July 27
b. 31, f. 3	Sale 354: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1999 September 2
b. 31, f. 4	Sale 355: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1999 September 16
b. 31, f. 5	Sale 359: Catalogue of important autograph letters, historical documents and commemorative media  With price list and bidding slip laid in.	1999 November 11
b. 31, f. 6	Sale 401: Catalogue of manuscripts, historical documents, illuminated manuscripts and autograph letters	2001 June 21
b. 31, f. 7	Sale 420: Catalogue of printed books With price list and bidding slip laid in.	2002 January 10
b. 31, f. 8	Sale 464: Books on the picturesque, British topography and foreign travel	2003 June 26
b. 31, f. 9	Sale 472: Architecture, sport, natural history, travel and topography	2003 October 16
b. 31, f. 10	Sale NY029: The Paula Peyraud collection: Samuel Johnson & women writers in Georgian society.	2009 May 6
	Book Press Ltd.; Williamsburg, VA	2004-2015
b. 31, f. 11	No. 155: Mostly new arrivals.	2004
b. 31, f. 12	No. 163: Mostly new arrivals.	2005
b. 31, f. 13	No. 205: The 36th annual Boston International Antiquarian Book Fair.	2012 November 16-18
b. 31, f. 14	No. 223: Mostly new arrivals, architecture, art & applied arts, trade catalogues, miscellany.	2015
	Bonhams; London, England	2002-2007

## Bonhams; London, England (continued)

b. 32, f. 1	Sale 31373: Collection of the late Ronald A. Cohen.	2002 December 10
b. 32, f. 2	Sale 10053: Printed books, maps and manuscripts.	2003 March 11
b. 32, f. 3	Sale 11037: Printed books, maps and manuscripts.	2004 March 23
b. 32, f. 4	Sale 15506: Tony Banks Collection: Political art and memorabilia belonging to the late Lord Stratford.	2007 May 3
	Bottega d'Erasmo; Torino, Italy	1968
b. 32, f. 5	Catalogue 114: Italia historia, iura, paleographia.	1968
	Bow Windows Book Shop; Lewes, Sussex, England	1963–1979
b. 32, f. 6	Catalogue 1: Reprints of standard works and important books including bibliography.	1963
b. 32, f. 7	Catalogue 11.	1966
b. 32, f. 8	Catalogue 18.	1967
b. 32, f. 9	Catalogue 27.	circa 1969
b. 32, f. 10	Catalogue 32.	received 1969 May
b. 32, f. 11	Catalogue 38: Natural history.	circa 1970
b. 32, f. 12	Catalogue 41.	circa 1970
b. 32, f. 13	Catalogue 48.	circa 1971
b. 32, f. 14	Catalogue 49.	dated 1972 February
b. 32, f. 15	Catalogue 59.	between 1972 and 1977?
b. 33, f. 1	Catalogue 61.	between 1972 and 1977?
b. 33, f. 2	Catalogue 64.	between 1972 and 1977?
b. 33, f. 3	Catalogue 72: Natural history.	between 1972 and 1977?
b. 33, f. 4	Catalogue 73.	between 1972 and 1977?
b. 33, f. 5	Catalogue 76.	dated 1977
b. 33, f. 6	Catalogue 79.	received 1979 April
b. 33, f. 7	Catalogue 80.	circa 1979

## Bow Windows Book Shop; Lewes, Sussex, England (continued)

b. 33, f. 8	Catalogue 81.	received 1979 October
b. 33, f. 9	Catalogue 82.	received 1979 December
	Brentano's; New York, NY	1978-1979
b. 33, f. 10	Catalogue of fine and rare books.	1978 Christmas
b. 33, f. 11	Catalogue of fine and rare books.	circa 1979
	Brick Row Book Shop; New York, NY	1930-1931
b. 33, f. 12	Catalogue 34: Choice & rare books in every field of English literature	1930
b. 33, f. 13	Catalogue 36: Old and valuable books comprising a selection of English literature, incunabula	1931
	Bruce Gimelson; Fort Washington, Pennsylvania	1971
b. 33, f. 14	Autograph auction number 6.	1971 October 19
b. 33, f. 15	Autograph auction number 7.	1971 October 29
	C. A. Stonehill, Inc.; New Haven, CT	1940
b. 34, f. 1	The Jewish contribution to civilization.	1940
	C. F. Libbie & Co., Boston, MA	1901
b. 34, f. 2	Catalogue of the valuable private library, of the late Frederick W. French, of Boston	1901 April 23-25
	California Book Auction Galleries; San Francisco and Los Angeles, CA	1978-1995
b. 34, f. 3	Sale 146: Literature, art, history.	1978 December 2
b. 34, f. 4	Sale 153: Four centuries of printed books.	1979 July 8
b. 34, f. 5	Sale 6099Z: Fine books & manuscripts. With notes and bid form laid in.	1994 October 19
b. 34, f. 6	Sale 6322: Fine & rare books including architecture & design, travel & exploration, maps & atlases, Americanaand fantasy & science fiction.  With letter and ephemera laid in.	1995 October 17
	Carnegie Book Shop; New York, NY	1961–1976
b. 34, f. 7	Catalogue 161: Books, literature, first editions, rare & old books	dated 1961
b. 34, f. 8	Catalogue 259: Autograph letters & manuscripts 1584-1961	dated 1962 April
b. 34, f. 9	Catalogue 290: Booksautograph letters	circa 1967
b. 34, f. 10	Catalogue 300: Autographs and manuscripts. With postcard laid in.	dated 1968 March

# Carnegie Book Shop; New York, NY (continued)

b. 34, f. 11	Catalogue 338: Autograph letters, manuscripts.	dated 1974 January
b. 35, f. 1	Catalogue 350: Fine books.	circa 1975
b. 35, f. 2	Catalogue 353: Fine booksbooks about books	circa 1975
b. 35, f. 3	Catalogue 359: Autograph letters.	circa 1975
Ch	arles B. Wood III, Inc.; South Woodstock, CT	1967-2017
b. 35, f. 4	Catalogue 2: American architecture.	dated 1967 June
b. 35, f. 5	Catalogue 9: Architecture, science and technology.	dated 1969 April
b. 35, f. 6	Catalogue 12: Architecture, landscape gardening, and furniture design.	1970
b. 35, f. 7	Catalogue 13: American architectural books 1775-c. 1889.	1970-1971 Winter
b. 35, f. 8	Catalogue 16: Art and architectural books of the late 17th, 18th, & 19th centuries.	1971 Fall
b. 35, f. 9	Catalogue 20: History of American art, primarily out of print reference books on American painting, sculpture and architecture.	1971 Spring/ Summer
b. 35, f. 10	Catalogue 21: Selection of rare books in the history of architecture & the fine arts.	1972
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue 29: Selection of architectural books published between c. 1900-1960.	dated 1974
b. 35, f. 12	Catalogue 33: Rare and uncommon books in the history of architecture published during the nineteenth century.	1975
b. 35, f. 13	Catalogue 34: Selection of rare and important books in the arts and sciences.	1975–1976
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue 36: Books on American art: books, pamphlets & portfolios on American painting and sculpture including a wide selection of rare & ephemeral nineteenth century publications.	1976
b. 36, f. 2	Catalogue 39: Early books on architecture, art history, landscape gardening, etc	1977
b. 36, f. 3	Catalogue 40: Nineteenth century architectural books: With special sections on international fairs and expositions 1851-1930; landscape architecture 18th-20th century; furniture and interiors 18th-20th century.	1977
b. 36, f. 4	Catalogue 43: Antiquarian technology: A selection of rare and uncommon books in a variety of scientific and technical fields, arranged in forty-one subject areas.	1978
b. 36, f. 5	Catalogue 44: Rare and uncommon books in five subject areas of interest and value to collectors and scholars in the fields of the history of art, architecture, technology and the book arts.	1979
b. 36, f. 6	Catalogue 95: Arts, crafts, trades, manufactures with an emphasis on conservation. Part One: A-L.	1997 June

b. 36, f. 7	Catalogue 121: History of the book: bindings, book bindings, color platespaper, parchmentprinting history, sample books, stereotype printingwood engraving, etc. etc.	2004 December
b. 36, f. 8	Catalogue 128: Material culture, including a separate section on English country houses.	2006
b. 36, f. 9	Catalogue 132: Recent acquisitions: Rare books, manuscripts, ephemera, trade catalogues, photographs, prints and one sketchbook.	2007 June
b. 36, f. 10	Catalogue 145: Early architectural books.	2010 November
b. 37, f. 1	Catalogue 155: One hundred books and manuscripts, new and recent acquisitions.	dated 2012
b. 37, f. 2	Catalogue 162: Rare books & manuscripts, new & recent acquisitions.	between 2012 and 2015
b. 37, f. 3	Catalogue 166: Rare books & manuscripts, new & recent acquisitions.	circa 2015
b. 37, f. 4	Catalogue 167: A touchstone for the arts.	received 2015 November
b. 37, f. 5	Catalogue 170: Rare books & manuscripts, new & recent acquisitions.	between 2015 and 2017
b. 37, f. 6	Catalogue 173: Rare books, landscape & garden history, miscellany in various fields, fairs & expositions 1799-1939.	2017
	Charles S. Boesen; New York, NY	
b. 37, f. 7	Charles S. Boesen; New York, NY  Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.	undated
b. 37, f. 7	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis	undated
b. 37, f. 7 b. 37, f. 8	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.	undated
	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.  Charles Hamilton Auctions; New York, NY	
	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.  Charles Hamilton Auctions; New York, NY  Section of May 24 catalogue.	undated
b. 37, f. 8	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.  Charles Hamilton Auctions; New York, NY Section of May 24 catalogue.  Charles W. Traylen; Guildford, Surrey, England	undated 1949–1979
b. 37, f. 8 b. 37, f. 9	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.  Charles Hamilton Auctions; New York, NY Section of May 24 catalogue.  Charles W. Traylen; Guildford, Surrey, England Catalogue 14: The Wentworth Woodhouse library (first portion).	undated 1949–1979 1949
b. 37, f. 8 b. 37, f. 9 b. 37, f. 10	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.  Charles Hamilton Auctions; New York, NY Section of May 24 catalogue.  Charles W. Traylen; Guildford, Surrey, England Catalogue 14: The Wentworth Woodhouse library (first portion).  Catalogue 45: Miscellaneous recent purchases of secondhand books.	undated 1949–1979 1949 1958
b. 37, f. 8 b. 37, f. 9 b. 37, f. 10 b. 37, f. 11	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.  Charles Hamilton Auctions; New York, NY Section of May 24 catalogue.  Charles W. Traylen; Guildford, Surrey, England Catalogue 14: The Wentworth Woodhouse library (first portion).  Catalogue 45: Miscellaneous recent purchases of secondhand books.  Catalogue 58: Rare & valuable books & manuscripts.  Catalogue 64: Six centuries of fine books comprising over five hundred items	undated 1949–1979 1949 1958
b. 37, f. 8 b. 37, f. 9 b. 37, f. 10 b. 37, f. 11 b. 37, f. 12	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.  Charles Hamilton Auctions; New York, NY Section of May 24 catalogue.  Charles W. Traylen; Guildford, Surrey, England Catalogue 14: The Wentworth Woodhouse library (first portion).  Catalogue 45: Miscellaneous recent purchases of secondhand books.  Catalogue 58: Rare & valuable books & manuscripts.  Catalogue 64: Six centuries of fine books comprising over five hundred items recently purchased and selected from stock.	undated 1949–1979 1949 1958 1963
b. 37, f. 8  b. 37, f. 9  b. 37, f. 10  b. 37, f. 11  b. 37, f. 12  b. 38, f. 1	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.  Charles Hamilton Auctions; New York, NY Section of May 24 catalogue.  Charles W. Traylen; Guildford, Surrey, England Catalogue 14: The Wentworth Woodhouse library (first portion).  Catalogue 45: Miscellaneous recent purchases of secondhand books.  Catalogue 58: Rare & valuable books & manuscripts.  Catalogue 64: Six centuries of fine books comprising over five hundred items recently purchased and selected from stock.  Catalogue 83: Rare books and pamphlets of the eighteenth century.	undated 1949–1979 1949 1958 1963 1965
b. 37, f. 8  b. 37, f. 9  b. 37, f. 10  b. 37, f. 11  b. 37, f. 12  b. 38, f. 1  b. 38, f. 2	Catalog 15, Part I: Selections from the library of the late Dr. Samuel Wyllis Bandler.  Charles Hamilton Auctions; New York, NY Section of May 24 catalogue.  Charles W. Traylen; Guildford, Surrey, England Catalogue 14: The Wentworth Woodhouse library (first portion).  Catalogue 45: Miscellaneous recent purchases of secondhand books.  Catalogue 58: Rare & valuable books & manuscripts.  Catalogue 64: Six centuries of fine books comprising over five hundred items recently purchased and selected from stock.  Catalogue 83: Rare books and pamphlets of the eighteenth century.  Catalogue 86: One hundred & three fine books & manuscripts.	undated 1949–1979 1949 1958 1963 1965 1975

## Chas. J. Sawyer, Ltd.; London, England (continued)

b. 38, f. 5	No. 81: Catalogue of books & manuscripts recently purchased from private sources together with a supplement of books from the library of the late Lord Willoughby de Broke.	1925
b. 38, f. 6	No. 253: An imposing collection of books issued during five hundred years.	1960
b. 38, f. 7	No. 267: Books for the reader and collector including angling, art, bindingsetc.	1964
b. 38, f. 8	No. 281: Books of interest: art, fine bindingsetc. together with a supplement of autograph letters and manuscripts.	1970
b. 38, f. 9	No. 282: An illustrated catalogue of books for the reader and collector.	1970
Che	effins; Cambridge, England	2002
b. 38, f. 10	A sale on the premises of the residual contents of Cleveland Lodge, Great Ayton, North Yorkshire, the property of the late Lady Fry.	2002 June 18
Chr	istopher Edwards; London, England	1994-2013
b. 64, f. 1	Short list 4: Supplement latest acquisitions.	received 1994 June
b. 64, f. 2	Short list 5: Rare books and manuscripts including books belonging to or presented by Charles Babbage, Charles BurneyHorace Walpole and Sir Philip Warwick and manuscripts or letters by Christopher Anstey, George Anne BellamyJonathan Swift, Horace Walpole, Sir David Wilkie and William Wordsworth.	receive 1995 July
b. 64, f. 3	Short list 6: English and continental literature and history: A miscellany of recent acquisitions.	
b. 64, f. 4	List 21: Fine English and continental books: literature, philosophy, religion and other subjects, including copies on large or fine paper, presentation copies and fine bindings.	dated 2002 January
b. 64, f. 5	List 29: Fifty new arrivals: Books and manuscripts from the sixteenth to the nineteenth centuries including books from the libraries of: James Boswell, William Cole, Oliver CromwellWilliam Henry IrelandAlexander PopeJonathan Swift	dated 2004 May
b. 64, f. 6	List 34: One hundred recent acquisitions including literary manuscripts, autograph letters and drawings, and some remarkable association copies.	dated 2006 May
b. 64, f. 7	List 38: Fine English and continental books and manuscripts.	dated 2008 March
b. 64, f. 8	List 43: From a private collection. Part III. English literature, including 18th century drama, and miscellaneous subjects.	dated 2009 June
b. 64, f. 9	List 44: From a private collection. Part IV. Politics, Parliamentary history and philosophy.	dated 2009 June
b. 64, f. 10	List 46: Manuscripts, autograph letters & printed books: A selection from stock, mostly recent acquisitions.	dated 2010 May

# Christopher Edwards; London, England (continued)

b. <b>64</b> , f. <b>11</b>	List 63: Women in literature and society: Books from 1500 to 1850 written by, for, about or against, given to or owned by, translated by or intended for women.	circa 2013
b. 64, f. 12	List 68: Rare books and manuscripts.	circa 2013
	Christopher Mendez; London, England	1995
b. 64, f. 13	Catalogue 81: Engravings & etchings sixteenth to eighteenth centuries. With typed memo laid in.	1995 November
	Colophon Book Shop; Exeter, New Hampshire	1978-1985
b. 64, f. 14	Catalogue 9: Bibliography, books about books, bookbinding, papermaking, typography, book design, printing history, book collecting.	received 1978 May
b. 64, f. 15	Catalogue 20: Bibliographies, books about books.	undated
	Colin and Charlotte Franklin; Oxford, England	1971-1972
b. 64, f. 16	Catalogue 1: Introductory; fine and rare books in English before Kelmscott.	1971 January
b. 64, f. 17	Catalogue 4: Bibliophile & antiquary.	1972 Spring
b. 64, f. 18	Catalogue 5: Privately printed.	1972 Autumn
	Colin Richardson; Benington, Boston, Lincolnshire, England	1958-1967
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue 103: Bibliography, typography and ancillary subjects.	dated 1958 April
b. <b>65</b> , f. 2	Catalogue 115: The eighteenth century; books printed in England 1701-1800 including a supplement of separate plays, appendices of later editions of 18th century works; reference works; bibliographies.	1960
b. 65, f. 3	Catalogue 116: Selection of rare & important books.	dated 1961 February
b. 65, f. 4	Catalogue 119: Bibliography, typography and ancillary subjects.	dated 1961 June
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 147: The eighteenth century; books printed in England 1701-1800 including appendices of later editions of 18th century works; reference works; bibliographies.	1965
b. 65, f. 6	Catalogue 150: Bibliography.	1966
b. <b>65</b> , f. 7	Catalogue 153: The eighteenth century; books printed in England 1701-1800 including appendices of later editions of 18th century works; reference works; bibliographies.	1966
b. 65, f. 8	Catalogue 156: Selection of rare & important books.	1967
	Columbia University. Press, New York, NY	1968
b. 65, f. 9	The British Museum books in print and forthcoming publications.	1968
	The Current Company; Bristol, RI	
b. 65, f. 10	Chapter & verse: a catalogue of rare books; first editions and the interesting and unusual.	undated

	Currie, Kit; New York, NY	1977-1978
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue 1: Printing & bookmaking.	1977-1978 Winter
	Daniell, Walter V. (Walter Vernon); London, England	
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Catalogue of an extensive collection of autograph letters and historical documents. Part II. Containing those of British poets, authors, and literatimanuscripts and letters relating to special localities or subjects (illustrated).	undated
	David J. Holmes Autographs; Philadelphia, PA	1986
b. 65, f. 13	Catalogue 14: English autographs. [Copy 1]	1986
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Catalogue 14: English autographs. [Copy 2]	1986
	David Magee; San Francisco, CA	1960
b. 65, f. 15	Catalogue of some five hundred examples of the printing of Edwin $\&$ Robert Grabhorn.	1960
	Davis & Harvey; Philadelphia, PA	1902
b. 65, f. 16	Catalogue 877: Rare American and English literature and a large collection of scarce engraved American portraits and views belonging to estate Thos. Donaldson, deceased and Henry S. Cushing, late of Philadelphia.	1902 March 14-15
	Davis & Orioli; Florence, Italy	
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Catalogue 113: Rare books; including a large collection of early sales catalogues, rare Spanish books, old medicine and science, books printed in the 16th century, and many other interesting subjects.	undated
	Dawson's of Pall Mall; Folkestone, Kent, England	
	Dawson's operated two shops, one in Pall Mall, London and one in Folkestone, Kent. Both produced catalogs with different numbering systems. Although they are part of the same firm, these two offices have been listed under individual subseries to avoid confusion in numbering.	
b. 66, f. 1	Supplementary list no. 1.	1973
b. 66, f. 2	Catalogue 12: Bibliography and other reference works.	dated 1975 Spring
b. 66, f. 3	Catalogue 13: Bibliography and other reference works.	dated 1976 March
b. 66, f. 4	Catalogue 14: Catalogue of current bibliographies, subject and author with a selection of reference works. [Copy 1]	between 1976 and 1978
b. 66, f. 5	Catalogue 14: Catalogue of current bibliographies, subject and author with a selection of reference works. [Copy 2]	between 1976 and 1978
b. 66, f. 6	Catalogue 15: Bibliography and other reference works.	between 1976 and 1978

# Dawson's of Pall Mall; Folkestone, Kent, England (continued)

b. 66, f. 7	Catalogue 16: Bibliography and other reference works.	received 1978 April
Da	wson's of Pall Mall; London, England	1958-1981
b. 66, f. 8	Catalogue 100: Rare and fine books and manuscripts; incunabula, illustrated books, classics of science, John Dee's copy of Strabo, two unique Pynson imprints, etc.	1958 November
b. 66, f. 9	The Royal Society of London: for the promotion of natural knowledge 1660-1960. Part I: Abernathy to Evelyn.	1960
b. 66, f. 10	The Royal Society of London: for the promotion of natural knowledge 1660-1960. Part II: Falconer to Newton.	1960
b. 66, f. 11	The Royal Society of London: for the promotion of natural knowledge 1660-1960. Part III: Isaac Newton to Thomas Young.	1960
b. 66, f. 12	The Royal Society of London: for the promotion of natural knowledge 1660-1960. Part IV: Addenda to all parts.	1961
b. 66, f. 13	No. 36: Repository of medicine and science; old and rare medical and scientific books.	1961 April
b. 66, f. 14	No. 107: Catalogue of rare books, including a selection from the stock of Raphael King Ltd.	dated 1961 January
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>15</b>	No. 41: Repository of medicine and allied subjects.	1962 January
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>16</b>	No. 115: Natural history including botany.	between 1960 and 1966
b. 66, f. 17	Catalogue 153: General literature A-L.	dated 1966 February
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>18</b>	Dawson catalogue 1966.	1966 Spring
b. 66, f. 19	Catalogue no. 162: Fine manuscripts and rare books.	1966 July
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue 167: English literature, poetry, drama, prose and criticism from the sixteenth to the twentieth century.	dated 1967 January
	With typed letter laid in.	
b. 67, f. 2	Catalogue 215: English literature.	between 1966 and 1971
b. 67, f. 3	Catalogue 220: Rare books & manuscripts; a selection of noteable recent purchases.	1971 June
b. 67, f. 4	Catalogue 225: Rare books, Americana, agriculture, art and architecturephilosophy and theology, science and medicine, travel.	between 1971 and 1973
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 233: Novels in English.	1973 January
b. 67, f. 6	Catalogue 236: 80 books by and about Daniel Defoe.	circa 1973
b. <b>67</b> , f. 7	Catalogue 242: Selection of rare and interesting printed books from the 15th to the 20th century.	1973 October

## Dawson's of Pall Mall; London, England (continued)

b. 67, f. 8	Catalogue 243: Selection of rare and interesting books.	1973 December
b. 67, f. 9	Catalogue no. 246: Manuscripts and autograph letters.	dated 1974 April
b. 67, f. 10	Catalogue 250: Rare and important books from six centuries illustrating the history of Western thought.	circa 1974
b. 67, f. 11	Catalogue 251: History & antiquities.	1974 June
b. 67, f. 12	Catalogue 252: English literature, rare $\&$ valuable books from the fifteenth to the twentieth centurystandard collected works and a few reference books.	circa 1974
b. 67, f. 13	Catalogue 264: Fine colour plate books.	1977
b. 67, f. 14	Catalogue 265: English literature 1500-1900.	between 1977 and 1978
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Catalogue 266: Economics; rare and important books on economics, politics and political economyand related subjects from the earliest times to Keynes's General Theory.	between 1977 and 1978
b. 67, f. 16	Catalogue 269: Isaac Newton: A catalogue of rare books & one manuscript.	circa 1978
b. 68, f. 1	Catalogue 283: Rare books on various subjects.	received 1981 March
b. 68, f. 2	Catalogue 285: Fine printed & illustrated books & reference.	dated 1981 June
	Deighton, Bell, and Co.; Cambridge, England	1965–1981
b. 68, f. 3	Catalogue 92. With telegram laid in.	dated 1965 February
b. 68, f. 4	Catalogue 94.	dated 1965
b. 68, f. 5	Extra series no. 28.	dated 1965
b. 68, f. 6	Catalogue 99.	dated 1966 May
b. 68, f. 7	Catalogue 103: Bibliography, typography and ancillary subjects. With receipt and note laid in.	dated 1967 February
b. 68, f. 8	Catalogue 106. With attached receipt.	dated 1967 June
b. 68, f. 9	Catalogue 107.	dated 1967
b. 68, f. 10	Catalogue 112. With advertisement laid in.	between 1968 and 1974
b. 68, f. 11	Catalogue 117. With advertisement laid in.	between 1968 and 1974
b. 68, f. 12	Catalogue 123. With advertisement laid in.	between 1968 and 1974

# Deighton, Bell, and Co.; Cambridge, England (continued)

b. 68, f. 14	Catalogue 149. With advertisement laid in.	1975
b. 68, f. 15	Extra series no. 2.	dated 1976
b. 68, f. 16	Catalogue 206.	1977 Spring
b. 68, f. 17	Catalogue 209.	1977 Autumn
b. 69, f. 1	Catalogue 210. With advertisement laid in.	1978 Spring
b. 69, f. 2	Catalogue 211: Deighton Bell and Frank Hammond.	1978 Autumn
b. 69, f. 3	Catalogue 213.	1978 Winter
b. 69, f. 4	Catalogue 215.	1979 Winter
b. 69, f. 5	Catalogue 220.	1981 Spring
b. 69, f. 6	Catalogue 221: British topography, local history.	1981
	Derrydale Press; New York, NY	1937
b. 69, f. 7	A decade of American sporting books & prints by Derrydale Press, 1927-1937. Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson	1937
	Deval & Muir; Takeley, Bishop's Stortford, Hertforshire, England	1970
b. 69, f. 8	Catalogue 4: English & foreign literature, mostly first editions, literary annuals, souvenirs and keepsakes.	dated 1970 March
b. 69, f. 9	Catalogue 7: Illustrated books, typography & calligraphy.	circa 1970
	Dobell's Antiquarian Bookstore; Kent, England  Dobell's Antiquarian Bookstore includes catalogs by P.J. & A.E. Dobell, Percy J. Dobell, and Percy J. Dobell and Son. After some years of operating separate shops run independently by brothers Percy and Arthur Dobell, the business of these earlier firms (as well as the firm of Arthur Dobell, not represented in this collection) were eventually transferred to Dobell's Antiquarian Bookstore, run by Percy, in 1938. The partnership between Arthur and Percy officially dissolved in 1945, and in that same year Percy's portion of the business based in Tunbridge Wells became Percy J. Dobell & Son.	1925-1949
b. 69, f. 10	No. 44: Catalogue of autograph letters, manuscripts, and historical documents	1925
b. 69, f. 11	No. 50: Catalogue of autograph letters, manuscripts, etc.	1925 December
b. 69, f. 12	No. 76: Catalogue of rare and valuable booksalso a collection of autograph letters & manuscripts and a collection of portraits and engravings, etc. etc.	1928 May
b. 69, f. 13	Catalogue of XVIIIth century verse and a catalogue of books by and relating to Dr. Jonathan Swift.  With newspaper clipping and notes laid in.	1933
b. 70, f. 1	No. 79: List of old and rare books for the most part in English literature.	1943

## Dobell's Antiquarian Bookstore; Kent, England (continued)

b. 70, f. 2	No. 81: List of old and rare books for the most part in English literature.	1944
b. 70, f. 3	No. 111: Rare old books, pamphlets, broadsides and fugitive pieces.	1949
b. 70, f. 4	No. 165: Catalogue of books and pamphlets.	1961
	Dodd, Mead & Company; New York	1903-1905
b. <b>70</b> , f. 5	Catalogue no. 66: Autographs and manuscripts.	1903 January
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue no. 78: Catalogue of autograph letters and historical and literary manuscripts	1905 November
	Donald A. Berry; London, England	1958-1970
b. 70, f. 7	List no. 14.	1958
b. 70, f. 8	Acts George III.	dated 1958 March
b. 70, f. 9	List no. 19: Economics, history, science, medicine and other subjects.	1958
b. 70, f. 10	List no. 34: Economics, history, law and other subjects.	1961
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue 34: Economics, political science and allied subjects.	1970
	Dramatis Personae Ltd.; Sheffield, MA	1995-2007
b. 70, f. 12	Catalogue 38: Theatre, drama, conjuring, circus, and puppetry.	dated 1995 May
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Catalogue 41: Theatre, drama, conjuring, circus, and puppetry.	received 1996 February
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Catalogue 48: Theatre, drama, conjuring, circus, and puppetry.	circa 1998
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Catalogue 92: Theatre, drama, conjuring, circus, and puppetry.	dated 2007 March
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Catalogue 94: Theatre, drama, conjuring, circus, and puppetry.	dated 2007 November
	Duttons Inc.; New York, NY	1931
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Sale catalogue of the private library of Paul Hyde Bonner. Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson, May 1973.	1931
	E. Mathews; London, England	1925-1963
b. 70, f. 18	No. 5: Catalogue of books by or relating to Dr Johnson & members of his circle.	1925
b. 70, f. 19	No. 18: Catalogue of books, chiefly first editions.	1928 February
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>20</b>	No. 23: Johnson, Boswell, Piozzi, Fielding, Smollett, Sterne, Goldsmith, Chesterfield, Gibbon, Gray, Collins, Burke: One hundred books.  Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.	1929 February

## E. Mathews; London, England (continued)

b. 70, f. 21	No. 27: Catalogue of fifty famous first editions. Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.	1929 December
b. 70, f. 22	Catalogue 33: Rare books in English literature. Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.	1930 November
b. 71, f. 1	Catalogue 35: Rare books in English literature, including sections devoted to Tennyson, his family and friendsand a supplement of the literature of gossip.  Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.	1931 April
b. 71, f. 2	Catalogue 36: Catalogue of books selected from the library of the late Earl of Birkenhead.	1931 May
b. 71, f. 3	Catalogue 78: Catalogue of first editions.	1939 May
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Catalogue 88: Two private libraries. Part I: A small continental library. Part II: The 18th century library of a bibliographical scholar.	1942
b. 71, f. 5	No. 97: Rare books M-Z.	between 1942 and 1944
b. <b>71,</b> f. 6	Catalogue 99: Copy book collector's vade mecum.	dated 1944
b. <b>71,</b> f. 7	Catalogue 128: Interesting books, English and continental, with 30 illustrations. Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.	1952 Autumn
b. 71, f. 8	Catalogue 147: A selection from our stock of rare and interesting books both English and continental on a wide variety of subjects and of all periods.	1958 Summer
b. 71, f. 9	Catalogue 149 Part II: Subject books, including extensive sections on arts, crafts & trades, bibliography; children's books, medicine, science and typography	dated 1959 August
b. 71, f. 10	Catalogue 152: The art of the book. Part III: comprising subject and author bibliographies, specimens of colour and process printing, illustrated books and drawings made by book illustrators.	dated 1962 November
b. 71, f. 11	Catalogue 159: Four artists in book design. Part II: Stephen Gooden and Joan Hassall.	circa 1962
b. 71, f. 12	List 86: William Hogarth.	received 1963 February
E	E. Weyhe, Inc.; New York, NY	1956-1977
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Catalogue 93: Catalogue of books on fine and applied arts, architecture and decoration, rare and illustrated books.	1956 Autumn
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Catalogue 97: Catalogue of books on fine and applied arts, architecture and decoration, rare and illustrated books.	1961 Summer
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Catalogue 98: Catalogue of books on fine and applied arts, architecture and decoration, rare and illustrated books.	1962 Winter

# E. Weyhe, Inc.; New York, NY (continued)

b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Catalogue 105: Catalogue of books on fine and applied arts, architecture and decoration, rare and illustrated books. [Copy 1] With advertisement laid in.	circa 1963
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Catalogue 105: Catalogue of books on fine and applied arts, architecture and decoration, rare and illustrated books. [Copy 2]	circa 1963
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue 106: Choice art books.	1968 Fall
b. 72, f. 2	Catalogue 107: Catalogue of books on fine and applied arts, architecture and decoration, rare and illustrated books.	1969 Fall
b. 72, f. 3	Catalogue 108: Choice art books.	1969 December
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Catalogue 109: Catalogue of books on fine and applied arts, architecture and decoration, rare and illustrated books.	1970 Fall
b. 72, f. 5	Catalogue 113: Catalogue of books on fine and applied arts, architecture and decoration, rare and illustrated books.	1974 Fall
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue 114: Catalogue of books on fine and applied arts, architecture and decoration, rare and illustrated books.	1977 Fall
	E. C. Lowe; Bath, England	
b. 72, f. 7	No. 161: Catalogue of books, recent purchases from private collections.	undated
b. 72, f. 8	Special list no. 163: Catalogue of books, recent acquisitions from private collections.	undated
	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield	1963-1979
b. 72, f. 9		1963–1979 1963
b. 72, f. 9 b. 72, f. 10	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield	
•	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield  No. 162: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.	1963
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>10</b>	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield  No. 162: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.  No. 177.	1963 1970
b. 72, f. 10 b. 72, f. 11	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield  No. 162: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.  No. 177.  No. 190.	1963 1970 1977
b. 72, f. 10 b. 72, f. 11 b. 72, f. 12	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield  No. 162: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.  No. 177.  No. 190.  No. 194. [Copy 1]	1963 1970 1977 1978
b. 72, f. 10 b. 72, f. 11 b. 72, f. 12 b. 72, f. 13	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield  No. 162: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.  No. 177.  No. 190.  No. 194. [Copy 1]  No. 194. [Copy 2]	1963 1970 1977 1978 1978
b. 72, f. 10 b. 72, f. 11 b. 72, f. 12 b. 72, f. 13 b. 72, f. 14	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield  No. 162: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.  No. 177.  No. 190.  No. 194. [Copy 1]  No. 194. [Copy 2]  No. 195.	1963 1970 1977 1978 1978 1979
b. 72, f. 10 b. 72, f. 11 b. 72, f. 12 b. 72, f. 13 b. 72, f. 14 b. 72, f. 15	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield  No. 162: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.  No. 177.  No. 190.  No. 194. [Copy 1]  No. 194. [Copy 2]  No. 195.  No. 196.	1963 1970 1977 1978 1978 1979
b. 72, f. 10 b. 72, f. 11 b. 72, f. 12 b. 72, f. 13 b. 72, f. 14 b. 72, f. 15	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield  No. 162: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.  No. 177.  No. 190.  No. 194. [Copy 1]  No. 194. [Copy 2]  No. 195.  No. 196.  No. 197.	1963 1970 1977 1978 1978 1979 1979
b. 72, f. 10 b. 72, f. 11 b. 72, f. 12 b. 72, f. 13 b. 72, f. 14 b. 72, f. 15 b. 72, f. 16	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield  No. 162: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.  No. 177.  No. 190.  No. 194. [Copy 1]  No. 194. [Copy 2]  No. 195.  No. 196.  No. 197.  E. P. Goldschmidt & Co. Ltd.; London  Catalogue 50: Sources of English literature before 1640, including a substantial group of books mentioned by Chaucer, many of the Italian	1963 1970 1977 1978 1978 1979 1979 1979
b. 72, f. 10 b. 72, f. 11 b. 72, f. 12 b. 72, f. 13 b. 72, f. 14 b. 72, f. 15 b. 72, f. 16	E. M. Lawson & Company; Sutton Coldfield  No. 162: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.  No. 177.  No. 190.  No. 194. [Copy 1]  No. 194. [Copy 2]  No. 195.  No. 196.  No. 197.  E. P. Goldschmidt & Co. Ltd.; London  Catalogue 50: Sources of English literature before 1640, including a substantial group of books mentioned by Chaucer, many of the Italian novelistsand many others.	1963 1970 1977 1978 1978 1979 1979 1979 1940–1973 before 1945

## E. P. Goldschmidt & Co. Ltd.; London (continued)

b. 73, f. 5	Catalogue 142: Early science & medicine.	1969 October
b. 73, f. 6	Catalogue 143: Books for scholars and collectors with an appendix of 16th century plays.	1970 January
b. 73, f. 7	Catalogue 146: A collection of books on a variety of subjects including early medicine and science with a supplement of works of reference and bibliographies.	1971 March
b. 73, f. 8	Catalogue 147: A collection of books on a variety of subjects including early medicine and science.	1971 September
b. 73, f. 9	Supplement 15: A 16th century miscellany.	1971 December
b. 73, f. 10	Catalogue 148: A collection of books on a variety of subjects including early medicine and science.	1972 April
b. 73, f. 11	Catalogue 149: A collection of books of the 15th to the 18th century on a wide variety of subjects, mostly with illustrations.	1973 January
b. 73, f. 12	Supplement 16: Books on various subjects	1973 June
b. 73, f. 13	Catalogue 150 Part I: A collection of books and engravings including an early Lafrericollections of Roman guidesand of maps of ancient and modern Rome	1973 September
b. 73, f. 14	Catalogue 150 Part II: 150 new acquisitions, books on a large variety of subjects, from the 15th to the 19th century mostly with illustrations.	1973 November
E	Edgar H. Wells & Co.; New York	1925
b. <b>74</b> , f. 1	Catalogue of books on a variety of interesting subjects, but chiefly English literature, pirates and piracy, ships and shipping, with important autograph letters of Lord Byron and Samuel Richardson.	1925 March
E	Edward C. Fales; Salisbury, NH	
b. 74, f. 2	Catalogue 18: Literature and history in manuscript and printa collection on ornithology, New England and New Hampshire.	undated
E	Edward Eberstadt & Sons; New York, NY	
b. 74, f. 3	Catalogue 162: Texas: Being a collection of rare & important books & manuscripts relating to the Lone Star State.	undated
E	Emily Driscoll; New York, NY	1958
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>4</b>	No. 18: Autographs, manuscripts, drawings, association books.	1958 November
-	The Export Book Co.; Preston, Lancashire, England	1959-1977
b. 74, f. 5	Catalogue no. 570: Selection of interesting books on a variety of subjects	1959
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue no. 610: Scarce and interesting books for the collector, public and university library	1963
b. 74, f. 7	Catalogue no. 612: Recent acquisitions of rare and interesting books	1963
b. <b>74</b> , f. 8	Catalogue no. 631: Spring catalogue of books on many subjects.	1965

# The Export Book Co.; Preston, Lancashire, England (continued)

b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Catalogue no. 638: New year catalogue of books recently purchased	1966
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Catalogue no. 643: Summer catalogue of books recently purchased	1966
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue no. 656: Autumn catalogue of books recently purchased	1967
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Catalogue no. 665: Summer catalogue of books recently purchased	1968
b. 74, f. 13	Catalogue no. 668: Scarce and interesting books for the collection, public & university library	1968
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Catalogue no. 687: Rare and interesting books	1970
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Catalogue no. 688: Books rare and interesting	1970
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Catalogue no. 694: Books for the bibliophile	1971
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Catalogue no. 695: Spring catalogue of books recently purchased	1971
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>18</b>	Catalogue no. 701: Scarce and interesting books	1971
b. 74, f. 19	Catalogue no. 723: Fine, rare and interesting books recently purchased	1973
b. 74, f. 20	Catalogue no. 727: Spring catalogue of books recently purchased	1974
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>21</b>	Leaf from Autumn 1977 catalogue.	dated 1977 Autumn
	F. S. Read; London, England	1960-1967
b. 74, f. 22	225 early English books and tracts culled from more mundane sources	dated 1960 April
b. 74, f. 22 b. 74, f. 23	225 early English books and tracts culled from more mundane sources  List 12: Read's rough but ready list of old & (sometimes) rare books	dated 1960 April dated 1966 May
b. 74, f. 23	List 12: Read's rough but ready list of old & (sometimes) rare books  List 21: Read's list of old & (sometimes) rare books, miscellaneous books of	dated 1966 May
b. 74, f. 23	List 12: Read's rough but ready list of old & (sometimes) rare books  List 21: Read's list of old & (sometimes) rare books, miscellaneous books of the sixteenth to the nineteenth centuries.	dated 1966 May circa 1967
b. 74, f. 23 b. 74, f. 24	List 12: Read's rough but ready list of old & (sometimes) rare books  List 21: Read's list of old & (sometimes) rare books, miscellaneous books of the sixteenth to the nineteenth centuries.  Falkner Greirson & Co. Ltd.; Dublin, Ireland  Catalogue 7: Anne to Victoria: books on English literature & learning printed	dated 1966 May circa 1967 1967–1978
b. 74, f. 23 b. 74, f. 24 b. 74, f. 25	List 12: Read's rough but ready list of old & (sometimes) rare books  List 21: Read's list of old & (sometimes) rare books, miscellaneous books of the sixteenth to the nineteenth centuries.  Falkner Greirson & Co. Ltd.; Dublin, Ireland  Catalogue 7: Anne to Victoria: books on English literature & learning printed between 1702 and 1837.	dated 1966 May circa 1967 1967–1978 1967
b. 74, f. 23 b. 74, f. 24 b. 74, f. 25 b. 74, f. 26	List 12: Read's rough but ready list of old & (sometimes) rare books  List 21: Read's list of old & (sometimes) rare books, miscellaneous books of the sixteenth to the nineteenth centuries.  Falkner Greirson & Co. Ltd.; Dublin, Ireland  Catalogue 7: Anne to Victoria: books on English literature & learning printed between 1702 and 1837.  Catalogue 14: English books 1660-1840.  Catalogue 25: The eighteenth century: A catalogue of eighteenth-century	dated 1966 May circa 1967 1967–1978 1967
b. 74, f. 23 b. 74, f. 24 b. 74, f. 25 b. 74, f. 26 b. 74, f. 27	List 12: Read's rough but ready list of old & (sometimes) rare books  List 21: Read's list of old & (sometimes) rare books, miscellaneous books of the sixteenth to the nineteenth centuries.  Falkner Greirson & Co. Ltd.; Dublin, Ireland  Catalogue 7: Anne to Victoria: books on English literature & learning printed between 1702 and 1837.  Catalogue 14: English books 1660-1840.  Catalogue 25: The eighteenth century: A catalogue of eighteenth-century books and pamphlets on English literature and learning.  Supplementary list 10: English & Irish books & pamphlets mainly of the	dated 1966 May circa 1967 1967–1978 1967 1970
b. 74, f. 23 b. 74, f. 24 b. 74, f. 25 b. 74, f. 26 b. 74, f. 27 b. 75, f. 1	List 12: Read's rough but ready list of old & (sometimes) rare books  List 21: Read's list of old & (sometimes) rare books, miscellaneous books of the sixteenth to the nineteenth centuries.  Falkner Greirson & Co. Ltd.; Dublin, Ireland  Catalogue 7: Anne to Victoria: books on English literature & learning printed between 1702 and 1837.  Catalogue 14: English books 1660-1840.  Catalogue 25: The eighteenth century: A catalogue of eighteenth-century books and pamphlets on English literature and learning.  Supplementary list 10: English & Irish books & pamphlets mainly of the eighteenth century.	dated 1966 May circa 1967  1967–1978  1967  1970  1975
b. 74, f. 23 b. 74, f. 24 b. 74, f. 25 b. 74, f. 26 b. 74, f. 27 b. 75, f. 1 b. 75, f. 2	List 12: Read's rough but ready list of old & (sometimes) rare books  List 21: Read's list of old & (sometimes) rare books, miscellaneous books of the sixteenth to the nineteenth centuries.  Falkner Greirson & Co. Ltd.; Dublin, Ireland  Catalogue 7: Anne to Victoria: books on English literature & learning printed between 1702 and 1837.  Catalogue 14: English books 1660-1840.  Catalogue 25: The eighteenth century: A catalogue of eighteenth-century books and pamphlets on English literature and learning.  Supplementary list 10: English & Irish books & pamphlets mainly of the eighteenth century.  Catalogue 27: Various books recently acquired.  Catalogue 28: The eighteenth century: A catalogue of eighteenth-century	dated 1966 May circa 1967  1967–1978  1967  1970  1975  1977
b. 74, f. 23 b. 74, f. 24 b. 74, f. 25 b. 74, f. 26 b. 74, f. 27 b. 75, f. 1 b. 75, f. 2	List 12: Read's rough but ready list of old & (sometimes) rare books  List 21: Read's list of old & (sometimes) rare books, miscellaneous books of the sixteenth to the nineteenth centuries.  Falkner Greirson & Co. Ltd.; Dublin, Ireland  Catalogue 7: Anne to Victoria: books on English literature & learning printed between 1702 and 1837.  Catalogue 14: English books 1660-1840.  Catalogue 25: The eighteenth century: A catalogue of eighteenth-century books and pamphlets on English literature and learning.  Supplementary list 10: English & Irish books & pamphlets mainly of the eighteenth century.  Catalogue 27: Various books recently acquired.  Catalogue 28: The eighteenth century: A catalogue of eighteenth-century books and pamphlets on English literature and learning.	dated 1966 May circa 1967  1967–1978  1967  1970  1975  1977  1977  1978

# Feinberg, Lawrence I.; Brooklyn, NY (continued)

b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 2: Three outstanding incunabula from the Vollbehr Collection. With price list laid in.	circa 1978
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue 4: Rare and important books from the fifteenth to the twentieth century, with a special section for science and medicine.	received 1979
Fin	e Art Society; London, England	1945
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Early English water-colours and paintings. Second edition.	circa 1945?
b. 75, f. 8	Forty-second exhibition: early English water-colours and drawings. Second edition.	circa 1945?
For	est Books; San Francisco, CA	2011
b. <b>75</b> , f. 9	Miscellany 1.	dated 2011 June
Fra	ncis Edwards; London, England	1913-1974
b. 75, f. 10	No. 330: Rare old books, manuscripts, and choice bindings.	1913 October
b. <b>75</b> , f. 11	No. 672: General catalogue of old and modern bookswith a collection of editions of "Utopia" and other works by Sir Thomas More from the library of the late John Burns, and Colonel Grant's unique collection of English bibles from 1537-1835.	1944
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>12</b>	No. 673: Books printed between 1476 and 1944 on a variety of subjects	1944
b. 75, f. 13	No. 770: Military history, uniforms, regimental records, arms and armour, memoirs, etc.	1956
b. 75, f. 14	No. 811: Incunabula, English books before 1700, history of trade and education, economics and early dictionaries.	1960
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>15</b>	No. 814: Arts and crafts: A catalogue of books old and modern on painting, pottery and porcelain, costume, glass, plate, sculpture, Oriental art, etc.	1960-1961
b. 75, f. 16	No. 818: English literature of all periods including translations, illustrated books and publications of the private presses. Part II: L-Z.	1961
b. <b>75</b> , f. 17	No. 828: The fine and applied arts: A catalogue of books both old and new on architecture, painting, costume and fashion, Oriental art, furniture, glass, sculpture, etc.	1962
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>18</b>	No. 840: Classical history, general literature and history, natural history and sport, economics and the history of trade, mountaineering and publications of the private presses.	1962
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1</b>	No. 844: Catalogue of books devoted to a variety of subjects comprising art, history, anthropology, history of science and education, literature, etc.	1963
b. 76, f. 2	No. 852: A fourth gathering of rare & unique broadsides and pamphlets 1593 to 1867	1963
b. 76, f. 3	No. 854: Naval and maritime history: shipbuilding, flags and signalsmemoirs of seamen, etc.	1963
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>4</b>	No. 855: English literature: Texts, criticism, biography and translations. Part II L-Z.	1963

# Francis Edwards; London, England (continued)

b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>5</b>	No. 862: Naval history and shipping, general literature, arts and crafts, classical history, church history, law and crime, private presses.  With occasional newsletter no. 118.	1964
b. <b>76</b> , f. 6	No. 865: A variety of modern books offered at reduced prices.	1964
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>7</b>	No. 867: Rare & unique broadsides and pamphlets 1601-1832.	circa 1964
b. 76, f. 8	Occasional newsletter to overseas customers no. 128.	1965 March
b. 76, f. 9	No. 878: Military history, regimental records, armour and weapons, army lists, uniforms, memoirs, campaigns, prints & drawings.  With occasional newsletter no. 131.	1965
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>10</b>	No. 886: The arts: books on architecture, lives of the artists, plate and jewellery, costume, furniture, Oriental art, etc.	1966
b. <b>76</b> , f. 11	No. 888: British history in book & pamphlet printed from 16th to 18th century together with a few manuscripts.	1966
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>12</b>	No. 894: Variety of modern books offered at reduced prices and a selection of reprints and new editions of scarce and notable works of scholarship.	1966
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>13</b>	No. 900: Illuminated mss & incunabula, atlases, autograph letters & manuscripts, science, books on bookbinding, natural history, English printing, history, etc. illustrated books, European printing.	1967
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>14</b>	No. 916: Captain James Cook: Catalogue of 200 books, charts, prints, etc., to mark the bi-centenary of his first voyage.	1968
b. <b>76,</b> f. <b>15</b>	No. 920: Daniel Defoe, Jonathan Swift and their times.	1968
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>16</b>	No. 928: Military history: books on uniforms, campaigns, regimental records, memoirs, armour and weapons, etc.  With supplemental list laid in.	1969
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>17</b>	No. 938: Economics: Being a history of trade, commerce, agriculture, industry, technology, transport in books and pamphlets. Part I.	circa 1970
b. 76, f. 18	No. 945: Military history, the arts, European history and travel, archaeology, folklore, etc. With prospectus laid in.	1971
b. <b>77,</b> f. 1	No. 948: Atlases and maps, 1500-1850.	1971
b. 77, f. 2	No. 954: Military history, campaigns, memoirs, strategy and tactics, regimental records, uniforms, arms, armour and equipment, army lists, etc.	1971
b. 77, f. 3	No. 968: Art, bibliography, general literature, and miscellaneous subjects.	1972
b. 77, f. 4	No. 971: Autograph letters & manuscripts.	1973
,		
b. 77, f. 5	No. 976: Books on various subjects: the fine arts, agriculture, cookery and wineand a selection of autograph letters.	1973
		1973 1973 July

# Francis Edwards; London, England (continued)

b. 77, f. 8	Bulletin no. 25.	1974 January
b. 77, f. 9	Bulletin no. 26.	1974 February
b. 77, f. 10	Bulletin no. 31.	1974 July
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>11</b>	No. 979: Bibliography & allied subjects, natural history.	1974
b. 77, f. 12	No. 980: English literature, including translations and publications of the private presses and literary autographs. Part II L-Z.	1974
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>13</b>	No. 983: Military history, books and pamphlets.	1974
b. 77, f. 14	No. 984: Catalogue of naval and maritime books.	1974
Fra	nk Hammond; Sutton Coldfield, England	1955-1968
b. 77, f. 15	Catalogue 97: Choice and interesting books.	dated 1955 November
b. 77, f. 16	Extra series no. 19: Standard modern books including many at reduced prices	dated 1958 April
b. 77, f. 17	Catalogue 112: Interesting and rare books, comprising recent purchase of books on America, the fine artsbooks printed at the Nonesuch Press, a large and interesting collection of historical books, etc.	dated 1958 May
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>18</b>	Extra series no. 20: Interesting books, all in new or fine condition	dated 1958 June
b. 77, f. 19	Extra series no. 25: Selected standard books, including many at reduced prices	between 1958 and 1960
b. 77, f. 20	Catalogue 113: Recent purchases of interesting and rare books on subjects, also a large collection of rare coloured caricatures by H.W. Bunbury, etc.	between 1958 and 1960
b. 77, f. 21	Catalogue 114: Choice and interesting books on natural history, medicine, sciencecookery, costume, etc.	between 1958 and 1960
b. 78, f. 1	Catalogue 119: Choice and interesting books including recent purchases of books	between 1958 and 1960
b. 78, f. 2	Catalogue 125: Recent purchases 1473-1960, including books on America, the fine artscoloured plate books, etc.	dated 1960 October
b. 78, f. 3	Catalogue 134: Recent purchases including interesting and rare books on archaeology, architecturevoyages and travels, etc.	dated 1962 March
b. 78, f. 4	Catalogue 137: Recent purchases of choice and interesting books on America, anglinga selection of books with fine fore-edge paintings, etc.	circa 1962
b. 78, f. 5	Catalogue 139: Choice and interesting books, including recent purchases of books	dated March 1963
b. 78, f. 6	Catalogue 142: Interesting and rare books comprising recent purchases of books	circa 1964
b. 78, f. 7	Clearance catalogue no. 4: The fourth of a series of five special catalogues	dated 1964 March

# Frank Hammond; Sutton Coldfield, England (continued)

b. 78, f. 8	Catalogue 144: Recent purchases including interesting and rare books	dated 1965 February
b. 78, f. 9	Catalogue 160: Interesting & rare books on Americavoyages and travels, etc.	between 1965 and 1968
b. 78, f. 10	Catalogue 167: Fine and rare books.	circa 1968
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue 169: Choice and interesting books on AmericaVictorian novels, etc. etc.	dated 1968 November
b. 78, f. 12	Catalogue 179: Choice and interesting books on Americavoyages & travel, etc. etc.	undated
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Catalogue 180: British topography, local history &c.	undated
b. 78, f. 14	Catalogue 182: Americana: A selection of books covering many aspects of American life.	undated
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Catalogue 183: Rural life &c.	undated
b. 78, f. 16	Catalogue 186: British topography, local history &c.	undated
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue 188: Choice and interesting books on Americawith an extensive gardening supplement including flower plates.	undated
b. 79, f. 2	Catalogue 189: Fine & rare books.	undated
b. 79, f. 3	Catalogue 195: British topography, local history.	undated
b. 79, f. 4	Catalogue 196.	undated
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 207: Agriculture.	undated
b. <b>79</b> , f. 6	Catalogue 208: Travel and exploration.	undated
	Frank Hollings; London, England	1960-1972
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>7</b>	No. 264: Catalogue of a library recently purchased (third portion).	dated 1960 May
b. 79, f. 8	No. 268: Catalogue of a library privately purchased (fifth portion).	dated 1962 July
b. 79, f. 9	No. 269: Autograph letters, presentation copies, association books.	dated 1963 March
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>10</b>	No. 11, new series: Rare books.	1972
	Frank T. Sabin; London, England	1933
b. <b>79</b> , f. 11	Thomas Rowlandson: a catalogue of watercolour drawings. With letter from V.P. Sabin to W.S. Lewis laid in.	1933
	Fredk. B. Daniell & Son; London, England	1965
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>12</b>	One hundred and one items illustrating the development of the mezzotint engraving.	undated
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Some engravings & etchings of the eighteenth century.	dated 1965 March

	G. Michelmore & Co.; London, England	1926
b. 80, f. 1	No. 2: Very choice and rare books, French classics of the XVIth-XVIIIth centuries, association books from Erasmus to Boswell, exquisite mosaic armorial and embroidered bindings, authors' original manuscripts, etc.	undated
b. 80, f. 2	No. 12: Fifty important books, manuscripts and holograph letters.	undated
b. 80, f. 3	Shakespeareana illustrated.	dated 1926 July
	G. F. Sims; Harrow, Middlesex, England	1961–1975
b. 80, f. 4	Catalogue 30: Manuscripts & books including many unpublished mss and papers from the Benson family archives.	undated
	Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson.	
b. 80, f. 5	Mr. George Sims waiting for orders from his Catalogue 49 issued for Bibliomanes from his office at Hurst near Reading.	dated 1961 March
b. 80, f. 6	The 76th catalogue issued by G.F. Sims in the summer of 1970.	1970
b. 80, f. 7	Catalogue of books, manuscripts & drawings no. 78.	between 1970 and 1975
b. 80, f. 8	Catalogue of rare books and manuscripts no. 86.	circa 1974
b. 80, f. 9	Catalogue 87: Rare and interesting books.	circa 1974
b. 80, f. 10	Catalogue 89: Poems & carols.	circa 1975
b. 80, f. 11	Catalogue 91: The elements of architecture collected by Henry Wootton Kt. from the best authors and examples.	circa 1975
	G. H. Last; Bromley, Kent, England	1943-1944
b. 80, f. 12	No. 261: Catalogue of valuable books ancient and modern (including a collection of old plays) with a few autograph letters & manuscripts.	1943
b. 80, f. 13	No. 262: Catalogue of miscellaneous books including a number of old and out-of-the-way items.	1944
	G.W. Walford; London, England	
b. 80, f. 14	Catalogue of recently purchased genealogical and heraldic books, including numerous family histories, records, visitations, poll books, society publications, etc. etc.	1933
	With note laid in.	
	Galerie Georges Petit; Paris, France	1921-1925
b. 80, f. 15	Catalogue des tableaux modernescomposant la collection de Madame L. Ferrey.	1921 April 18
b. 80, f. 16	Catalogue des objets d'art.	1925 May 18
	Garland Publishing, Inc.; Hamden, CT	1973-1974
b. 81, f. 1	The feminist controversy in England 1788-1810: a collection of 44 interesting and important works reprinted in photo-facsimile in 89 volumes.	circa 1973

# Garland Publishing, Inc.; Hamden, CT (continued)

b. 81, f. 2	The English book trade 1660-1853: 156 titles relating to the early history of English publishing, bookselling, the struggle for copyright and the freedom of the press reprinted in photo-facsimile in 38 volumes.	circa 1974
b. 81, f. 3	The ballad opera: a collection of 171 original texts of musical play printed in photo-facsimile in 28 volumes.  With note laid in.	circa 1974
b. 81, f. 4	The flowering of the novel 1740-1775: 121 titles as originally published in 192 volumes.	circa 1974
b. 81, f. 5	The life & times of seven major British writers: a collection of 370 titles printed in photo-facsimile in 147 volumes.	circa 1974
	George's; Bristol, England	1964-1979
b. 81, f. 6	No. 555: Spring miscellany, including ancient laws and institutions of England, 1840rotuli Parliamentorum [1783-1832].	1964
b. <b>81</b> , f. 7	No. 643: World travel and topography.	1979
	George Bayntun; Bath, England	
b. 81, f. 8	Edward Bayntun-Coward catalogue 8.	undated
	George D. Smith Book Co.; New York, NY	1905
b. 81, f. 9	Rare English books in fine bindings.	circa 1905?
	Constitution for the Post of Section 1 and Section 1	10.10.10/0
	George Harding's Bookshop; London, England	1943–1960
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>10</b>	No. 61: Catalogue of books including many rare and uncommon items on economical, historical and miscellaneous subjects, and a collection of books on place names, etc.	1943-1960
b. 81, f. 10 b. 81, f. 11	No. 61: Catalogue of books including many rare and uncommon items on economical, historical and miscellaneous subjects, and a collection of books	
	No. 61: Catalogue of books including many rare and uncommon items on economical, historical and miscellaneous subjects, and a collection of books on place names, etc.  No. 95: Catalogue of rare books, printed in the 16th to 18th centuries containing source books of interest on the ecclesiastical, economic, legal, literary and social history of the British Isles and dominions, etc. and written	1943
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>11</b>	No. 61: Catalogue of books including many rare and uncommon items on economical, historical and miscellaneous subjects, and a collection of books on place names, etc.  No. 95: Catalogue of rare books, printed in the 16th to 18th centuries containing source books of interest on the ecclesiastical, economic, legal, literary and social history of the British Isles and dominions, etc. and written by the esteemed authors of those periods.  No. 97: Catalogue of recent purchases of books in the fields of English	1943
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>11</b>	No. 61: Catalogue of books including many rare and uncommon items on economical, historical and miscellaneous subjects, and a collection of books on place names, etc.  No. 95: Catalogue of rare books, printed in the 16th to 18th centuries containing source books of interest on the ecclesiastical, economic, legal, literary and social history of the British Isles and dominions, etc. and written by the esteemed authors of those periods.  No. 97: Catalogue of recent purchases of books in the fields of English history and political economy.	1943 1959 1960
b. 81, f. 11 b. 81, f. 12	No. 61: Catalogue of books including many rare and uncommon items on economical, historical and miscellaneous subjects, and a collection of books on place names, etc.  No. 95: Catalogue of rare books, printed in the 16th to 18th centuries containing source books of interest on the ecclesiastical, economic, legal, literary and social history of the British Isles and dominions, etc. and written by the esteemed authors of those periods.  No. 97: Catalogue of recent purchases of books in the fields of English history and political economy.  George S. MacManus Co.; Bryn Mawr, PA	1943 1959 1960 1975-1990
b. 81, f. 11 b. 81, f. 12 b. 81, f. 13	No. 61: Catalogue of books including many rare and uncommon items on economical, historical and miscellaneous subjects, and a collection of books on place names, etc.  No. 95: Catalogue of rare books, printed in the 16th to 18th centuries containing source books of interest on the ecclesiastical, economic, legal, literary and social history of the British Isles and dominions, etc. and written by the esteemed authors of those periods.  No. 97: Catalogue of recent purchases of books in the fields of English history and political economy.  George S. MacManus Co.; Bryn Mawr, PA  No. 226: Fine books.	1943 1959 1960 1975–1990 circa 1975 received 1976
b. 81, f. 11 b. 81, f. 12 b. 81, f. 13 b. 81, f. 14	No. 61: Catalogue of books including many rare and uncommon items on economical, historical and miscellaneous subjects, and a collection of books on place names, etc.  No. 95: Catalogue of rare books, printed in the 16th to 18th centuries containing source books of interest on the ecclesiastical, economic, legal, literary and social history of the British Isles and dominions, etc. and written by the esteemed authors of those periods.  No. 97: Catalogue of recent purchases of books in the fields of English history and political economy.  George S. MacManus Co.; Bryn Mawr, PA  No. 226: Fine books.  No. 229: General Americana.	1943  1959  1960  1975–1990  circa 1975  received 1976 February  between 1976

# George S. MacManus Co.; Bryn Mawr, PA (continued)

b. 81, f. 18	No. 238: Miscellaneous literature, including autographs, 18th, 19th and 20th century English literature, press books, bibliography, books about books.	dated 1978 May
b. 82, f. 1	No. 239: General Americana.	dated 1978 June
b. 82, f. 2	No. 240: English and American literature.	between 1978 and 1979
b. 82, f. 3	No. 241: Literary manuscripts, autograph letters, original drawings.	between 1978 and 1979
b. 82, f. 4	No. 242: Rare Americana.	received 1979 January
b. <b>82</b> , f. <b>5</b>	No. 243: American literature.	received 1979 April
b. 82, f. 6	No. 244: General Americana.	circa 1979
b. 82, f. 7	No. 245: English literature A-G.	received 1979 October
b. 82, f. 8	No. 246: English literature H-O.	received 1979 November
b. 82, f. 9	No. 247: English literature P-Z.	between 1979 and 1981
b. 82, f. 10	No. 258: Bibliography books about books.	dated 1981 May
b 02 f 11	No. 281: Bibliography, books about books, press books, standard sets, limited	airea 1000
b. 82, f. 11	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.	Circa 1990
		1957
	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.	
Gle b. 82, f. 12	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.  ndining & Co.; London, England  Catalogue of English and foreign coins in gold and silver, also an important	1957
Gle b. 82, f. 12	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.  ndining & Co.; London, England  Catalogue of English and foreign coins in gold and silver, also an important collection of English historical medals.	1957 1957 May 27
Glee b. 82, f. 12 Glee b. 82, f. 13	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.  Indining & Co.; London, England  Catalogue of English and foreign coins in gold and silver, also an important collection of English historical medals.  Inn Books, Inc.; Kansas City, MO  Catalogue 6: being a selection of fine, old and rare books from the general	1957 1957 May 27 1977
Glee b. 82, f. 12 Glee b. 82, f. 13	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.  Indining & Co.; London, England  Catalogue of English and foreign coins in gold and silver, also an important collection of English historical medals.  Inn Books, Inc.; Kansas City, MO  Catalogue 6: being a selection of fine, old and rare books from the general stock.	1957 1957 May 27 1977 1977 Autumn
Glee b. 82, f. 12 Glee b. 82, f. 13	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.  Indining & Co.; London, England  Catalogue of English and foreign coins in gold and silver, also an important collection of English historical medals.  Inn Books, Inc.; Kansas City, MO  Catalogue 6: being a selection of fine, old and rare books from the general stock.  Independent of the property of the	1957 1957 May 27 1977 1977 Autumn 1953–1976
Glee b. 82, f. 12 Glee b. 82, f. 13 Good b. 82, f. 14	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.  Indining & Co.; London, England  Catalogue of English and foreign coins in gold and silver, also an important collection of English historical medals.  Inn Books, Inc.; Kansas City, MO  Catalogue 6: being a selection of fine, old and rare books from the general stock.  Independent of the property of the	1957 1957 May 27 1977 1977 Autumn 1953–1976 undated
Glee b. 82, f. 12 Glee b. 82, f. 13 Good b. 82, f. 14 b. 82, f. 15	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.  Indining & Co.; London, England  Catalogue of English and foreign coins in gold and silver, also an important collection of English historical medals.  Inn Books, Inc.; Kansas City, MO  Catalogue 6: being a selection of fine, old and rare books from the general stock.  Independent of Spok Shop; Boston, MA  No. 169: Autographs, letters, documents, manuscripts.  No. 174: Autographs of famous men and women (supplement to No. 169).  No. 232: Rare books & first editions with two timely collections relating to celebrated literary forgers of earlier days Thomas Chatterton & William	1957 1957 May 27 1977 1977 Autumn 1953–1976 undated undated
Glee b. 82, f. 12 Glee b. 82, f. 13 Good b. 82, f. 14 b. 82, f. 15 b. 82, f. 16	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.  Indining & Co.; London, England  Catalogue of English and foreign coins in gold and silver, also an important collection of English historical medals.  Inn Books, Inc.; Kansas City, MO  Catalogue 6: being a selection of fine, old and rare books from the general stock.  Independent of Spok Shop; Boston, MA  No. 169: Autographs, letters, documents, manuscripts.  No. 174: Autographs of famous men and women (supplement to No. 169).  No. 232: Rare books & first editions with two timely collections relating to celebrated literary forgers of earlier days Thomas Chatterton & William Ireland. Also an equally timely list of dollar firsts.	1957 1957 May 27 1977 1977 Autumn 1953–1976 undated undated undated
Glee b. 82, f. 12 Glee b. 82, f. 13 Good b. 82, f. 14 b. 82, f. 15 b. 82, f. 16	editions club, fine bindings, juveniles, illustrated books.  Indining & Co.; London, England  Catalogue of English and foreign coins in gold and silver, also an important collection of English historical medals.  Inn Books, Inc.; Kansas City, MO  Catalogue 6: being a selection of fine, old and rare books from the general stock.  Independent of Spok Shop; Boston, MA  No. 169: Autographs, letters, documents, manuscripts.  No. 174: Autographs of famous men and women (supplement to No. 169).  No. 232: Rare books & first editions with two timely collections relating to celebrated literary forgers of earlier days Thomas Chatterton & William Ireland. Also an equally timely list of dollar firsts.  The month and Goodspeed's v. 24, no. 8-9.	1957 1957 May 27 1977 1977 Autumn 1953–1976 undated undated undated

## Goodspeed's Book Shop; Boston, MA (continued)

b. 83, f. 3	No. 561: Manuscripts from Goodspeed's.	1970 May
b. 83, f. 4	No. 562: Americana. With dealer catalog leaf laid in.	circa 1970
b. 83, f. 5	No. 564: First editions & rare books.	between 1970 and 1973
b. 83, f. 6	No. 575: 75th anniversary.	1973
b. 83, f. 7	No. 577: First editions & rare books.	dated 1973
b. 83, f. 8	No. 581: Prints of birds, beasts & flowers, engravings, mezzotints, aquatints, lithographs, etchings, etcold and new.  With order form laid in.	circa 1974
b. 83, f. 9	Prints by William Hogarth.	1976 July
	Grafton & Co.; London, England	1949
b. 83, f. 10	No. 274: Books on these subjects: Africa, America, Australasiasports and pastimes, trades and industries.	1949
	Gregg Press; Upper Saddle River, NJ	1964-1968
b. 83, f. 11	Catalogue of original publications & reprints.	1964-1965
b. 83, f. 12	Catalogue of original publications & reprints.	1965-1966
		10/00
b. 83, f. 13	Annual catalogue: complete indexes of reprints & original publications.	1968 September
b. 83, f. 13 b. 83, f. 14	Annual catalogue: complete indexes of reprints & original publications.  Subject catalogue: English literature.	1968 September 1968–1969
b. 83, f. 14	Subject catalogue: English literature.	1968–1969
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15	Subject catalogue: English literature.  Price reductions.	1968–1969 1968 May
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15	Subject catalogue: English literature.  Price reductions.  Published titles.	1968–1969 1968 May 1968 July
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15 b. 83, f. 16	Subject catalogue: English literature.  Price reductions.  Published titles.  Grinke & Rodgers; London, England	1968–1969 1968 May 1968 July 1969–1975
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15 b. 83, f. 16 b. 83, f. 17	Subject catalogue: English literature.  Price reductions.  Published titles.  Grinke & Rodgers; London, England  Catalogue no. 1: Books on art and architecture 1700-1850.	1968–1969 1968 May 1968 July 1969–1975 dated April 1969
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15 b. 83, f. 16 b. 83, f. 17	Subject catalogue: English literature.  Price reductions.  Published titles.  Grinke & Rodgers; London, England  Catalogue no. 1: Books on art and architecture 1700-1850.  Catalogue no. 4: Pamphlets from the library of Louis Dutens.	1968–1969 1968 May 1968 July 1969–1975 dated April 1969 circa 1970
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15 b. 83, f. 16 b. 83, f. 17 b. 83, f. 18	Subject catalogue: English literature.  Price reductions.  Published titles.  Grinke & Rodgers; London, England  Catalogue no. 1: Books on art and architecture 1700-1850.  Catalogue no. 4: Pamphlets from the library of Louis Dutens.  Guernsey Books; St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands	1968–1969 1968 May 1968 July 1969–1975 dated April 1969 circa 1970
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15 b. 83, f. 16 b. 83, f. 17 b. 83, f. 18	Subject catalogue: English literature.  Price reductions.  Published titles.  Grinke & Rodgers; London, England  Catalogue no. 1: Books on art and architecture 1700-1850.  Catalogue no. 4: Pamphlets from the library of Louis Dutens.  Guernsey Books; St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands  Century of contrast 1710-1815: "politicks or people."	1968–1969 1968 May 1968 July 1969–1975 dated April 1969 circa 1970 1972
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15 b. 83, f. 16 b. 83, f. 17 b. 83, f. 18 b. 270, f. 1	Subject catalogue: English literature.  Price reductions.  Published titles.  Grinke & Rodgers; London, England  Catalogue no. 1: Books on art and architecture 1700-1850.  Catalogue no. 4: Pamphlets from the library of Louis Dutens.  Guernsey Books; St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands  Century of contrast 1710-1815: "politicks or people."  H. P. Kraus (Firm); New York, NY	1968–1969 1968 May 1968 July 1969–1975 dated April 1969 circa 1970 1972 1972
b. 83, f. 14 b. 83, f. 15 b. 83, f. 16 b. 83, f. 17 b. 83, f. 18 b. 270, f. 1 b. 84, f. 1	Subject catalogue: English literature.  Price reductions.  Published titles.  Grinke & Rodgers; London, England  Catalogue no. 1: Books on art and architecture 1700-1850.  Catalogue no. 4: Pamphlets from the library of Louis Dutens.  Guernsey Books; St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands  Century of contrast 1710-1815: "politicks or people."  H. P. Kraus (Firm); New York, NY  Catalogue 38: Sidelights on the Renaissance.	1968–1969 1968 May 1968 July 1969–1975 dated April 1969 circa 1970 1972 1972 1945–1978 1945

# H. P. Kraus (Firm); New York, NY (continued)

b. 84, f. 4	Catalogue 75: Choice manuscripts and books outstanding for their beauty, rarity or importance.  With newsletter laid in.	circa 1955
b. <b>84</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 78: The Renaissance: intellectual, artistic, political, religious, and social trends as reflected in printed books & pamphlets from the 15th to the 17th century.	1956
b. 270, f. 3	Catalogue 80: Remarkable manuscripts, books and maps from the IXth to the XVIIIth century including many first descriptions of hitherto unknown items recently discovered.  With price list laid in.	between 1956 and 1960
b. <b>271</b> , f. 1	Catalogue 85: Distinguished books and manuscripts. With newsletter laid in.	between 1956 and 1960
b. 84, f. 6	Catalogue 86: Books from many fields	between 1956 and 1960
b. 271, f. 2	Catalogue 90: English books, manuscripts, incunabula, voyages, Americana, geography, bindings, natural history.	between 1956 and 1960
b. 84, f. 7	Catalogue 91: The sixteenth century. Part I: German speaking central Europe, the Netherlands, England, Eastern Europe.  With union list sheet laid in.	1960
b. 84, f. 8	Catalogue 92: From Columbus to Lincoln: fifty distinguished Americana.	circa 1960
b. 272, f. 1	Catalogue 98: A selection of choice French books, most of them recently acquired from two distinguished European private collections.	undated
b. 272, f. 2	Catalogue 100: Thirty-five manuscripts. With price list laid in.	dated 1962
b. 84, f. 9	Catalogue 103: 175 printed books.	undated
b. 84, f. 10	Catalogue 104: Americana, navigation, voyages, exploration, geography, atlases, cosmography.  With Liverpool University library report laid in.	undated
b. 85, f. 1	Catalogue 107: A selection of rare books & manuscripts from the ninth to the nineteenth century, mostly recent acquisitions	undated
b. 85, f. 2	Catalogue 108: The illustrated book: Illuminated manuscripts, early woodcut books, engraved illustrationthe nineteenth century, modern French books.	undated
b. 272, f. 3	Catalogue 110: Dante and the Renaissance in Florence. With price list laid in.	undated
b. 85, f. 3	Catalogue 111: 175 manuscripts and books.	undated
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Catalogue 112: Portugal & Spain. With Kraus reprint catalog laid in.	undated
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 113: Autographs.	undated

# H. P. Kraus (Firm); New York, NY (continued)

b. <b>85</b> , f. 6	Catalogue 115: 24 x 12 manuscripts & books.	undated
b. 273, f. 1	Catalogue 121: Illustrated books from the XVth & XVIth centuries. With price list laid in.	undated
b. <b>85</b> , f. 7	Catalogue 123: Book illustration from the 17th to the 19th century.	undated
b. 273, f. 2	Catalogue 124: Monumenta cartographica. With price list laid in.	undated
b. 85, f. 8	Catalogue 125: One hundred and eighty rare books & manuscripts.	undated
b. 273, f. 3	Catalogue 126: Choice books and manuscripts from distinguished private library with an appendix of acquisitions from other sources.	undated
b. 274, f. 1	Catalogue 131: Monumenta Xylographica et typographica: the cradle of printing. Part II.  With price list laid in.	undated
b. 85, f. 9	Catalogue 133: English literature with a few American authors from distinguished private collections	undated
b. 274, f. 2	Catalogue 135: Important French illustrated books of the 15th and 16th centuries from distinguished private collections.  With price list laid in.	undated
b. 85, f. 10	Bi-weekly bulletin no. 82: American autographs.	1968 July 12
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>11</b>	List 190: Illustrated books from five centuries.	circa 1965
b. 85, f. 11 b. 85, f. 12	List 190: Illustrated books from five centuries.  List 193: English books.	circa 1965 circa 1966
b. 85, f. 12	List 193: English books.  List 200: The sixteenth century: Printed books, manuscripts, engravings,	circa 1966
b. 85, f. 12 b. 86, f. 1	List 193: English books.  List 200: The sixteenth century: Printed books, manuscripts, engravings, drawings, views.  List 202: Old music, rare books and manuscripts of the 16th and 17th	circa 1966 circa 1970
b. 85, f. 12 b. 86, f. 1 b. 86, f. 2	List 193: English books.  List 200: The sixteenth century: Printed books, manuscripts, engravings, drawings, views.  List 202: Old music, rare books and manuscripts of the 16th and 17th centuries.	circa 1966 circa 1970 dated 1971 dated 1972
b. 85, f. 12 b. 86, f. 1 b. 86, f. 2 b. 86, f. 3	List 193: English books.  List 200: The sixteenth century: Printed books, manuscripts, engravings, drawings, views.  List 202: Old music, rare books and manuscripts of the 16th and 17th centuries.  Special subjects bulletin no. 1: Americana: Books, manuscripts, maps, views	circa 1966 circa 1970 dated 1971 dated 1972 Winter
b. 85, f. 12 b. 86, f. 1 b. 86, f. 2 b. 86, f. 3 b. 86, f. 4	List 193: English books.  List 200: The sixteenth century: Printed books, manuscripts, engravings, drawings, views.  List 202: Old music, rare books and manuscripts of the 16th and 17th centuries.  Special subjects bulletin no. 1: Americana: Books, manuscripts, maps, views  Special subjects bulletin no. 3: Romance literature 16th-18th century.  Special subjects bulletin no. 4: Renaissance humanism and reformation	circa 1966 circa 1970 dated 1971 dated 1972 Winter circa 1972 dated 1972
b. 85, f. 12 b. 86, f. 1 b. 86, f. 2 b. 86, f. 3 b. 86, f. 4 b. 86, f. 5	List 193: English books.  List 200: The sixteenth century: Printed books, manuscripts, engravings, drawings, views.  List 202: Old music, rare books and manuscripts of the 16th and 17th centuries.  Special subjects bulletin no. 1: Americana: Books, manuscripts, maps, views  Special subjects bulletin no. 3: Romance literature 16th-18th century.  Special subjects bulletin no. 4: Renaissance humanism and reformation history, religion, literature, the arts and sciences, books and manuscripts.  Special subjects bulletin no. 5: The 100th anniversary of the death of Sir Thomas Phillippsa catalogue of publications printed at the Middle Hill	circa 1966 circa 1970 dated 1971 dated 1972 Winter circa 1972 dated 1972 Spring between 1972
b. 85, f. 12 b. 86, f. 1 b. 86, f. 2 b. 86, f. 3 b. 86, f. 4 b. 86, f. 5 b. 86, f. 6	List 193: English books.  List 200: The sixteenth century: Printed books, manuscripts, engravings, drawings, views.  List 202: Old music, rare books and manuscripts of the 16th and 17th centuries.  Special subjects bulletin no. 1: Americana: Books, manuscripts, maps, views  Special subjects bulletin no. 3: Romance literature 16th-18th century.  Special subjects bulletin no. 4: Renaissance humanism and reformation history, religion, literature, the arts and sciences, books and manuscripts.  Special subjects bulletin no. 5: The 100th anniversary of the death of Sir Thomas Phillippsa catalogue of publications printed at the Middle Hill Press 1819-1872  Special subjects bulletin no. 6: Architecture, interior decoration, cabinet	circa 1966 circa 1970  dated 1971  dated 1972 Winter circa 1972 dated 1972 Spring between 1972 and 1977
b. 85, f. 12 b. 86, f. 1 b. 86, f. 2 b. 86, f. 3 b. 86, f. 4 b. 86, f. 5 b. 86, f. 6	List 193: English books.  List 200: The sixteenth century: Printed books, manuscripts, engravings, drawings, views.  List 202: Old music, rare books and manuscripts of the 16th and 17th centuries.  Special subjects bulletin no. 1: Americana: Books, manuscripts, maps, views  Special subjects bulletin no. 3: Romance literature 16th-18th century.  Special subjects bulletin no. 4: Renaissance humanism and reformation history, religion, literature, the arts and sciences, books and manuscripts.  Special subjects bulletin no. 5: The 100th anniversary of the death of Sir Thomas Phillippsa catalogue of publications printed at the Middle Hill Press 1819-1872  Special subjects bulletin no. 6: Architecture, interior decoration, cabinet making, ornament.	circa 1966 circa 1970  dated 1971  dated 1972 Winter circa 1972 dated 1972 Spring  between 1972 and 1977  between 1972 and 1977  between 1972

## H. P. Kraus (Firm); New York, NY (continued)

b. <b>86</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Catalogue 138: The four folios of William Shakespeare together with some quartos. With price list laid in.	undated
b. <b>86</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue 139: Americana manuscripts, books, maps, views, including a collection of California viewsand many items relating to the American Revolution.	undated
b. 86, f. 12	Catalogue 140: Four Caxtons and two other English incunabula.	undated
b. <b>86</b> , f. 13	Catalogue 141: English books principally in the fields of literature and history.	undated
b. 86, f. 14	Catalogue 143: Around the world in old maps; with a selection of books on travel and voyages.	undated
b. 86, f. 15	Catalogue 145: Books about books from the library of the late A.N.L. Munby, Cambridge and from other sources.	undated
	With publications advertisement laid in.	
b. 87, f. 1	Catalogue 149: England: The first three centuries of printing.	undated
b. 87, f. 2	Special bulletin no. 9: Old and rare books from recent acquisitions.	circa 1977
b. 87, f. 3	XIII International Antiquarian Book Fair: Books exhibited by H.P. Kraus.	1977 March 31- April 3
b. 87, f. 4	Special bulletin no. 11: Portraits, mostly English, of the 16th and 17th centuries.	received 1978 June
b. <b>87</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue of books from H.P. Kraus at the International Antiquarian Book Fair.	1978 April 6-9
Н. Т	T. Jantzen; East Grinstead, Sussex, England	1963
b. 87, f. 6	Catalogue no. 45. With note laid in.	1963
b. 87, f. 7	Catalogue no. 48.	1963
H. V	V. Edwards, Ltd.; Ashmore Green, England	1951–1967
b. 87, f. 8	No. 43.	dated 1951 May
b. 87, f. 9	No. 83.	dated 1958 September
b. 87, f. 10	No. 84: A-C.	circa 1958
b. 87, f. 11	No. 86: G-K.	circa 1959
b. 87, f. 12	No. 91: A third catalogue of novels.	dated 1960
b. 87, f. 13	No. 102: Books after 1700 II.	dated 1962
b. 87, f. 14	No. 104: Books after 1700 III.	dated 1962
b. 87, f. 15	No. 107: Books after 1700 IV. With note laid in.	dated 1963

## H. W. Edwards, Ltd.; Ashmore Green, England (continued)

b. <b>87</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Occasional list no. 7.	dated 1965
b. 87, f. 17	No. 115: Centuries I.	dated 1967
b. 87, f. 18	Occasional list no. 10.	dated 1967
	Hacker Art Books; New York, NY	1966
b. 87, f. 19	No. 27: Bibliography.	1966
	Halewood & Son; Preston, England	1959
b. 87, f. 20	No. 13 (new series): Scarce and out of print books in good condition selected from the libraries of Sir Cuthbert de Hoghton, Br., Hoghton Tower, Lancashire and Parrox Hall, Preesall.	
	Hamish Riley-Smith; Norfolk, England	1979
b. 87, f. 21	Catalogue 7: Great books in great editions 1474-1848.	received 1979 October
	Hanzel Galleries, Inc.; Chicago, IL	1973
b. 87, f. 22	The collection formed by the late David Gage Joyce	1973 September 23-24
	Harold Mortlake; London, England	
b. 88, f. 1	No. 136: Modern first editions, scarce, elusive and out-of-print books.	undated
	Hatchards; London, England	
b. 88, f. 2	No. 130: Catalogue of antiquarian and modern second-hand books with a selection of finely illustrated books, bird books and flower books.	undated
	Heartman, Charles F. (Charles Frederick); Hattiesburg, MS	1926
b. 88, f. 3	Americana, rare and fine books, autographs, broadsides, pamphlets, first editions, Kelmscott Press, and many other choice and rare items.	1926 April 10
	Hellmut Schumann; Zürich, Switzerland	
b. 88, f. 4	No. 492: English illustrated books from a distinguished private collection, Arthur Rackham, Edmund Dulac, George Cruikshank, Thomas Rowlandson, W.M. Thackeray, and others, many in superb bindings.	undated
b. 88, f. 5	No. 495: Books on art, illustrated books, limited editions.	undated
b. 88, f. 6	No. 500: Galileo Galilei.	undated
b. 88, f. 7	No. 508: Selection of 100 books and manuscripts, including some drawings.	undated
b. 88, f. 8	No. 511: The art of ornament and writing.	undated
	Honey Printour Printal England	1074
	Henry Bristow; Bristol, England	1974
b. 88, f. 9	No. 206.	1974
b. 88, f. 9 b. 88, f. 10		

	Henry Sotheran Ltd.; London, England	1911-2015
b. 88, f. 11	No. 717: Catalogue of second-hand books in literature, science, and art, including a collection of books on entomology.	1911
b. 88, f. 12	Piccadilly series 90: Catalogue of books, engravings, and caricatures relating to the French revolution and Napoleon, together with autographs and documents mainly from the collection of the Earl of Crawford and Balcarres.  Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson. With telegram and note laid in.	1926
b. 88, f. 13	No. 885: Catalogue of a selection of fine and interesting secondhand books most recently purchased on literature, the fine arts, natural history, topography, etc. etc.	1949
b. 88, f. 14	No. 930: Catalogue of scarce $\&$ interesting secondhand books on general literature and the fine arts.	1960
b. 88, f. 15	No. 952: Catalogue of fine books with a selection of XVIIIth century books.	1970
b. 88, f. 16	No. 954: Catalogue of fine books.	1971
b. 88, f. 17	No. 966: An illustrated catalogue of fine books.	1978
b. 88, f. 18	Piccadilly notes 33.	1995 Autumn
b. 89, f. 1	An antiquarian miscellany 1568-1837.	2003 Autumn
b. <b>89</b> , f. 2	A selection of C17th and C18th books.	received 2015 September
b. 89, f. 3	Performing arts.	2015
b. 89, f. 4	Piccadilly notes.	2015 Winter
	Henry Stevens, Son & Stiles; London, England	1970
b. 89, f. 5	Catalogue 74: Americana. With letter laid in.	1970 Autumn
	Herbert Ford; Mevagissey, Cornwall, England	1950
b. <b>89</b> , f. 6	Catalogue K: A clearance catalogue of books printed 1497 to 1820 being the last portion of a collection made by Herbert Fordconsisting of histories, travels, voyages, poesy, drama, philosophy, etc. etc.	1950
	Hermitage; Denver, CO	
b. 89, f. 7	Catalogue 3.	undated
	Hesketh and Ward; London, England	
b. 89, f. 8	Catalogue 1: Italian books.	undated

### Hodgson and Co.; London, England (continued)

b. <b>89</b> , f. 9	No. 14 of 1923-24: Catalogue of exceedingly rare, valuable and choice books from the library of the lateC.G. Milnes Gaskellwith other properties. [Copy 1]  Newspaper clippings laid in.	1924 February 28-29
b. 89, f. 10	No. 14 of 1923-24: Catalogue of exceedingly rare, valuable and choice books from the library of the lateC.G. Milnes Gaskellwith other properties. [Copy 2]	1924 February 28-29
b. 89, f. 11	Catalogue of a collection of rare English black-letter books, the property of a gentleman; valuable books form the library of the lateC.G. Milnes Gaskell, and other properties.	1924 June 26-27
b. 89, f. 12	No. 30 of 1926-7: Catalogue of the library of choice books of the late Dr. E.S. Pasmorealso rare 18th century books, a collection of early 19th century novels, in original boards, and interesting autograph letters.  Newspaper clippings and ms. notes laid in.	1927 July 21-22
b. 89, f. 13	No. 12 of 1932-33: Catalogue of fine and rare books, comprising mssoriginal mss by Charlotte Bronte and relics of the Bronte family, first and limited signed editions by modern authors, finely printed and illustrated books, etc. Newspaper clippings laid in.	1933 March 30-31
b. 89, f. 14	No. 18 of 1933-34: Catalogue of the library of rare and choice English books old and modern of the late H.T. Butler, Esq.  Note laid in.	1924 June 13-15
b. 90, f. 1	No. 19 of 1937-38: Catalogue of interesting autograph letters and manuscripts from the collections of the late Richard Bentley, Esqincluding an important series of over one hundred autograph letters of Charles Dickenstogether with rare and valuable books including selections of rare or handsomely bound books from the libraries of the late C.F. Aubone Hare, Esqthe late A.E. Clementson, Esqand the late Prof. W.R. Lethaby	1938 July 8
b. 90, f. 2	The collection of books by or relating to Samuel Johnson and James Boswell formed by R. W. Chapman: Second day's sale.  Uncorrected proof of pages 23-30 from second day's sale catalogue.	1945 June 1
b. 90, f. 3	No. 12 of 1945-46: Catalogue of rare and interesting books and manuscripts comprising an exceedingly rare volume of nine Shakespearian quartos of 1619, sold by order of Sir John St. Vigor Foxa selection portion of the library at Goodrich Court, Hereford[Copy 1]  Newspaper clipping pasted in.	1946 July 11-12
b. <b>90</b> , f. 4	No. 12 of 1945-46: Catalogue of rare and interesting books and manuscripts comprising an exceedingly rare volume of nine Shakespearian quartos of 1619, sold by order of Sir John St. Vigor Foxa selection portion of the library at Goodrich Court, Hereford[Copy 2]  Leaf from dealer catalog laid in.	1946 July 11-12
b. 90, f. 5	No. 5 of 1946-47: Catalogue of a choice collection of beautiful modern private press booksto which are added a selected portion of the library of Sir George Hill	1946 December 12-13

## Hodgson and Co.; London, England (continued)

b. 90, f. 6	No. 15 of 1946-47: Catalogue of a selection of rare and beautiful books saved from the Holland House library, sold by instructions ofthe Earl of Ilchesteralso scarce XVI and XVIIth century books from the Kimbolton Castle libraryto which is added a selection of rare English liturgical books the property of E.H. Freshfield, Esq[Copy 1]  Note laid in.	1947 July 10-11
b. 90, f. 7	No. 15 of 1946-47: Catalogue of a selection of rare and beautiful books saved from the Holland House library, sold by instructions ofthe Earl of Ilchesteralso scarce XVI and XVIIth century books from the Kimbolton Castle libraryto which is added a selection of rare English liturgical books the property of E.H. Freshfield, Esq[Copy 2]	1947 July 10-11
b. 90, f. 8	No. 10 of 1947-48: Catalogue of rare and valuable books from various sources including the four folio editions of Shakespeareformerly in the library of the late Howard Pease, Esqand an interesting collection of literary autographs and mss of XIXth centurysaved from the Holland House library[Copy 1]	1948 May 12-13
b. 90, f. 9	No. 10 of 1947-48: Catalogue of rare and valuable books from various sources including the four folio editions of Shakespeareformerly in the library of the late Howard Pease, Esqand an interesting collection of literary autographs and mss of XIXth centurysaved from the Holland House library[Copy 2]	1948 May 12-13
b. 90, f. 10	No. 8 of 1950-51: Catalogue of the library of Cornelius C. Painetogether with books from various sources	1951 May 3-4
b. 90, f. 11	No. 10 of 1950-51: Catalogue of books from various sources	1951 June 28-29
b. 90, f. 12	No. 10 of 1951-52: Catalogue of fine and rare books including interesting books of the fifteenth-seventeenth centuries	1952 June 19-20
b. 90, f. 13	No. 6 of 1959-60: Catalogue of books including the library of Miss Helen Waddellbooks from a country house library	1960 March 24-25
	Hofmann & Freeman Antiquarian Booksellers; Sevenoaks, Kent, England	1968-1975
b. 90, f. 14	Catalogue 26: English literary autographs $\&$ manuscripts eighteenth $\&$ nineteenth centuries.	1968 October- November
b. 90, f. 15	Catalogue 28: English literature eighteenth century & Romantics.	1969/1970 December- January
b. 90, f. 16	Catalogue 30: English literature before 1700.	1970 July
b. <b>91</b> , f. 1	Occasional list XVII: International Antiquarian Book Fair London.	1971
b. 91, f. 2	Catalogue 33: Autographs and manuscripts 1235-1950.	1971 April
b. 91, f. 3	Catalogue 38: Rare books and manuscripts.	1975 July- August
	Holland Bros.; Birmingham, England	1951–1970
b. <b>91,</b> f. <b>4</b>	No. 446: New catalogue of book bargains	circa 1951
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>5</b>	No. 508: Fine books Part I: Books in choice bindingsPart II: Miscellaneous and rare books suitable for the collector, student and reader.	dated 1956 January

### Holland Bros.; Birmingham, England (continued)

b. <b>91</b> , f. 6	No. 513: Antiquarian books Part I: Books printed before 1700Part II: Books printed 1700-1840	dated 1959 January
b. <b>91</b> , f. 7	No. 517: Antiquarian books Part I: Books printed before 1700. Part II: Books printed 1700-1850 including a large collection of agricultural books.	dated 1959 March
b. 91, f. 8	No. 526: Antiquarian books Part I: Books printed before 1700. Part II: Books printed 1700-1850 including a large collection on agriculture, botany and gardening. Part III. Poets and poetry, 1702-1823.	dated 1961 February
b. <b>91</b> , f. 9	No. 534: Antiquarian books Part I: Books printed before 1700. Part II: Books printed 1700-1850. Part III: Poets and Poetry 1710-1840.	dated 1963 April
b. <b>91</b> , f. 10	No. 539: Antiquarian books: Part I: Prayer BooksPart II: Religion & religious thoughtPart III: Books printed before 1700Part IV: Poets & poetryPart V: Books printed	circa 1963
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>11</b>	No. 550: Antiquarian books: Part I: Books printed before 1700. Part II: Books printed 1700-1860. Part III: Poetry of the 17th, 18th, and early 19th centuries. Part IV. Religion and religious history. Part V. The Cutt, an extensive eighteenth century collection of maps and plans of canals	dated 1969 December
b. 91, f. 12	No. 551: Recent purchases of interesting books: art & artists, bibliography, botany & gardeningghosts, juveniles, Shakespearetopography.  Envelope laid in.	dated 1970 March
b. 91, f. 13	No. 558: Antiquarian books: Part I: Books and manuscriptsPart II: Religion and religious historyPart III: English and foreign books printed before 1700.	undated
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>14</b>	No. 560: English and foreign books printed before 1700religion and religious historypoets and poetry, 1700-1860books and manuscripts 1700-1860books printed 1860-modern times.	undated
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>15</b>	No. 561: Recent purchases of interesting books: angling, collecting, fore-edge paintingmiscellaneous and rare books.	undated
b. <b>91</b> , f. 16	No. 563: Antiquarian and modern books: Part I. English and foreign books printed before 1700. Part II. Religious and religious history 1538-1860. Part III. Books printed 1700-1860. Part IV. Books printed 1860-modern times.	undated
b. 91, f. 17	No. 564: Recent purchases of interesting books on Part I. Miscellaneous and scarce items. Part II. Botany, gardens and gardening	undated
b. 91, f. 18	No. 565: Antiquarian and modern booksEnglish and foreign books printed before 1700Books printed 1700-1860Poets and poetry 1700-1860Books printed 1860-modern times.	undated
b. 91, f. 19	No. 566: Recent purchases of interesting books: miscellaneous, genealogy and heraldry, militariavoyages and travels, addenda containing bibliography and fore-edge paintings.	undated
	Holleyman Treacher Ltd.; Brighton, Sussex, England	1970
b. <b>91</b> , f. 20	Catalogue 35: Selection of books old and modern, on art, architecture, archaeology, bibliographytogether with a section of books published before 1801.	1970 June
	Horace G. Commin; Bournemouth, Dorset, England	1956

## Horace G. Commin; Bournemouth, Dorset, England (continued)

b. 92, f. 1	No. 147: Catalogue of books, fine and rare editions, standard and general books	1956
	House of El Dieff, Inc.; New York, NY	1975
b. 92, f. 2	The detective story.	undated
b. 274, f. 3	40th anniversary catalogue containing forty selections from stock.	1975
	Howard S. Mott; New York, NY	1974-1980
b. 92, f. 3	Catalogue 191: Eighteenth century British pamphlets relating to the Americas.	dated 1974
b. 92, f. 4	Catalogue 200: English and continental books to 1700.	circa 1975
b. 92, f. 5	Catalogue 210.	circa 1976
	Hugh Pagan Limited; Brockenhurst, Hampshire, England	1993-2014
b. 92, f. 6	Catalogue 17: Architecture.	1993 June
b. 92, f. 7	Catalogue 21: Architecture.	1994 October
b. 92, f. 8	Catalogue 23: Architecture, including books from the library of Jules Brunfaut.	1995 June
b. 92, f. 9	Catalogue 42: Architecture and Italian art history.	2002 February
b. 92, f. 10	Catalogue 69: Architecture and the fine arts.	2014 September
	Ian H. R. Cowley; Nottingham, England	1969-1970
b. 92, f. 11	Catalogue 39: Scholarly and interesting books.	circa 1969
b. 92, f. 12	Catalogue 42: Heraldry, genealogy, topography.	circa 1970
b. 92, f. 13	Catalogue 43: History, the arts & collector's books.	circa 1970
b. 92, f. 14	Catalogue 46: Selection of books published from 1701-1970. With advertisement laid in.	circa 1970
	Ian Jackson Books; Berkeley; CA	
b. 92, f. 15	Catalogue 46: A miscellany.	undated
	Ian Marr Rare Books; Liskeard, England	2010-2015
b. 92, f. 16	Catalogue 2.	dated 2010
b. 92, f. 17	Catalogue 4: Windsor & environs.	dated 2011
b. 92, f. 18	Catalogue 11: Ephemera, manuscripts & periodicals.	2015
	Ifan Kyrle Fletcher; London, England	1963-1964
b. 93, f. 1	Catalogue 65: Recent purchases of rare books containingearly photographs	between 1939

### Ifan Kyrle Fletcher; London, England (continued)

b. 93, f. 2	Catalogue 206: Rare books & original drawings.	1963 Spring
b. 93, f. 3	Catalogue 208: Autograph letters, rare books, music, photographs, prints & drawings.	1963 Autumn
b. 93, f. 4	Catalogue 212: Shakespeare in the theatre from the seventeenth century to the present.	1964 Summer
b. 93, f. 5	Catalogue 213: Autograph letters, books, music, photographs, prints and drawings	1964 Winter
	Interlibrum Buchantiquariat; Vaduz, Liechtenstein	1971–1976
b. 93, f. 6	Catalogue 245: Travel in woodcut, engraving, aquatint, colour plate and lithography.	undated
b. 93, f. 7	Catalogue 248: Famous Swiss scientists: history of science in Switzerland 16th-20th century.	circa 1971
b. 93, f. 8	Catalogue 250: The 19th century English travel & literature and other interesting & illustrated books	dated 1972 June
b. 93, f. 9	Catalogue 253: Printing and the progress of man. [Copy 1]	1973 February
b. 93, f. 10	Catalogue 253: Printing and the progress of man. [Copy 2]	1973 February
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue 261-262: Alchemy & chemistry 1500-1900a fine collection of rare books illustrating the history of chemistry from alchemy to the end of the 19th century.  With order form laid in.	1975
b. 93, f. 12	Catalogue 263-264: From alchemy to atomsillustrating the history of chemistry and physics from Guericke and Bernoulli	1975
b. 93, f. 13	Catalogue 266: Fine illustrated books from the Renaissance to Expressionism	1976
b. 93, f. 14	Catalogue 267: Travels in various parts of the world, illustrated books on travels, voyages, expeditions, alpinism, costumes, etc. etc.	circa 1976
b. 94, f. 1	Catalogue 269: Printing and the progress of man: A descriptive catalogue of 680 fine & rare books.	undated
b. 94, f. 2	Catalogue 273: Bibliotheca medica.	undated
	J. & S. Rare Books and Graphics; Chicago, IL	1975
b. 94, f. 3	Catalogue 27: Art of the book, illustrations, book design, fine printing.	1975
	J. Hood, Booksellers, Inc.; Lawrence, KS	1980
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Spring catalogue.	dated 1980 March
	J. Pearson & Co.; London, England	
b. 94, f. 5	Two hundred books from the libraries of the world's greatest book collectors Grolier (1479-1565) to Beckford (1759-1844).	undated

## J. Pearson & Co.; London, England (continued)

b. <b>94</b> , f. 6	Catalogue of a superb collection of holograph manuscripts, holograph correspondences and holograph letters of British and continental celebrities of five centuries.	undated
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Catalogue of rare and valuable autograph letters, historical documents and author's manuscripts.	undated
	J. Stephan Lawrence Rare Books; Chicago, IL	1977–1978
b. <b>95</b> , f. 1	Catalogue 34: Books about books & bibliographies.	1977
b. <b>95</b> , f. 2	Catalogue 41: Books about books.	1978
	J. H. Dingwall; London, England	1963
b. 95, f. 3	No. 5: Catalogue of second-hand & antiquarian books.	1963 November
	J. L. Beijers; Utrecht, the Netherlands	1959-1967
b. <b>95</b> , f. 4	The first portion of the ***r collectionand the ***s collection	1959 April 21
b. <b>95</b> , f. 5	Cartography, bibliography, modern fine printing and literature, fine arts.	1959 April 22
b. <b>95,</b> f. <b>6</b>	The fine library of a well-known Amsterdam collector.	1967 November 7-8
b. <b>95,</b> f. 7	Autographs, rariora et curiosa, German literature, bibliographybookplates, and other subjects.	1967 November 9
	With auction invitation laid in.	
	James Burmester; Bristol, England	2001-2013
b. 95, f. 8	Catalogue 21: Eighteenth-century books, with a few later works by or relating to eighteenth-century writers.	undated
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Catalogue 25: English books, 1789-1839, mainly recent acquisitions.	undated
b. 95, f. 10	Catalogue 26: English books 1625-1900, recent acquisitions.	undated
b. <b>95,</b> f. 11	Catalogue 27: Printed books printed before 1800 with a few later related books.	undated
b. 95, f. 12	Catalogue 45: English books 1589-1800.	circa 2001
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Catalogue 50, Part I: English books 1789-1839, the Romantics.	circa 2001
b. <b>96,</b> f. 1	Catalogue 50, Part II: English books 1789-1839, the Romantics.	dated 2002 January
b. 96, f. 2	Catalogue 51: English books 1600-1900, recent acquisitions.	dated 2002 March
b. 96, f. 3	Catalogue 52: English books 1660-1900, new acquisitions.	dated 2002 November
b. 96, f. 4	Catalogue 55: English books 1642-1900, new acquisitions.	dated 2003

### James Burmester; Bristol, England (continued)

b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 57: English books 1640-1900, new acquisitions.	between 2003 and 2004
b. 96, f. 6	Catalogue 58: English books 1589-1900, new acquisitions.	dated 2004 June
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Catalogue 64: English books 1643-1900, new acquisitions.	between 2004 and 2006
b. 96, f. 8	Catalogue 66: English books 1633-1900, recent acquisitions.	dated 2006 August
b. 96, f. 9	Catalogue 69: English books 1624-1900, recent acquisitions.	dated 2007 July
b. 96, f. 10	List 24: English verse 1600-1900 including recent acquisitions.	circa 2007
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>11</b>	List 27: European Britannica: Literary relations between Great Britain and continental Europe 1642-1900.	dated 2007 August
b. 96, f. 12	List 33: 85 recent acquisitions	circa 2008
b. 96, f. 13	Catalogue 72: English books 1681-1900, recent acquisitions.	between 2007 and 2013
b. 96, f. 14	Catalogue 88: English books, pamphlets and printed ephemera 1689-1900, recent acquisitions.	dated 2013 July
	James Cummins Bookseller; New York, NY	
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Catalogue 13: Rare books in various fields.	undated
b. 96, f. 16	Catalogue 17: Spring catalogue of rare books.	undated
b. 96, f. 16 b. 96, f. 17	Catalogue 17: Spring catalogue of rare books.  Catalogue 129.	undated undated
	Catalogue 129.	undated
b. 96, f. 17	Catalogue 129.  James Tregaskis; London, England	undated 1925–1930
b. 96, f. 17 b. 97, f. 1	Catalogue 129.  James Tregaskis; London, England  No. 925: Old books.	undated 1925–1930 circa 1926 1927 February
b. 96, f. 17 b. 97, f. 1 b. 97, f. 2	Catalogue 129.  James Tregaskis; London, England  No. 925: Old books.  No. 934: Autograph letters and historical documents.  No. 944: Autograph letters of celebrated persons, historical papers and a few	undated 1925–1930 circa 1926 1927 February
b. 96, f. 17 b. 97, f. 1 b. 97, f. 2 b. 97, f. 3	Catalogue 129.  James Tregaskis; London, England  No. 925: Old books.  No. 934: Autograph letters and historical documents.  No. 944: Autograph letters of celebrated persons, historical papers and a few manuscripts of paleographical or literary interest.  No. 946: Fine printing of the eighteenth century containing specimens of work from the presses of Baskerville, Bodoni, Bulmer, Didot, Ibarra, and	undated  1925–1930 circa 1926 1927 February v 1927 October
b. 96, f. 17 b. 97, f. 1 b. 97, f. 2 b. 97, f. 3 b. 97, f. 4	Catalogue 129.  James Tregaskis; London, England  No. 925: Old books.  No. 934: Autograph letters and historical documents.  No. 944: Autograph letters of celebrated persons, historical papers and a few manuscripts of paleographical or literary interest.  No. 946: Fine printing of the eighteenth century containing specimens of work from the presses of Baskerville, Bodoni, Bulmer, Didot, Ibarra, and Strawberry Hill.	undated  1925–1930 circa 1926  1927 February v 1927 October  1927 December
b. 96, f. 17 b. 97, f. 1 b. 97, f. 2 b. 97, f. 3 b. 97, f. 4	Catalogue 129.  James Tregaskis; London, England  No. 925: Old books.  No. 934: Autograph letters and historical documents.  No. 944: Autograph letters of celebrated persons, historical papers and a few manuscripts of paleographical or literary interest.  No. 946: Fine printing of the eighteenth century containing specimens of work from the presses of Baskerville, Bodoni, Bulmer, Didot, Ibarra, and Strawberry Hill.  No. 980: Autographs, old deeds &c.	undated  1925–1930 circa 1926  1927 February v 1927 October  1927 December
b. 96, f. 17 b. 97, f. 1 b. 97, f. 2 b. 97, f. 3 b. 97, f. 4 b. 97, f. 5	Catalogue 129.  James Tregaskis; London, England  No. 925: Old books.  No. 934: Autograph letters and historical documents.  No. 944: Autograph letters of celebrated persons, historical papers and a few manuscripts of paleographical or literary interest.  No. 946: Fine printing of the eighteenth century containing specimens of work from the presses of Baskerville, Bodoni, Bulmer, Didot, Ibarra, and Strawberry Hill.  No. 980: Autographs, old deeds &c.  Jarndyce Antiquarian Booksellers; London, England	undated  1925–1930 circa 1926 1927 February v 1927 October  1927 December  1930 April 2006–2015 2006-2007
b. 96, f. 17  b. 97, f. 1  b. 97, f. 2  b. 97, f. 3  b. 97, f. 4  b. 97, f. 5	Catalogue 129.  James Tregaskis; London, England  No. 925: Old books.  No. 934: Autograph letters and historical documents.  No. 944: Autograph letters of celebrated persons, historical papers and a few manuscripts of paleographical or literary interest.  No. 946: Fine printing of the eighteenth century containing specimens of work from the presses of Baskerville, Bodoni, Bulmer, Didot, Ibarra, and Strawberry Hill.  No. 980: Autographs, old deeds &c.  Jarndyce Antiquarian Booksellers; London, England  Catalogue 168: Books & pamphlets of the 17th & 18th centuries.	undated  1925–1930 circa 1926 1927 February 1927 October  1927 December  1930 April 2006–2015 2006-2007 Winter

## Jarndyce Antiquarian Booksellers; London, England (continued)

b. 97, f. 9	Catalogue 191: The museum Jarndyce miscellany.	2010-2011 Winter
b. 97, f. 10	Catalogue 196: The museum Jarndyce miscellany.	2011-2012 Winter
b. 97, f. 11	Catalogue 199: Books & pamphlets 1583-1826.	2012 Summer
b. 97, f. 12	Catalogue 209: Books & pamphlets 1476-1838.	2014 Summer
b. 97, f. 13	Catalogue 211: The museum.	2014-2015 Winter
	Jenkins, John Holmes; Austin, TX	1976-1977
b. 98, f. 1	Catalogue 109: States of the Union.	circa 1977
b. 98, f. 2	Catalogue 110: Early American imprints: A collection of works printed in America between 1669 and 1800.	1977
	Jeremy Norman & Co.; San Francisco, CA	1971–1978
b. 98, f. 3	Catalogue 1: Rare books, manuscripts and prints in the history of medicine $\&$ the life sciences.	1971
b. 98, f. 4	Catalogue 2: Medicine & the life sciences.	1975
b. 98, f. 5	Catalogue 3: Books which influence Western civilization.	1977
b. 98, f. 6	Catalogue 4: Medicine and the life sciences.	1978
b. 98, f. 7	Catalogue 5: Science and technology.	1978
	John Anderson, Jr.; New York, NY	1903
b. 98, f. 8	Catalogue of the collection of the late Peter Gilsey. Part III: art, literature, history, and the drama represented by original drawings, engraved portraitsphotographs, engraved views, etc	1903 March 18-20
	John Andrew Ltd.; Halesworth, Suffolk, England	1985
b. 98, f. 9	Catalogue 6: A miscellany of antiquarian, rare, and scholarly books.	1985
	John Drury (Rare Books) Ltd.; Manningtree, Essex, England	2002-2018
b. 99, f. 1	Catalogue 112.	2002
b. 99, f. 2	Catalogue 113.	2002
b. 99, f. 3	Catalogue 119: Miscellaneous books, pamphlets & mss., the British fishing industry 1642-1902.	2003
b. 99, f. 4	Catalogue 131: Books, pamphlets & manuscripts from the 17th to 19th centuries from a miscellany of subjects but broadly in the social & human sciences.	2006
b. 99, f. 5	Catalogue 132.	2006
b. 99, f. 6	Catalogue 135.	2007

## John Drury (Rare Books) Ltd.; Manningtree, Essex, England (continued)

b. 99, f. 7	Catalogue 136.	2007
b. 99, f. 8	Catalogue 137.	2007
b. 99, f. 9	Catalogue 138.	2007
b. 99, f. 10	Catalogue 139: A early autumn miscellany of books, pamphlets, broadsides & manuscripts from 1610 to 1898.	2007
b. 99, f. 11	Catalogue 143: A summer miscellany of books, pamphlets, broadsides, trials and manuscripts 1670-1911.	2008
b. 99, f. 12	Catalogue 156: Miscellaneous books, pamphlets, broadsides and manuscripts 1601-1914.	2011
b. 99, f. 13	Catalogue 161: An autumn miscellany of books, pamphlets, broadsides & manuscripts 1633-1912 broadlyin the human sciences.	2012
b. 99, f. 14	Catalogue 163: Books, pamphlets, broadsides & manuscripts 1646-1890 mainlyin PPE and the human sciences.	2013
b. 100, f. 1	Catalogue 168: Books, pamphlets, & manuscripts 1556-1936 mainlyin PPE and the human sciences.	2014
b. 100, f. 2	Catalogue 173: Books, pamphlets, & manuscripts 1576-1944 mainlyin PPE and the human sciences.	2015
b. 100, f. 3	Catalogue 175: Books, pamphlets, & manuscripts 1602-1889 mainlyin PPE and the human sciences.	2015
b. 100, f. 4	Catalogue 176: Books, pamphlets, $\&$ manuscripts 1627-1892 mainlyin PPE and the human sciences.	2015
b. 100, f. 5	Catalogue 189: Books, pamphlets, broadsides and manuscripts on a miscellany of interesting subjects including education and political economy.	2018
J	ohn F. Fleming, Incorporated; New York, NY	1958-1962
b. 100, f. 6	English books: Literature, history, religion, science printed before 1640.	dated 1958
b. 100, f. 7	Rare books, manuscripts and autograph letters, continental books, English literature and history, American literature and history, the American Indian, Virginia and her illustrious sons.	1961 January
b. 100, f. 8	English books: Literature, history, religion, science printed 1641-1700.	1962 Spring
J	ohn Grant Booksellers; Edinburgh, Scotland	1957
b. 100, f. 9	Classical & foreign literature.	1957 April
J	ohn Hart; Binham, Norfolk, England	2008-2012
b. 101, f. 1	Catalogue 83: Manuscripts.	dated 2008 October
b. 101, f. 2	Catalogue 87: English books 1650-1900.	dated 2010 May
b. 101, f. 3	Catalogue 90: Manuscripts.	dated 2010 October

### John Hart; Binham, Norfolk, England (continued)

b. 101, f. 4	Catalogue 91: Miscellaneous books.	dated 2011 April
b. 101, f. 5	Catalogue 95: Manuscripts.	dated 2012 September
	John Howell Books; San Francisco, CA	1961–1974
b. 101, f. 6	Catalogue 33: Rare books & manuscripts, English literature, voyages, travels & early chronicles, Californiana, Western Americana, history of science.	1961
b. 101, f. 7	Catalogue 40: 100 rare books, autograph letters, manuscripts, maps and the Herbert M. Evans collection of medical & scientific classics.	1970
b. 101, f. 8	Catalogue 46: Modern first editions, private press booksauthor collections, sets & modern manuscripts.	1974
	John Robertshaw; Huntingdon, England	2016
b. 101, f. 9	Catalogue 138.	received 2016 June
	John Rothwell; London, England	1958-1964
b. 101, f. 10	Catalogue 8: Old plays and books of the theatre.	dated 1958 July
b. 101, f. 11	Catalogue 9: Old plays and books of the theatre.	between 1958 and 1964
b. 101, f. 12	Catalogue 10: A dramatic miscellany 1660-1850.	between 1958 and 1964
b. 102, f. 1	Catalogue 11: A dramatic miscellany 1660-1850.	between 1958 and 1964
b. 102, f. 2	Catalogue 12: A dramatic miscellany 1660-1850.	dated 1964
b. 102, f. 3	Catalogue 14: A dramatic miscellany 1660-1850.	circa 1964
b. 102, f. 4	Catalogue 15: A dramatic miscellany 1660-1850.	dated 1964
	John Scopazzi; San Francisco, CA	1974
b. 102, f. 5	Antiquarian & modern books.	1974 Autumn
	John Turton; Crook, County Durham, England	2010
b. 102, f. 6	A tribute to Colin Higgins.	dated 2010 June
	John W. McConnell; Berkeley, CA	1948
b. 102, f. 7	No. 3: I. Old and rare books of many sorts. Part II: Heraldry, the peerage, genealogy.	1948 Summer
	John Wilson; London, England	1971
b. 102, f. 8	List one: Autographs, documents, manuscripts.	1971 October
	Julian Browning Rare Books & Manuscripts; London, England	1994
b. 102, f. 9	Catalogue 11: Autograph letters: A selection from stock.	1994 May

	Ken Spelman; York, England	2001–2007
b. 103, f. 1	Catalogue 45: Recent acquisitions rare & antiquarian books.	2001
b. 103, f. 2	Catalogue 46: A Christmas selection of recent acquisitions. With notes laid in.	2001 December
b. 103, f. 3	Catalogue 48: Recent acquisitions, rare & antiquarian books & manuscripts.	2002 November
b. 103, f. 4	Catalogue 56: Rare & antiquarian books & manuscripts.	2005 December
b. 103, f. 5	Catalogue 60: A miscellany for 2007.	2007 February
	Kennedy Galleries; New York, NY	1967–1978
b. 103, f. 6	The Kennedy Quarterly v.7, no. 1.	1967 March
b. 103, f. 7	The Kennedy Quarterly v.8, no. 3.	1968 September
b. 103, f. 8	Art in prints no. 4.	1969 October
b. 103, f. 9	Art in prints no. 7.	1970 May
b. 103, f. 10	Rare American masterpieces of the 18th, 19th, and 20th centuries. Volume II.	1970 August- September
b. 103, f. 11	The Kennedy Quarterly v. 11, no. 2.	1971 November
b. 103, f. 12	The Kennedy Quarterly v. 11, no. 3.	1972 January
b. 103, f. 13	American masters 18th and 19th centuries.	1973 March- April
b. 103, f. 14	"The sublime and beautiful": portraits and other drawings by Nathaniel Dance R.A. and George Dance R.A.	1973 March- April
b. 103, f. 15	The saga of American merchant sail: recent paintings by John StoBart	1975 November- December
b. 104, f. 1	The Kennedy Quarterly v. 15, no. 1.	1976 June
b. 104, f. 2	Romantic America: Paintings by Felix Kelly.	1976 November- December
b. 104, f. 3	Age of the Revolution and early Republic in fine and decorative arts: 1750-1824.	1977 January- February
b. 104, f. 4	The Kennedy quarterly v. 16, no. 3.	1978 November
b. 104, f. 5	The American view: Art from 1770-1978.	1978 December- January
	Kenneth Nebenzahl, Inc.; Chicago, IL	1959-1974
b. 104, f. 6	Catalogue 1: Rare Americana from the earliest voyages to the New World through the overland journeys westward.	dated 1959
b. 104, f. 7	Catalogue 19: Old & rare books about the American west. Part two.	dated 1967 January

## Kenneth Nebenzahl, Inc.; Chicago, IL (continued)

b. 104, f. 8	Number 14: The compass for map collectors.	1968 August
b. 104, f. 9	Catalogue 24: War and peace in America.	1970
b. 104, f. 10	Catalogue 27: Colonial America.	1971
b. 104, f. 11	Catalogue 28: Rare Americana.	1972
b. 104, f. 12	Catalogue 29: The atlases of the American Revolution.	dated 1974
b. 104, f. 13	Catalogue 30: Rare Americana.	circa 1975
	Kew Books; Richmond, England	
b. 104, f. 14	Catalogue 1.	undated
	Knight Frank & Rutley; London, England	1915-1928
b. 104, f. 15	The Sydney collection: The library including manuscripts, autograph letters &c. at Frognal, Chislehurst, Kent.	1915 June 14-17
b. 104, f. 16	Catalogue of books by order of H. Faure Walker, Esqalso the property of the late Honora Mary Lysonsand from other sources.	1928 April 26
	Gift of Lindsay Fleming, April 1964.	
	Koch, Hans Horst; Berlin, Germany	
b. 105, f. 1	Katalog 81: Seltene bücher aus sechs jahrhunderten.	undated
	Krapp, Philip; Monee, IL	
b. 105, f. 2	List seven.	undated
	Kraus Periodicals, Inc.; New York, NY	
b. 105, f. 3	Catalogue no. 61: Fine arts books & periodicals.	undated
	Lamesa Booksellers; Lamesa, TX	1970-1979
b. 105, f. 4	No. 11: English poetry 1660-1850.	1970 September
b. 105, f. 5	No. 23: English poetry 1700-1850.	1973 October
b. 105, f. 6	No. 24.	1974 February
b. 105, f. 7	No. 26: Foulis press, novels. Incomplete catalog fragment.	1974 May
b. 105, f. 8		
<i>b.</i> 103, 1. 0	No. 27: English poetry 1650-1850. Incomplete catalog fragmentcover only.	1974 October
b. 105, f. 9		1974 October 1978 Fall
,	Incomplete catalog fragmentcover only.	
b. 105, f. 9	Incomplete catalog fragmentcover only.  No. 40.	1978 Fall 1978-1979

## Lathrop C. Harper; New York, NY (continued)

b. 105, f. 12	List 25: 18th century English books including English translations of tales and romances, Boswell, Johnson and their contemporaries	1960
b. 105, f. 13	Catalogue 21: Rare books and manuscripts.	dated 1965
b. 105, f. 14	Catalogue 24: Bibliographies & reference books including the working library of Sir William Stirling-Maxwell.	dated 1966 September
b. 106, f. 1	Catalogue 25: Rare books and manuscripts & fine bindings including a group of great flower books.	circa 1966
b. 106, f. 2	Catalogue 201: North Americana.	1970 February
b. 106, f. 3	Catalogue 203: A selection of rare books and manuscripts; classical, mediaeval & Renaissance literaturebooks illustrated with woodcuts, engravings, and color platesatlases.	1971
b. 106, f. 4	Catalogue 205: Books and manuscripts, fine books in a variety of fieldsmonuments of literatureand other special subjects.	1971
b. 106, f. 5	Catalogue 207: A catalogue of uncommon books in a variety of fields, the art of illustrationand other subjects.	1972
b. 106, f. 6	Catalogue 209: A selection of fine books and manuscripts, early printing, calligraphyan important collection of rare music	1972
b. 106, f. 7	Catalogue 210: Illustrated books from five centuries and in a variety of fields.	1973 Winter
b. 106, f. 8	Catalogue 211: A selection of 300 rare and important books illustrating the history of medicine, science and technologynatural history	1973 Spring
b. 106, f. 9	Catalogue 212: History, biography, genealogyprintingvoyages, etc.	1973 Summer
b. 106, f. 10	Catalogue 213: Rare books in a variety of fields, incunabula and other fine early printingand many other subjects.	1973 Fall
b. 106, f. 11	Catalogue 214: 300 selected books in English including important early military books from a private collection.	1974 Winter
b. 106, f. 12	Catalogue 216: Manuscriptsincunabulahistorical bindingsillustrated booksrare books with important provenancesantiquarian books	1974 Summer
b. 107, f. 1	Catalogue 217: Rare and important books in a variety of fields: European literature and historydiscovery & exploration.	1974 Autumn
b. 107, f. 2	Catalogue 218: Art in books: illustrated editions, drawing manuals, art theory	1975 Winter
b. 107, f. 3	A list of printed booksbindingspamphlets.	1975
b. 107, f. 4	Catalogue 219: A selection of rare and important books illustrating the history of medicine, science and technology, including chemistry and pharmacology	1975 Spring
b. 107, f. 5	Catalogue 220: Rare, important and uncommon books in a variety of fields: incunabula and fine printings, European literature and historyand many other fields.	1975 Autumn

## Lathrop C. Harper; New York, NY (continued)

b. 107, f. 6	Catalogue 221: Early printed books of varied interest, books of great rarityand many other fields.	1976 Winter
b. 107, f. 7	Catalogue 222: A selection of 250 rare and important books illustrating the history of medicine, science and technologynatural history[Copy 1]	1976 Spring
b. 107, f. 8	Catalogue 223: Spain, Portugal, Latin America, many 16th century editions, illustrated books	1976 Summer
b. 107, f. 9	Catalogue 224: 46 incunabula and a selection of interesting, important and uncommon books in a variety of fields	1976 Autumn
b. 107, f. 10	Catalogue 225: 200 rare books.	1976 Winter
b. 107, f. 11	Catalogue 227: Rare books 1477-1869 including some important Latin- Americana and a section of 16th century books in Hebrew	1977 Spring
b. 107, f. 12	Catalogue 228: Important, interesting and uncommon books in a variety of fields, fine printing, illuminationand many others.	1977 Autumn
b. 107, f. 13	Catalogue 229: Uncommon and early books.	1977 Winter
b. 108, f. 1	Catalogue 230: A selection of rare and important books illustrating the history of medicine, science and technologynatural history.	1978 Spring
b. 108, f. 2	Catalogue 231: Books of interest and rarity including incunabulauncommon imprints.	1978 Spring
b. 108, f. 3	Catalogue 232: Important and uncommon books in a variety of fields	1978 Autumn
b. 108, f. 4	Catalogue 233: Seventy-six antiquarian books.	circa 1979
b. 108, f. 5	Catalogue 234: Rare and interesting books in a variety of fields.	1979 Summer
La	urence Witten; Southport, CT	1962-1979
b. 108, f. 6	Catalogue 5: Important books, manuscripts, documents & autographs, 10th to 19th centuries.	1962
b. 108, f. 7	Catalogue 6: One hundred important books & manuscripts 6th to 19th centuries.	1975
b. 108, f. 8	Catalogue 7: Sixteenth century printed books, European literature decoration.	1977
b. 108, f. 9	Catalogue 8: Precious books & manuscripts.	1978
D. 100, 1. 9	With letter from dealer laid in.	.,,,
b. 108, f. 10		1979
	With letter from dealer laid in.  Catalogue 9: Valuable books & manuscripts, medicine, science, alchemyand	1979
b. 108, f. 10 b. 109, f. 1	With letter from dealer laid in.  Catalogue 9: Valuable books & manuscripts, medicine, science, alchemyand related subjects.  Catalogue 10: Incunabula, manuscripts, early illustrated books, early graphics	1979

	Leona Rostenberg; New York, NY	1956-1979
b. 109, f. 3	Co-operative catalog 7: Rare books, first editions, autographs and manuscripts.	dated 1957 January
b. 109, f. 4	Catalogue 25: The book: a survey of its history, art, science & social impact.	circa 1961
b. 109, f. 5	Catalogue 35: Books with illustrations 1500-1800: literature, history, science, dramaetc. With letter to W.S. Lewis attached.	circa 1965
b. 109, f. 6	English books and pamphlets. With advertisement laid in.	undated
b. 109, f. 7	Catalogue 67: Old & rare.	circa 1975
b. 109, f. 8	1776: Causes & effects.	circa 1976
b. 109, f. 9	Catalogue 76: The Renaissance.	between 1975 and 1979
b. 109, f. 10	Catalogue 79: The eighteenth century.	between 1975 and 1979
b. 109, f. 11	Fair books.	1979
	Lost Cause Press; Louisville, KY	1970
b. 109, f. 12	Microcard collection: Joseph Sabin: Selected Americana from Sabin's Dictionary of books relating to America, from its discovery to the present time.	1970 January
	Low, David; London, England	
b. 109, f. 13	Catalogue 56: Economics and social history including books on agriculture, Chartismetc	undated
	Lucien Goldschmidt, Inc.; New York, NY	1975
b. 110, f. 1	Catalogue 29: Mannerism 1530-1640: Original prints and drawings, illustrated books and texts.	undated
b. 110, f. 2	Catalogue 45: Illustrated books from 1472 to 1974 with 88 illustrations.	circa 1975
	M & S Rare Books, Inc.; Weston, MA	1975–1979
b. 110, f. 3	Catalogue 11: Early American literature; medicine & science; thought, education, reform, & history; an English miscellany.	circa 1975
b. 110, f. 4	Catalogue 12: Early American literature; medicine & science; thought, education, reform, & history; an English miscellany; addenda.	circa 1975
b. 110, f. 5	Catalogue 23: Early American and European books.	received 1979 June
	Macedonia Book Company; London, England	1979
b. 110, f. 6	Out of print and second-hand books dealing with S.E. Europe, the Ottoman world, etc.	received 1979 October

	Maggs Bros.; London, England	1903-2007
b. 275, f. 1	No. 196 [facsimile] facsimile	1903
b. 111, f. 1	No. 209: Catalogue of a valuable collection of engravings, etchings and drawings.	1905
b. 111, f. 2	No. 252: Portraits and decorative engravings (by the esteemed English and French artists of the XVIIth, XVIIIth and early XIXth centuries) in monochrome and color, rare sporting prints.	1909 December
b. 111, f. 3	No. 262: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.  Catalogues 262-281 bound together.	1910 December
b. 111, f. 3	No. 269: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.  Catalogues 262-281 bound together.	1911 Summer
b. 111, f. 3	No. 270: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.  Catalogues 262-281 bound together.	1911 October
b. 111, f. 3	No. 275: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.  Catalogues 262-281 bound together.	1911 December
b. 111, f. 3	No. 278: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.  Catalogues 262-281 bound together.	1912 January
b. 111, f. 3	No. 281: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.  Catalogues 262-281 bound together.	1912 February
b. 111, f. 4	No. 286: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.  Catalogues 286-312 bound together.	1912 April
b. <b>111</b> , f. <b>4</b>	No. 291: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.  Catalogues 286-312 bound together.	1912 June
b. 111, f. 4	No. 299: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.  Catalogues 286-312 bound together.	1912 November
b. 111, f. 4	No. 301: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.  Catalogues 286-312 bound together.	1912 December

b. 111, f. 4 No. 312: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1913 July-August
Catalogues 286-312 bound together.	
b. 112, f. 1 No. 313: Old time literature. Part 2 (L-Z).	1913
b. 112, f. 2 No. 214: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1913 September- October
b. 112, f. 3 No. 317: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1913 November- December
b. 112, f. 4 No. 333: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1915 Spring
b. 112, f. 5 No. 333: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1917 Spring
b. 112, f. 6 No. 365: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1918 Spring
b. 112, f. 7 No. 370: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1918 Autumn
b. 112, f. 8 No. 373: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1918 Christmas
b. 112, f. 9 No. 381: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1919 Autumn
b. 113, f. 1 No. 388: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1920 Spring
b. 113, f. 2 No. 405: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1921 Summer
b. 113, f. 3 No. 406: Association books, presentation copies with inscriptions by th authors, books from the libraries of famous writers, and a remarkable collection of works connected with William Shakespeare.	neir 1921
b. 113, f. 4 No. 417: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1921 Christmas
b. 113, f. 5 No. 423: English literature and printing from the XVth to XVIIth century	y. 1922
b. 113, f. 6 No. 425: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1922 Summer
b. 113, f. 7 No. 427: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1922 Autumn
b. 114, f. 1 No. 433: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1922 Christmas

b. 114, f. 2	No. 434: Shakespeare and Shakespeareana: A catalogue issued in commemoration of the tercentenary of the first folio Shakespeare.	1923
b. 114, f. 3	No. 434: Leaf with Horace Walpole autograph letter lot.	1923
b. 114, f. 4	No. 436: Original manuscripts and collections of autograph letters of celebrated authors to which are appended autograph letters of Lady Hamilton and Lord Nelson.	1923
b. 114, f. 5	No. 439: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1923 Summer
b. 114, f. 6	No. 445: Rare and interesting autograph letters, signed documents and manuscripts.	1923 Christmas
b. 114, f. 7	No. 449: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1924
b. 115, f. 1	No. 459: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1925 Spring
b. 115, f. 2	No. 461: English literature $\&$ printing from the 15th to the 18th century. Part I A-L.	1925
b. 115, f. 3	No. 462: English literature $\&$ printing from the 15th to the 18th century. Part II M-Z.	1925
b. 115, f. 4	No. 463: Important & valuable books historical, biographical & literary.	1925
b. <b>115</b> , f. <b>5</b>	No. 464: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1925
b. <b>115</b> , f. <b>6</b>	No. 468: Books on printers and printing, bibliography, manuscripts, bookbinding, with an appendix of beautiful books from famous modern presses.	1925
b. <b>115</b> , f. <b>7</b>	No. 469: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1925 Autumn
b. 116, f. 1	No. 471: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1925 Christmas
b. 116, f. 2	No. 473: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1926 Spring
b. 116, f. 3	No. 474: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1926 Summer
b. 117, f. 1	No. 477: English literature & printing from the 15th to the 18th century. Part I.	1926
b. 117, f. 2	No. 480: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1926
b. 117, f. 3	No. 481: English literature & printing from the 15th to the 18th century. Part II.	1926
b. 117, f. 4	No. 485: Old medicine.	1926
b. 117, f. 5	No. 486: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1926 Christmas

b. 117, f. 6	No. 488: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1927 Spring
b. 118, f. 1	No. 492: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1927 Summer
b. 118, f. 2	No. 494: Autograph letters, historical documents and authors' original manuscripts.	1927 Autumn
b. 118, f. 3	No. 497: Autograph letters and historical documents.	1927 Christmas
b. 118, f. 4	No. 499: Important & valuable books on literature, art, biography, history, voyages & travels etc.	1928
b. 275, f. 2	No. 500: A selection of books, manuscripts, engravings and autograph letters, remarkable for their interest & rarity	1928
b. 118, f. 5	No. 501: Autograph letters & historical documents.	1928 Spring
b. 118, f. 6	No. 503: English literature & printing from the 15th to the 18th century. Part I (A-L).	1928
b. 119, f. 1	No. 504: Autograph letters and historical documents.	1928 Summer
b. 119, f. 2	No. 505: English literature & printing from the 15th to the 18th century. Part II (M-Z).	1928
b. 119, f. 3	No. 513: Autograph letters and historical documents.	1928 Christmas
b. 119, f. 4	No. 603: Three centuries of English literature and history. Part III: The eighteenth century.	1934
b. 119, f. 5	Special Gibbon no. 21: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a monthly bulletin of English literature and history prior to 1800.	1935 January
b. 119, f. 6	Catalogue 620: John Milton: A catalogue of works by or relating to John Milton.	1936
b. 119, f. 7	Catalogue 621: The novel from antiquity to the present day.	1936
b. 120, f. 1	Série Française no. 7: La bibliothèque du Comte de Chambord	1936
b. 120, f. 2	No. 653: Three centuries of English literature and history. Part III: The eighteenth century.	1937
b. 120, f. 3	No. 659: Autograph letters and historical documents.	1938 Spring
b. 120, f. 4	No. 51: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a monthly bulletin of English literature and history prior to 1800.	1939 February
b. 120, f. 5	No. 670: Three centuries of English literature and history (supplementary to catalogues 636, 640, 643, and 653).	1939 January
b. 120, f. 6	No. 732: Voyages and travels v.2, part V.	between 1939 and 1948
b. 120, f. 7	No. 775: English plays prior to 1800, theatrical literature and dramatic criticism.	1948 June

b. 120, f. 8	No. 776: Bibliography: A catalogue of bibliographies and works on book-production.	1948
b. 120, f. 9	No. 797: Voyages and travels, v. 3, part X.	1950 October
b. 120, f. 10	No. 799: English literature, library sets of the works of British authors mostly in handsome bindings.	1951
b. 120, f. 11	No. 808: Reference works, bibliography, typography, illustration, palaeography, illumination, painting, etc.	1952
b. 121, f. 1	No. 812: Centenary catalogue.	dated 1953
b. 121, f. 2	No. 830: Printing, illustration, binding & illumination XIVth to XIXth centuries.	1955
b. 121, f. 3	No. 837: Lord Herbert of Cherbury 1583-1648.	1956 July
b. 121, f. 4	No. 844: Reference works, bibliography, typography, illustration, bookbindings, manuscripts, illumination, painting, etc.	1957 Summer
b. 121, f. 5	No. 158: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a monthly bulletin of English literature and history prior to 1800.	1957 July
b. <b>121,</b> f. <b>6</b>	No. 845: Bookbindings of Great Britain sixteenth to twentieth century.	1957 September
b. 121, f. 7	No. 853: Voyages and travels v. 5, part IX.	1958 July
b. 121, f. 8	No. 858: English literature 1500-1800. Part VII: S-Z.	dated 1958
b. 121, f. 9	No. 860: English plays prior to 1800, theatrical literature and dramatic criticism.	1959 January
b. 121, f. 10	No. 861: Rare books and manuscripts	1959
b. 122, f. 1	No. 868: Autograph letters and historical documents.	1959
○· 1∠∠, 1· 1		1737
b. 122, f. 2	No. 871: Manuscripts, rare books, Oriental miniatures.	1960
b. 122, f. 2	No. 871: Manuscripts, rare books, Oriental miniatures.	1960
b. 122, f. 2 b. 122, f. 3	No. 871: Manuscripts, rare books, Oriental miniatures.  No. 874: English literature prior to 1800. Part 2. C-D.	1960 1961 February
b. 122, f. 2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4	No. 871: Manuscripts, rare books, Oriental miniatures.  No. 874: English literature prior to 1800. Part 2. C-D.  No. 875: Voyages and travels v. 6, part I.  No. 876: Austria and the Habsburgs, a chronological catalogue of books,	1960 1961 February 1961 March
b. 122, f. 2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5	No. 871: Manuscripts, rare books, Oriental miniatures.  No. 874: English literature prior to 1800. Part 2. C-D.  No. 875: Voyages and travels v. 6, part I.  No. 876: Austria and the Habsburgs, a chronological catalogue of books, documents, letters, etc.  No. 886: First editions of English literature 19th & 20th centuries including	1960 1961 February 1961 March 1961
b. 122, f. 2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5 b. 122, f. 6	No. 871: Manuscripts, rare books, Oriental miniatures.  No. 874: English literature prior to 1800. Part 2. C-D.  No. 875: Voyages and travels v. 6, part I.  No. 876: Austria and the Habsburgs, a chronological catalogue of books, documents, letters, etc.  No. 886: First editions of English literature 19th & 20th centuries including books from the library of Sir Max Beerbohm.  No. 173: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a	1960 1961 February 1961 March 1961
b. 122, f. 2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5 b. 122, f. 6 b. 122, f. 7	No. 871: Manuscripts, rare books, Oriental miniatures.  No. 874: English literature prior to 1800. Part 2. C-D.  No. 875: Voyages and travels v. 6, part I.  No. 876: Austria and the Habsburgs, a chronological catalogue of books, documents, letters, etc.  No. 886: First editions of English literature 19th & 20th centuries including books from the library of Sir Max Beerbohm.  No. 173: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a monthly bulletin of English literature and history prior to 1800.	1960 1961 February 1961 March 1961 1962
b. 122, f. 2 b. 122, f. 3 b. 122, f. 4 b. 122, f. 5 b. 122, f. 6 b. 122, f. 7 b. 122, f. 8	No. 871: Manuscripts, rare books, Oriental miniatures.  No. 874: English literature prior to 1800. Part 2. C-D.  No. 875: Voyages and travels v. 6, part I.  No. 876: Austria and the Habsburgs, a chronological catalogue of books, documents, letters, etc.  No. 886: First editions of English literature 19th & 20th centuries including books from the library of Sir Max Beerbohm.  No. 173: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a monthly bulletin of English literature and history prior to 1800.  No. 887: English literature prior to 1800. Part 4: H-K.  No. 175: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a	1960 1961 February 1961 March 1961 1962 1962 December 1963 March

b. 123, f. 1	No. 892: Reference works, bibliography, typography, illustration, bookbindings, manuscripts, illumination, fine & applied art.	1964 Spring
b. 123, f. 2	No. 893: Bookbinding in Great Britain: sixteenth to twentieth century.	1964 Spring
b. 123, f. 3	No. 894: Autograph letters and historical documents.	1964
b. 123, f. 4	No. 899: Autograph letters and historical documents.	1965
b. 123, f. 5	No. 179: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a monthly bulletin of English literature and history prior to 1800.	1966 Autumn
b. 123, f. 6	No. 906: English literature prior to 1800. Part 7: S-Z.	1967 Spring
b. 123, f. 7	No. 913: Music a catalogue of manuscripts & printed books part one: Late mediaeval to second half eighteenth century.	1968 October
b. 123, f. 8	No. 919: First editions of English literature 19th & 20th centuries.	1969
b. 123, f. 9	No. 921: Witchcraft and magic: A catalogue of books relating to witchcraft, magic, necromancy, ghosts and apparitions, dreams, astrology, occult, prophecies, and strange happenings.	1969 December
b. 123, f. 10	No. 927: Autograph letters & historical documents.	1970 Autumn
b. 123, f. 11	No. 929: English literature and books printed in England prior to 1800. Part I. A-C.	1970 December
b. 123, f. 12	No. 937: Association books: a catalogue of books from famous libraries, presentation and inscribed copies of works by English authors.	1971 Autumn
b. 123, f. 13	No. 184: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a monthly bulletin of English literature and history prior to 1800.	1972 January
b. 124, f. 1	No. 941: Autograph letters & historical documents.	1972 Spring
b. 124, f. 2	No. 949: Autograph letters & historical documents.	1972 Winter
b. 124, f. 3	No. 951: English literature and books printed England prior to 1800. Part 2. D- $$ G.	1973 Spring
b. 124, f. 4	No. 959: Autograph letters & historical documents.	1974 Summer
b. 124, f. 5	No. 965: Autograph letters & historical documents.	1975 Spring
b. 124, f. 6	No. 966: Bookbinding in Great Britain: Sixteenth to twentieth century.	1975 Summer
b. 124, f. 7	No. 971: Autograph letters & historical documents.	1976 Spring
b. 124, f. 8	No. 194: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a monthly bulletin of English literature and history	1976 December
b. 124, f. 9	No. 977: Autograph letters & historical documents.	1976 Winter
b. 124, f. 10	No. 978: English literature and books printed in England prior to 1800. Part 3. H-L.	1977 Spring
b. 124, f. 11	No. 982: Royalty 2400 BC-AD 1977: A catalogue of books, manuscripts, letters, charters, medals, coins and portraits.	1977 Autumn

b. 125, f. 1	No. 987: English literature and books printed in England prior to 1800. Part 3. M-R.	1978 Summer
b. 125, f. 2	No. 197: Mercurius Britannicus or Mercuries swift messenger, being a monthly bulletin of English literature and history	1979 January
b. 125, f. 3	No. 992: Books from famous presses of the 19th and 20th centuries.	1979 January
b. <b>125,</b> f. 4	No. 994: English literature and books printed in England prior to 1800. Part 5. S-Z.	1979 Summer
b. 125, f. 5	No. 996: First editions of English literature 19th & 20th centuries.	1979
b. <b>125</b> , f. 6	No. 998: Ballads, satires, poems and pamphlets printed in the years 1679 and 1680.	1979 Summer
b. <b>125,</b> f. <b>7</b>	No. 1000: A selection of one hundred books, manuscripts, bindings, autograph letters, &c. remarkable for their interest, beauty and rarity.	1980
b. 125, f. 8	No. 1022: The English theatre: A catalogue of plays, theatrical literature and dramatic criticism, from the Restoration to 1800.	1981 Winter
b. 125, f. 9	No. 1121: Association books 1500 to 1800. With note laid in.	1990
b. 125, f. 10	No. 1154: Thomas Pennant.	1993
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>1</b>	No. 1178: 18th century English literature and history.	1994
b. 126, f. 2	No. 1200.	1995
b. 126, f. 3	No. 1229: English literature, history & theology prior to 1800.	1997
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>4</b>	No. 1257: Autograph letters & historical documents.	1998
b. 126, f. 5	No. 1273: Bibliography.	1999
b. 126, f. 6	No. 1277: Continental books.	1999
b. 126, f. 7	No. 1341: English literature before 1800.	2003
b. 126, f. 8	No. 1346: Revolution and empire England and France 1789-1815: A selection of books, letters and documents.	2003
b. 126, f. 9	No. 1350: STC $\&$ Wing books printed in England 1500-1700. From the library of James Stevens-Cox (1910-1997).	2003
b. 126, f. 10	No. 1405: Continental miscellany.	2007
b. 126, f. 11	No. 1410: Autograph letters & historical documents.	2007
М	arlborough Rare Books; London, England	1959-2010
b. 127, f. 1	Catalogue 42: The art of documentation: modern illustrated books and books on the fine and applied arts.	dated 1959 December
b. 127, f. 2	List 18: Books about books. Fifth series.	circa 1960

## Marlborough Rare Books; London, England (continued)

b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Catalogue 47: Some recent acquisitions showing the development of illustration and design from the 15th to the 20th century	1962
b. 127, f. 4	List 29: Books about books.	dated 1965 December
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 66: Books on the fine and applied arts including some manuscripts, drawings and illustrated books, early source books and guide books of the 16th, 17th and 18th centuriesdictionaries and monographs	1971
b. 127, f. 6	Catalogue 70: Fifty fine illustrated books and sets of prints from the sixteenth century to the present day.	1972
b. <b>127</b> , f. 7	Catalogue 71: A touchstone for the arts, being a catalogue of manuals, treatises, drawing books, pattern booksand trade catalogues, relating to the fine and applied arts	1972
b. 127, f. 8	Catalogue 74: Bibliographycalligraphytypography	1974
b. 127, f. 9	Catalogue 76: Illustrated books from the sixteenth century to the present day and books on the fine and applied arts including some manuscripts and drawings	1975
b. 127, f. 10	Catalogue 77: A selection of rare and important books on architecture, furniture, decoration, ornament, and garden architecture and design	1975
b. 127, f. 11	Catalogue 78: Some fine books, printed and drawings including books notable for their printingbibliography including books on bookbindings	1976
b. 127, f. 12	Catalogue 79: Travel and topography including original drawings and photographs with a supplement of books on natural history including gardening and field sports.	1976
b. 127, f. 13	Catalogue 80: Illustrated books from the sixteenth century to the present day and books on the fine and applied arts including some manuscripts and drawings  With price list laid in.	1977
b. 127, f. 14	Catalogue 81: A selection of rare and important books on architecture, furniture, decoration, ornament, and garden architecture and designwith a supplement of architectural and topographical books	1977
b. 127, f. 15	Catalogue 82: Some fine books notable for their printing, illustration, and binding, calligraphy and writing books, bibliography, including type specimens, graphic processes, bookbinding, paperlibrary sale catalogues	1978
b. 127, f. 16	Catalogue 83: Some recent acquisitions.	1978
b. 127, f. 17	Catalogue 85: Architecture and allied arts, with a supplement on botany, gardening, forestry, and agriculture.	1979
b. 127, f. 18	Catalogue 107: A final selection of books from the library of a nobleman and a few books from other sources.	1984
b. 128, f. 1	Catalogue 110: Bibliography, calligraphy & typography.	1985
b. 128, f. 2	Catalogue 111: Varia.	1985
b. 128, f. 3	List 31: Recent acquisitions selected	1985 October

## Marlborough Rare Books; London, England (continued)

b. 128, f. 4	List 32: Recent acquisitions selected	1986 February
b. 128, f. 5	List 33: Recent acquisitions selected	1986 April
b. 128, f. 6	Catalogue 115: Bibliography, calligraphy & typography.	1986
b. 128, f. 7	Catalogue 116: Varia.	1986
b. 128, f. 8	Number 1: Islamic calligraphy and illumination.	1986
b. 128, f. 9	List 34: Recent acquisitions selected	1986 July
b. 128, f. 10	List 35: Recent acquisitions selected	1986 September
b. 128, f. 11	Catalogue 120: Bibliography, calligraphy & typography.	1987
b. 128, f. 12	Catalogue 127: Illustrated books in a variety of subjects and in various media from the sixteenth to the twentieth century.	1987
b. 128, f. 13	List 36: Recent acquisitions selected	1987 May
b. 128, f. 14	List 37: A 15th-century manuscript and one hundred recent acquisitions selected	1987 December
b. 128, f. 15	List 39: Recent acquisitions selected	between 1987 and 1989
b. 128, f. 16	Catalogue 135: A selection from our stock.	1989
b. 128, f. 17	Catalogue 136: Fine bindings, bibliography, calligraphy & typography.	1990
b. 128, f. 18	Catalogue 138: Source books on architecture including garden buildings and design and the fine and applied arts	1990
b. 128, f. 19	List 43: A summer miscellany of recent acquisitions	1990 August
b. 128, f. 20	Catalogue 142: Architecture, fine and applied arts.	1991
b. 128, f. 21	California International Antiquarian Book Fair catalogue.	1992 February
b. 128, f. 22	Catalogue 144: Bibliography and printing history, general antiquarian, books about London.	1992
b. 128, f. 23	Catalogue 154: Architecture, art & illustrated books.	1994
b. 128, f. 24	Catalogue 155: Eighteenth-century works and related material in literature and the arts.	1994
b. 129, f. 1	Catalogue 161: Architecture, art & illustrated books.	1995
b. 129, f. 2	Catalogue 163: Varia. With catalog record laid in.	1995
b. 129, f. 3	Catalogue 164: Architecture, art & illustrated books.	1995
b. 129, f. 4	Catalogue 167: Topography and travel.	1995
b. 129, f. 5	Catalogue 168: A catalogue of almanacks.	1996

### Marlborough Rare Books; London, England (continued)

b. 129, f. 6	Catalogue 169: Varia.	1997
b. 129, f. 7	Catalogue 170: Architecture and allied arts including furniture and decoration, garden architecture and design.	1997
b. 129, f. 8	Catalogue 171: Books on the fine and applied arts including costume, guide books and catalogues of public and private collections, sales, etc.	1997
b. 129, f. 9	Catalogue 173: Topography and travel.	1997
b. 129, f. 10	Catalogue 178: London.	1999
b. 129, f. 11	Catalogue 184: Books from a country house library.	2001
b. 129, f. 12	Catalogue 186: Varia.	2001
b. 129, f. 13	Catalogue 188: Winter selection.	2001
b. 129, f. 14	Catalogue 191: Varia.	2002
b. 129, f. 15	List 43: Guide books & travelogues to the continent, Mediterranean, Alps, &c.	2004
b. 129, f. 16	Catalogue 204: Book arts & ephemera.	2005
b. 129, f. 17	Catalogue 205: New acquisitions.	2005
b. 129, f. 18	Catalogue 210: Shops & shopping.	2008
b. 129, f. 19	Catalogue 216.	2010
Маг	rtayan Lan; New York, NY	2019
b. 130, f. 1	Americana, arts, humanities, science, architecture, travel.	2019 March 7-10
Маі	rtin Breslauer, Inc.; Berlin, Germany	1943-1976
b. 130, f. 2	No. 56: Catalogus catalogorum.	1943
b. 130, f. 3	No. 60.	1946
b. 130, f. 4	No. 89: Bibliography & allied subjects.	dated 1957 November
b. 130, f. 5	No. 90: Manuscripts and printed books from the eighth to the present century from the library of the late Wilfred Merton	1958
b. 130, f. 6	No. 91: Recent acquisitions: books from the fifteenth to the present century, the Wilfred Merton collection of modern press books, allied subjects.	1959
b. 130, f. 7	No. 97: Books, manuscripts, autograph letters from the fourteenth to the present century.	1963
b. 130, f. 8	No. 99: Books, manuscripts, autograph letters from the Renaissance to the present time.	between 1963 and 1971
b. 130, f. 9	No. 100: Books, manuscripts, autograph letters, bindings from the ninth to the present century.	between 1963 and 1971

### Martin Breslauer, Inc.; Berlin, Germany (continued)

b. 130, f. 10	No. 102: Books, manuscripts, autograph letters, bindings from the ninth to the present century.  With price list.	circa 1971
b. 130, f. 11	List 37: A miscellany of books, autographs and manuscripts on many subjects, important bibliographical and palaeographical works of reference.	circa 1971
b. 130, f. 12	List 39: A miscellany of books, autographs and manuscripts on many subjects.	1971
b. 130, f. 13	List 41: A miscellany of books & mss.	between 1971 and 1975
b. 130, f. 14	List 42: A miscellany of rare books, mss. & autographs from the fifteenth to the present century on a great variety of subjects.	1975
b. 130, f. 15	List 43: A miscellany of rare books, mss. & autographs from the fifteenth to the present century on a great variety of subjects.	1976
	Maxwell Galleries; San Francisco, CA	1973
b. 131, f. 1	Art of the West.	1973 November- December
	McLeish & Sons; London, England	1945-1948
b. 131, f. 2	No. 138: Catalogue of rare and interesting books. To which is added a collection of early plays and books relating to the Drama.	1945
b. 131, f. 3	No. 145: Catalogue of scarce and interesting books.	1948
	Meyer Boswell Books, Inc.; San Francisco, CA	2000
b. 131, f. 4	Special list 76: Rare and scholarly books on the law.	circa 2000
	Michael Bennett, Carlisle, Cumbria, England	1988-1989
b. 131, f. 5	No. 66: British art and artists: a selection of books.	circa 1988
b. 131, f. 6	No. 68: Fine art catalogues	1988 Autumn
b. 131, f. 7	No. 72: British art & artists: a summer selection of books in stock.	circa 1989
	Michael S. Hollander Rare Books; San Rafael, CA	1977
b. 131, f. 8	Catalogue 4-77.	1977
	Minet, Paul; London, England	
b. 131, f. 9	Catalogue 29.	undated
	Morton-Smith, M.; Crediton, Devon, England	1964-1967
b. 131, f. 10	Catalogue 17: Bibliography, biography & reference books. With notes laid in.	dated 1964
b. 131, f. 11	Catalogue 18: English historical scholarship & other rare books.	dated 1964
b. 131, f. 12	Catalogue 19: Rare books including Anglo-Saxon texts.	dated 1964

## Morton-Smith, M.; Crediton, Devon, England (continued)

b. 131, f. 13	Catalogue 21: Part I: Books printed with Anglo-Saxon types; Part II: Old boo in various fields of knowledge, bibliography, history, science, etc.	ks circa 1965
b. 131, f. 14	Catalogue 26: Rare books.	dated 1967
	Myers & Rogers; London, England	1949
b. 131, f. 15	No. 358: A catalogue of scarce and interesting old and modern books	1949 Summer
	North Bookshop; Edinburgh, Scotland	
b. 132, f. 1	An interesting collection of late eighteenth century verse.	undated
	Northeast Auctions; Portsmouth, NH	2011
b. 132, f. 2	Annual fall auction.	2011 November 12-13
	Old Print Shop; New York, NY	
b. 132, f. 3	V. 32, no. 6.	undated
b. 132, f. 4	V. 35, no. 5.	undated
b. 132, f. 5	V. 36, no. 3.	undated
b. 132, f. 6	V. 36, no. 4.	undated
b. 132, f. 7	V. 36, no. 5.	undated
b. 132, f. 8	V. 37, no. 1: Currier & Ives.	undated
b. 132, f. 9	V. 37, no. 2.	undated
b. 132, f. 10	V. 37, no. 3: Christmas suggestions.	undated
b. 132, f. 11	V. 37, no. 4. Audubon's Birds of America 1827-1838.	undated
b. 132, f. 12	V. 37, no. 6.	undated
b. 132, f. 13	V. 38, no. 1. Currier & Ives.	undated
b. 132, f. 14	V. 38, no. 2.	undated
b. 132, f. 15	V. 38, no. 3. Christmas suggestions.	undated
b. 132, f. 16	V. 38, no. 4. Map issue.	undated
b. 132, f. 17	V. 38, no. 5: Marine issue.	undated
b. 132, f. 18	V. 39, no. 1.	undated
b. 132, f. 19	V. 39, no. 2: Christmas suggestions.	undated
b. 132, f. 20	V. 39, no. 3. Maps world wide.	undated
b. 132, f. 21	V. 39, no. 4.	undated
b. 132, f. 22	V. 40, no. 1.	undated

## Old Print Shop; New York, NY (continued)

b. 132, f. 25 V. 44, no. 2: Christmas suggestions.  Out-of-Print Book Center; Houston, TX b. 133, f. 1 No. 102: Old, rare & unusual books for every taste and every inclination. undated  P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.; London, England b. 133, f. 2 Exhibition of fine prints from Mantegna to Matisse. 1970 November 10-December 4 b. 133, f. 3 Paintings by Old Masters. 1971 April 15-May 7 b. 133, f. 4 Exhibition of etchings, dry points & lithographs by James McNeill Whistler. 1971 November 16-December 10 b. 133, f. 5 Albrecht Dürer: His prints and influence. 1971 May 20-June 18 b. 133, f. 6 Art in XVIIth century Italy. Price list laid in. 1972 April 13-May 13 b. 133, f. 7 Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours. 1972 May 17-June 17 b. 133, f. 8 Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley. 1973 February 21-March 16 b. 133, f. 9 Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. 1973 May 1-June 17 b. 133, f. 10 Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 March 14-April 11 b. 133, f. 11 Paintings by Old Masters. 1974 May 21-June 25-July 12 b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 May 21-June 25-July 12 b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 1974 November eminent masters. 1974 November eminent masters. 1975 February 3nd England. 1975 February 3nd England. 1975 February 3nd England. 1975 September century.	b. 132, f. 23	V. 40, no. 2: Christmas suggestions.	undated
Out-of-Print Book Center; Houston, TX b. 133, f. 1 No. 102: Old, rare & unusual books for every taste and every inclination. undated P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.; London, England b. 133, f. 2 Exhibition of fine prints from Mantegna to Matisse. 1970 November 10-December 4 b. 133, f. 3 Paintings by Old Masters. 1971 April 15-May 7 b. 133, f. 4 Exhibition of etchings, dry points & lithographs by James McNeill Whistler. 1971 November 10-December 10 b. 133, f. 5 Albrecht Dürer: His prints and influence. 1971 May 20-June 18 b. 133, f. 6 Art in XVIIth century Italy. Price list laid in. 1972 April 13-May 13 b. 133, f. 7 Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours. 1972 May 17-June 17 b. 133, f. 8 Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley. 1973 February 21-March 16 b. 133, f. 9 Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. 1973 May 1-June 17 b. 133, f. 10 Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 March 14-April 11 b. 133, f. 11 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 May 21-June 22 b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25-July 12 b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 1974 November eminent masters. 1974 Autumn 1975 February Germany and England. 1979 French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn 1975 February Germany and England. 1979 Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century. 1975 June 24-	b. 132, f. 24	V. 44, no. 1.	undated
b. 133, f. 1  No. 102: Old, rare & unusual books for every taste and every inclination.  P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.; London, England  1970-1986  b. 133, f. 2  Exhibition of fine prints from Mantegna to Matisse.  1971 April 15-May 7  b. 133, f. 3  Paintings by Old Masters.  1971 April 15-May 7  b. 133, f. 4  Exhibition of etchings, dry points & lithographs by James McNeill Whistler.  1971 November 10-December 10  b. 133, f. 5  Albrecht Dürer: His prints and influence.  1971 May 20-June 18  b. 133, f. 6  Art in XVIIIth century Italy.  Price list laid in.  1972 May 17-June 17  b. 133, f. 8  Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours.  1973 February 21-March 16  b. 133, f. 9  Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955.  1973 May 1-June 1  b. 133, f. 10  Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630.  Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630.  1974 May 21-June 25-July 12  b. 134, f. 1  Exhibition of Old Master drawings.  1974 May 21-June 25-July 12  b. 134, f. 2  Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters.  5 Catalogue on 2: Prints by French artists of the 17th century.  1974 Autumn  5 Stock catalogue no 2: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century.  1975 September century.  1975 Lane 24-  1975 June 24-	b. 132, f. 25	V. 44, no. 2: Christmas suggestions.	undated
P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.; London, England b. 133, f. 2 Exhibition of fine prints from Mantegna to Matisse. 1970 November 10-December 4 b. 133, f. 3 Paintings by Old Masters. 1971 April 15-May 7 b. 133, f. 4 Exhibition of etchings, dry points & lithographs by James McNeill Whistler. 1971 May 7 b. 133, f. 4 Exhibition of etchings, dry points & lithographs by James McNeill Whistler. 1971 May 20-June 18 b. 133, f. 5 Albrecht Dürer: His prints and influence. 1971 May 20-June 18 b. 133, f. 6 Art in XVIIth century Italy. Price list laid in. 1972 April 13-May 13 b. 133, f. 7 Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours. 1973 May 17-June 17 b. 133, f. 8 Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley. 1973 February 21-March 16 b. 133, f. 9 Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. 1973 May 1-June 1 b. 133, f. 10 Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 May 21-June 22-June 22 b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25-July 12 b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 5-27 b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn 1975 September century. 1975 Lane 24- 1975 June 24- 1975 June 24- 1975 June 24- 1975 June 24-		Out-of-Print Book Center; Houston, TX	
b. 133, f. 2 Exhibition of fine prints from Mantegna to Matisse.  1970 November 10-December 4 b. 133, f. 3 Paintings by Old Masters. 1971 April 15-May 7 b. 133, f. 4 Exhibition of etchings, dry points & lithographs by James McNeill Whistler. 1971 November 16-December 10 b. 133, f. 5 Albrecht Dürer: His prints and influence. 1971 May 20-June 18 b. 133, f. 6 Art in XVIIth century Italy. Price list laid in. 1972 April 13-May 13 b. 133, f. 7 Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours. 1972 May 17-June 17 b. 133, f. 8 Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley. 1973 February 21-March 16 b. 133, f. 9 Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. 1973 May 1-June 1 b. 133, f. 10 Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 March 14-April 11 b. 133, f. 11 Paintings by Old Masters. 1974 May 21-June 25-July 12 b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25-July 12 b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 5-27 b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn b. 134, f. 4 Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th 1975 September century. b. 134, f. 5 Catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th 1975 June 24-	b. 133, f. 1	No. 102: Old, rare & unusual books for every taste and every inclination.	undated
b. 133, f. 3 Paintings by Old Masters.  Paintings by Old Masters.  1971 April 15-May 7  b. 133, f. 4 Exhibition of etchings, dry points & lithographs by James McNeill Whistler.  1971 November 10-December 10  b. 133, f. 5 Albrecht Dürer: His prints and influence.  1971 April 1972 April 13-May 20-June 18  b. 133, f. 6 Art in XVIIth century Italy. Price list laid in.  1972 April 13-May 13  b. 133, f. 7 Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours.  1972 May 17-June 17  b. 133, f. 8 Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley.  1973 February 21-March 16  b. 133, f. 9 Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. 1973 May 1-June 17  b. 133, f. 10 Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 March 14-April 11  b. 133, f. 11 Paintings by Old Masters. 1974 June 25-July 12  b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25-July 12  b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters.  5-27  b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn  1975 February Germany and England.  b. 134, f. 5 Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century. 1975 June 24-		P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.; London, England	1970-1986
b. 133, f. 4  Exhibition of etchings, dry points & lithographs by James McNeill Whistler.  1971 November 10  b. 133, f. 5  Albrecht Dürer: His prints and influence.  1972 April 13- May 13  b. 133, f. 6  Art in XVIIth century Italy. Price list laid in.  1972 May 17- June 17  b. 133, f. 7  Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours.  1973 February 21-March 16  b. 133, f. 8  Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley.  1973 February 21-March 16  b. 133, f. 9  Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. Price list laid in.  b. 133, f. 10  Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 March 14- April 11  b. 133, f. 11  Paintings by Old Masters.  1974 May 21- June 22  b. 134, f. 1  Exhibition of Old Master drawings.  1974 June 25- July 12  Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters.  b. 134, f. 2  Catalogue no. 2: Prints by French artists of the 17th century.  1974 Autumn  b. 134, f. 4  Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, Germany and England.  b. 134, f. 5  Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century.  1975 September century.	b. 133, f. 2	Exhibition of fine prints from Mantegna to Matisse.	
b. 133, f. 5 Albrecht Dürer: His prints and influence. 1971 May 20- June 18 b. 133, f. 6 Art in XVIIth century Italy. Price list laid in. 1972 April 13- May 13 b. 133, f. 7 Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours. 1972 May 17- June 17 b. 133, f. 8 Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley. 1973 February 21-March 16 b. 133, f. 9 Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. Price list laid in. 1973 May 1-June 1 b. 133, f. 10 Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 March 14- April 11 b. 133, f. 11 Paintings by Old Masters. 1974 May 21- June 22 b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25- July 12 b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 5-27 b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn b. 134, f. 4 Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, Germany and England. b. 134, f. 5 Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th 1975 September century. b. 134, f. 6 The mezzotint rediscovered.	b. 133, f. 3	Paintings by Old Masters.	
b. 133, f. 6 Art in XVIIth century Italy. Price list laid in. 1972 April 13-May 13 b. 133, f. 7 Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours. 1972 May 17-June 17 b. 133, f. 8 Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley. 1973 February 21-March 16 b. 133, f. 9 Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. 1973 May 1-June Price list laid in. 1 b. 133, f. 10 Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 March 14-April 11 b. 133, f. 11 Paintings by Old Masters. 1974 May 21-June 22 b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25-July 12 b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 1974 November 5-27 b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn b. 134, f. 4 Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, 1975 February Germany and England. 1975 September century. 1974, f. 6 The mezzotint rediscovered. 1975 June 24-	b. 133, f. 4	Exhibition of etchings, dry points & lithographs by James McNeill Whistler.	
Price list laid in.  b. 133, f. 7  Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours.  1972 May 17-June 17  b. 133, f. 8  Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley.  1973 February 21-March 16  b. 133, f. 9  Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. Price list laid in.  1973 May 1-June 1  1974 March 14-April 11  b. 133, f. 10  Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630.  1974 March 14-April 11  b. 133, f. 11  Paintings by Old Masters.  1974 May 21-June 22  b. 134, f. 1  Exhibition of Old Master drawings.  1974 June 25-July 12  b. 134, f. 2  Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters.  5-27  b. 134, f. 3  Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century.  1974 Autumn  b. 134, f. 4  Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, Germany and England.  b. 134, f. 5  Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century.  1975 September century.  b. 134, f. 6  The mezzotint rediscovered.	b. 133, f. 5	Albrecht Dürer: His prints and influence.	
b. 133, f. 8 Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley.  1973 February 21-March 16 b. 133, f. 9 Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. Price list laid in.  1973 May 1-June 1 1974 March 14-April 11 b. 133, f. 10 Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 March 14-April 11 b. 133, f. 11 Paintings by Old Masters. 1974 May 21-June 22 b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25-July 12 b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 1974 November 5-27 b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn 1975 February 1975 February 1975 Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th 1975 September century. 1975 June 24-	b. 133, f. 6		
b. 133, f. 9 Millais to Miro: European prints 1855-1955. Price list laid in.  b. 133, f. 10 Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 March 14-April 11  b. 133, f. 11 Paintings by Old Masters. 1974 May 21-June 22  b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25-July 12  b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 21974 November 5-27  b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn  b. 134, f. 4 Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, Germany and England.  b. 134, f. 5 Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century.  b. 134, f. 6 The mezzotint rediscovered.	b. 133, f. 7	Exhibition of English drawings and watercolours.	
b. 133, f. 10 Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630. 1974 March 14-April 11 b. 133, f. 11 Paintings by Old Masters. 1974 May 21-June 22 b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25-July 12 b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 1974 November 5-27 b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn b. 134, f. 4 Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, 1975 February Germany and England. 1975 September century. b. 134, f. 5 Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th 1975 September century.	b. 133, f. 8	Exhibition of drawings and watercolours by Cornelius Varley.	
April 11 b. 133, f. 11 Paintings by Old Masters. 1974 May 21- June 22 b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25- July 12 b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 1974 November 5-27 b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn b. 134, f. 4 Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, Germany and England. b. 134, f. 5 Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century. 1975 September century. b. 134, f. 6 The mezzotint rediscovered. 1975 June 24-	b. 133, f. 9		
b. 134, f. 1 Exhibition of Old Master drawings. 1974 June 25- July 12 b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters. 1974 November 5-27 b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn b. 134, f. 4 Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, Germany and England. 1975 February b. 134, f. 5 Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century. 1975 September century. 1975 June 24-	b. 133, f. 10	Mannerism and the North European tradition: prints from c1520-c1630.	
b. 134, f. 2 Catalogue of very valuable French prints of the XVIII century by the most eminent masters.  b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century.  b. 134, f. 4 Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, Germany and England.  b. 134, f. 5 Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century.  b. 134, f. 6 The mezzotint rediscovered.  1975 June 24-	b. 133, f. 11	Paintings by Old Masters.	
eminent masters. 5-27 b. 134, f. 3 Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century. 1974 Autumn b. 134, f. 4 Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, Germany and England. 1975 February b. 134, f. 5 Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century. 1975 September century. 1975 June 24-	b. 134, f. 1	Exhibition of Old Master drawings.	
b. 134, f. 4  Stock catalogue no. 2: Prints of the 17th century from the Netherlands, Germany and England.  b. 134, f. 5  Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century.  b. 134, f. 6  The mezzotint rediscovered.  1975 June 24-	b. 134, f. 2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Germany and England.  b. 134, f. 5  Stock catalogue no. 3: Prints by Italian and Spanish artists of the 17th century.  b. 134, f. 6  The mezzotint rediscovered.  1975 June 24-	b. 134, f. 3	Stock catalogue no. 1: Prints by French artists of the 17th century.	1974 Autumn
b. 134, f. 6 The mezzotint rediscovered. 1975 June 24-	b. 134, f. 4		1975 February
	b. 134, f. 5	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1975 September
	b. 134, f. 6	The mezzotint rediscovered.	

## P. & D. Colnaghi & Co.; London, England (continued)

b. 134, f. 7	Italian paintings 1550-1780.	1976 May 26- July 2
b. 134, f. 8	Dutch and Flemish drawings 16th-19th century.	1976 July 6- August 6
b. 134, f. 9	English drawings, watercolours and paintings.	1976 September 21-October 21
b. 134, f. 10	Stock catalogue no. 4: Portraits of artists, writers and musicians.	1976 December
b. 134, f. 11	Old master and 19th century drawings: Stock catalogue. Price list laid in.	1977 November
b. 134, f. 12	Paintings by Old Masters. Letter laid in.	1978
b. 135, f. 1	Pictures from the Grand Tour. Price list laid in.	1978 November 14-December 16
b. 135, f. 2	Catalogue of fine prints 1496-1956. Price list laid in.	1979 Spring
b. 135, f. 3	Old master paintings and drawings.	1979 June 19- August 3
b. 135, f. 4	English drawings & watercolours.	1986 April 30- May 23
	Parke-Bernet Galleries; New York, NY	1939-1964
	Founded in 1937 by former employees of the American Art Association, Parke-Bernet Galleries purchased American Art Association-Anderson Galleries in 1938. American Art Association, Anderson Galleries (which itself was purchased by American Art Association in 1929), and American Art Association-Anderson Galleries are all represented in this collection. American Art Association, Anderson Galleries, and American Art Association-Anderson Galleries are all listed as separate subseries in Series III.	
b. 136, f. 1	Sale 110: The renowned library of the late John A. Spoor. Part I: A-L. List of Strawberry Hill Press titles laid in.	1939 April 26-28
b. 136, f. 2	Sale 112: The renowned library of the late John A. Spoor. Part II: M-Z. [Copy 1] Letter from Edgar H. Wells Co. and note laid in.	1939 May 3-5
b. 136, f. 3	Sale 112: The renowned library of the late John A. Spoor. Part II: M-Z. [Copy 2]	1939 May 3-5
b. 136, f. 4	Sale 150: Important examples of modern art: Distinguished paintings by leading artists of other schools. The entire collection of Mrs. Cornelius J. Sullivan, New York.	1939 December 6-7
b. 136, f. 5	Sale 249: English and American furniture and decorationsthe contents of historic York Hall at Yorktown, Virginiacomprising the collection of the late Mrs. George P. Blow	1941 January 18
b. 136, f. 6	French XVIII century furniturecollection of the late Mrs. F. Gray Griswold	1941 February 15

b. 136, f. 7	The A. Edward Newton collection: Rare books and manuscripts.	1941
b. 136, f. 8	Sale 276: The A. Edward Newton collection of books and manuscripts: Part I: A-D.	1941 April 16-18
b. <b>137</b> , f. 1	Sale 278: Four centuries of French literature mainly in superb bindings by old and modern masters, illuminated manuscripts, incunabula, drawings, miniatures, Americana, and other choice items, collection of Mrs Henry Walters.	1941 April 23-25
b. 137, f. 2	Sale 284: The A. Edward Newton collection of books and manuscripts: Part II: $E\text{-}M$ .	1941 October 29-30
b. 137, f. 3	Sale 306: The A. Edward Newton collection of books and manuscripts: Part III: N-Z.	1941 May 14-16
b. 137, f. 4	Sale 352: The renowned library formed by the late William H. Woodin: Part III.	1942 February 26-27
b. 137, f. 5	Sale 489: Paintings, sculptures, drawings and lithographs by modern French artistscollection of Frank Crowninshield.	1943 October 20-21
b. 137, f. 6	Sale 593: Paintings, sculptures, drawings and lithographs by modern French artiststhe entire collection of James W. Barney and the remaining portion of the collection of Frank Crowninshield.	1944 October 26
b. 137, f. 7	Sale 701: Press publications: Ashendene, Kelmscott, Doves, Daniel, Strawberry Hill and other famous pressesselections from the library collected by the late Robert Hartshorne  2 copies.	1945 October 29-30
b. 137, f. 8	Sale 752: First editions of English authors, color plate books, property of A.J. Drexel Paul  Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson, May 1973.	1946 March 20
b. 138, f. 1	Sale 802: Rare first editions, historical Americana, autograph letters and manuscripts, library sets of standard authors, French literature, incunabulacollected by the late Hon. W.W. Cohen, the late Major Nathan E. Newman, the late C.A. Whelan, Miss Lydia Leah Moon, Paul C. Trout, Major General Sir Walter Maxwell-Scott, Bart., and property of other owners.	1946 November 4-5
b. 138, f. 2	Sale 1006: Rare Americana collected by the late Anson Phelps Stokes	1948 November 15-16
b. 138, f. 3	Sale 1008: Dutch and Flemish Old Masters, Italian Renaissance paintings from the collection of Baron and Baroness Raoul Kuffner de Dioszegh.	1948 November 18
b. <b>138</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Sale 1060: The distinguished library of Frank Capra Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson, May 1973.	1949 April 26-27
b. 138, f. 5	Sale 1103: Rare books, autography letters, illuminated and other mss, original drawingsproperty of Mrs. B.H. Homan, Sr., A.C. Gissing, Patrice Hennessy, other owners	1949 December 5-6
b. 138, f. 6	Sale 1190: Autograph letters, manuscripts and documents, selections from the collection formed by the late Oliver R. Barrett	1950 October 30-November 1

b. 138, f. 7	Sale 1201: Rare English literature of the XVI-XIX century, mainly first editions, an extensive collection of color plate books, autograph letters, broadsides, association and other rare itemsPart I of the important library belonging to the estate of the late Lucius Wilmerding  Receipt to Elizabeth Hudson laid in.	; 1950 November 27-29
b. 138, f. 8	Sale 1230: Rare XV-XIX century continental literature including illuminated and other manuscripts, Renaissance and other armorial and association bindingsPart II of the important library belonging to the estate of the late Lucius Wilmerding	1951 March 5-6
b. 138, f. 9	Selection of precious books from the library of the late Lucius Wilmerding	1951 March 5-7
b. 138, f. 10	Sale 1278: Rare XV-XIX century continental literature including illuminated and other manuscripts, Renaissance and other armorial and association bindingsPart III of the important library belonging to the estate of the late Lucius Wilmerding	1951 October 29-31
b. 139, f. 1	Sale 1282: Rare and valuable books, important autograph letters & mss, drawings and paintingsof the late Gabriel Wells	1951 November 12-13
b. 139, f. 2	Sale 1292: First editionsproperty of the estate of the late Edward Hubert Litchfield	1951 December 3-5
b. 139, f. 3	Sale 1300: Americana, manuscripts in Ethiopicbooks about books, property of Roger W. Barrett  Bid form laid in.	1952 January 8
b. 139, f. 4	Sale 1436: The choice library of the late William Warren Carman	1953 April 29
b. 139, f. 5	Sale 1503: English and American first editionsAmericana relating to California and the Westcollected by Jean Hersholt	1954 March 23-24
b. 139, f. 6	Sale 1538: The Benjamin Franklin collection of autograph letters, documents, books and almanacscollection formed by the late Arthur Bloch	1954 October 20
b. 139, f. 7	Sale 1594: Books, autographs, manuscripts, and drawings, the distinguished collection formed by the late Saul Cohn	1955 April 26-27
b. 139, f. 8	Sale 1639: Rare seventeenth-nineteenth century books on horsemanship, falconry, and huntingcollected by the late Alfred B. Maclay	1956 January 10-11
b. 139, f. 9	Sale 1787: Autograph letters, documents and manuscriptscollected by the late Thomas Henry Fostertogether with property of Alfred C. Gaunt	1957 December 3
b. 139, f. 10	Sale 1840: American, British, continental autographs and mss., collection of the late Dr. Franklin L. Pleadwell	1958 October 7-8
b. 139, f. 11	Sale 1860: Rare and desirable Western Americana, important books and other printed matter, collection of Dr. Lester E. Bauer	1958 December 2-3
b. 139, f. 12	Sale 1900: First editions of Hemingway, Joyce, Stevenson, Twain and others, standard sets, art reference, color plates, press booksfrom various owners including the late Dr. Frank L. Pleadwellthe late Richard WeilF.H. PeatyRobert Gilland others	1958 April 28-29
b. 140, f. 1	Sale 1961: Collection of first editions of American authors formed by the late Arthur Swann	1960 March 22

b. 140, f. 2	Sale 1997: American and foreign autographs of great historical significance over six centuriescollected by the late Dr. Max Thorek	1960 November 15-16
b. 140, f. 3	Sale 2025: Illuminated manuscripts, rare first editions, fine bindings, literary and other autographs from the estate of the late Charles H. Morse	1961 March 21-22
b. 140, f. 4	Sale 2040: Rare literature, extremely scare first issue, first edition of Cervanteslimited editions, club publications, standard sets and other booksbelonging to the estates of Oscar B. CintasHiram J. HalleLillian S. Whitmarshand from other sources	1961 May 16-17
b. 140, f. 5	Sale 2054: Autographs & manuscripts, American JudaicaHawthorne and others from the estate of a Boston attorney [part I] and another source.	1961 October 17
b. 140, f. 6	Sale 2066: English and American first editionscollected by the late Charles C. Auchincloss Bid form laid in.	1961 November 29-30
b. 140, f. 7	Sale 2092: Historical French documents of the eighteenth centuryfrom the archives of Jean-Frédéric Phélypeaux.	1962 March 6
b. 140, f. 8	Sale 2131: The later library of Jerome Kern, important literary manuscripts and first editions	1962 October 16
b. 140, f. 9	Sale 2140: An important selection of incunabula, Americana, literary & scientific classics, duplicates from the Lilly Library, Indiana University	1962 November 8
b. 140, f. 10	Sale 2145: American, English & continental manuscripts and lettersfrom a New England owner and various other sources  Bid form laid in.	1962 November 27-28
b. 140, f. 11	Sale 2155: Rare books & manuscripts, early illustrated books, incunabulabelonging to the estates of the late William M. Ivins, Jr., the Rev. Dr. Anson Phelps Stokes, Dwight L. Smith, and from other sources	1963 January 15-16
b. 140, f. 12	Sale 2160: English and American law and legal historythe collection of the late the Vice-Chancellor Maja Leon Berry	1963 January 29
b. 140, f. 13	Sale 2163: First editions of Charles Dickens, color plate & flower print books, English and American general literature, from the library of the late the Vice-Chancellor Maja Leon Berryand from other sources  Bid form laid in.	1963 February 5
b. 140, f. 14	Sale 2168: Important American & other autographs & manuscriptsa collection of paper currency from the collections of Herbert F. JenneB.W. HuebschGeorge Norton Northropand other sources  Bid form laid in.	1963 February 19
b. 141, f. 1	Sale 2173: Fine French books, literature, art, musiclibrary of Dr. Charles Breynerbibliography & reference works, library of Alexander Davidson, Jrtogether with literary property from other sources	1963 March 5-6
b. 141, f. 2	Sale 2175: Important Old Master engravings, etchings, woodcuts, drawings from the estates of the late William M. Ivins, JrLeroy M. BackusHerman Muehlsteinand from other sources	1963 March 14

b. 141, f. 3	Sale 2177: Rare and unusual manuscripts, maps and booksbelonging to Mrs. Carl H. Stoneestates of the late William M. Ivins, Jrthe Rev. Dr. Anson Phelps Stokesand from other owners	1963 March 19
b. <b>141</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Sale 2180: Finely bound sets, English, American and French literature, art reference booksfrom the library of the late Warren B. Nashand from other sources, including estates of the late Edithe A. Stralem, Alfred H. Cosden, Jennie S. Lauer	1963 March 26
b. 141, f. 5	Sale 2187: Old and rare books, fine bindings, drawings, color plates, illustrated booksbooks collected by the late William Randolph Hearstand from other owners	1963 April 16
b. 141, f. 6	Sale 2190: Manuscripts & letters, the important Melun-Epinoy Book of Hoursfrom various owners including the estate of the late F.G. Sweetother American and European private collectors, Oriental manuscripts collected by the late William Randolph Hearst	1963 April 23
b. 141, f. 7	Sale 2195: English and American books and manuscripts, the library of the late Barton W. Currie	1963 May 7-8
b. 141, f. 8	Sale 2198: Old and rare books, books about books, incunabulaart reference from the library of the late Barton W. Currieand from other owners including Javan AnthesRobert Lee GillMrs. Owen A. MacGill	1963 May 14
b. 141, f. 9	Sale 2205: Manuscripts & letters, American historical and literary items with some European examplesfrom various owners including the late Forest H. Sweet	1963 September 24
b. 141, f. 10	Sale 2210: Manuscripts, American history, Revolution, War of 1812, Civil War, English & American literature, collection of the late Colonel Roy G. Fitzgerald	1963 October 8
b. 141, f. 11	Sale 2216: Books, manuscripts, drawings assembled by the late Robert P. Esty	1963 October 22
b. 141, f. 12	Sale 2225: Incunabula, illuminated manuscripts, English literature, rare bindings, the library of the late Robert W. Martin Bid form laid in.	1963 November 12
b. 141, f. 13	Sale 2232: First editions, manuscripts, colored plate books, original drawingsfrom the collection of the late Dr. Ellsworth Eliotand other sources, including the collections of Jonas BikoffSamuel D. Steinberg Bid form laid in.	1963 November 26
b. 141, f. 14	Sale 2237: Fine graphic art, many in color, a few drawingsvarious owners, including estate of the late Paul L. JoachimMrs. Pierce Trowbridge Wetter	1963 December 5
b. 141, f. 15	Sale 2242: Books, mss, drawings, illuminated manuscripts and initialsan oil painting by D.H. Lawrence, various owners	1963 December 17
b. 142, f. 1	Sale 2263: Fine press books, the Grabhorn Press and other California examples, modern American literature, French XVIII century illustration; Mrs. Robert M. Strong, JrKenneth Meyerand other owners.  Bid form laid in.	1964 March 17

# Parke-Bernet Galleries; New York, NY (continued)

b. 142, f. 2	Sale 2274: Western Americana, Pennsylvania, German imprints, Civil War books and posters, maps, literature, numismatics; the Library Company of Philadelphia	1964 April 21
b. 142, f. 3	Sale 2280: Manuscripts and related materialnaval history, literature, music from various sources, including the collection of the Benjamin Smith familyand estate of the late Philip Ward Jr  Letter laid in.	1964 May 5
b. 142, f. 4	Sale 2282: Manuscripts and books, prints, drawings, given to be sold for the benefit of the Grolier Club Library fund	1964 May 12
b. 142, f. 5	Sale 2285: Important bindings, literature, science, music, drawingsfrom various sources, including the collection of the late Alfred Hopkins	1964 May 19
b. 142, f. 6	Sale 2307: Mss & early printed books, a large group of works by and about Martin Lutherfrom the library of Arne Pettersen	1964 November 10-11
b. 142, f. 7	Sale 2310: American manuscript letters, booksearly Federal papers (ms. and printed)Heritage Foundation	1964 November 17
b. 142, f. 8	Sale 2315: Americana: Books & mssautographs and manuscripts in a separate alphabetvarious owners.	1964 December 8
	Patrick King; Stony Stratford, Buckinghamshire, England	2007-2012
b. 143, f. 1	Bulletin 44.	2007
b. 143, f. 2	Bulletin 46.	2010
b. 143, f. 3	Bulletin 47.	2012
	Pattenden, Conor; Berkhamsted, Hertfordshire, England	2011
b. 143, f. 4	Catalogue 1.	dated 2011
	Paul Grinke; London, England	1976-2007
b. 143, f. 5		
D. 143, I. 3	Supplementary list: Autograph letters and documents of English artists and architects (c.1740-1840).	1976 Spring
b. 143, f. 6		1976 Spring between 1976 and 1977
	architects (c.1740-1840).  Catalogue 3: 65 rare books, manuscripts and drawings relating to the fine	between 1976
b. 143, f. 6	architects (c.1740-1840).  Catalogue 3: 65 rare books, manuscripts and drawings relating to the fine arts.	between 1976 and 1977 between 1976
b. 143, f. 6 b. 143, f. 7	architects (c.1740-1840).  Catalogue 3: 65 rare books, manuscripts and drawings relating to the fine arts.  Catalogue 10.	between 1976 and 1977 between 1976 and 1978
b. 143, f. 6 b. 143, f. 7 b. 143, f. 8	architects (c.1740-1840).  Catalogue 3: 65 rare books, manuscripts and drawings relating to the fine arts.  Catalogue 10.  Catalogue 13: Miscellany of recent acquisitions.	between 1976 and 1977 between 1976 and 1978 1977 between 1977

# Paul Grinke; London, England (continued)

b. 143, f. 12	Christmas list of one hundred miscellaneous books and pamphlets on a variety of subjects.	2006
b. 143, f. 13	Catalogue 2 (new series): Rare books, manuscripts, drawings.	2007
	Paul McCarron (Gallery); New York, NY	
b. 143, f. 14	Catalogue 7: European master prints and drawingsAmerican prints and drawings	undated
b. 143, f. 15	Catalogue 13: European master prints and drawings 16th to 20th century.	undated
	Pegasus Press; Paris, France	1930
b. 143, f. 16	The Pegasus Press catalogue.	1930
	Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson, May 1973. Prospectus laid in.	
	Perotti, R. F.; State College, PA	
b. 143, f. 17	Catalogue no. 2: Rare books: A miscellany, first editions, American & English literature and Americana, featuring a fine selection of books on the outlaw.	undated
	Peter Murray Hill; London, England	1945-1979
b. 143, f. 18	Catalogue 13: Catalogue of rare and unusual books 1493-1850.	1945
b. 143, f. 19	Catalogue 17: Rare & interesting books.	1946 Autumn
b. 143, f. 20	Catalogue 19: Rare and interesting books on philosophy, and political, economic and social reform from the seventeenth to the early nineteenth centuryand song sheets depicting the political background of the 1790's.	1947 Spring
b. 144, f. 1	Supplementary list no. 31.	1948 February
b. 144, f. 2	Catalogue 60: Part I: Rare books and pamphlets to 1830. Part II: Trade and economics.	dated 1958 March
b. 144, f. 3	Catalogue 64 single leaf.	dated 1958 Fall
b. 144, f. 4	Catalogue 65: Part I: One hundred books and pamphlets before 1701. Part II: Two hundred and fifty books and pamphlets of the eighteenth century. Part III: Fifty books and pamphlets of the nineteenth century.	dated 1958 December
b. 144, f. 5	Catalogue 66: Part I: Books and pamphlets before 1701. Part II: Books and pamphlets from 1701 to c. 1840.	1959 February
b. 144, f. 6	Catalogue 67: Consisting of 60 rare and unusual books, pamphlets and manuscripts.	1959 Spring
b. 144, f. 7	Catalogue 68: Panshanger pamphlets.	1959 Summer
b. 144, f. 8	Catalogue 69: Rare books and pamphlets from various sources.	1959 Autumn
b. 144, f. 9	Catalogue 70: A second collection of Panshanger pamphlets.	1959 Autumn
b. 144, f. 10	Catalogue 72: Consisting of upwards of 50 rare and unusual books, pamphlets and manuscripts.	1960
b. 144, f. 11	Catalogue 73: Rare books and pamphlets from various sources.	1960 Summer

### Peter Murray Hill; London, England (continued)

b. 144, f. 12	Catalogue 75: Part I: English verse (17th to 19th centuries). Part II: Miscellaneous books, mostly of the eighteenth century.	1961 New Year
b. 144, f. 13	Catalogue 81: Rare books and pamphlets from various sources. Part I: Books printed to 1700. Part II: books printed after 1700.	1962 Spring
b. 144, f. 14	Catalogue 87: Rare books and pamphlets from various sources printed after 1700.	1963
b. 144, f. 15	Catalogue 92: A small selection of interesting and unusual items, issued on occasion of the Eighth Antiquarian Book Fair. [Copy 1]	1965 June
b. 144, f. 16	Catalogue 92: A small selection of interesting and unusual items, issued on occasion of the Eighth Antiquarian Book Fair. [Copy 2]	1965 June
b. 144, f. 17	Catalogue 93.	1965 Autumn
b. 144, f. 18	Catalogue 94: Rare books and pamphlets mainly of the late 18th and early 19th centuries.	1966 New Year
b. 144, f. 19	Catalogue 95: A notable collection of rare & important books & manuscripts	1966 Spring
b. 144, f. 20	Catalogue 97: Books and pamphlets printed after 1700	1966 September
b. 144, f. 21	Catalogue 100.	1967 June
b. 145, f. 1	Catalogue 105: Rare books, pamphlets and manuscripts.	1968 Summer
b. 145, f. 2	Catalogue 113: Rare books and pamphlets of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1970
b. 145, f. 3	Catalogue 114: English verse.	1970
b. <b>145</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Catalogue 116: Rare books and pamphlets of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1971 Spring
b. 145, f. 5	Catalogue 118: Early newspapers and periodicals.	1971 Autumn
b. 145, f. 6	Catalogue 130: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1975 Summer
b. 145, f. 7	Catalogue 133: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1976 Spring
b. 145, f. 8	Catalogue 134: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1976 Summer
b. 145, f. 9	Catalogue 135: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1976 Autumn
b. 145, f. 10	Catalogue 136: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1976 Winter
b. 145, f. 11	Catalogue 137: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1977 New Year
b. 145, f. 12	Catalogue 138: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1977 Spring
b. 145, f. 13	Catalogue 139: One hundred rare books relevant to eighteenth century England.	1977
b. 145, f. 14	Catalogue 140: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1977 Summer
b. 145, f. 15	Catalogue 141: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1977 Autumn

### Peter Murray Hill; London, England (continued)

b. 146, f. 1	Catalogue 142: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1978 New Year
b. 146, f. 2	Catalogue 144: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1978 Summer
b. 146, f. 3	Catalogue 145: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1978 Autumn
b. 146, f. 4	Catalogue 147: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1979 Spring
b. 146, f. 5	Catalogue 148: Books of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries	1979 Summer
b. 146, f. 6	Catalogue 149: English verse.	1979
b. 146, f. 7	Catalogue 150: 300 broadsides.	1979
	Peter Tumarkin; Cambridge, MA	1974
b. 146, f. 8	Catalogue no. 1: French literature.	1974 Spring
	Phaidon Press; New York, NY	1971–1977
b. 146, f. 9	Phaidon catalogue 1971/72.	1971–1972
b. 146, f. 10	Phaidon catalogue 1976/77. Order form laid in.	1976-1977
	Phillip J. Pirages; McMinnville, OR	1994-2003
b. 146, f. 11	Catalogue 16: Recent acquisitions, consignments, and selections from stock	undated
b. 146, f. 12	Catalogue 24.	undated
b. 146, f. 13	Catalogue 26.	undated
b. 147, f. 1	Catalogue 30.	dated 1994
b. 147, f. 2	Catalogue 32.	between 1994 and 1996
b. 147, f. 3	Catalogue 34.	between 1994 and 1996
b. 147, f. 4	Catalogue 37.	dated 1996
b. 147, f. 5	Catalogue 39.	between 1996 and 2001
b. 147, f. 6	Catalogue 42.	between 1996 and 2001
b. 147, f. 7	Catalogue 46.	dated 2001
b. 147, f. 8	Catalogue 48.	circa 2001
b. 147, f. 9	Catalogue 59.	circa 2003
	Phillips (Auctioneers); London, England	2000-2001
b. 148, f. 1	Sale 30896: Prints.	2000 June 26

### Phillips (Auctioneers); London, England (continued)

b. 148, f. 2	Sale 31087: The Draper Hill collection of James Gillray prints & drawings.	2001 June 26
b. 148, f. 3	Sale 31131: The Norman Blackburn collection of images of trade and industry.	2001 November 7
	Phillips Son & Neale; London, England	1949-1959
b. 148, f. 4	Sale 14257: Catalogue of English and continental furniture, decorative porcelain, Eastern rugs, silver and plated ware, and jewellery, etc	1949 July 12
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Sale 15860: Catalogue of old and modern books, the property of Miss Mary Landon Bakerbeing part of the well-known library formed by the late Alfred Landon Bakeralso English and continental furniture, decorative objects, Eastern rugs	1959 May 12
	Pierre Berès; Paris, France	1966-1977
b. 148, f. 6	Collection choisie de livres et manuscrits	1966 March 22
b. 148, f. 7	Manuscrits enluminés et livres rarecollection Robert Danon	1973 March 21
b. 149, f. 1	Catalogue 61: Littérature Française Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson, May 1973.	circa 1973
b. 149, f. 2	Catalogue 65: Premières éditions 1803-1973. Price list laid in.	1974
b. 149, f. 3	Catalogue 66: Manuscrits & eluminures du onzième au dix-huitiéme siécle	between 1974 and 1977
b. 149, f. 4	Catalogue 67: Un groupe de livres pillone.	between 1974 and 1977
b. 149, f. 5	Catalogue 69: Épreuves Notice laid in.	between 1974 and 1977
b. 149, f. 6	350 livres illustrés, illustratifs ou illustres	between 1974 and 1977
b. 149, f. 7	Autographes musicaux	1977 June 20
	Pickering & Chatto; London, England	1903-1998
b. 150, f. 1	English literature noted bibliographically and biographicallyPart I and Part II.	circa 1903
b. 150, f. 2	[Fragment of unknown catalog]	undated
b. 150, f. 3	[Fragment of unknown catalog]	undated
b. 150, f. 4	Catalogue 176: Catalogue of old English plays and poetryPart I: A to Cro.	dated 1918
b. 150, f. 5	Catalogue 189: Catalogue of old, rare & valuable booksPart II. Note laid in.	dated 1920
b. 150, f. 6	Catalogue 220: Collection of rare books ofold English literaturePart XII: Georgian literature	dated 1925

# Pickering & Chatto; London, England (continued)

b. 150, f. 7	Catalogue 225: Addenda to a collection of rare books of old English literature second portion 1502-1924.	dated 1925
b. 150, f. 8	Catalogue 226: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part I: A-Beh.	circa 1925
b. 150, f. 9	Catalogue 227: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part II: Beh-Cam.	circa 1925
b. 150, f. 10	Catalogue 228: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part III: Cam-Col.	dated circa 1925
b. 150, f. 11	Catalogue 229: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part IV: Col-Def.	circa 1925
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue 230: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part V: Def-Eli.	between 1925 and 1926
b. 151, f. 2	Catalogue 231: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part VI: Eli-Gla.	between 1925 and 1926
b. 151, f. 3	Catalogue 232: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part VII: Gla-Hol.	between 1925 and 1926
b. <b>151</b> , f. 4	Catalogue 233: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part VIII: Hol-Kem.	between 1925 and 1926
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 234: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part IX: Kem-Mal.	between 1925 and 1926
b. 151, f. 6	Catalogue 235: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part X: Mal-Mon.	between 1925 and 1926
b. 151, f. 7	Catalogue 236: Collection of old and rare books of English literature. Part XI: Mon-Pat.	between 1925 and 1926
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Catalogue 237: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part XII: Pat-Qua.	between 1925 and 1926
b. 151, f. 9	Catalogue 238: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part XIII: Qua-Set.	between 1925 and 1926
b. 151, f. 10	Catalogue 239: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part XIV: Set-Smo.	between 1925 and 1926
b. 151, f. 11	Catalogue 240: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part XV: Smo-Swi.	between 1925 and 1926
b. 151, f. 12	Catalogue 241: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part XVI: Swi-Tut.	between 1925 and 1926
b. <b>151</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Catalogue 242: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part XVII: Tuv-Wit.	between 1925 and 1926
b. 152, f. 1	Catalogue 243: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Part XVIII: Wit-Zou. Addenda Ab-Bro.	dated circa 1926
b. 152, f. 2	Catalogue 244: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Addenda Bro-Cum.	between 1926 and 1949

# Pickering & Chatto; London, England (continued)

b. 152, f. 4       Catalogue 246: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Addenda Hey-Oxf.       between 1926 and 1949         b. 152, f. 5       Catalogue 247: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Addenda She-Zoo.       between 1926 and 1949         b. 152, f. 6       Catalogue 248: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Addenda She-Zoo.       between 1926 and 1949         b. 152, f. 7       Catalogue 330: Rare books.       between 1926 and 1949         b. 152, f. 8       Catalogue 334: Rare and famous books of the seventeenth, eighteenth and interesting booksincluding English literature, English plays to 1750, Foxon werse, music, economicswith books presented by or from the libraries of John Evelyn, Robert Boyle, John LockeJohn Ruskin, and other authors.       1982         b. 152, f. 10       Catalogue 651: A miscellany of rare and interesting books and manuscripts.       1983         b. 152, f. 11       Catalogue 652: English literature and history.       1984         b. 153, f. 1       Catalogue 655: English literature and history.       1986         b. 153, f. 2       Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts.       1986         b. 153, f. 3       List 67: Summer newsletter.       1986 June         b. 153, f. 4       List 68: Autumn newsletter.       1986 November         b. 153, f. 6       List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century.       1987 Nay         b. 153,	b. 152, f. 3	Catalogue 245: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Addenda Cum-Hey.	between 1926 and 1949
Addenda Oxf-She.  Catalogue 248: Collection of old and rare books ofEnglish literature. Addenda She-Zoo.  Catalogue 330: Rare books.  between 1926 and 1949  b. 152, f. 8  Catalogue 330: Rare books.  Catalogue 334: Rare and famous books of the seventeenth, eighteenth and nineteenth centuries.  b. 152, f. 9  Catalogue 650: A miscellany of rare and interesting booksincluding English literature, English plays to 1750, Foxon verse, music, economicswith books presented by or from the libraries of John Evelyn, Robert Boyle, John LockeJohn Ruskin, and other authors.  b. 152, f. 10  Catalogue 651: A miscellany of rare and interesting books and manuscripts 1983  b. 152, f. 11  Catalogue 652: English literature and history.  D. 153, f. 1  Catalogue 655: English literature and history.  D. 153, f. 1  Catalogue 662: English eighteenth century.  1986  D. 153, f. 2  Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts 1986  D. 153, f. 3  List 67: Summer newsletter.  1986 September  D. 153, f. 4  List 68: Autumn newsletter.  1987 January  D. 153, f. 6  List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century.  1987 May  D. 153, f. 8  List 84: Autumn newsletter.  1987 October  D. 153, f. 9  Catalogue 668: General catalogue.  1988 May  D. 153, f. 10  List 91: Spring newsletter.  1988 August  acquisitions.  List 98: Autumn newsletter.  1988 August  acquisitions.  List 98: Autumn newsletter.  1989 April	b. 152, f. 4		
Addenda She-Zoo. between 1926 and 1949 b. 152, f. 7 Catalogue 330: Rare books. 1949 b. 152, f. 8 Catalogue 334: Rare and famous books of the seventeenth, eighteenth and interest in interenth centuries. 1949 b. 152, f. 9 Catalogue 650: A miscellany of rare and interesting booksincluding English literature, English plays to 1750, Foxon verse, music, economicswith books presented by or from the libraries of John Evelyn, Robert Boyle, John LockeJohn Ruskin, and other authors. 1983 b. 152, f. 10 Catalogue 651: A miscellany of rare and interesting books and manuscripts 1983 b. 152, f. 11 Catalogue 652: English literature and history. 1984 b. 153, f. 11 Catalogue 652: English literature 1701-1800. 1984 b. 153, f. 12 Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts. 1986 b. 153, f. 2 Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts. 1986 b. 153, f. 3 List 67: Summer newsletter. 1986 June b. 153, f. 4 List 68: Autumn newsletter. 1986 November b. 153, f. 5 List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century. 1986 November b. 153, f. 6 List 74: Winter newsletter. 1987 January b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter. 1987 May b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue. 1988 b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter. 1988 May b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent 1988 August acquisitions. 1989 Autumn newsletter. 1989 April	b. 152, f. 5		
b. 152, f. 8 Catalogue 650: A miscellany of rare and interesting booksincluding English literature, English plays to 1750, Foxon verse, music, economicswith books presented by or from the libraries of John Evelyn, Robert Boyle, John LockeJohn Ruskin, and other authors.  b. 152, f. 10 Catalogue 651: A miscellany of rare and interesting books and manuscripts 1983 b. 152, f. 11 Catalogue 652: English literature and history. 1984 b. 153, f. 12 Catalogue 665: English literature 1701-1800. 1986 b. 153, f. 2 Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts 1986 b. 153, f. 3 List 67: Summer newsletter. 1986 June b. 153, f. 4 List 68: Autumn newsletter. 1986 November b. 153, f. 5 List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century. 1987 May b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter. 1987 January b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter. 1987 October b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue. 1988 May b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter. 1988 August acquisitions. 1988 October b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October	b. 152, f. 6		
b. 152, f. 9 Catalogue 650: A miscellany of rare and interesting booksincluding English literature, English plays to 1750, Foxon verse, music, economicswith books presented by or from the libraries of John Evelyn, Robert Boyle, John LockeJohn Ruskin, and other authors.  b. 152, f. 10 Catalogue 651: A miscellany of rare and interesting books and manuscripts  b. 152, f. 11 Catalogue 652: English literature and history.  b. 152, f. 12 Catalogue 655: English literature and history.  b. 153, f. 1 Catalogue 661: The English eighteenth century.  b. 153, f. 2 Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts.  b. 153, f. 3 List 67: Summer newsletter.  b. 153, f. 4 List 68: Autumn newsletter.  b. 153, f. 5 List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century.  b. 153, f. 6 List 74: Winter newsletter.  b. 153, f. 7 List 77: Spring newsletter.  b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter.  b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue.  b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter.  b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter.  b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions.  b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter.  b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter.  b. 153, f. 13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts.  1989 April	b. <b>152</b> , f. 7	Catalogue 330: Rare books.	
literature, English plays to 1750, Foxon verse, music, economicswith books presented by or from the libraries of John Evelyn, Robert Boyle, John LockeJohn Ruskin, and other authors.  b. 152, f. 10 Catalogue 651: A miscellany of rare and interesting books and manuscripts 1983  b. 152, f. 11 Catalogue 652: English literature and history. 1984  b. 152, f. 12 Catalogue 655: English literature 1701-1800. 1984  b. 153, f. 1 Catalogue 661: The English eighteenth century. 1986  b. 153, f. 2 Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts. 1986  b. 153, f. 3 List 67: Summer newsletter. 1986 September b. 153, f. 4 List 68: Autumn newsletter. 1986 September b. 153, f. 5 List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century. 1986 November b. 153, f. 6 List 74: Winter newsletter. 1987 January b. 153, f. 7 List 77: Spring newsletter. 1987 May b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter. 1987 May b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue. 1988 May b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter. 1988 May b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions. 1989 October b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts. 1989 April	b. 152, f. 8		1949
b. 152, f. 11       Catalogue 652: English literature and history.       1984         b. 152, f. 12       Catalogue 655: English literature 1701-1800.       1984         b. 153, f. 1       Catalogue 661: The English eighteenth century.       1986         b. 153, f. 2       Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts.       1986         b. 153, f. 3       List 67: Summer newsletter.       1986 June         b. 153, f. 4       List 68: Autumn newsletter.       1986 September         b. 153, f. 5       List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century.       1986 November         b. 153, f. 6       List 74: Winter newsletter.       1987 January         b. 153, f. 7       List 77: Spring newsletter.       1987 May         b. 153, f. 8       List 84: Autumn newsletter.       1987 October         b. 153, f. 10       List 91: Spring newsletter.       1988 May         b. 153, f. 11       English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions.       1988 August         b. 153, f. 12       List 98: Autumn newsletter.       1988 October         b. 153, f. 13       Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts.       1989 April	b. 152, f. 9	literature, English plays to 1750, Foxon verse, music, economicswith books presented by or from the libraries of John Evelyn, Robert Boyle, John	1982
b. 152, f. 12       Catalogue 655: English literature 1701-1800.       1984         b. 153, f. 1       Catalogue 661: The English eighteenth century.       1986         b. 153, f. 2       Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts.       1986         b. 153, f. 3       List 67: Summer newsletter.       1986 June         b. 153, f. 4       List 68: Autumn newsletter.       1986 September         b. 153, f. 5       List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century.       1986 November         b. 153, f. 6       List 74: Winter newsletter.       1987 January         b. 153, f. 7       List 77: Spring newsletter.       1987 May         b. 153, f. 8       List 84: Autumn newsletter.       1987 October         b. 153, f. 9       Catalogue 668: General catalogue.       1988         b. 153, f. 10       List 91: Spring newsletter.       1988 May         b. 153, f. 11       English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions.       1988 August acquisitions.         b. 153, f. 12       List 98: Autumn newsletter.       1988 October         b. 153, f. 13       Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts.       1989         b. 154, f. 1       List 102: Spring newsletter.       1989 April	b. 152, f. 10	Catalogue 651: A miscellany of rare and interesting books and manuscripts	1983
b.153, f.1 Catalogue 661: The English eighteenth century. 1986 b.153, f.2 Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts. 1986 b.153, f.3 List 67: Summer newsletter. 1986 June b.153, f.4 List 68: Autumn newsletter. 1986 September b.153, f.5 List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century. 1986 November b.153, f.6 List 74: Winter newsletter. 1987 January b.153, f.7 List 77: Spring newsletter. 1987 May b.153, f.8 List 84: Autumn newsletter. 1987 October b.153, f.9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue. 1988 b.153, f.10 List 91: Spring newsletter. 1988 May b.153, f.11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent 1988 August acquisitions. 1989 Actober b.153, f.12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1989 October b.153, f.13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts. 1989 April	b. 152, f. 11	Catalogue 652: English literature and history.	1984
b. 153, f. 2 Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts. 1986 b. 153, f. 3 List 67: Summer newsletter. 1986 June b. 153, f. 4 List 68: Autumn newsletter. 1986 September b. 153, f. 5 List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century. 1986 November b. 153, f. 6 List 74: Winter newsletter. 1987 January b. 153, f. 7 List 77: Spring newsletter. 1987 May b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter. 1987 October b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue. 1988 b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter. 1988 May b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions. 1988 August acquisitions. 1989 Autumn newsletter. 1989 April	b. 152, f. 12	Catalogue 655: English literature 1701-1800.	1984
b. 153, f. 3 List 67: Summer newsletter.  b. 153, f. 4 List 68: Autumn newsletter.  b. 153, f. 5 List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century.  b. 153, f. 6 List 74: Winter newsletter.  b. 153, f. 7 List 77: Spring newsletter.  b. 153, f. 7 List 77: Spring newsletter.  1987 May  b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter.  b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue.  b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter.  1988 May  b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions.  b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter.  1989 October  b. 154, f. 1 List 102: Spring newsletter.  1989 April	b. 153, f. 1	Catalogue 661: The English eighteenth century.	1986
b. 153, f. 4 List 68: Autumn newsletter. 1986 September b. 153, f. 5 List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century. 1986 November b. 153, f. 6 List 74: Winter newsletter. 1987 January b. 153, f. 7 List 77: Spring newsletter. 1987 May b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter. 1987 October b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue. 1988 b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter. 1988 May b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions. 1988 August acquisitions. 1988 Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1989 October b. 153, f. 13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts. 1989 April	b. <b>153</b> , f. 2	Catalogue 662: English books and manuscripts.	1986
b. 153, f. 5 List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century. 1986 November b. 153, f. 6 List 74: Winter newsletter. 1987 January b. 153, f. 7 List 77: Spring newsletter. 1987 May b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter. 1987 October b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue. 1988 b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter. 1988 May b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions. 1988 August b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts. 1989 b. 154, f. 1 List 102: Spring newsletter. 1989 April	b. 153, f. 3	List 67: Summer newsletter.	1986 June
b. 153, f. 6 List 74: Winter newsletter. 1987 January b. 153, f. 7 List 77: Spring newsletter. 1987 May b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter. 1987 October b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue. 1988 b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter. 1988 May b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions. 1988 August b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts. 1989 b. 154, f. 1 List 102: Spring newsletter. 1989 April	b. 153, f. 4	List 68: Autumn newsletter.	1986 September
b. 153, f. 7 List 77: Spring newsletter.  1987 May  b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter.  1987 October  b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue.  1988  b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter.  1988 May  b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions.  b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter.  1988 October  b. 153, f. 13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts.  1989 April	b. 153, f. 5	List 71: Fine bindings from the sixteenth to the nineteenth century.	1986 November
b. 153, f. 8 List 84: Autumn newsletter. 1987 October b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue. 1988 b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter. 1988 May b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions. 1988 August b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts. 1989 b. 154, f. 1 List 102: Spring newsletter. 1989 April	b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>6</b>	List 74: Winter newsletter.	1987 January
b. 153, f. 9 Catalogue 668: General catalogue. 1988 b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter. 1988 May b. 153, f. 11 English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions. 1988 August b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts. 1989 b. 154, f. 1 List 102: Spring newsletter. 1989 April	b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>7</b>	List 77: Spring newsletter.	1987 May
b. 153, f. 10 List 91: Spring newsletter.  1988 May  List 91: Spring newsletter.  English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions.  List 98: Autumn newsletter.  List 98: Autumn newsletter.  1988 October  List 93: Fine English books and manuscripts.  1989  List 102: Spring newsletter.  1989 April	b. <b>153</b> , f. 8	List 84: Autumn newsletter.	1987 October
b. 153, f. 11  English verse 1701-50: A selection from stock including some notable recent acquisitions.  1988 August  List 98: Autumn newsletter.  1988 October  b. 153, f. 13  Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts.  1989  List 102: Spring newsletter.  1989 April	b. 153, f. 9	Catalogue 668: General catalogue.	1988
b. 153, f. 12 List 98: Autumn newsletter. 1988 October b. 153, f. 13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts. 1989 b. 154, f. 1 List 102: Spring newsletter. 1989 April	b. 153, f. 10	List 91: Spring newsletter.	1988 May
b. 153, f. 13 Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts. 1989 b. 154, f. 1 List 102: Spring newsletter. 1989 April	b. 153, f. 11		1988 August
b. 154, f. 1 List 102: Spring newsletter. 1989 April	b. <b>153</b> , f. <b>12</b>	List 98: Autumn newsletter.	1988 October
	b. 153, f. 13	Catalogue 673: Fine English books and manuscripts.	1989
b. 154, f. 2 List 106: Summer newsletter. 1989 September	b. 154, f. 1	List 102: Spring newsletter.	1989 April
	b. 154, f. 2	List 106: Summer newsletter.	1989 September

### Pickering & Chatto; London, England (continued)

b. 154, f. 3	List 113: Spring newsletter.	1990 April
b. 154, f. 4	List 118: Eighteenth century literature. Part 2: F-O.	circa 1990
b. 154, f. 5	List 121: Fine books from five centuries.	1990 September
b. 154, f. 6	List 124: Autumn newsletter.	1990 October
b. <b>154</b> , f. 7	Catalogue 697: English literature 1660-1800.	1992
b. 154, f. 8	Catalogue 703: Winter newsletter.	1993
b. 154, f. 9	List 160: English literature: Recent acquisitions.	1993 Summer
b. 154, f. 10	Catalogue 719: Spring newsletter.	1994
b. 154, f. 11	Catalogue 730: English poetry.	1995
b. 154, f. 12	Catalogue 731: Summer selection.	1995
b. 154, f. 13	Catalogue 735: English literature.	1995
b. 154, f. 14	Catalogue 742: English books and manuscripts 1600-1800.	1996
b. 155, f. 1	List 173: William Pickering: A short list from stock.	received 1996 March
b. 155, f. 2	List 174: Eighteenth-century fiction.	received 1996 May
b. 155, f. 3	Catalogue 752: Rare books.	circa 1998
	Print Room; London, England	1990-1997
b. 155, f. 4	Catalogue 5: Architecture and design.	1990
b. 155, f. 5	Catalogue 6.	1990
b. 155, f. 6	Catalogue 7: Foreign topography.	1991
b. 155, f. 7	Catalogue 10: Recent acquisitions.	1992
b. 155, f. 8	Catalogue 14.	1994
b. 155, f. 9	Catalogue 16.	1995
b. 155, f. 10	Catalogue 18.	1996
b. 155, f. 11	Spring 1997 stock list.	1997 Spring
	R. D. Gurney Ltd.; London, England	1969
b. 155, f. 12	Catalogue 53: Early books on medicine, science and allied subjects.	1969
	R. M. Light & Co.; Montecito, CA	1962
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>13</b>	Old Master drawings: A selection of drawings to be exhibited at our Boston Gallery November 1962 and at our Scottsdale Gallery January 1963.	1962 Autumn
	Rafael Valls (Art dealer); London, England	1975

### Rafael Valls (Art dealer); London, England (continued)

Exhibition of Old Master drawings on 1st to 16th July 1975.   1975 July	b. 155, f. 14	Old Master paintings.	undated
b. 156, f. 1 The valuable library of William D. Breakerrare Americana manuscripts, early English literature and other literary rarities  Randall Windle; San Francisco, CA 1977  B. 156, f. 2 Rare books I: A selection of rare books and manuscripts from stock. 1977  Randall House Publications; San Francisco, CA 1979  b. 156, f. 3 Rare books VIII: The race for gold: A selection of rare and important books and their printed matter, holograph items, maps, pictorial material and ephemera relating to the California gold rush  b. 156, f. 4 Rare books X: A selection from stock of literature, private press books, volume sets, and books on books and typography.  Rau, Arthur; Paris, France 1938  b. 156, f. 5 Catalogue 8: Livres rares du XVe au XIXe siècle documents et autographes.  Ravenstree Company; Pasadena, CA 1970–1985  b. 157, f. 1 List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio. undated  b. 157, f. 2 List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900. undated  b. 157, f. 3 List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions. undated  b. 157, f. 4 Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and circa 1970  history.  b. 157, f. 5 Catalogue 122: A miscellany of choice old & rare books. 1985  Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein, Part 2.  b. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including analy books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9 Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. undated  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968  b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIIe, XVIIIe,	b. 155, f. 15	Exhibition of Old Master drawings on 1st to 16th July 1975.	1975 July
English literature and other literary rarities 26-27  Randall Windle; San Francisco, CA 1977  b. 156, f. 2 Rare books I: A selection of rare books and manuscripts from stock. 1977  B. 156, f. 3 Rare books VIII: The race for gold: A selection of rare and important books and other printed matter, holograph items, maps, pictorial material and ephemera relating to the California gold rush  b. 156, f. 4 Rare books X: A selection from stock of literature, private press books, volume sets, and books on books and typography.  Rau, Arthur; Paris, France 1938  b. 156, f. 5 Catalogue 8: Livres rares du XVe au XIXe siècle documents et autographes. 1938 May Ravenstree Company; Pasadena, CA 1970–1985  b. 157, f. 1 List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio. 1970–1985  b. 157, f. 2 List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900. 1970–1985  b. 157, f. 3 List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions. 1970–1970  b. 157, f. 4 Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  b. 157, f. 5 Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  b. 157, f. 6 Catalogue 12: A miscellany of choice old & rare books. 1985  Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY 1960–1961  b. 157, f. 7 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2.  b. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9 Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. 1968  b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29		Rains Galleries; New York, NY	1935
b. 156, f. 2 Rare books I: A selection of rare books and manuscripts from stock.  Randall House Publications; San Francisco, CA  1979  b. 156, f. 3 Rare books VIII: The race for gold: A selection of rare and important books and other printed matter, holograph items, maps, pictorial material and ephemera relating to the California gold rush  b. 156, f. 4 Rare books X: A selection from stock of literature, private press books, volume sets, and books on books and typography.  Rau, Arthur; Paris, France  1938  b. 156, f. 5 Catalogue 8: Livres rares du XVe au XIXe siècle documents et autographes.  1970–1985  List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio.  1970–1985  1970–1985  1970–1985  1975, f. 2 List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900. undated  1975, f. 3 List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions. undated  1975, f. 4 Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  b. 157, f. 5 Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  b. 157, f. 6 Catalogue 12: A miscellany of choice old & rare books.  Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY 1960–1961  b. 157, f. 7 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein, Part 2.  Catalogue 34: Old and res books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents: undated Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968  b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>1</b>		
Randall House Publications; San Francisco, CA  1979 b. 156, f. 3 Rare books VIII: The race for gold: A selection of rare and important books and other printed matter, holograph items, maps, pictorial material and ephemera relating to the California gold rush b. 156, f. 4 Rare books X: A selection from stock of literature, private press books, volume sets, and books on books and typography.  Rau, Arthur; Paris, France 1938 b. 156, f. 5 Catalogue 8: Livres rares du XVe au XIXe siècle documents et autographes. 1938 May Ravenstree Company; Pasadena, CA 1970-1985 b. 157, f. 1 List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio. undated b. 157, f. 2 List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900. undated b. 157, f. 3 List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions. undated b. 157, f. 4 Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history. b. 157, f. 5 Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history. b. 157, f. 6 Catalogue 12: A miscellany of choice old & rare books. 1985 Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY 1960-1961 b. 157, f. 7 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2. b. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. undated Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968 b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29		Randall Windle; San Francisco, CA	1977
b. 156, f. 3 Rare books VIII: The race for gold: A selection of rare and important books and other printed matter, holograph items, maps, pictorial material and ephemera relating to the California gold rush  b. 156, f. 4 Rare books X: A selection from stock of literature, private press books, volume sets, and books on books and typography.  Rau, Arthur; Paris, France  D. 156, f. 5 Catalogue 8: Livres rares du XVe au XIXe siècle documents et autographes.  Ravenstree Company; Pasadena, CA  1970–1985  D. 157, f. 1 List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio. undated  D. 157, f. 2 List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900. undated  D. 157, f. 3 List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions. undated  D. 157, f. 4 Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  D. 157, f. 5 Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY  D. 157, f. 7 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2.  D. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents.  undated  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France  D. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIle, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. 156, f. 2	Rare books I: A selection of rare books and manuscripts from stock.	1977
and other printed matter, holograph items, maps, pictorial material and ephemera relating to the California gold rush  b. 156, f. 4 Rare books X: A selection from stock of literature, private press books, volume sets, and books on books and typography.  Rau, Arthur; Paris, France 1938 b. 156, f. 5 Catalogue 8: Livres rares du XVe au XIXe siècle documents et autographes. 1938 May Ravenstree Company; Pasadena, CA 1970–1985 b. 157, f. 1 List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio. undated b. 157, f. 2 List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900. undated b. 157, f. 3 List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions. undated b. 157, f. 4 Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history. b. 157, f. 5 Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and dated 1971 history. b. 157, f. 6 Catalogue 122: A miscellany of choice old & rare books. 1985 Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY 1960–1961 b. 157, f. 7 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2. b. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY b. 157, f. 9 Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. undated Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968 b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29		Randall House Publications; San Francisco, CA	1979
Rau, Arthur; Paris, France 1938 b. 156, f. 5 Catalogue 8: Livres rares du XVe au XIXe siècle documents et autographes. 1938 May Ravenstree Company; Pasadena, CA 1970–1985 b. 157, f. 1 List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio. undated b. 157, f. 2 List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900. undated b. 157, f. 3 List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions. undated b. 157, f. 4 Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history. b. 157, f. 5 Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history. b. 157, f. 6 Catalogue 12: A miscellany of choice old & rare books. 1985 Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY 1960–1961 b. 157, f. 7 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2. b. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY b. 157, f. 9 Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. undated Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968 b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. 156, f. 3	and other printed matter, holograph items, maps, pictorial material and	1979
Ravenstree Company; Pasadena, CA  B. 157, f. 1  List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio.  List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  List 79: John Milton and Important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  List 79: John Milton and Important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 79: John Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 29: John Miltoniana, first and folion.  List 29: John Miltoniana, first and early editions.  List 29: John Miltoniana, firs	b. <b>156</b> , f. <b>4</b>		1979
Ravenstree Company; Pasadena, CA  b. 157, f. 1  List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio.  b. 157, f. 2  List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900.  undated  b. 157, f. 3  List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  undated  b. 157, f. 4  Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  b. 157, f. 5  Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  b. 157, f. 6  Catalogue 12: A miscellany of choice old & rare books.  1985  Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY  1960–1961  b. 157, f. 7  Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2.  b. 157, f. 8  Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9  Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents.  undated  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France  1968  b. 157, f. 10  Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29		Rau, Arthur; Paris, France	1938
b. 157, f. 1 List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio. undated b. 157, f. 2 List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900. undated b. 157, f. 3 List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions. undated b. 157, f. 4 Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history. b. 157, f. 5 Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history. b. 157, f. 6 Catalogue 12: A miscellany of choice old & rare books. 1985 Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY 1960–1961 b. 157, f. 7 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2. b. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY b. 157, f. 9 Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. undated Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968 b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. 156, f. 5	Catalogue 8: Livres rares du XVe au XIXe siècle documents et autographes.	1938 May
b. 157, f. 2 List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900. undated b. 157, f. 3 List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions. undated b. 157, f. 4 Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history. b. 157, f. 5 Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history. b. 157, f. 6 Catalogue 122: A miscellany of choice old & rare books. 1985 Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY 1960–1961 b. 157, f. 7 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2. b. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY b. 157, f. 9 Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. undated Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968 b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29		Ravenstree Company; Pasadena, CA	1970-1985
b. 157, f. 3 List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.  b. 157, f. 4 Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  b. 157, f. 5 Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  b. 157, f. 6 Catalogue 122: A miscellany of choice old & rare books.  Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY 1960–1961  b. 157, f. 7 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2.  b. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9 Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents.  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968  b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. 157, f. 1	List 76: English verse before 1799 in quarto and folio.	undated
b. 157, f. 4  Catalogue 7: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  b. 157, f. 5  Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and history.  b. 157, f. 6  Catalogue 12: A miscellany of choice old & rare books.  1985  Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY  1960–1961  b. 157, f. 7  Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2.  b. 157, f. 8  Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9  Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents.  undated  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France  1968  b. 157, f. 10  Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. 157, f. 2	List 77: First editions of English and American prose fiction before 1900.	undated
history.  b. 157, f. 5  Catalogue 12: First and important editions, eighteenth century literature and dated 1971 history.  b. 157, f. 6  Catalogue 122: A miscellany of choice old & rare books.  Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY  1960–1961  b. 157, f. 7  Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2.  b. 157, f. 8  Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9  Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents.  undated  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France  1968  b. 157, f. 10  Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. 157, f. 3	List 79: John Milton and Miltoniana, first and early editions.	undated
history.  b. 157, f. 6 Catalogue 122: A miscellany of choice old & rare books. 1985  Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY 1960–1961  b. 157, f. 7 Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2.  b. 157, f. 8 Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9 Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. undated  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968  b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. <b>157</b> , f. 4		circa 1970
Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY  1960–1961  b. 157, f. 7  Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2.  b. 157, f. 8  Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9  Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents.  undated  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France  1968  b. 157, f. 10  Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>5</b>		dated 1971
b. 157, f. 7  Catalogue 25: A selection of books illustrating the history of science and technology from Archimedes to Einstein. Part 2.  b. 157, f. 8  Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9  Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. undated  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France  1968  b. 157, f. 10  Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. 157, f. 6	Catalogue 122: A miscellany of choice old & rare books.	1985
b. 157, f. 8  Catalogue 34: Old and rare books illustrating the history of civilization including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9  Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents.  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France  1968  b. 157, f. 10  Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29		Reichner, Herbert; New York, NY	1960-1961
including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit of Printing and the Mind of Man. Part 1.  Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY  b. 157, f. 9  Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. undated  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France  1968  b. 157, f. 10  Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. 157, f. 7		dated 1960
b. 157, f. 9 Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents. undated  Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968  b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. 157, f. 8	including many books copies of which were shown in the memorable exhibit	circa 1961
Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France 1968  b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29		Retz Storm, Inc.; New York, NY	
b. 157, f. 10 Collection d'autographes, litteraires, lettres & manuscrits des XVIIe, XVIIIe, 1968 May 29	b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Catalogue 8: Autograph letters, manuscripts & documents.	undated
		Rheims, Maurice; Paris, France	1968
	b. 157, f. 10		1968 May 29

	Richard Gilbertson; London, England	1965–1966
b. <b>158,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Winter catalogue 1965.	1965
b. 158, f. 2	Catalogue 19.	dated 1966
	Richard S. Wormser; Bethel, CT	1965
b. 158, f. 3	Catalogue no. 244: Rare books.	undated
b. 158, f. 4	Catalogue no. 261: Americana, uncommon rare books.	circa 1965
b. 158, f. 5	Catalogue no. 263: Americana, uncommon rare books.	dated 1965
	Richard von Hünersdorff; London, England	1970
b. <b>158</b> , f. 6	Catalogue 1: Books on many subjects.	circa 1970
	Richard W. Oliver Auction Gallery; Kennebunk, ME	1990
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>7</b>	American & European painting and sculpture.	1990 June 9
	Robert D. Steedman; Newcastle-on-Tyne, England	1963-1976
b. 158, f. 8	Catalogue no. 120: Choice & interesting books, including original drawings by Sir John Tenniel for Alice in Wonderland	1963
b. 158, f. 9	Catalogue no. 126: Fine, rare and interesting books.	1973
b. 158, f. 10	Catalogue no. 127: Fine, rare and interesting books.	between 1973 and 1975
b. 158, f. 11	Catalogue no. 128: Fine, rare and interesting books.	circa 1975
b. 158, f. 12	Catalogue no. 129: Fine, rare and interesting books.	dated 1975
b. 158, f. 13	Catalogue no. 130: Fine, rare and interesting books.	circa 1976
	Typed list laid in.	
	Robert H. Rubin Books; Brookline, MA	1979–2010
b. 158, f. 14	Catalogue 1: Rare books, economics, politics, philosophy, social history (to 1850), Americana, miscellany.	1979
	Letter laid in.	
b. 158, f. 15	Catalogue 58: Rare books and manuscripts 16th-20th centuries: British, American & continental.	dated 2004
b. 158, f. 16	Catalogue 59: Rare books and manuscripts 16th-20th centuries: British, American & continental.	dated 2005
b. 159, f. 1	Catalogue 60: Rare books, manuscripts and ephemera 16th-20th centuries: British, American & continental.	circa 2006
b. 159, f. 2	Catalogue 65: Rare books, manuscripts and ephemera 17th-20th centuries: British, American & continental.	circa 2006
	Robert W. Skinner, Inc.; Bolton, MA	1977

### Robert W. Skinner, Inc.; Bolton, MA (continued)

b. 159, f. 3	Sale nos. 534, 543, 528.	1977 September
	Rodgers, J. F. T.; London, England	
b. 159, f. 4	Catalogue 2: English books 1700-1820.	undated
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 3: Fifty books & manuscripts.	undated
	Rogers, Arthur; Newcastle-On-Tyne, England	1935–1968
b. <b>159</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Catalogue 47: Containing autograph letters and association items particularly from the library of Edward Gibbon	1935 February
b. 159, f. 7	Catalogue 74: A catalogue of books old and modern.	between 1935 and 1963
b. 159, f. 8	Catalogue 158.	circa 1963
	Rosenbach Company; Philadelphia, PA	1931–1950
b. 160, f. 1	Catalogue of an exhibition of memorable documents in American history from Columbus to Hoover.  Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson May 1973.	1931 April 14- June 15
b. 160, f. 2	Catalogue of an exhibition of two hundred famous first editions Bequest of Elizabeth Hudson May 1973.	1931-1932 November 23- January 16
b. 160, f. 3	Catalogue of rare books of six centuries.	1935
b. 160, f. 4	English plays to 1700 including an unique Shakespeare collection.	1940
b. 160, f. 5	Monuments of wit and learning: Rare books and manuscripts, incunabula, law, music, Americana, literature.	1946
b. 160, f. 6	The history of America in documents: original autograph letters, manuscripts and source materials. Part 2: The close of the Revolution to the middle of the nineteenth century.	1950
	Roy Davids Ltd.; London, England	1999
b. 160, f. 7	Catalogue 6: Manuscripts and letters, portraits, artefacts and works of art. Letter and record laid in.	1999
	Samuel Gedge Ltd.; Norwich, England	2011-2015
b. 160, f. 8	Catalogue 8.	undated
b. 160, f. 9	Catalogue 11.	undated
b. <b>161,</b> f. <b>1</b>	List of books exhibited at the 54th Antiquarian Bookfair Olympia.	2011 June 9-11
b. 161, f. 2	Catalogue 19.	after 2013
b. 161, f. 3	Catalogue 20.	after 2013
b. 161, f. 4	List of books, manuscripts and ephemera	2015 Summer
	Sanders of Oxford, Ltd.; Oxford, England	1960-1961

# Sanders of Oxford, Ltd.; Oxford, England (continued)

b. 161, f. 5	Catalogue 2.	dated March 1961
	Savile Publishing Company; London, England	1902
b. 276, f. 1	The book sales of 1902 with tabulated prices.	1902
	Schatzki, Walter; New York, NY	1961–1962
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Rare books, first editions, autographs & manuscripts.	dated 1962 February
	Scheuer, Alwin J.; New York, NY	1926
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>7</b>	No. 2: Rare books, ancient bindings, autograph letters etc.	1926
	Scribner Book Store; New York, NY	1945-1958
b. <b>161</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Nineteenth century pamphlets with an appendix of Wiseiana.	1945
b. 161, f. 9	Catalogue 135: Selections from Scribner's stock of rare books and manuscripts in every field of collecting	circa 1947
b. 161, f. 10	Catalogue 137: Fifty distinguished books and manuscripts.	circa 1948
	Seven Gables Bookshop; New York, NY	1965–1978
b. 162, f. 1	Catalogue 30: First books by American authors.	1965
b. 162, f. 2	Catalogue 32: Catalogue of English fiction including early translations.	1966
b. 162, f. 3	Catalogue 33: Reference books, general & special bibliographies, auction catalogues, collected works literary & historical.	1971
b. 162, f. 4	John Milton: Early works, illustrated editions, press books, fine bindings.	1975 November
b. 162, f. 5	Thirtieth anniversary catalogue.	1976
b. 162, f. 6	Catalogue 38: Rare books and first editions.	1977
b. 162, f. 7	Catalogue 39: Reference books, bibliography, and auction catalogues.	1978
	Simon Finch; London, England	1987-1998
b. 162, f. 8	Occasional list 2: Classics.	circa 1988
b. 162, f. 9	Catalogue 2.	circa 1988
b. 162, f. 10	Catalogue 3.	circa 1988
b. 162, f. 11	Occasional list 3.	circa 1988
b. 162, f. 12	Catalogue 5.	circa 1989
b. 163, f. 1	Catalogue 6.	circa 1989
b. 163, f. 2	Catalogue 17.	received 1992 June
b. 163, f. 3	Occasional list 4.	circa 1992

# Simon Finch; London, England (continued)

b. 163, f. 4	Catalogue 21.	1993 Winter
b. 163, f. 5	Catalogue 22: Recent acquisitions.	1994 Spring
b. 163, f. 6	Catalogue 23.	1994 Autumn
b. 163, f. 7	Catalogue 25. Price list laid in.	1995 June
b. 163, f. 8	Catalogue 26.	1995 Autumn
b. 163, f. 9	Catalogue 27.	1996 Autumn
b. 163, f. 10	Catalogue 35.	1998 November
b. 163, f. 11	Catalogue 39: English books to 1800.	circa 1999
	Sloog, Maurice; New York, NY	1944-1947
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>1</b>	No. 3: The bibliopolist: A bibliographic catalogue.	1944 March
b. 164, f. 2	No. 4: The bibliopolist: A bibliographic catalogue.	1944 April
b. 164, f. 3	No. 12: The bibliopolist: A bibliographic catalogue.	1947 April
	Sokol, C. J.; Hove, Sussex, England	1979
b. <b>164</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Catalogue of early and rare books.	1979 January
	Stechert-Hafner, Inc.; New York, NY	1968
b. 253, f. 2	List 646: Literature: American, English, foreign, Shakespeare, plays, literary sets, bibliography (lit.), etymology.	1968
	Steigerwald, Gary L., Los Angeles, CA	1979
b. 253, f. 3	Books in various fields.	received 1979 September
	Steuben Glass; Corning, NY	1974-1975
b. 253, f. 4	Catalog. Price list and order form laid in.	1974-1975 Winter
	Suckling Co.; London, England	1927–1956
b. 253, f. 5	No. 96: Catalogue of engraved portraits (chiefly British) of national, local, antiquarian and family interest	1927
b. 253, f. 6	No. 138: An interesting selection of ancient and modern books including some uncommon and rare works on America, mathematics, medicine, old science, astronomy, etc	between 1927 and 1956
b. <b>253</b> , f. 7	No. 150: Catalogue of books some old, some modern including a number of interesting and uncommon items.	1956
	Surrey Bookshop; Woking, England	1944

### Surrey Bookshop; Woking, England (continued)

b. 253, f. 8	No. 124: Catalogue of interesting second-hand books recently purchased from various sources.	1944
	Swann Galleries; New York, NY	1950-1999
b. 253, f. 9	Two hundred and fifty rare books & manuscripts, finely bound editions, choice Americana, art and color plate books, important first editions, extra-illustrated books, incunabula and early printings, historical letters and manuscripts.  Bid form laid in.	1950 January 19
b. 253, f. 10	Sale 982: The Grolier Club benefit auction.	1975 March 17
b. 253, f. 11	Sale 1483: English books and autographs from the inventory of John F. Fleming, Inc	1988 November 21
b. 253, f. 12	Sale 1815: Old Master drawings including property from the collections of Lucien Goldschmidt, New York and Thomas Brown Wilbert, New Jersey.  Price list laid in.	1999 February 4
	T. D. Webster; Kent, England	1961
b. 253, f. 13	No. 147: Catalogue of miscellaneous & scarce books.	1961
	T. L. Hannas; Kent, England	1968
b. <b>254</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue 25: English literature 1700-1800.	1968 Spring/ Summer
	Tamerlane Book Shop; Havertown, PA	1979-1980
b. 254, f. 2	Catalogue 1: A miscellany of fine books.	received 1979 December
b. 254, f. 3	Catalogue 2: A miscellany of fine books.	received 1980 October
	Thomas Agnew & Sons; London, England	1975-2001
b. <b>254</b> , f. 4	Master drawings and prints.	1975 March 11- April 25
b. 254, f. 5	Master paintings: Recent acquisitions.	1975 May 29- July 4
b. 254, f. 6	103rd annual exhibition of watercolours and drawings.	1976 January 19- February 20
b. 254, f. 7	Master drawings and prints.	1976 March 16- April 15
b. 254, f. 8	Master paintings: Recent acquisitions.	1976 May 18- June 18
b. 254, f. 9	104th annual exhibition of watercolours and drawings.	1977 January 17- February 18
b. 254, f. 10	Master paintings: Recent acquisitions.	1977 June 14- July 22

# Thomas Agnew & Sons; London, England (continued)

b. 254, f. 13 Three centuries of British paintings. 1978 Apr b. 254, f. 14 Old Master paintings: Recent acquisitions. 1978 28 b. 254, f. 15 Fragonard drawings for Orlando Furioso. 1978	78 January 23- oruary 24 78 March 9- ril 28 78 May 31-July 78 October 31- cember 15
b. 254, f. 14 Old Master paintings: Recent acquisitions. 1978 28 b. 254, f. 15 Fragonard drawings for Orlando Furioso. 1978	78 May 31-July 78 October 31-
b. 254, f. 15 Fragonard drawings for Orlando Furioso. 1978	78 October 31-
	79 January 22- oruary 23
b. 255, f. 2 Fine prints of five centuries: A selection of etchings, engravings and lithographs by the Masters from Durer to Picasso.	79 May 9-June
b. 255, f. 3 Old Master paintings: Recent acquisitions. 1979	79 June 7-July
	79 July 3- gust 24
b. 255, f. 5 Agnew's 19th and 20th century master prints 1995	95 June 27
	98 February -March 20
b. 255, f. 7 English watercolours and drawings. Agnew's 126th annual exhibition.	99 March 3-26
b. 255, f. 8 English watercolours, drawings and small oil paintings. Agnew's 127th annual 200 exhibition.	
b. 255, f. 9 Watercolours & drawings. Agnew's 128th annual exhibition. 200 Price list laid in.	01 March 1-30
Thomas, Alan G.; London, England	58-1978
b. 255, f. 10 Number 4: Fine books, Americana, literature, architecture, fine bindings, early 1958 nautical manuscripts, splendid French illumination c. 1170, early printing	58
b. 255, f. 11 Number 8: Fine books, aquatints, bibliography, bindings, Max Beerbohm drawings, old music manuscripts	51
b. 255, f. 12 Number 15: Fine books, architecture, history, Roxburghe Club, manuscripts, 1964 Bible c.1250	54
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	tween 1964 d 1972
b. 256, f. 1 Catalogue 25. circ	ca 1971
b. 256, f. 2 Catalogue 29.	72

# Thomas, Alan G.; London, England (continued)

b. 256, f. 3	Catalogue 31.	1973
b. 256, f. 4	Catalogue 33. Pamphlet laid in.	1975
b. 256, f. 5	Catalogue 34. Pamphlet laid in.	1976
b. 256, f. 6	Catalogue 35.	1976
b. 256, f. 7	Catalogue 36.	1977
b. 256, f. 8	Catalogue 38.	1978
	Thomas Crowe; Norfolk, England	1964-1965
b. 256, f. 9	Catalogue 122: Books and pamphlets of the 17th, 18th and early 19th centuries.	1964
b. 256, f. 10	Jonathan Swift.	circa 1965
b. 256, f. 11	17th to 19th century English literature.	circa 1965
	Thomas Thorp; Reading, England	1939-1949
b. 256, f. 12	No. 213: Catalogue of miscellaneous second-hand books comprising purchases from the libraries of The Rt. Hon. The Earl of Radnor, the late Ivor A.B. Ferguson, Esq., Mrs. Ernest Baker, and from other collections recently dispersed.	1939
b. 256, f. 13	No. 528: Catalogue of second-hand books ancient and modern including selections under the headings of archaeology, art, ballads, bibliography, classics, drama, economics, philosophy, sport, a few volumes of the Ashendene and Gregynog Press, and a variety of other subjects.	1943
b. 256, f. 14	No. 238: Catalogue of second-hand books comprising purchases from libraries recently dispersed	1944
b. 256, f. 15	No. 239: Catalogue of second-hand books comprising purchases from the libraries of the late Rt. Hon. John Burns, the late Sir Michael Sadler, the late J. Pierpont Morgan, Esq. L.W. Neeld, Esq. and from various other sources	1944
b. 256, f. 16	No. 260: Catalogue of books (English and foreign) published during the eighteenth century.	1949
	Thorn Books; Tucson, AZ	1991–2000
b. 257, f. 1	Catalogue 56: Rare books: A gift selection.	circa 1991
b. 257, f. 2	Catalogue 67: Rare books.	received 1996 December
b. 257, f. 3	Catalogue 91.	circa 2000
	Times Bookshop; London, England	1963
b. <b>257,</b> f. 4	Catalogue 8: Witch craft.	1963
	Trebizond Rare Books; New York, NY	1977-1983

# Trebizond Rare Books; New York, NY (continued)

b. <b>257</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Catalogue 8: English and Continental books.	circa 1977
b. 257, f. 6	Catalogue 9: English books 1600-1900.	circa 1978
b. 257, f. 7	Catalogue 10: English, American and Continental books.	circa 1978
b. 257, f. 8	Catalogue 11: English, American and Continental books.	received 1979 April
b. 257, f. 9	Catalogue 12: English, American and Continental books.	received 1979 September
b. 257, f. 10	Catalogue 13: English, American and Continental books.	dated 1980 May
b. <b>257</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue 19: English, American and Continental books.	received 1983 June
	Unsworth Booksellers; Folkestone, Kent, England	2004
b. <b>257</b> , f. 12	Catalogue 9: Antiquarian and rare books on the humanities.	dated 2004 February
	Ursus Rare Books, Ltd.; New York, NY	1993-1995
b. 257, f. 13	Catalogue 170: Art and the development of taste, collecting & connoisseurship with an introduction by Charles Ryskamp.	circa 1993
b. 258, f. 1	Catalogue 179: Catalogues Raisonnés.	1993
b. 258, f. 2	Catalogue 180: Two hundred fine and rare books.	circa 1994
b. 258, f. 3	Catalogue 184: The garden: Four centuries of books & prints.	circa 1994
b. 258, f. 4	Catalogue 185: Rare book miscellany.	circa 1994
b. <b>258</b> , f. 5	List 10: Travel.	received 1995
b. 258, f. 6	List 13 Part 1: Continental literature, Greek & Roman, German, Russian, Spanish & miscellaneous.	received 1995 May
b. 258, f. 7	List 16: Ars typographia including the George Abrams collection of private press books.	circa 1995
	W. & G. Foyle Ltd.; London, England	1962
b. 258, f. 8	Rare books.	1962 March
	W. and V. Dailey; Los Angeles, CA	1979
b. <b>259</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue 14: A tour chiefly bibliographic, typographic & calligraphic.	received 1979 July
	W. Heffer & Sons; Cambridge, England	1958-1971
b. 259, f. 2	Catalogue 51: Secondhand & antiquarian books.	undated
b. 259, f. 3	Catalogue 708: Books in new condition at bargain prices (being publishers' remainders and overstocks).	1958 February

# W. Heffer & Sons; Cambridge, England (continued)

b. 259, f. 4	Catalogue 734: Secondhand and antiquarian books. Price list laid in.	1961
b. 259, f. 5	Catalogue 735: Secondhand and antiquarian books including an important collection, mainly law books, from the library of the late Judge F.R. Batt.	1961
b. 259, f. 6	Catalogue 5: Secondhand and antiquarian books.  Advertisement laid in.	1971
	W. Thomas Taylor; Austin, TX	1987
b. 259, f. 7	Catalogue 46: Fine & rare books.	1987 December
	Wm. D. Morley, Inc.; Philadelphia, PA	1941
b. 259, f. 8	Fine books and autographs including the recently discovered Hare-Willing papers, disclosing a scandal involving George Washington. Fine bindings, association books	1941 April 14
	Wm. Dawson & Sons; London, England	1966-1977
b. 259, f. 9	Catalogue 157: Periodica 1966 scientific and learned periodicals A-Z.	1966
b. 259, f. 10	Catalogue 190: Periodica 1968 scientific and learned periodicals A-Z.	1968
b. 260, f. 1	Catalogue 202: Periodica 1969-70 scientific and learned periodicals A-Z.	1969-1970
b. 260, f. 2	Number 109: Periodica 1970 scientific and learned periodicals A-Z. Part I: A-J.	1970
b. 260, f. 3	Number 110: Periodica 1970 scientific and learned periodicals A-Z. Part II: K-Z.	1970
b. 260, f. 4	Special list: literature.	1973 April
b. 260, f. 5	Number 123: Periodica 1974 scientific and learned periodicals A-Z.	1974
b. 260, f. 6	Dawson's spring list.	1975
b. 260, f. 7	Complete catalogue journals.	1977
	Walpole Galleries; New York, NY	1919-1928
b. 260, f. 8	No. 126: The important private library of Charles V. Wheeler of Washington, D.C. Part II and final part  Bid form laid in.	1919 July 29-30
b. 260, f. 9	No. 479: The reference library of the late Edward Turnbull, founder of the Walpole Galleries	1928 February 21-29
	Walter M. Hill; Chicago, IL	1940
b. 261, f. 1		dated 1940
D. 201, 1. 1	Catalogue 168: Catalogue of English literature of eighteenth and nineteenth century authors from the library of the late John A. Spoor and other recent purchases.	uateu 1940
D. 201, 1. 1	century authors from the library of the late John A. Spoor and other recent	1994-1996

# Waterfield's Antiquarian Booksellers; Oxford, England (continued)

b. <b>261</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Catalogue 161: History from the libraries of Francis Steer and others.	1996
	Western Hemisphere Inc.; Stoughton, MA	1978
b. <b>261</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Catalogue 64: Rare books. America, England, Europe in the 17th through 19th centuries	1978
	William H. Robinson, Ltd.; Newcastle-on-Tyne, England	1926-1950
b. <b>261</b> , f. <b>5</b>	No. 14: The library of Mrs. Elizabeth Vesey 1715-1791 the first of the bluestockingswith other literature of the eighteenth century. [Copy 1]	1926
b. 261, f. 6	No. 14: The library of Mrs. Elizabeth Vesey 1715-1791 the first of the bluestockingswith other literature of the eighteenth century. [Copy 2]	1926
b. 261, f. 7	No. 53: Rare books and manuscripts including volumes from the library of Edward Gibbon	1935
b. 261, f. 8	No. 74: Short-title list of rare books and manuscripts.	1944
b. 261, f. 9	No. 75: Rare books and manuscripts.	dated 1945
b. <b>261</b> , f. <b>10</b>	No. 81: A selection of precious manuscripts, historic documents and rare books the majority from the renowned collection of Sir Thomas Phillipps, Bt. (1792-1872).	1950
	William H. Schab Gallery; New York, NY	1969
b. 262, f. 1	Catalogue 26: A choice collection of important engravings, etchings, and woodcuts by the Old Masters from the XVth to the XVIIth century	undated
b. 262, f. 2	Catalogue 29: Old Master engravings, etchings, woodcuts; etchings, lithographs and aquatints by modern masters	undated
b. 262, f. 3	Catalogue 32: Engravings & drawings, woodcuts & lithographs by old and modern masters	undated
b. <b>262</b> , f. 4	Catalogue 33: A distinguished collection of Old Master engravings, drawings and woodcuts, modern master drawings and prints	undated
b. <b>262</b> , f. 5	Catalogue 40: Prints & drawings by the great masters of the 15th to 20th centuries from private collections	undated
b. 262, f. 6	Catalogue 50: Fine and rare drawings, engravings, etchings and woodcuts of the 15th to the 20th centuries from distinguished collections	undated
b. <b>262</b> , f. 7	Pastel and gouache drawings of the eighteenth century from French collections. Thirtieth anniversary exhibition.	1969 October 17- November 15
	William P. Wolfe Inc.; Pointe Claire, Quebec, Canada	1958
b. 262, f. 8	Catalogue 1: A selection of rare, old, curious and interesting books, together with a few broadsides, and three oil paintings.	1958
	William P. Wreden Books & Manuscripts; Palo Alto, CA	1961–1977
b. 262, f. 9	Catalogue 41: Rare books and manuscripts of six centuries	1961

### William P. Wreden Books & Manuscripts; Palo Alto, CA (continued)

b. 262, f. 10	Catalogue 51: The library of Dr. William M. Fitzhugh, Jr. Part one	between 1961 and 1976
b. 262, f. 11	Catalogue 56: The library of Lloyd Emerson Siberell, author, editor and collector 1905-1968	1976
b. 262, f. 12	Catalogue 57: Glorious deeds of women! Books, pamphlets, autograph letters, manuscripts; etc. by, about or relating to women.	1977
	William Reese Company; New Haven, CT	2010
b. <b>263</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Catalogue 316: Literary miscellany chiefly recent acquisitions.	circa 2010
	William Salloch; New York, NY	1972-1979
b. 263, f. 2	Catalogue 250: Rare books and manuscripts.	undated
b. 263, f. 3	Catalogue 270: Emblem books. Order form laid in.	undated
b. 263, f. 4	Catalogue 273: Lives, letters, portraits. Order form laid in.	undated
b. 263, f. 5	Catalogue 291: Emblem and allegory; Baroque book illustration.	dated 1972
b. 263, f. 6	Catalogue 300: Rare books and manuscripts.	between 1972 and 1974
b. 263, f. 7	Catalogue 314: Bibliography, history of printing and the booktrade, books about books.  Order form laid in.	dated 1974
b. 263, f. 8	Catalogue 318: Manuscripts. Order form laid in.	between 1974 and 1975
b. 263, f. 9	Catalogue 320: The classical tradition.	between 1974 and 1975
b. 263, f. 10	Catalogue 326: Books of the Baroque age, 17th century life and thought, history, literature and learning.	circa 1975
b. 263, f. 11	Catalogue 329: Middle Ages, Renaissance, Humanism, Reformation, Counter-Reformation. Part II: L-Z.	circa 1975
b. 263, f. 12	Catalogue 330: The eighteenth century in Europe and America, history and civilization, literature, life and thought, music. Part I: A-Ma. [Copy 1]	circa 1976
b. <b>263,</b> f. 13	Catalogue 330: The eighteenth century in Europe and America, history and civilization, literature, life and thought, music. Part I: A-Ma. [Copy 2] Order form laid in.	circa 1976
b. <b>264</b> , f. 1	Catalogue 331: The eighteenth century in Europe and America, history and civilization, literature, life and thought, music. Part II: Ma-Z.	dated 1976
b. 264, f. 2	Catalogue 336: English literature including some American literature, English writers who wrote in Latin, and English translations of the classics.	circa 1976

# William Salloch; New York, NY (continued)

b. 264, f. 3	Catalogue 339: A selection of 100 rare books including incunables, 16th century books, emblem books, Baroque books, Classics, illustrated books, and other rare books in various fields, also a few manuscripts and prints.	circa 1976
b. <b>264</b> , f. 4	Catalogue 350: Rare books, manuscripts, incunables, Renaissance books, emblem booksAmericana, Orientalia.	between 1976 and 1979
b. 264, f. 5	Catalogue 352: Books about books, history of printing and book illustration, libraries, examples of writing and printing, bibliography.	between 1976 and 1979
b. 264, f. 6	Catalogue 353: The Classical heritage. Part I.	between 1976 and 1979
b. 264, f. 7	Catalogue 357: Rare books. Order form laid in.	received 1979 April
	Young's Antiquarian Books; Linton, Cambridge, England	1989-2002
b. 264, f. 8	Catalogue 20: Selection of interesting books printed between 1600 and 1900	circa 1989
	Catalogue supplement laid in.	
b. 264, f. 9	Catalogue 21: Containing books printed after 1600 including scarce tracts, attractive bindings and interesting texts	circa 1989
b. 264, f. 10	Catalogue 22.	circa 1989
b. <b>264</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue 23: English literature, history, travel, Americana & other subjects printed after 1640.	circa 1989
b. 264, f. 12	Catalogue 24.	circa 1989
b. 264, f. 13	Catalogue 27. [Copy 1]	circa 1990 February
b. <b>264</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Catalogue 27. [Copy 2]	dated 1990 February
b. 265, f. 1	Catalogue 43.	received 1992 June
b. 265, f. 2	Catalogue 51.	between 1992 and 1994
b. 265, f. 3	Catalogue 56: Mainly English books spanning four centuries.	received 1994 November
b. 265, f. 4	Catalogue 57.	between 1994 and 1996
b. 265, f. 5	Catalogue 58. Order form laid in.	between 1994 and 1996
b. 265, f. 6	Catalogue 66: English antiquarian books from 1630 onwards.	received 1996 August
b. <b>265</b> , f. 7	Catalogue 70: English antiquarian books 1634 to 1850.	between 1996 and 1997

### Young's Antiquarian Books; Linton, Cambridge, England (continued)

b. 265, f. 8	Catalogue 72: English antiquarian books 17th to 19th centuries.	dated 1997
b. <b>265</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Catalogue 73: Antiquarian English and French books from Henoch Clapham to Winston Churchill.	between 1997 and 2001
b. <b>265</b> , f. <b>10</b>	Catalogue 104: Selection of antiquarian books printed between 1620 and 1930 mostly being recent acquisitions including some from private sources.	dated 2001
b. <b>265</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Catalogue 107: Catalogue of a very curious collection of valuable olde books in prose & verse.	dated 2002
b. <b>265</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Catalogue 109: Rural rides: (by car) or A series of short journies [sic] made in the utmost secrecy through England and France for the purpose of discovering rare and interesting old books which together comprise the 109th catalogue to be issued.	dated 2002
	Ximenes: Rare Books; New York, NY	1966-2006
b. 266, f. 1	Catalogue 6: Rare books, literature, history, theology, science, voyages and travels.	dated 1966
b. 266, f. 2	Occasional list no. 6: Summer miscellany of recent acquisitions. I. English books, 1641-1800 II. English books: 19th century III. American literature IV. Americana.	between 1966 and 1970
b. 266, f. 3	Occasional list no. 10: English books 1701-1800 with a supplement of books printed before 1700.	between 1966 and 1970
b. 266, f. 4	Occasional list no. 13: Selection of English books, in two parts: I. 1701-1800 II. 1801-1900.	dated 1970
b. <b>266</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Occasional list no. 32: Selection of English and American books: A to E.	between 1970 and 1975
b. <b>266</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Occasional list no. 35: Selection of English and American books. Part IV: R through Z.	between 1970 and 1975
b. <b>266</b> , f. 7	Occasional list no. 37: Further recent acquisitions.	between 1970 and 1975
b. 266, f. 8	Occasional list no. 39: Variety of new acquisitions.	dated 1975
b. 266, f. 9	Occasional list no. 40: Recent acquisitions part I: A to L.	circa 1975
b. 266, f. 10	Occasional list no. 41: Recent acquisitions part II: M to Z.	received 1975 December
b. <b>266</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Occasional list no. 43: New acquisitions.	between 1975 and 1977
b. <b>266</b> , f. 12	Occasional list no. 45: New acquisitions.	between 1975 and 1977
b. 266, f. 13	Occasional list no. 46: Recent purchases.	dated 1977
b. <b>266</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Occasional list no. 47: New acquisitions.	between 1977 and 1979

Ximenes: Rare Books; New York, NY (continued)

b. 266, f. 15	Occasional list no. 49: New acquisitions.	between 1977 and 1979
b. 266, f. 16	Occasional list no. 50: 116 rare and interesting books recently acquired.	received 1979 April
b. 267, f. 1	Occasional list no. 51: Recent acquisitions.	circa 1979
b. 267, f. 2	Occasional list no. 104: Rare books and manuscripts part III: H-K.	circa 1994
b. 267, f. 3	Occasional list no. 106: Rare books and manuscripts part V: P to Si.	received 1994 September
b. <b>267</b> , f. <b>4</b>	List M13: Recent acquisitions.	received 2004 April
b. 267, f. 5	List M14: Recent acquisitions.	dated 2004 September
b. 267, f. 6	List M17: Recent acquisitions.	received 2006 October
b. 267, f. 7	List 97-3: More recent acquisitions.	undated
b. 267, f. 8	List 97-4: Miscellany of recent acquisitions.	undated
Zeit	lin & Ver Brugge; Los Angeles, CA	1964–1985
1 0/7 5 0	List 2 Feeligh decreased and the first adult 0.40th and the	1964 August
b. 267, f. 9	List 3: English drawings, water colors & prints of the 18th & 19th centuries.	1904 August
b. 267, f. 10	Catalogue 215: Old Master drawings at Zeitlin & Ver Brugge booksellers.	1966
	Catalogue 215: Old Master drawings at Zeitlin & Ver Brugge booksellers.  Catalogue 218: Most agreeable vice: A selection of rare books from our stock.	
b. 267, f. 10 b. 267, f. 11	Catalogue 215: Old Master drawings at Zeitlin & Ver Brugge booksellers.  Catalogue 218: Most agreeable vice: A selection of rare books from our stock.  Errata slip laid in.	1966 1968
b. 267, f. 10 b. 267, f. 11 b. 267, f. 12	Catalogue 215: Old Master drawings at Zeitlin & Ver Brugge booksellers.  Catalogue 218: Most agreeable vice: A selection of rare books from our stock.  Errata slip laid in.  Catalogue 221: Rare books and manuscripts in medicine, surgery, physiology.	1966 1968 1969
b. 267, f. 10 b. 267, f. 11	Catalogue 215: Old Master drawings at Zeitlin & Ver Brugge booksellers.  Catalogue 218: Most agreeable vice: A selection of rare books from our stock.  Errata slip laid in.	1966 1968
b. 267, f. 10 b. 267, f. 11 b. 267, f. 12	Catalogue 215: Old Master drawings at Zeitlin & Ver Brugge booksellers.  Catalogue 218: Most agreeable vice: A selection of rare books from our stock.  Errata slip laid in.  Catalogue 221: Rare books and manuscripts in medicine, surgery, physiology.  Catalogue 224: Rare books and manuscripts from the 15th to the 20th	1966 1968 1969
b. 267, f. 10 b. 267, f. 11 b. 267, f. 12 b. 268, f. 1	Catalogue 215: Old Master drawings at Zeitlin & Ver Brugge booksellers.  Catalogue 218: Most agreeable vice: A selection of rare books from our stock.  Errata slip laid in.  Catalogue 221: Rare books and manuscripts in medicine, surgery, physiology.  Catalogue 224: Rare books and manuscripts from the 15th to the 20th century.  Catalogue 227: Discovery of nature's laws from the age of Apollonius to the	1966 1968 1969 1970 1970/1971
b. 267, f. 10 b. 267, f. 11 b. 267, f. 12 b. 268, f. 1 b. 268, f. 2	Catalogue 215: Old Master drawings at Zeitlin & Ver Brugge booksellers.  Catalogue 218: Most agreeable vice: A selection of rare books from our stock.  Errata slip laid in.  Catalogue 221: Rare books and manuscripts in medicine, surgery, physiology.  Catalogue 224: Rare books and manuscripts from the 15th to the 20th century.  Catalogue 227: Discovery of nature's laws from the age of Apollonius to the age of Einstein.  Catalogue 228: Eighteenth & nineteenth century English master drawings	1966 1968 1969 1970 1970/1971 Winter 1971/1972 Fall/
b. 267, f. 10 b. 267, f. 11 b. 267, f. 12 b. 268, f. 1 b. 268, f. 2 b. 268, f. 3	Catalogue 215: Old Master drawings at Zeitlin & Ver Brugge booksellers.  Catalogue 218: Most agreeable vice: A selection of rare books from our stock.  Errata slip laid in.  Catalogue 221: Rare books and manuscripts in medicine, surgery, physiology.  Catalogue 224: Rare books and manuscripts from the 15th to the 20th century.  Catalogue 227: Discovery of nature's laws from the age of Apollonius to the age of Einstein.  Catalogue 228: Eighteenth & nineteenth century English master drawings and prints.  Catalogue 232: Rare books in many fields including literature, philosophy,	1966 1968 1969 1970 1970/1971 Winter 1971/1972 Fall/ Winter 1972
b. 267, f. 10 b. 267, f. 11 b. 267, f. 12 b. 268, f. 1 b. 268, f. 2 b. 268, f. 3 b. 268, f. 4	Catalogue 218: Most agreeable vice: A selection of rare books from our stock.  Errata slip laid in.  Catalogue 221: Rare books and manuscripts in medicine, surgery, physiology.  Catalogue 224: Rare books and manuscripts from the 15th to the 20th century.  Catalogue 227: Discovery of nature's laws from the age of Apollonius to the age of Einstein.  Catalogue 228: Eighteenth & nineteenth century English master drawings and prints.  Catalogue 232: Rare books in many fields including literature, philosophy, economics, geographyand an unusual collection of botanical works.  Catalogue 233: Azoth or universal panacea: A catalogue of rare books on the	1966 1968 1969 1970 1970/1971 Winter 1971/1972 Fall/ Winter 1972

# Zeitlin & Ver Brugge; Los Angeles, CA (continued)

b. 268, f. 8	Catalogue 235: Ars Magna: Rare books in the history of science with a supplement on chemistry.	1974 Winter
b. 269, f. 1	Catalogue 237: Splendid gathering of bibliophiles of rare books and manuscripts.	1974
b. 269, f. 2	Catalogue 243: Master prints, drawings and paintings European and American schools. [Copy 1]	1977 February
b. 269, f. 3	Catalogue 243: Master prints, drawings and paintings European and American schools. [Copy 2]	1977 February
b. 269, f. 4	Catalogue 244: Rare books in the history of science with a supplement on chemistry.	1977 Spring
b. 276, f. 2	Portfolio number 4: Books, prints, drawings. Price list laid in.	1979 Spring
b. 269, f. 5	Catalogue 269: Times store-house: A short-title catalogue of books printed in England, Scotland, & Ireland and of English books printed abroad 1559-1698.	dated 1983 October
b. 269, f. 6	Old master prints.	1985 Spring

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

#### **Names**

Currie, Kit Hudson, Elizabeth

## **Corporate Bodies**

Amanda Hall Rare Books

American Art Association American Art Association, Anderson Galleries (Firm) Anderson Galleries, Inc. B.H. Blackwell Ltd Bernard Quaritch (Firm) Bloomsbury Book Auctions (Firm) Brentano's (Firm) Charles B. Wood III, Inc Christie, Manson & Woods Emily Driscoll (Firm) Francis Edwards (Firm) H.P. Kraus (Firm) Lathrop C. Harper, Inc Leona Rostenberg & Madeleine B. Stern (Firm) Lewis Walpole Library Maggs Brothers Ltd. P. & D. Colnaghi & Co. Parke-Bernet Galleries Peter Murray Hill Pickering & Chatto Rosenbach Company

### **Contributors**

Sotheby's

Lewis Walpole Library Lewis, W. S. (Wilmarth Sheldon), 1895-1979